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[A SUPPLEMENTAL APPEAL AND CORRECTIONS OF MANIFEST ERRORS OF FACT[S] , 

THE WELLS DELETIONS' OF MATERAIL FACTS;OMMISSIONS FROM THE WELLS AND THE 
COMPLAINTS'OMMISIONS OF THE EXCULPATORY BRADY ,THE DELETION OF LUXS 2013 
DEPOSITIONS' ADMISSION THAT THE WMMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONTROLED WMMA AND THAT I 
NEVER VOTED AS A BOARD MEMBER OR ANY OTHER ALLEGED POSITION AND WAS ONLY A 
CONSULTANT,SO DID MR AGOSTINI IN HIS DENIAL IN HIS REPLY AND INFORMED THE PROSECUTORS 
THAT 2 OF THE DIRECTORS AND BOTH AS SITTLED DEFENDANTS TO BE CALLED WITNESS! LUX TESTIFIED 
I WAS A CONSULTANT AND HE AND MAIN TESTIFIED ,MAIN BEING THE 3RD DIRECTOR AND BOTH ON MY 
CROSS ADMITTED THEY CALLED THE SHOTS OF WHO THE INTERVIEWED AND THAT THEIR COMBINED 
APPROVAL,WHITHOUT MR AGOSTINI CALLED THE COMPANY$ SHOTS,HIRED THE INVESTOR/ 
OPERATORS AND BOTH THEIR CONSENT WAS REQUIRED BEFORE ANY INVESTOR WAS PERMITTED TO 
BECOME AN EMPLOYEE & INVEST IN SWEAT EQUITY AND THEN INVEST BY THEIR DUEL CAPACITY, [AS 
THE MAJORITY DISINTERESTED BOARD MEMBERS'. MAINS' BRADY STATES HE WANTED TO FIRE ME AS 
WELL AS MR LUXS 2013 SEC DEPOSITION STATING HE WANTED TO FIRE ME; AND MR AGOSTINI DENIED 
THE COMPLAINTS' AND WELLS' ALLEGATIONS ABOUT ME ;THAT I GAVE HIM,MR AGOSTINI, ANY 
INSTRUCTIONS,DIRECTIONS AND /OR ORDERS' • 

I WORKED FOR THE 2 OPERATING DIRECTORS, MR MAIN AND LUX. BOTH CO-CONTROLED THE 
MAJORITY DISINTERESTED DIRECTORS' RESOLUTIONS OF WMMA .MR AGOSTINI HAD A TIE BREAKER IF 
EITHER DIDN'T VOTE THE SAME TOGETHER AND SINCE I WAS ONLY INVITED TO SIT IN 5 TIMES' IN 
MATTERS INVOLVING ME,MKMA,WMMA AND OR A GREIVIENCE IN DISAGREMENT I AND A WMMA 
PARTNER HAD I NEVER SAW ANY BOARD RESOLUTION NOT SIGNED BY ALL THREE OF THEM, THE WMMA 
BOARD MADE THE CALL AND USUALLY NOT IN FRONT OF US AS THEY WANTED SPACE AND TIME. THE 
THEY [MAIN AND LUX]WERE THE OPERATORS OF WMMA AND NOT MR AGOSTATINI WHO WAS THE 
CHAIRMAN/DIRECTOR OF WMMA ET AL,AND HANDLED THE CHECK SIGNING AND WHO ON 1/5/12-
1/11/12 SIGNED, WITH THE OTHER 2 DIRECTORS'[THE 3 CO JOINnY OWNED 31% OF WMMAH 
SHAREHOLDING & 3 JOINT CO-DIRECTORS OR WMMAH/WDI/WUSA AND WMMA][WMMAH OWNS'92% 
OF WMMA AND ITS AFFILIATES]'.MR MAIN[PRESIDENT/SECRATARY ]'AND MR LUX[CEO] 

'THE 3 DIRECTORS MADE THE RECENnY HIRED CFO,MR TOM SULLIVAN, A CO SIGNATURE OF WMMA TD 
BANK AND CAPITAL ONE BANK ACCOUNTS; AND MR AGOSTINI GAVE EITHER SULLIVAN OR MAIN OR 
LUX THE CO SIGNATURE RIGHTS'. 

MR SULLIVAN , MAIN, AND BERDEJEKIAN[TREAS.] LIED IN THEIR 2014 WMMA CHAPTER11 
DECLARATIONS; WHEN SULLIVAN AND THE LATER 2 IMPLIED SULLIVAN HAD NO SIGNATURE POWERS, 
WAS IN THE ROLE OF BEING SUBJECTED TO BE A BOOKEEPER AND FURTHER THE3 LIED THAT I DIRECTED 
SULLIVAN NOT TO FILE A WMMA 1099 AGAINST MKMA ,KNOWING SULIVANS' EMPLOYMENT 
AG REM ENT DOES NOT GIVE ME ANY RIGHT TO DIRECT HIM AND OR ANY WMMA ET.AL; EMPLOYEE($) 
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AND THEY EACH IN ALMOST UNISON IN THEIR[THE3 LATER’ ]RESPECTIVE DECLARATIONS’ OMMITTED 

MATERIAL INFORMATION  IN FACT THAT AT THE DISHONEST 6/9/12 SHAREHOLDERS MEETING[SEE MY 

WELLS’REPLYS;EX A ,THE GLOSSERY IN REAR UNDER PRICE WATER..KPMG/BERJEDEKIAN, STATE THAT 

MR BERJEDEKIAN WAS REPORTING TO THE 6 WMMAPREFFRED SHAREHOLDERS WHO ALSO LIED AT THE 

WMMA CHAPTER 11 ALONG WITH MRMAIN[THE 3] ;WITH RESPECT TO THE IDENTICAL ALLEGATION 

ATTESTING TO MY ALLEGED DIRECTIVE TO SULLIVAN NOT TO FILE A 1099 AGAINST MKMA,IN ADDITON 

MR MAIN AND BERJEDEKIAN MADE THE SAME DECLARATION OMMISION OF THE MATERIAL FACT 

KNOWING THAT BERJEDEKIAN RECEIVED WORD BY KPMG AND PRICE THAT WMMA WAS IN THE CLEAR 

BY NOT FILING THE 1099 2 YEARS PRIOR TO 2014 ,ON A TAPED DISHONEST SHARHOLDER MEETING!IN 

OTHER WORDS THEY WANTED THE JUDGE AND TRUSTEE,[A SEC WITNESS MR GIORDANO]THAT 

KNOWING THAT SULLIVANS’ EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT MADE HIM SOLEY REPORT TO THE WMMA 

BOARD AND  MR MAIN AND NOT MR DASPIN. THE 3 WANTED THE FEDERAL BANKRUPTCY JUDGE AND 

HER APPOINTED AGENT , THE  TRUSTEE,JUDGE GAMBREDDELA AND MR GIORDANO  TO BELIEVE BY 

OMMISSION OF THE MATERIAL INFORMATION THAT DASPIN DIRECTED SULLIVAN TO COMMIT AN 

ILLEGAL ACT!![ 

MY REPLY BREIF DISCLOSED AN EXCERPT IN  THE TAPED  DISHONEST SHAREHOLDER MEETING THAT 

THEY EXCLUDED THE FACTS SO MATERIAL TO TLET THE   COURT AND TRUSTEE KNOW THAT THEY WERE 

PEJURING THEMSELVES IN UNISON , THEY AGREED TO JOIN THE 6/19/12 DISHONEST  EXCLUSION THAT  

PRICE/’KPMG SAID “WMMA WAS IN THE CLEAR FROM A REGULATORY COMPLAICESO THAT IT BECAME 

OBVIOUS THAT THE 3 WMMA INVESTORS OUT OF 7[EXCLUDING GREG LANGE FOR HE ADMITTED,PRIOR 

TO HIS INVESTMENT THAT I HAD DISCLOSED TO HIM AT THE FIRST INTERVEIW THAT  AFTER HE SIGNED 

THE 2 WAY WMMA NDA ,THAT  4DECADE OLD FELONY I HAD AND I HAD SPENT 6 MONTHS IN PRISION 

PROTECTING MY PARTNERS ,ROY COHEN AND OTHER RECIPIENTS OF PHANTOM EQUETY.  

IT WAS PARENT THAT THE DISHONESSHAREHOLDERMETING WASTHE FIRSTIVETPROOF THTL 

THEINVESTIR OPERATORSOFWMMAANDMRMAIN COMPIREDWITHANDJOINED 

THEMCFARLANENEWCOENTERIE,THEMCGRATHENTERPROSEAND THEMURRAYENTERPROSE NAMED 

AFTERTHELEAD FOUNDEROF THE ENTERPRISESTHATCOOPERTEDWITHEACHOTHER TO PRODUCEA 

PICTUREABOTWMMASDEVASTTING FINACILFAILUREASIFI WAS 

THEDIRECTORPRODUCRANDPHOTOGRAPHERWHOWAOINGDOWNB 

THEENTEPSESCOMBIBEDPREDICATEACTS EFFECTING 150SEC DEFENDATS 

WHOULTIMTLYFOUNFOUTTHEY WEREVICTUMSOF RELATIONSHIPS 

WITHEsecENFORCEMENTDIVISONORJUDGEMURRAY THATTRIGGERE ANINESTIGATIONINTO 

THEBIGGESTVICTUMOF 

THEWMMAFRAUDANDNIWTHEINVESTIROPERATORSWHILESTILLOFFICERSANDONEDIECTIERWEREIMPLI

MENTING THEIR ROE TIFABRICATEASTIRYOF 

GREEDANAVERACEANDPUTMEINASTHELEAD,INFACTIDIDCREATETHEWMMASTRATEGICPLANANDSTART

EDITINMYBASEMENTPUTTINGTOGETHERWITHMRAGOSTINITHECOMPONANTSAND H 

PERSONSTHATWEKNEWFROM PRIORPROGECTSINDIFFERENTINDUSTRIES WICH WEREEITHEINDISTEY 

ROLL UPS AND OR START UPS REGUIRING TALENT AND A CERTAIN AMOUNT OF 

CASHANDORCAPITALANSCAH COMBINATION,INEACHOF 

THEAFOREMENTIONEDFUNDSWERETRIFPGGEREDBY THEHIRINGIFSWEAT EQUITYPARTNERSWHO 

FORSMALLEQUITYINTERESTIN THEHOLDINGOMPANY SERVING AS THE ROP PLAFORM THENOPERATING 

COMPANYSYNERGISIC TI VERTICLANDR HORIZINTALINTERGRATIONWOULD REQUIRE DEAL 
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MAKING,FINANCIAL EXPERTISE,HUMAN RESCOURSES AND TALENT AND THE TALENT RECEIVED JOB 

WHICH HAD ATTACHED THERTO WARRENTS IN DIFFERENT AMOUNTS BASED ON THE DEFERE 

COMPENSATION TO SUPPLY WORKING CAPITAL AND MY CONSULTING FIRMS ACCEPTED DEFERED 

COMPENSATION PERSUANT TO THE CONSULTING REQUIREMENTS THAT THE STRATEGIC PLAN THAT 

USUALLY I  DEVELOPED WOULD GIVE THE HOLDING COMPANY AN IDEA OF THE RISKS AND EMPLOYES 

WOULD HAVE AND PROVIDE FOR A LIMITED NUMBER THAT WERE OK WITH THE RISKS AND JOB 

OPPORTUNITY & WANTED TO INVEST TO GET A MONTHLY CHECK WHILE WARENTS FOR DEFERED 

BASECOMPENSATION ! 

I DECLAR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES THAT THIS DECLARATION IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF 

MY MEMORYAND KNOWLEGE,I KNOW IF I MIREPRESENT PURPOSLY I AM SUBJECT TO PUNISHMENT,AS 

ABOVE AND BELOW STATED. 

WMMA FIT THE DESCRIPTION AN SINCE MAY OF 2010 I WORKED WITH MR AGOSTINI ON IT, I WOULD  

LOOK FOR COMPANIES THAT WOULD LOOK FOR PERSONS THAT COULD INVEST FROM $250,000.00 TO 

$5,000,000.00!I ALWAYS CAPITLIZED A LOT OF THE UP FRONT DIRECT lABOR AND IQ! AND HARD CASH 

WHEN REQUIRED . I MET GREAT PEOPLE WHO I AND JOINT VENTURE CO DEVELOPERS ALWAYS SIGNED 

A 2 WAY NDA AND THEN I DISCLOSED MY CLOSET FELONY BY TELLING THE ED ANDJOAN LOVE 

AFFAIR,AND THEY HAD THE SAME RESPONSIBILITY,AS MY CLOSET GOT MORE DISTANCE FROM THE 

FELONY ITS IMPRTNCE WAS NEVER UNDERSTATED AS IN THE BUISNESS THERE ARE SORE LOSERS AND 

PEOPLE WHO THEY WIN ARE HAPPY AND WHEN THEY LOSE THEY LOOK TO DISTANCE THMSELF FROM 

THE ACCIDENTAL AND OR PURPOSFUL ISSUES AND SOME LIKE TO BALEAFELON AS THAT’S A JUICY 

TARGET SO OVER THE YEARS I MADE SURE THAT WE HAD WITNESS AND INTERMS 

THTHOWEDWHOIWASBUTEHAD TOI REASERCH WHO THEY WERE SO WE HIRED HR PROFESSIONAL AND 

DID I TEACH MY SELF BY THE LAWYERS THAT IVE RETAINED FOR THE BUISNESS I HELD INTERST IN,MY 

SENSE AND PROCEUDURES AND CONTRACT COMPLAINCE AND WW WORKED TOGETHER AS I GREW 

OLDER MYABILITIES PHYSICALLY WERE MET WITH MY DESIRE TO NOT CONTROL AND RATHER ESCAPE 

THE CONTROL;BUT HAVE TENANTS IN THE BUSISNEES!,, 

IF THIS CASE MY WIFE HAD THE WARENTS I HAD A CBI WITH A5 YEAR CONULTING CONTRACT AND 

IN1/10/12 OF THE INSIDE SR EXCUTIVES  IN WMMA MAIN AND LUX SUED ME TO GIVE THEM AND MR 

AGOSTINI A CHANCE TO SELL OUT, TAKE WARENTS FOR JOAN WHO BY CONTRACT EITHER CAN BIAS 

NDA WMMA A TO BE FORMED CO SHE WOULD INVEST BY LOAN AT A LOW INTEREST RATE IE 3% AND 

TAKE THE SAME RISK AS ANY INVESTOR AS CAPITAL WETHER INTEREST BEARING AND OUT FIVE 

MONTHS OR 18 MONTHS IF NO ONE COMPANY CAME ABOARD OTHEWISE SHE RELIED ON ME TO 

PROTECT HER ON THE DOWN SIDE , I  DID AS MR MAIN AND LUX WERE NICE MEN WITH   LOT OF 

EXPERIENCE AND  MR AGOSTINI WAS A PERFECT STABALIZER AND HE HANDLED ADMINISTRATION 

NWUGUGU CORPORATECONTRCT TROPPELO OPERATION AS  A BRILLIANT PARTNER PROGECTIONS 

STRATEGIC PLANNING AND FIRST IN WITH GREAT START UP EXPERIENCE WAS ALSO NWUGUGU WHO 

KEPT ON HIS OWN WAS GREAT,BUT WHEN HE SENSES A PROBLEM HE LOOKS TO POINT FINEGERS 

INSTEAD OF BUILDING AN EXIST STRATEGY YET TRUE GENUIS AND STRATICPLANNER PAR EXCELANCE,, 

COMPLAINCE WITH THE PPMS AND FARICHAS S VP FOR LOGISTICS AND PURCHASING THEN WE HIRED 

BURNHM A PERFECT SALES EXECUTIVE MAN WHO LIKED PEOPLE AND MAKING MONEY AND ILIKE 

SHARING THAT SHOWED THEY KNEW THEM MAIN MMA INTERST AND A VERY NICE MAN BUT HIS 

NEPOTISIM SIDE PROVED THE UNDOUING OF THE COMPANY AS HE WENT TO ARIZONA,SCOTSDALE 

WHICH IS WHERE THE3 CROOKS AEE THEN LOSE ALL THE MONEY AN THE INVESTOR LET THEM DO IT HE 
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DID IT AS MAIN THEUFC FAILURE RAN AFTER ABEUTIFUL TALENTED LADY AND GREAT PHOTOGRPHER 

RAN HE JUST WENT BEZERK AND DINT SEE ANYTHIG BUT SOPHIA JFALL IN  LOVE NOT PROTECT HIS 

FATHER MONEYAND NOT  TO SEE  WHATTHE 3 PERJURERS WERE DOING THEY COURTED EVERY ONE 

EITHER COMPANY TO LOOK THE OTHERWAY EXCEPT TO SE EFOUNDERSI NWMMAHAND THE 

INVESTOR/OPERTORS WERE NOT GOOD AT SAVING MONEY KEEPING SETOF BOOKS AND THEONE GOOD 

ONE WAS HE ACTED IN LOVE [MCFARLAEA DONYAUN WOIS 

65ANDONCOLEINABIGWAYTELLSHORRORTALESABOUTSENATOR IT 

ROMNEYTHATMITTWOULDSHOOTHIMINTHEHEADFORTALKINGOUTOFSCHOOL,HESTOLE 

FROMTHEBANK TO GET30$OFTHESPOTSJACKETCOMPAMNSWOREHEWOULDNTSELL TOAYONEHEWAS 

APARTNEROFANDBROKEHISWOERSWHENHELETTHEMAVE 2$20MILLIONORHIS #-

$wILLIAMMACfARLANEFROMsCOTSDALEaRIZONA,THENwAYNEcRAIF FROM THE SAMEBUILDING THEY 

ARE SILENt PARTNERS SOME JERYLL CAN SELLTHEM AS IF THEY HAVE MONEY AND TALENT BUT ITS ALL 

FROM THE BUISNESMEN AND ATHLETES THEY STOLE IT FROM THAT RUN THE OTHER WAY..AFTER ITS 

TOO LATE, TO SCREW THE WMMA INVESTORS AS THEY AS WMMA OFFICERS THINK IM THE 

ENEMYWHENILOST3TIMESWJATALLOFTHEM INVESTED ITS A REASON A CIVAL RICO BUT THE NEW SEC 

COMMISIONERS THREW HER OUT AND PUT IN A GREAT DEFENDANT JUDGE END IF THEY ACCEPT THE 

DONLD j TRUMP ADVOCATE FOR PRECOMPLAINT JUDICIAL REVIEW WITH PRESUMPTION OF 

INNOCENCE ,THE PRESIDENT DONALD j TRUMP ADVOCATE FOR PRE COMPLAINT REIVIEW 

, thND SHE FELL A PART AT THE SEEMS THFINACIALNVESTOSANDMAINDIDNTLOOK 

ATTHEBUDGETNORCHECK WITHNWUGUGU,AGOSTINIAND GARICH jOIN TEFACEWITHT CFO TO SEE I FHE 

KNEW WGATHEANDBERDEJEKIANWERDOING TO SAFGUARDEVERYNEMONEY Mcfarlanea  jeryll and 

craig worked like a safe crackers and without a super  salesman they failed to do anything right from ring 

event to selling a car warentee in which you front the money and he pays you back failed to work with 

each other,in  fact the financial fraud analyst told the story in 3 words and 2nmbers 

budget$450,000.00in2week $1,000,000.00 loss !case closd then macfarlane for thetheftmillionlos, 

, 

1]IN FACT,THEREISNOCRIMEBYMESIPERFORMEDTHECONTRCTTERMSANDINVESTED 92.5%OF MY FEESI 

NTO THE COMPANY AND THEN ADDED ANOTHER CONTRIBUTION OF GIVING A $4,200,000.00 

CONTRCTS’ LAST 4YEARS UP!!SO THATWITH THE FIRST FORGIVNES OF$1,000,000.00IN12/15.2010AND 

THE NEXT FORGIVNESS OF $1,760,000.00IN DEC8,2011 THEN THE 3RD$4,200,000.00AT YEAR END HOW 

CAN ANYONE ALLEGE THE MAN THAT GAVE HAS SCIENTER [KNOWLEDGE OF WRONGDOING!].CALL 

THAT ASECURITIES FRAIUDD  ONLY A JUDGE THAT HAD A 90% DEFENDANT GUILT FOR HER 3YEAR 

AVERAGE WHEN IN FEDERAL COURT THE FEDERAL JUDGES FOUND 32%OF DEFENDANT INNOCENT ! 

THERE IS NO EVIDENCE TO CONFIRM THE COMPLAINT AND/OR THE WELLS ALLEGATIONS]ABOUT MY 

ALLEGED COMPICITY IN ANY WRONG DOINGS AS THE91%OWNERS OF THE WMMAHOLDING 

COMPANYALL DENIED ANY CONTROL BY ME AS I HAD NONE AND GAVE IT UP IN 

2BOAEDOFDIRECTORSAPPROVEDSLAESA BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVEDS SALE 

NOWEONGDOINGJUTLIKEOURPRESIDENTDIDNOTCOMMITACRIMEHECANTALKALLHEWANTSBTTHEMON

EYWENTHERITWASPLANNEDBUTFDELAYED TO ASSURE HIMLF THAT THE$500,000.00 AYEARTHATWENT 

TO THE FORMER VP SON DID NOT COME DOWN FROM THE GOVERENEMENT COFFERS AND THAT’S 

LEGITAMATE WETHER THERE IS A REELECTION COMING UP OR NOT,HE IS ENCHARGED TO PROTECT 

OUR MONEY !WRONG DOING AS THEY ADMITTE I HAD NO CONTROL AND THE CONSLTING CONTRACT 

WAS DISCLOSEDTO ALL INVETSORS BEFORE THEY INVESTED.THATS DELEWARE CORPORATE LAW IFA 
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MAJORITY OF DISINTERESTED DIRECTORS APPROVE ANY CONTRACT AND ITS DISLOSED IN THE PPMI ITS 

GOLDEN I  IN FACT THE CONSULTING CONTRACT AN -PPMS WERE MADE AVAILABLE TO ALL THAT 

SIGNEDTHE SUBSCRIPTION AGREMENT WARRE NTING THEY WEWE GIVEN EVERYTHING THEYASKD FOR! 

There is no crime in My following the contract that explains the services and the fees unless a judge with 

a 90% conviction rate says she wants you but that’s not her prerogative as she relied on hearsay and in 

our President case they cant rely on that original better more valid forms of document to spell when the 

hearsay comes from the investor operators caught in 6/19/12in taped dishonest shareholders meeting 

agreeing to perjur testimony so that the division will be able to use it to convict and in non party its 

obstruction of justice. ENTING THEY WERE ACcREDITED AND HALF SWORE FALSLY HOW DO IHAVE ANY 

LIABILIT YAS A CONULTANT OE THEIR FRAUD On THE COMPANY,COMPAMNY DID WELL EXERCISE HER 

WARRENTS AND OWN 92%OF iT SO THAT I WAS ThE LAST MAN, WOMAN AND/ ORI NDIVIDUAL THAT 

WANTED ANYTHING BUT SUCCESS,EVEN AT MY OWN IMMEDIATE DISADVANTAGE AND My 

EXPENSE,,THAT IS THE REASON THAT INSTEAD OF CBI RECEIVNG$1MILLION FOR THE IMC CONTRACT I 

FORGAVE IT,INSTEAD OF MKMA RECEIVING$70,000.00 AMONTH FOR ITS$350.00 AN HOUR RATE I 

FORGAVE ON DEC 8,2011 THEN I FORGAVE BY YEAR END $4,100,000.00 AND THE SEC STATED 

COMICALLY THAT THAT’S THE REASON THAT MKMA ONLY RECEVED 7.5%OF THE FEES IT BILLED FOR 

SERVICES IT ALRAEDY RENDERED AS THE IMPORTANCE TO ME,MY WIFE AND THE WMMAH FOUNDERS 

WAS WMMAS SUCCESS AND NOT OUR OWN GREED AND OR AVERACE AS THE WELLS NOTICE 

FEIGNED,WHY DIDNT THE WELLS NOTICE INFORM THE PRIOR COMISSIONERS THE TRUTH AND INSTEAD 

ASCRIBE THE DESTRUCTION OF WMMA TO MY OWN SELF INTEREST BECAUSE GREED AND AVERICE 

WERE THE REASONS FOR THE DESTRUCTION ,BUT THE GREED AN AVERICE OF MACFARLANE,CRAIG 

JERYLL AND MAIN ;AS MAIN WAS THE  ODD MAN OUT,,MAINS SON WERE HIS MOTIVATION;BUT THEIR 

OWN INTERESTS WERE MANIPUATED AGAINST THEIR OWN FINACIAL WELL BEING TOWARD THE MIND 

OF A 21YEAR OLD UNDEREDUCATED UFC EXPERIMENTAL FIGHTER WHO WAS IN LOVE AND WHOSE 

MIND WENT AWAY FROM THE BUISNESS’ INTERESTS!  

3]THERE IS NO QUESTION IN MY MIND THAT EITHER MACFARLANE,KATHERINE RICHTER,OR 

MACFARLENES RELATIONSHIP WTH MITT ROMENYAS HIS ALLEGED FUND RAISER FOR HIS PRESIDENTIAL 

RUN FOR THE S.W OF THE USA MADE AN SEC CONECTION THAT SWAYED OUR PRIOR AGENCY 

DEPERTMENT HEADS;IE; TO LOOK AWAY FROM THE EVIDENCE AND BUY INTO AN ABSURD 

ALLEGATION,IE NAMLEY THAT THE INVENTOR OF THE WMMA STRATEGICPLANTHATWORKED FOR NO 

MONEY FOR A YEAR AND WHOS WIFE Would OWN THE SUPERMAJORITY OF THE HOLDING 

COMPANYWMMAH,JOANdASPIN,WOULDSELLOUTTHEIRSTRATEGICPLANANDINSTEADOFGOING 

FORWARD WITH ALLPASSION AND ENERGY TRY TO STEAL WMMAS ASSETS WHEN IT HAD NONE OTHER 

THAN THE ASSETS THE FOUNDERS CONTRIBUTED IE; MY TIME AND THE TIME OF10  DEDICATED 

PERSONS,MY  WIFESCAPITOF$500,000.00IF REQUIRED AND MYFEES CONTRIBUTED TO THE VENTURE 

FOR AS LONG AS IT TOOK,WHO IN THEIR RIGHT MIND Would LOOK AT THE CONTRACT  BETWEEN 

WMMA/CBIAND ITS EX A[D]FEE  COMPENSATIONAND SEE THAT NO FEES Would EVER BEPAID UNLESS 

WMMAS BOARD OF DIRECTORS,JOIN OF WHOME WERE THE BENIFICIARYS OF ANY OF THE CBI 

FEES,NEVER HAD TO PAY CBI AND OR ITS SUCESSOR, MKMA UNLESS ANY SUCH FEE PAYMENT DIDN’T 

ONLY NOT HARM WMMA;BUT HELPED IT TO GROW AND CONSERVE MONEY,??,THAT’S 

WHYBYDEC2011WMMA HAD $1,200,000.00IN IT INSTEAD OF IN CBICPOCKET ANDTHAT 

SWHYCBI/MKMA GAVEUP $4,100,0000.00 IN FEESON DEC8,2011WHENITGVEUP THE 
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$350.00FORTHREMINNG 8,000 HOURSATTHE $350.00PER HOUR AND THAT’S WHY MKMA RECEIVED 

ONLY 7.5%OF FEES BILLED FOR SERVICES ALREADY RENDERED 

5],Non of that was in the wells notice, in fact luxs depiction as the wmama ceo wasn’t told as lux swore 

that i was a consultant, that I never voted on the board and no attended when iwas invited an that I 

wasn’t an officer director shareholder during the period that the wells notice allege si controlled and 

raped wmma1the majority of disinterested directors main, lux and Agostini were main and lux,both of 

whom admitted in brady than 2013deposition respectivly they wanted to fire me and mkma,,In fact they 

had no reason to do so as by 12/9/11i had voluntarily  given up any compensation in excess of the 

highest paying employee of the month a$60,000.00pay cut,,Had Lockets Brady been confided in by him 

that mcfarlane held black ops away from completion of the prepaid wmma web site id have know whoth 

enemy was; but it only saw me do me after macfarlane, craig and jertll lost or stole and lost combination 

in the excessof$650,000.00 over the budget of $450,000.00 This is SEC fraud as the analyst MsBeirn told 

me the numbers infront of the sec as witness why was she doing ratting on McGrath and explaining he 

sit wrongside Daspin didn’t tke any money totapprovedbthecontract by the contract and then only 

analyst money! Ms Beirn  to me, 

6]Had im read the macfarlane email   chain with monica petty that  she  stupidly released demonstrating 

  for her being his exclusive event planner and he agreed to back an alleged 

breakup fee equal to the fee she would have received in aprial and may2012fromWmma  when wmma 

had no  eventsplannedand she had 2contractswith away as event planner at$2,500.00a2week event 

while crigpaid her$2,500.00for whatmacfarlane had wmma pay her$5,000.00 for!!! the same identical 

event planning for 2weeks,,InotherwordstheSECbecameaninstrumentthatmacfarlaneused to 

diverttheinvestorswhosemoneyheandhisnewcoenterprisestoeandputthemonmycasebyascwrting that as 

a felon abeit 4 decades ago there must be somthng I did 

wrongandoftheycantfinditmakeitupseemywellsreplyexapage17the6/19/12dishonestmshareholder 

meeting msTerresa[Puccio the whistlblower]ask them to fabricate  eventto provei controleedall small 

and large whatwassmalador large  that wasn’t already spoken for in the employment Contracts was 

thrown to MKMA and correctly SO DONE. Also so that afull circle would be setup so no one could steal 

any money![because her rational was I  deniedin writning thati  did  notcontrolthe wmma director as the 

only way  the  sec could nail me was inventinge as a control person ,inventing me as a theif allege im 

raped wifes’ warrent to own company as im forgave million of dollars in fees!!Who in their right mind 

could blame me the capitalizer the strategic planner,the person that wanted wmma to save money at 

my  own  expense as WMMA had no need for $1,00,000.00 unless its website was finished an lockt 

never    informed us thatMcfarlane was a crook!he hid  it as he   might  need him when in fact no    one 

can depend on Macfarlne except monica petty   as   its  in her email for  steady job  

she calls it LOL[Lots of Love]and  in return he mentors her how to steel $10,000.00 from A WMMA the 

contrct ask wmma TO preserve! 

7] what im saying the hearsay an judge murrays    penchant to fix cases for the prosecution are used to 

attempt to buildacaseagaijnstme.hard tomdoyed but sofar Judge grimes an non judge and judge murray, 

anon judge who upon the lucia vs Sec win the Supreme courts implied sanction against the agency was 

the constitutional requirement that a new proceeding with an adjl article2 appointed that had no prior 

adjudication experience with the pre lucia decison,Judge murry orchestrated the judge Feolak 

appointment ,then when judge Murray wasn’t satisfied at the postponement sine die, I believe that the 

division snuck an exparte message stating a”wrong doer” was getting away; when all I was doing was 
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getting sick! ill know exactly what to do based on this commissions resolution or retraction of this issue!  

Ive played it straight and ill keep my mouth shut as long as this commission verifies my disclosure to its 

own satisfaction and then does the right thing by whatever its own information advises is the right thing 

to do 

8].I trust this administration and its commissioners. But each and every story ive discussed hearin is true 

regardless of whomever and what ever nyone eceptthebosssaysI do notlie 

andyouknowknowthatthewellsnoticewascreatedbyadivisoneitherpaidofforordered touseme 

toshelterthecrooksandthatypeofpoweremustbeeradicatedfromthisagency,JudgeMurrays resignation 

was the best step as she was not only ; but  cases for the prosecution! Ask 

judge Cameron Elliot who dodged the issue by not signing an affidavit which makes him a good guy; but 

not a lier! That makes him better than good as you can count on his honesty! But enforcement and in 

particular McGaths immediate supervisor and or his report to caused my cancer as no supervisor doing 

theirjob could let a fix blaming the victums’ to be responsible for his own pure dreams demise !No one 

with an objective brain that was paid to catch crooks who wanted to steel from investors could buy into 

my philanthropy mischaricterize as a mission to satiate greed and avarice; could come up with a 

complaint that ignored MrLuxs 2013 SEC depositions’ testimony that the wmmaboard resolutins 

controlled wmma, thatDaspin wasn’t a board member,didn’t vote or voice over thise director[s]that did, 

Assuming ,arguendo ,that i wanted a person who I believed would not denounce me,  was taking a 

chance that one day a director might want to oust mkmas’ consulting contract and by so doing oust 

me;we were better off not having any close relationships with board members as that way he would kno 

how i think and use that against me; although myself protection litigious back ground made that a 

certainty 

9]Mr.Main and Lux, on my cross both admitted their cooperation and group vote ruled WMMA and that 

their combined vote was a mandate term of the WMMA playbook ,They were to cooperator to win and 

their mutual respect was important and the chances they would cooperate for the greater good!. Their 

combined consensus was the glue that hung the company together ;their admission to that effect on my 

crossOF EACH  demonstrated that my alleged control was a figment of the wrongdoers imagination, ,In 

fact there had to be  a conspiracy as to many moving parts were required to blot out all the PROOF[S] OF 

THE WELLS NOTICE FALSITY OF ITS  ;ALLEGATIONS! IE ;documented proof that I had no control as the 

CBI/WMMA service contarcts of 12/15/10;and the subsequentsalebycbi 

toMKMaundertheWMMAboardofdirectosauthorizingitsdeclarationm prived that 

contrOlliedinthesignaturesof 

thewhoeEMMboard,thesheervolumeof37independatboardresolutionsplyingmanydiversefeildsofcontrol

ofWMMAsopertionsdemonstrated theimposibility that any one person not holding the mjority of wmma 

and wdi common shares Could not  controlwmma  asits board resolutions were needed to effectuate 

change;The limintionof squabbling from the wmma investor seat equity officers demonstrated a clear 

and well defined hierarchy of board of directors control over the opertions.The boards actions were well 

scrutinized and compensation changes took the board approval voted,Non of the WMMA warrant 

holders and were super sophisticated holders of MBAs ,Doctorates,and Series7/13 liscence so they 

made it their business to know exactly who received each penny of compensation enabling the 

three[3]finance team members to hire a bookeeper to keep tabs on MrAgostinis’ check authorization, 

10]The point is NO ONE WAS SOLD ON PURCHASING ANY PREFFERED.! Burnham held the initial 

interview after mr Young had the nda signed,unless it was previously emailed in.Of course the applicant 
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was interested in the position as he/she had been discussed in a breif phone conversation to make sure 

the trip would be productive! We did have one Exception,aman that was the SEC WITNESS AND WHO 

ACTUALLY WAS SUCESSFUL IN HAVING ME BREIFLY EXPLAIN THE REASON THATNOWMMAEMPLOYEE 

RECEIVE COMPENSATION MONTHLY UNTIL ONE OLF 2 CRITERIAS WAS MET .,THEN THE QUESTION DID 

ANY ONE RECIVE ANY MONTHY PAYMENT CAME UPAND THE EXPLANTION THAT A FEW NUMBER OF 

INVESTORS WHO NEEDED AMONTHY PAYMENT WAS MET WITH HIS EXPLANTION THAT HIS RESUME 

WAS PERFECT and i explained we had many qualified employee partners; and not receive their monthy 

compensaton up front until a $1.00pretax profit was made !It was to no avail and when I met him in the 

reception room  on his way out he stated he was in and intended to signup!the nextday it was clear that 

he played WMMA,wastedBurnhams and my timeandinthe stand he stated that no one at wmma was 

interested in him just hi some  oneywhich was completely unture as his talents were exceptional for coo 

of on the road tournament setup whein in one week event from beging to end must be set up sold out 

sponsered and advertised with the referees and all communication equipment set up,hotel an lodging 

and vehicle transportation and feeding over 75persons each week or every weeks for 5years straight,I 

didn’t like him lying; making allegtions that mr burnham about 25lbs lighter and shorter and not 

aggressive in the least threatened him when not one person over 8months ever made such allegtions 

11]No one reviewing the documents and my interest in my wifes warrent exercise and seeing that the 

service contract excludes wmmas’ responsibility to not be responsible to pay any fee to me,cbi and or 

MKMA, if WMMA was opposed to, seeing instead of milking Wmma as all page in the wells their reverse 

was true seeing that instead of more compensation being paid to me less and from over $1,760,000.00 

in 2011 down to $120,000.00 had all of 2012been breakeven discloses that as wmmas’ cash was building 

up over 2011 ;its reverse of the complaintsallegations were eroding thevillings for serviced-s 

rendereandwiththeWMMAentitiesbeing fullyawarethatnocollectionefforts 

werebeingmadeandinfactbothmyself,CBIandMKMaonaregulatrbasisinformed the diretors of WMMA 

thatitwouldacceptno fees for services enderedif 

suchpaymentwouldinanymannernegativlyeffectWMMAsability tomeetitsobligations 

mTheSECfraudanalystMsbeirmansecdeivisonemployeeborewitnesswhenshe testifiedatthehearing 

thatneitherinorcbinorMKMa soughtpaymentsinexcessofitscontractualright to revive10%ifthe equity 

incrementalyn raisedandor10%oftheecesspretaxprofitover$1.00.Thedivisonatalltimed[shaacessto Ms 

Beirandcouldhaveandninformationdidhavecontactandknewthatthe 

wellsallegationsofCBI/MKMAmikingofWMMaessets toWMMAs detriment were whithout merit and bys 

doing the enfocement division Defrauded the commissioners under the Obama administration,The 

Enforcement divisont all times from dec2012 had all documents byand betweenWMMa/CBI/MKMaand 

knew that those documents incuding the lux 2013secdepoition,the mrnwuguguchartisclaimof 

12/2012wherinmrnwhuguacpa,,MBa,Series7/13,the WMMAchapter11and the trustees report that 

mrDaspin while atWMMa committed nO wrongdoing as disengenuysly pledunder  the falsification of the 

content of Ms hatherine Richter ,who knw that mr macfarlan accepted on cabletv the wmma presidency 

yet she prepred for his signature abankruptcy declaration he never was wmma president whileMs 

Richter further aided and abbeted in preparation o fknowingly fraudulent ommissions o fmaterial fact 

from the declarations she prepared o fmrDouglas Main,MrTom Sullivan and  Mr Ara Bergejekian all of 

whom declared under the penlty that i directed mr Sullivan to exclude filng for wmma a1099 for 

revenue it paid to MKMwhile knowing that all 3[MAIN<Sullivan Berjedekian ]declarers knew that I had 

no contractual and or oral ability to direct any of the WMMA a emplyees to take action unless the 

wmma boardso directed me to do so as an accomadation for wmma under its mkma/wmma service 
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contract signed by WMMAS board of directors on1/20/2011 and no suchWMMA advicewasgivenme,,In 

fact MrMain isMr sullivans Direct report so onlymr main could giveSullivan such instruction,,Infact ms 

Richter who one information and belief used her and’or her lawfirms and a macfarlane connections with 

theSEC collaborated to build a case of fraud against me and as part of that case the post3/3/12, 

$1million wounded warrior charitable event loss bymcFarlamne,Main,Craig and Jeryll used to divert the 

wmma investors attention to bribe them with promises of jobs that pay monthly compensationitead of 

on adeffered basis and promised to provide more  equity thanthey had if the converted the preferred 

units all in the face of myi nformaion that I would notprovide any  new prospects to participate witht 

hem as operators had no alternativebut to either leave and accept their responsibility form the  losor 

blame me for  not wanting to put otherers into WMMA with 

theiragrementsinfufirce,,MrMAIN,Sullivanandberjedekianallomitted from their false omission ofmaterial 

facts declarations’the fact that the partners of pricea nd kpmg statedwmma wasinthe clear, 

12],Byommisionofthatfacttheyleftanylistenerwiththedistintimpressionthatimwasdicting a fraud 

againsttheirsbylegedlydirectingsullivan not to fie a 1099againtmkma,,Such 

fraudulentommissionwasmetbymy2wmmachpter11 replybreifswithcopiesof the 

dishontshareholdersmeetingandthePrice,KPMG”In the clear”messagemrberkedekiancarriedithe 

sharholdermeeing,In that regard  ialso exposed mr macfarlane as a lier bydisclosing his signature 

aswmmas president withi ndem and and bell canada contracts and Macfarlanes signature as wmmas 

president,I also enclose monica pettys email chain by her to macFarlane and macfarlane to her wherin 

he is clear in guiding her to back date aWMMA contract for Monica petty to receive a $5,000.00brakup 

fee for event planner for apriil and may 2012;wherin she was to be Criags  event planner for $2500.00!In 

other words mac falane paid her$2,500.00 more for wmmas event than Craig for the same sevvics for 

his events,, What this means to me is that mcfarlane,who in his email contacts with, 

MonicapettyconspiredtostealbybackdatingfrpmWMMA$2,500.00more thanCraig had contractually 

agreed to pay her and he agreed to back date a breakup fee for a period,, 

Aprilandormay2012eventsforhertoplanandshehadalreayenteredinto a$25-00.00eventplannercontract 

with wayne craig for his WUSa8 regionalpromoter events so that WUSa could participate in the first 

WMMa world tournament coniting of the national champion from UK,USA Brail and Germany! Were his 

contractual responsiibities ie;to pay for his reginal wmma events In New jersy Federal district court; the 

judge dismissed hi securities fraud violation claims with prejudice again time RES adjudicata. 

Macfarlanes chaim  

14]TheWMMACHAPTER11DEMONSTRATED]S THEOMMISSIONSOFMATERIAL 

FACTSTHATmRmAIN,mRsULLIVANANDMR Berjedekiansdeclaationsomitted Pleae 

reveiwmy2replydeclarationsfor thespecificperjurybymacfarlanedeclaringhewsntWMMAspresidentwheni 

submittedhis 2signedbellcanada/wmmaandinxemand.wmmacontrctsfor 

the3/31/12eventwithhisPresidentsignature,thenMAINSullivanandBerjedkianomited the 

factfromtheirdeclatationthati hadnosillivanauthorityinhiwmmacontrct,mainhad 

andhe,Sullivanandberjedekianommted themterial factwhentheydeclaredidirectedsullivan tonot file 

a1099againstmkmabyWMMA thtinmywellsreplyEAxthe6/9/12dishonestmeetinginthebackof 

theglosseryunderprice water  kpmgMrberjedekianstatesthepartnersof the 

2accountingformsstatedwmmawasintheclarbynot 

notfiling,all3declarersommittedthatintheclearnotationsomakingitappeari wantedsullivan to defraud 

theirs!1TYheTrusteeMrGiordino foundi commitedno wrong doinginwmmaand sceinteris a wrongdoing 
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Judgegmbreddeals 3rdpartyevgenthertrusteeprovedRESadjudicateindependantof the 

factthatjudgemurraysstarementonthehearing record thatif 

shedidntketmeobjectidsueherforviolationofmydiepocessrightsdemonstratresshe took me and this case 

personally and was not independent ,,This in addition to the creual and unusual punishment by Judge 

Murray not overruling Grimes dissolution of JudgeFeolk as postponement sine die whenas a reaction to 

Judge Feolak finding id be irrperably harmed if forced to testify and before any new medica linformation 

to the contrary h edisolves my postponement and forces me to testify in120days from the disolutuon! 

Such a reprehensible punishment for an as of yet unproved guilty defendan to  which was orchestrated 

byJudge Murraybothofwhomwerentconstitutionallyerticle2constitutionally appointed judges made the 

reprehensible action intentionally inhumane !Whoever heard ajudge in the face of a   protective order 

dissolve it knowing it could be my kiss of death!Wouldyouletthemdo tis to ourfaher??Imgoing t 

be82wouldyouletthem do this to yourullmotherbykillinghersoleprovider!!?deathsentancebecausof 

theoiallegations!Gethimoutof your agency please and replace him withJudge  camerin Elliot if 

JudgeFeolak agrees shewantshimandhewants to beherpresidingjudgewhoitappearsJudgegrimesreplaced 

becauseJudgeelliotrefused to signanaffidavitcontraveningformeradkllilianMcEwensdeclat-rtionto the wsj 

thatjudgemurraypressuredher tofindmorefor theprosecution,!Thisfixoccuredprior 

tothesehonorablecommissionersappointmenthoweverifthereareobamaholdoversandif apersonal 

relationshipexicstwith etherandoranyof youpleac=serecuseyourself [fromtheussuesiraisehearin  

Ihurtsmheartmyspirit,myemotionalandmental wellbeing to thinkiwafoistedintomthiscontraversyas 

asetup 

18]Thevidenceinthismatter,exclusiveofhearsaydmonstrates the ivisonwhitheld 

thematerialexculpatoryinformation,ommttedmaterial facts 

andthebradynformaionaswellasdeletedtheadmissiofmrnwugugunthathe noti 

wrotetheppms,itomittedmrluxs2013depositionthatthe wmmaboardresokutionnotme 

controledwmma,theydleted the37boardofdirectorsresolutinsdemostratingthatth 

wmmaboardaactiveandrued thecompaniesoperationswithanappropriatemajorityof the 

disinteresteddirectorsbothofwhomadmittedinmycrosstheynoti hired thewmmaemployeesandmadethe 

decisonswhishoubepermitted toinvestand accepted terimoneyThemainRESof thecomplaintwas 

demolishedbytheproofofferedbyMsBeir theSEC fraudanalystwhofoundicommitedno fraud she found 

i,MKMA cbi only received $240,000.00over my30 month of service exactly the amount the 

Wmma.MKMA and cbi/WMMA service contracts ex a[d]states is the fee to pay, in addition ex a [d] 

stipulates wmma doesn’t need to pay any fee it believes will cause It financial concern and the $1million 

I forgave on the imc contract the $1,760,000.00 subnotes I accepted and never received paymen to 

proves I was getting milked byWMMA and not as the complaint and Wells pled! 

19]THERE WAS NO BASIS FOR THE WELLS NOTICE OTHER THAN A CONNECTION TO THE ENFORCEMENT 

DIVISION AND THEN WHEN CONFRONTED BY THE TRUTH IE; THAT MACFARLANE WAS USING THE 

DIVISION AS A SUCKER AND PUCCIO AND THE WMMA INVESTOR/ OPERATORS AS IF VICTIMS TO DIVERT 

THEIR ATTENTION A WAY FROM WHY THE MACARLANE ENTERPRISE LOST A MILLION, INSTEAD OF 

THE$450,000.00 BUDGET THAT MS’BEIR,THE SEC  WITNESS AND ITS FRAUD AUDITOR STATED WAS 

LOST,SHE WAS VISABLY UPSET NOT BY ME ;BUT THE FACT THAT 2WEEKS BEFORE THE 

3/31/12WOUNDED WARRIOR EVENT THAT HONORED OUR WAR HEROES MACFARLANE<CRAIG AND 

JERYLL PUT ON AN EVENT THAT”LOST$1,000,000.00 BYTHEFTI BELIEVE,THE MONEY THAT THE 

COMPLINT  ALLEGES I MILKED FROM A COMPANY THAT I WAS WILLING TO WORK FOR NO 
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COMPENATION FOR IF THE INVESTOR OPERTORS AND THOSE HIRED BY LUX AND MAIN WERE TALENTED 

AS THEY PROFESSED. 

 20]Now the Division comes along misreads what occurred or did a favor for someone and blames me 

when their own fraud analysts says its not him,He only received what the contract stated but the budget 

was off by2.2times!Go after the realcrooksnotdaspin!In2weeks fromthe day they submitted their 

budget,  Why didn’t the division report the truth as the division defrauded their own commissioners re d 

the wells notice and compare my wells reply and the exhibits and now tie in what this declaration makes 

abundantly clear,, 

22]This commission was setup by the blunders of the prior commissioners as mary joe white made some 

wrong choces and left you holding the bag,Now I see that your pavingin the right direction;but there is 

still a lot to do,,Mcgrath is very very disoriented is the only words I can think of,,Unless blinded by the 

glare of a lunar eclipse !which has no glare? So why did he and his crew of mcgrath enterprise members 

omit the materia lfacts, the exculpatory evidence and the 12/15/10WMMA/CBI 

servicecontractwithitsexAm[d]attachdthatprovedthebasis for alawsuitagainstme formilking the 

company was contravenedbytheverycontractthatprotectedWMMamorethanitprotectedCBI, ,, 

23]ThenireadherobituaryinthewsjwherinherexlilianMcEwenchargesthatjudgemurray oressuredher 

tofind morecases for theprosecutionandanhnestjudge onethatwoudhavejumped attheopporunity 

tocontrveneformerjudgelilianmcEwensstatement to jeaneeEaglesham to the effect 

thatjudgemurraypressuredherandnowjudgeelliot thepresidingjudgeundermurray gets the chance to 

contrvenlilians story!Buthedoesnt doit,,why?Becauseheishonest,,Atthesame time 

hedoesntratherouthetakes apassandsens[ds anoteimnotgoing to 

submittanaffidavit!’Iknowwhatthatmeeansand so doyou,so did judgemurray,She fired Judge Elliot 

because he was a gentleman and although she deserved what she wishes on me he let her off the hook 

and didn’t corroborate judge mcewens statement!Judge murrays’ thanks your fired and she appoints 

judge grimes as her newpitbull,He is the same judge non judge who Judge murray substututes judge 

Feolak for when unhappy that mcgraths’ unhappy and he is annoyed because he cant read english I cant 

write English; but he cant read english,,HE cant see his entire wells letter is like vomit under the hot son 

and camel turd fellonitando helookatitansasys 

thatsmellslikeMacfarlanebuticantsiehimashebroughtmePuccioand sheijustlike the evilschildin that 

shespiteforeshevomitsandhercowdungfelloveriandmcgrathsays tooncnldontletkilodnysmell thisasif 

hedoesmhewilquitendwewillhve to payhimoffnottolet f-daspinknowwhat edmichaelknowsbutdesntwant 

to teledward m!!Thts neAKAithoughtof, 

 

24]Seriouslyi ts a real hard hornet net tofigure out how we solve thisissue,If youwant thePresidentt 

laugh let him read this declaration with respect to his mcgrath eneterprise!Remind himt rhey ad judge 

murray and Grimes were all supported by President Obama and hell get a grealaugh may be we can 

impeach Elizebethwarren as i remember she read out maryjoewhite who fogot to article2the adjls for 

8years!!  Thank God OurPRESIDENT SAW   WHATA SHIPPENING IN MORE PLACES THAN THE SEC AND I 

JUST WANT HIM PRESERVED SO THAT WE CAN ENJOY THE SUNLIGHT HE HAS SHINED INTO OUR 

COUNTRY!THANK HIM FOR ME AND YOU Ido think an executive order that after7yearsof good 

behaviorevery federal felon is pardoned except those sex perverts terrorosts and coke or heroin type 

criminal, sbank robbers and murdrers are off the list,,I figure ther are 5 million of us that want to vote 
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but cant!25]My case is subtly explained so that you feel good about paying me for my whistllower 

advocate program and ill sign on as a dollar a year sec government employee and as such I want to 

forget the angst in my mind,stomch and go on with my life in the service of the President if he wants 

me. 

25] Now with respect to my declaration and motions !TheWellls notice and complaint says I milked 

millions from the company  my wife can own a supermajority of! Thiscase has those ear marks until you 

all came along finally I can speak and not become frightened that im talking to n  adversary,,I know 

theconflicts going on in your mind-but the US Sureme court wasn’t coerced by the division with threats 

that if you rule against us,3,000adjls in other specialtys  will be emasculated so they lessened the 

exposure to 150. Those150predicate acts of theft of their litigation fund put into SEC no jeopardy I 

onlywilikecosidetiofor the effort ispen t10,000hour sputting into consideration to improve the lower 

costs to provide justice pre complaint and post Wells reply! All I want is to be treated likea fellow human 

being!, 

The  documents that superceded the hearsay from investor/opertors that lied in the wmma 

chapter11when the SECs own witness, Mr Giordino,the chapter11 trusttee even Sullivan in his BRADY: 

Defendant  

JUDGE MURRAY MUST BE RECUSED AS REASON FOR DISMISSAL:In this case any finding  of Scienter, 

attached to a decision by a judge that mistakenly did not recuse her and or  himself and which 

subsequent evidence demonsrrates that that judge had a personal interest in the outcome of the 

litigation cannot beheld as fact,like wise any such finding eminatig from heasay eviDcence contravened 

by incontravertable facts and other unbiased proof obtained undera majority of the disinterested 

directors resolutions must be presumed to be trumped by the direct r resolutions rather than the 

hearsay evidence! In my case the judge refused to recuse herself though the independant facts deduced 

by her conduct of manipulating her scheduLe to reverse a selection she made  of one judge[Feolak] with 

another judge more amenable to disregard findings’ of fact of irreparably harm by doing postponement 

sine disregarard  given after although reveiw of the 7  federal district court factors to decide whether a 

defendant, witness and or plaintiffs application for should have been granted is subsequently disolved 

prior to  any new medical hearings to test the suffiency of proof required to redeceide the motion for 

apostponement than that dissolve order is void and of no effect and the judge and or judges that 

participated in the united decsion wether  direct motion or one appealed toa higher court such as the 

chief administrative judge or presiding judge or both if invaded my case must bear the direct and/or 

indirect responsibility of having paTicpated in an adverse decisions ADJUDICATION that facilitated 

finding of guiLt and such judge[s] should be incLuded in the Supreme courts orders intentions as 

participation in the ultimate Adjudication of the pre lucia defendant in Luci VS SEC that that the 

unilateral defendant  mIght object To their inclusion as the judge rendeing the defendanYs adjudication 

and in that regard on motion should have recused herself for that eason alone howeverduing theher in 

judgemurray stated on the trnscitrecid that she feared a law suit by me for a dueprocess violation if she 

did not let me object to a direct examination of the procescutors witness, 

Such outward display of her fear and her perception of me demonstrated bias against me as her natural 

born enemy,No ndependace of thought just her own self interest and to excuse her denying them their 

motion objecting to my objecting to  their direct witness questions and I did state the reasons for my 

objection  while point in out the reason that their question was alse and or used to direct their client to 
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make certain statements againt me,,I don’t have the transcript nor her notes as she was not barred 

under form20 for giving them to me. She didn’t want me to be able to defend wha tcan only be based 

on disingenuous investor opertors and or the heisterkamp lier and the circuis man whose story was 

incredible ,blamingburnham1/2 hiizeand the father of 2prima bllerinas a liquor salesman  to intimidate  

date him or  fight him if he tries to leave the office!!! I swear or that he told me as he was leaving the 

office he was going to sign up tommorowing to but had no intention because he was afraid we would 

not let him leave! I swear,,frist time i ever heard anything like his bs!he alsoliedthaiclledmuselfed 

whenntheveningcallbeforei was introsidecedashehadntsignedanna which wedontusully do 

that,aealostateigacehimacontract to sign and inveset what a bunch of it as wmm never did anything like 

that no contracts until the directors interview andapprove  them he was angry as insulted him and hi 

manhood in an email because whil lied to me and ipase it onto the wmmapartners and he madme look 

likea lier,mad that i wrote him a nast yleter and in iti I offered hima consulting job so no 

deferalofslryforwarentsandnojobpfrmtasnoonehadtatandinvmtnandnojp tillweweremakingmone 

stheagreents thnest fayitsstrange[thebenhami know islowtalkingandmalland 

aharmingpesonwowouldntham afly,hisf=-daighteraeprimaballerinsas  then he stated all the wmma 

partners he interveied with n were out for his money not his talent!!Then he alleges that whene he 

vistied the office i didn’t share m yfelony with him andi tried get him to 

invest!neverdidthtasthatdrivesinteresteinvesroawayandthatwsvgurnhamsjob 

toseeftheywereswearorsweatandhardcash for 

a2.5%amonthreturnadvancewittersharesinescre!Butallofthemhad skin in the e game wether ither sweat 

or cash for the money company or cash no monthl comp just a defferal and wareents that’s thecompany 

daali n the ppm that was sent to the sec and 

approvedytheirstmpwithnostopsellingnoticetheyhaditallTheonlyfriadinthislawsuitunfortunalyi 

thejudge,the division and the invesropertors and macfarle senteproses  has it,ill take any lie detector 

test to prove it  

theyknewititwasanexcemotsecuritieysowetheriofferedamanapartnershioornotitwouldntmatterasi gotno 

ompany,aledmoneyhenabout 20%ofthsenneacah fow sreem soinfor hemiif theywanted 

toinvstwepWHHAH paus 2.6%amonthn theprinipof he hrandtournedaround themailisen toi himexplaing 

whyi belivedhehadembaressedme Birnhamandallthe wmma partners toryissoins nenoonecan 

beleivehimactofbiasassheknewi couldntgivemywifes fincilsasshee[exercised theprivldegeandi 

wasalreadyherpoA!so shedniedme a copyof a transcriptwithth thegovernmenof theunited 

statesasmaveraryafterisignedapaupersoath!bygivingmyfinacial statements,,BIAsisnt theword forher  

imlookingforone btidontwanther tolosesleep hopefullyuoullsewwharthe teamfro the 

agencyhasinflictedonmystplehyastsbytheftbfraudand deceptionperjryenterpseme,bersand 

subordinaionofsam  

asapostentialenemyispoofthatdeshouldhavereidedherselfasheelingsthailldsiehercanonlybe viwed sbeing 

pejdicedandbiasd againanyprsonajudgeveiwsas 

apotentialadversaryadinhiscseheagrementbdenyingmymotionforher to revrdeJudgeGeimesforcingme in 

the faceof a factfindingbyajudgeinthe casethatif frceto tstifyidbeirreperablyharmed 

witnonewmedicalveidncesubmitredafterthafinding to jusifythedanget tomulifemustbeinterpreted 

asabasaainstmeas ni judgewhwasnrbiasedandina uoerrpositionto a judgerisking thelifeof a 

dendatnotevern triedyetmustb regaredasniasedamd tibias continedwhe sheknwthatbappointingherself 

to judmewheninfotdherprieorthertomthatiheldherspponsibel for defraudingmend thari wols sueherand 

grmsforthetheftofmlitigation dfee frisingandabeting the givionto defraudafederal,judgebycomsinuing to 
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appointnonaticl2adjls to casesiniotionfo theconstitutionandthnhe 

feas0dsueherotherecordmeantonlyoething thatshemstfndmeguilt tostveofforcreatears0nthatiwanted to 

sueejustbeingsourgrapeforherfindingmegiltyminfctjugerraysoworesidinghudgerefisedmtocontracenean

othjudgehewashpresdingjudgewhethelcasofformeejudgelilianMcW-EwewaspressuredbyjudgeMurry to 

findoreformoreplaintiffs!Judgelliotworkedasjudfgemurraysoresidngmjudgeadyewhenoffered 

theopportunity tocontrvenejudgemurray torpotethisboaai JudgemdcEwen was 

wongthenjudgeelliotwouldhavehadnoprobleminsipplinganaffdavit to sc anevenrt 

buthenotonlyideadmittedhewoudnsignonandmonsytlterwastrminatedaspresidinghudeand 

gusswhiwasppoined theindominableJudgeGrimess Thisis hjudgewhoinaneuorkfederlcsefiledny 

hisdefenantjudgeGrimedwasaskedbythe federal jusdgeidhe,grimes,knwwhathe 

2constututionalamendementswereheused torukeaintthedefendatthatappealdeot the district court 

JudgeGrimes respose was;\..”NO NUTI DID ITANYWAY..”Thiisyourpresdngjudgehealsoruled-d-

safaintdefendatfoundmtoiltotrestifyandifforved towill be irreperbaly hamredd,We know he did it to me 

anyway and with judgemurray consent as she 

orchastratedtheevenandifyoubeeiveweshouldtestthatWecando 

thateasilyasilltakeourwordjustcmfidentiallysekJudgeFeolakansaskdidshewantto 

bereleivedonmycaseandwassheatfirstropositinedordid 

judgemrrayknowthatwouldbeuselessandinformherofwhatshewagoing to 

fo=doandwhenbeforejudgfeolakmadeherrulingorafterDidjudgemurraywan oknowwhatshewagoing 

torueoraskherfeelingsothemotionetc Thenlookheescheduejusbforemy rmvaland after for 

5monthstoseeiotherswwreaddeasteriwasdrippedandowlongafterand wasitafteshecleredhrcasload The 

seejudgeElliotandfindoutwhyherefirsed tosn theaffidacit thenaskyoursledknowinghatillgetweri 

tosubpeoneathmAskyourseldifyoufindJudgemcw=ewenwacorectbytalking t her 

shoukdanyoneeverbeasignedas adefendant toa judgethatwant 

the[rpsecutiontowinmorecses,,!Inknowthatsherfeelinganywaysshebeleiveshatsincethdjlaredlegatedbyth

ecommisotheytaninth commionershoesandinthwayhaveafiduciary to the 

commionerswhichviolatedtheinependacethatthearticl2appointmentclausewanted toneitraliebynotbeinf 

aubirdinaeto thcommisioners  Iappalbasedonthiargumentasitsacontitutional questiontlaw,,Ifthe 

suoremecourtruledinluiaand the didthenthe easontheychosetorepremand was tttheprincipalof 

theappointmentclausewanotjustconituuinal for 

thesakeofbeingconituionalbubecaseisnonppoitmenpittheadjlsimaninferiorposiiontothe 

commsionerswhionototedtheaction Isay thedeleagationlausedoes 

theamethingasitgivedtheadlsafisuciary stanintheshoesof 

thersuperior!Otherwisetheymayhavebiggerfeet,theindependancthatarticle2appointmentclausewamean

ttostopfromkingthedklinferiorsafic=ducidutyatlwimposescertansubordimnatedpositions to 

teelaator,,Iimequalicantbedelegatedtoorsoithink,regectmy request for her ti 

strightethisoit,,Itishatitisbutitsnowhatanydefendatdeservesasweneedunbiasedipartialjudgedswho 

donotsupportjudged takingctions that make the threat to mtejficiaryandadefendtslifehedid that as its 

not my busniss what you do with hamdo  

ohim,,MyguiltwasdeterminedbydisolutionofpostpomememtsinedieorderdisolvedbyJudgegrimesanduph

eldbyJudgeMurraywho switchedmJudgeFeolak under suspcicious motivations that might give the 

perception of the bias bythe  chief judges personal involvement in steering the case and 

obstructingjuticeofthe defendatwhiwouldhaveanindpendatright to 

dscoverinthismaterindependatofanyrulingbythis comision,,Iask 
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thatthismcommissionconideritspublicprceptionforthegencysbenifitnd the new cheif judge is requested 

to weigh in prior to the commissions final judgement,In this respect i also I make aminterummotionthat 

this issue and others raised by this delaration and breif be considered of such importance as to 

warrant this commission lengtkh considation including witness m- o rule changes; if a medically ill 

defendant is found s such harm then the case must be refiled in federal court unless the rules300.360 

are changed,I understood if a preexisting medical information existed the mandate of the commission 

was issue  the filing in the federal ditrict court out of respect for the impossibility of the sec inhouse 

rules disifavor.mI made motion of clarification as i reasoned if the commission had chaged the rules or 

mandated certain treatment requiring the ill to be tried in federal cort to the stress associated with the 

12months then I as l  ask for for a dismisaal as motion was denied by no answr!,Same as my vacate 

motion If the conduct I spoke of was not answered and it wasn’t then if i lost my rights a result I ask for a 

dismissal as i was damaged and my justice was obsrutructed by such damage ,.this is consistent with the 

defendant constitition rights and this may require some change some of the unilateral rules in house so 

that they do not disfavor the granting of adjournments’ in violation of constitutional rights  

26] In my case im was hospitalized and instead of delay the prosecution hired an expert,one that never 

met, talked to and or heard me,he invasded my confidential rights by contacting my own medical 

profesionals wihithout due process and in violaytion of the doctors in their own society to treat such 

conversation ,if the invasion of my medicalinfomationwas released thait be reated 

confidential,Inthicasethe  

 

formyneropathyandasucmyconstantimprovementbythedilutionof

 or   

fdramticallyaccelarateandwiththenireinsand

  

  

and its absruct non foog dispensing  were understoodto be the cause of my ,test he the 

absence of the medical staff and the investigating psychiatrist knowledge of the case lf at whichi and my 

doctor I only foundwas rponsiblelong after I was released  to a mistak en  

wherin im was  

,Thus non see is now part of my personal record and 

in addition this  of22 years as ininfluence in effect to misrepresent to 

aperonal action all ofwich sound good;but was untrue, I never socialized withmy doctoeror in any way 

participated with him ina any social contact or he with me and or  he sboard 

certified and both of us were stmied by we mapped i,them do safe sand wheni m replaced 

one  with the otherThis led to posiive unreluble diagnosis which accounted for the 

rather fast cure rate by the hospiyal anot have it dispensary carry it ,if any  to look forwarning stigns  this 

new commission in investigating  some of the sec inhouse rules were obiously will subject a defendant 

harsh treatment that deletes  the lawfull paid reign because they ran out of the money after 

6months!Theywere”pregnant in thall the case  information a prequisite to defend us;but we did not get 

the serices we lost  the knowledge we paid for and the sec rules cannot force them  to finish the caseas 

n ewyork and newjersy case laws required so I asscert that I was dened myconsittionalritby theSECnon 

implimination of the caselaws in the states that hove order for lawfirms pregnant to 

fowllowthestatelaws prevelamt in the state they submitted to jurisdiction by their main office being in 

that state. BECAUSE OF THE fraud perpertratedagaint me by mcrath oconl lkilodny,BY BOTH GRIMES 
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AND MURRAY PRIOR TO BEING ARTICLE2 JUGES I WAS THEN FORCED TO REPRESENT MYSELF POST 

LUCIA AND MY CONSITUTIOMAL RIGHTS TO BE DEFENDED BY A LAW FIRM THAT WAS PREPAID WAS 

VIOLATED,, 

27]EVEN KNOW I YOU READ THE PPM,COMPARE IT  WITH MY MEAGER ATTEMPT TO COMMINICATE 

WITH TYPING YOULL KNOW MRNWUGUGUS CHARTIS INSUERANCE CLAIM THAT HE WAS THE AUTHIR 

OF THEPPMS AND ALLTHE CONTRAT THAT THE DIVSON FALSLY ALLEGES I DIGUISED AND INVETMENT 

BANIING FEE BY USING THE HR FEE TO DISGUSE WHAT WAS AN INVESTMENT BANKING  FEEIS 

SOCONVOLUTED AS TO NOT WAEWANT A DEFENSE;But I STAND By MY WELLS REPLY WHICHjUDGE 

MURRAY REFuSED TO ENTER START FRESH WITH MY STATEMENT THAT TO START FRESH I WANT TO 

DEMONSTRATE THAT THE COMMISSION ERRED MANIFESTLY BECAUSE THE ENFORCEMENT DIVISION 

LIED IN THE WELLS NOTICE ELIMINE MATERIAL INFORMATIN THEY HID IN HAND ELIMINED THE 

EXCULPATORY EVIDECNE THEY HAD PRIOR TO THEWELLS NOTICE FILING,THEY DID NOT DISLOSE THAT 

HER OWN FRAUD AUDITOR DID NOT FIND I COMMITED ANY FRAUD WHILE AT AT WMMA WHICHTHEIR 

CASE WAS CENTERED AROUD MY MILKING WMMAS MONEY  AS  ITSOLE MISSION,THE DIVIONFAILED TO 

DISCLOSE THE LUX SEC DEPOSITION TESTOMNY THAT HE, NOT I WAS WMMAS CEO AND THAT I WAS A 

CONSULTANT THAT I DID NOT VOTE ON THE WMMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS NOR OVERVOICE ANY 

DIRECTORS IF IWASI NVITED TO TO ATTEND IT IS UNCNTRAENED THAT I ONLY ATTENDED 5 OUT OF 

37WMMA BOAR OFDIRECTOES RESOLUTION MEETINGS WHICHMRLUXTESTIFIEDCONTROLEDWMMA 

NOTME NOTANYONEPERSON NUTTHEMAJOROTYOF DISINTERESTED DIRECTORS, 

28],Sincemrluxandmainbothstatedinmycrossthattheybothcombinedmadeallhiringanddcidedwhi they 

would let invest in wmma and since all wmma employee contrcts have them each reporting to someone 

other than and or mkma her allegation I contoled wmma was dispoved as was the allegation I was a 

ddefacto ceo ther is no testimony other than purccio thatimwareofasalmeffortswerelited t 

themkmacntracts esposibilitiesandi therewasanovelap sowhatasididncllanyshots 

nordidimgivenyordersand thedeclartionsthatidirectedsullivan 

tonotfileanwmma1099onMKMAwasproven to 

therusteeandjudgegambedelaasdisengenuousastheyfoundicommitednowongdoingandishowedinmyrely

the6/19/12 dishnesshareholdrmeeing Eaz tomywellsreplyaninthelosey3yearbefoethe 

wmmachpter11therismbrjedkeian readitinthebackunderPrice wate kpmg 

berjedekianandheistellingsullivn hisdirec eprttothathepartnersofthose2 

frimsstatedwmmaisintheclaeranddidnothave to file 

a1099asitsnotdonethatwaywitcorporations,,Thiproedthatsullivanwhitheld 

2maerialfactsonethatihadnoright 

todirecthimashereportdomaininiscontrctandmainjoinedinthedelarationmkinghimabiggerlierthanhewas

whenhedeniedweitinganythigintheppm butsullivanprovedhewouldinvenmediretinghimand 

thenommitthematerialactthathadistatedthaitslegalandbythatommissiontheywantedme tlook like id 

defraid theirs at wmmas expense nice people for judge murray to beleive  she is not only a judge in 

exessshediditomewiththmusicaljudgecardhenshedd t toLiliancewenwiththepressuring thepoorjudge 

tofbricateprosctorioriesanyumuknowbynowhediditaher10 innencefordefendats vs the fedral 

districtcourtseccasesduing thesname yerpeiodending 

3/31/15[wiwasboutogetbangedbyyourpedicessors]thefederaljudges 

found32%innocen!that3.2:1moreinnocentdefnas,,so you must knowa significant stanard deviation is on 

laibubl to one of events a million to one shoe coming in,a better technology to gain I such performance 
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or the throwing the game or  collusion on my wells reply ex a page17 to the effect that because i enied 

in writing i did not control the wmm board members they should agree to demonstrate fabricate and 

should be the firttosignit,thaticontoledallsmallandlageatwmma,Whatisshetalkingabout thisis the woman 

who rights her resignation letter she sulivan and berjedekian all knew in dec 2011that wmma was 

apomzie scheme and both Heistekampand,lockets 

anspuccioadmittedtheyliedudeoathwhethesignedthesubscrptionagremenalleingteywereaccedited 

andhad thenotliedtherewouldbenosecuritiesclaimasthenthewmma506wasexcemot 

fromregitrationscurities   

29]Now I had no knowledge they iied its not part of the mkma service cast that was wmma sr vp 

mrburnham,and I had no scient as I wouldn’t let my wife lend$500,000.00 to a start up other was 

illegal and or vioate the law and I wouldnt have given it a contract stating you never have to pay 

earned fees Judge murray said im very bright well would ab right man whon ever recidivist ed in 4 

decades and was promised his wife the day he was released he would never embaess her again do 

that with knowledge of wrongdoing after I lived up to it for4decades!!for what reasons h the 

30] The enforcement division purposely withheld enforcement of the constitution prohibiting no 

article2appointed and to delegated  adjl for hearing cases by violating their fiduciary to enforce justice 

under the laws of the constitution the division members are responibe for the willful and with malice of 

forethought violating and the adverse effects it had on my my famly my wife my-daughter my 

grandchildren my reputation and was worse than prison mentally no pay constraints we put on,my but,, 

31]I believe I was the only defendant out of the 150 that pre complaint filing and other morning of the 

afternoon it was filed requested an osc for a tro md for federal district court jurisdiction l.  I was denied 

because the division withheld the material information that did not give the division first right to select 

jurisdiction if the adjls weren’t constitutionally artice2 complaint. By that fraudulent inducement 

whitholding that non of the inhouse adjls weren’t constitutionally able to hold court I was denied and as  

result I suffered irreparable harm I lost 10,000 hours of my time by the  theft of my  time. They def 

defrauded me out of about 90% of my remaning life! you put a sale price on it,its ireperable and the 

Wells complaint was the next predicate act of theft of my reputation by the divion that purposely whith 

holding the exculpatory evidence they held in hand prior to issuing the fraudulent Wells complaint  I 

mean the division alleged i formed wmma to and did milk millions from it,in fact they had the 

fogivness,by me of millions in fees from me the capital I invested over $2,000,000.00insubdebt no 

interest and all i received was$240,00000 the fifo portioN of the hourly rate paid i In installments from 

the 10%  to 10%of incremental equity as ifandwhenitoccursandor10%o thepret profit,,the S Sec fraud 

auditor that had years before the wells aa weuppliedin12/1-/12allthedocumentsppms service contracts 

regional promoter contract all emails and fighter contracts mr Troppeloa and Mr agostini,were that true 

msBeir the sec fraud auditor would not have to led mem Agostini didnt pay joan back in full as 

$13,000.00 was not paid to her and he didn’t pay her interest on her loans!, all signed on1/5/12-

1/11/12![She done a lode so she complaint allegation that I directed Agostini not to give any actual 

results and so check registers to Sullivan, puccio and Bedejekian and to his a if any fool would believe 

that as soon as financial wmma officers invest we blanck them out of their job description!!  

32]Or i their own indiovidual contacts!Right just like im going to violate my wifes warent bys tealing 

from the company she is lending money to & counting on owning!!from the 3investors that contibuted 

$1,000,000.00 in oct 2011!Does that lie make any sense!They would have arrested Agostin and me the 
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next day had he and or i tried to hid the books to the companies theyj usti invested in what comic books 

the mcgrath enterprise wrote knowing that in mater what the facts will come out knowing that this 

wont go away,,he will be lucky to keep a job after this new commission and our President hears this land 

be right but they forgot they all signed subscription agreement stating they  received everything they 

asked for and all questions they had were answered so that his lie was undone by their own warrantee 

and sch-1,the 12/14/15 mr Agotini  sec exibits prove from 10/5/11financial reports emanating from the 

3 finance ceo investor operator officers demon stating the falsity of the allegation and the sec 

documents the sec divison had knowing the falsity of the allegations  They hid and by doing so hoped 

that the commissioner would believe their outrageous allegation of my alleged greed and avarice 

motivations regardless of what the evidence shows!!??did they get  a 3rd party agent for the SEC 

while an officer of wmma to plot its demise for macfarlanes’ newco as they and his r bribed 

the other wmma  officers and investor/ operators to plot against their own company and  , its protector,  

me ,as by 5/24/12.!WMMA Informed THE EMPLOEES THAT I ACCEPTED THE SRVP POSITION AND THAT 

NO MORE MKMA FEES AS WE JUST AGREED THATWMMA WASNOI N POSITIONTO DO ANYTHING FOR 

AWHILE JUST FEND AND COUNTERCLAIM Then to by the other offIcers ill bet  she co bribed them as why 

else would they lie TO GIVE ME TOP officials Unless The PROSECUTONS ADVIXSED THEM WHEN THEY 

SUCEED BY them helping the prosecutors defraud me with puccio ploting on the dishonest shareholder 

tap to be the first to sign the garbage they would create, DEFRAIDING THEIR OWN COMMISSIONS AND 

GET LUCKY WITH MURRAY THEN ILL FOLD AND THEY WILL GET PAID FROM THE Judge murray 

judgements! WELL HER LAST ACT WAS TO TRY TO PUT ME AWAY BUT SHES SOILED MERCHANDISE SHE 

DID IT TO HERSLEF  JUST A SHAME SHE TRIES TO TAKE AN  OLD LION DOWN AND IN THE PROCESS SHE 

KILLS HER REPUTATION ! 

34]TheSEC Was So Hard Up to create a lawsuit over a exfel on 4decades whithout any recidivison the 

failed to report the truth they hid facts like pretending I used an aka  what they call an aka is my real 

name ed Michael and if you want to be formal Edward michael Daspin!!No aks they inserted it to try to 

make me look like iwas trying to  hide what man trying to hide admits his felony of 43yearago before 

any investorinvests!THINK OF TEACHING THEM All lESONs AS I DON’T NEED ONE I GOTONE 43YEARS 

AGO AND NEVER was FOUND GUILT OF BRAKING ANY LAWSANITS 4YEARS AND OVER 50 LAWUITS 

THATHEYALL LIED ABOUTMY FELONY FIRSTTHEY STATED I I NEVER TOLED THEM[ITS IN THE INTERNT 

SEEdASPINAND CO IFI iT STILL THERE I PUT IT IN THEREnottobeinviableONEWHOWANTTO HIDEISVISABL 

FROM THE BEFING TO THE END YOUR PROBLEM WAS Judgemurray NOW YOUR PROSECUTORS NEED A 

LESSON AND MAKE IT GO UP ONE LEVAL ABOVE,MCGRATH AS HE MUST HAVE REPORTED IT TO HIS 

SUPERIOR OR THE MAN SHOULD BE FIRED FOR TAKING COMPENSATION AND NOT SUPERVIING HIS 

MEN, 

35]Ask him what he was told and why didhe let them lie to the commssioners in the wells notice and 

complaint??Youhavethe proof and if you send me thedocuents and put someoneonthephone ill point 

them out.imjust to weekand tired asihad ttakejoantotehospitalsevealdaysagoandtheni get thenoice  

thanks butiwantyou toknowthelastparrofmygibberishwasunderstandabeandtherinwasadequateproof 

for you towkeup 

fromthehypnoicspelljudgemurrayoutyouundrbitrememberifyoureadthetranscruptandmcroosand 

thefactiwsntgivenhearinggevisthatwoerkd,theystolemlitigatinfeethe tiewastoprotrcted 

fran80yearolddefendatsmeory,allmywitnesseitheriedorstroesandrmeorylosthenjudgemurrygaceme 

hours but the divion 8 days and she stopd me from read in on the record thwells replys oicoudnt get 
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that in and she denied its presence when that’s not a fresh start,He rulings were disengenos as she 

wasn’t an independan trerof the facts a nd the facts she came up with were manifest errors contravend 

by the exibits the  sec did not prove its caseand worse she invented new allegations she excused sullivan 

forparticipating in omission of lfacts I hid  in his delratrion in the wmma 

chapter11,shecotrvendtheresadjudicataathebnkruptcycourfoundi 

commitednowronfdoinginwmmaandgavemymotionofdsmissalfindingalltheinvestorsthatapperetheredise

ngenuousasshewuldnothavedismisswdbasedon their allegations of my alleged wrong doing worning but 

the trustee.and SEC witness in the hearngs appointed as her thirdparty agent informed her i comtted 

no wrongdoing as all MR MAIN SULLIVAN MR BERJEDEKIAN AND MACFARLENE LIED in the fraudulent 

declaraions msRichter,macfarlaneslawywrhadthempeurethemselvesand 

teysignedtwhilesheknewsheshoveditw-[qon 

theirtrougtsasicaughteachlieinmyrepl[Iyoureadityoullknowthajudgemrrasuseofdisenjunuisinvestirsisa 

fraudagaintmeamndamanifestrorof thefacts 

idnotnindisnenuousandivneverbeenfoundapejrerinmlifeandivsworneereagreed toliedetectrtestndihavea 

resadjudicarasfarasthechamcocontrctforsevicesjudgealperrfederalbakruptcyjudgeused 

thesameservicecontractaswmmaand found me innocent of seurities fraud see my wells reply ex c pg 3 

iis thestart and nwuguschrtis claim acepots reponsibility the wmma service contact not 

mesoicoudntdisguietheinvestmentbankingfeellegionanditmakesnoeconomicsens 

formetousaninvestmenrbankingfeestheyarelessthatehrfeesforhrsevices!Plese  4 invesotrors recited in 

section5 of reply with different investments andall hr fees were a since the compenation was 

idenical!Ifjudge murrayfound me guiltyof the exchange act she stuck her neck out to try to protect her 

neck as theris no merit to its allegation from a financial pespective,.and 

theotherinvestorsliedintheisbscriptireadmywell reply sec 7 forth and 5and 6 for the 10b and the 

exchange, allegations, read please  my 2replys and the transcript of the last day,of the 

chpter11adteheaingtrnasciptasyoulssiwasdeprvedhearing0%ofit at least,an one can win with lies and 

judge pressuring the other adjls to find more for the proscutors Do you know how I felt reading that int 

heWSj while she is trying to asst mcgrath let me into herinhouse!1Notgood and until you decied not 

good,  it makes no sense what person accused of miliking wmma o fmillions doies it 

.5millioncapitalandthe fogived a $4,100,000,.00 last4years hourly rates in the contract that’s a 

totalofover$7,6000,000.00 capital investment whith a portion was as yet unearned and the 

$3,500,000.000was earned;but my wifes loans werer epaid rminus the $13,000.00nd her interst never 

waspaid to her! 

36]LOOK ATTEWELNOTICEAND THECOMPLAINTNOTONELLGATIOOFRNGSOINGIRUE,DO YOU BLEIVE I 

FORMED WMMA MISSION TO MILK IT FOR ME?DO YOUBELEIVEIMILKEDMILLIONS 

FROMITWETHESECAIDITORREPORTEDITWASEACTL10%OFTHEACCRUEDFEESANDNOTINGINECESSOF 

10%LIKE THECONTRACTSTTESNOTAPENNOERT DOETHTSOUNDLIKE A CROOK OR IS HE DIVISION PILE SO 

THAT THE JUDGE HAS TO EXSCUSE HER DENIAL OF TERMINATION TO STOP ME FROM OBJECTING! 

Thank GOD she is out and a legitimate judge in, Then to get 4 decade old felon on the record they come 

up wIth a lie they say I waited till just before the investor invIted before I INFORMED OF MY  felony 

Although my wife owned the right to92%for agreeing to fund as aloan$350,000.00and she eventually 

fRonted over$515,000.00[I informed Burnham of her warrant control And All I investors before he 

invested as its asterick in the wmmah shareholders license under main Agostini and Lux and his brady 

informs all investors’ before they invested she owned a control of wmma he mentioned did own of 
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wmmah so they were informed of my background Joan warrants that wmma was losing money and than 

if it didn’t find more investors in the risk section it would  be irreoperably harmed, BuT don’t believe 

what anyone tells you as wmma didn’t authorize anything other than whats in 

thisppm!sowhenhisterkamphaskedbowmmasfinacialoditioniinomedhimeadwmmasppmandwisaandwdi 

for the totalMain in fored him he stated its stantia and$1,200,000.00 isubstantial and hestated in 

thesubcription was enough all questions were and words at his satisfaction and all documents he asked 

for were supplied and have  included check books if they wanted So anyone who alleges he relied on 

words are full of it  ;page 3 of the7.31.11ppm says no one is authorized to make any on and  no one who 

states I didn’t inform them of name and felon after the signed the nda they lied as that sm, troppelo 

declaration in the wmma  chapter11and as  mr agostinin in for mendMrGreglangewhoadmitson the first 

interview now why would a man break his disclosure of tnhe ed and joan love story after the nda is 

signed why if they are telling the truth anyone who wated to last bitter end would never invest the 

would say who  I she telling me late I would and i work on what id do don’t you??is answer and mr larry 

may1,2011letter to the wmma board members and me for cbi and he informs them what he and i 

sufferd through! Is the complaint allegation informed all investors so as long it was before that fine;but 

the divison led a sPuccio and Bekedekian are inckulded in her Brady were told on the2nd interview byMr 

young and mr young l ways left it to me!She lied as she couldnt remember the date Mcgrath wanted her 

to say she was a tolds so she compromised her own story as MrSuivn11the hour Brady disclosure was 

contravened by the Divisons’ own witness ;mr young stated that mr main went into meet Sullivan[ and i 

was coming out introduced the  Mr. mains then l left as  I had just gotten through with Sullivan can and 

o introduced mr main to Sullivan staring at mr. Sullivan  states he has potential interest in  becoming 

and i investor  /operating partner and said he would like to I meet with you doug a he is interested in 

the cfo slot!!MrBurnham after he and I left and just before he and doug finished up said to me Sullivan 

wants to talk on the telephone with doug and me do you have any objection and i not at all you men can 

handle him just fine! and they did as he was interested in when my consulting I scheduled out and for 

the headquarters and I think brady statement mr Burnham I think l like he wanted to know whether  

your just a consultant, we told him you are  and or did Sullivan say that in his Brady as well  it was true I 

was a consultant   he will come in as he is interested about eds felony ell he me in and now is a day 

before that’s what counts as he know the truth in the man who the felony it was in1974/5 and 2years 

later I spent 6months been free , that’s a lie as i informed them at the first not in the 2nd I believe they 

were not  together at the2nd interview as they were competing for the position a they both were 

interviewed in the first meeting and then she was interested in what Burnham wanted to do what he 

wanted to do and ii normel her he wanted to be treasurer !When Mr Young read that in her brady he 

shook his head as she is  hypochondriac lier Infact the wells notice excluded discloue to the 

commissioners that their whistleblower was caught lying in her resignation letter in7/10/12as she stated 

that  she and Sullivan an  Berjedekian were informed that wmma wa ponzieschemein DEC2-11am then 

in3/27/12Ms Puccio 3months epurchsed for $500,000.00.89 of WMMAH common shares proving -that 

she lied about apozie scheme in dec2011as he would not have invested in 3/27/`12  lie 

,inaditiontheywhithheldthe 8/1/12{?-]Lockettndeiserkamphchartsinsiranceclaimto 

theefectthaMcfarleneandpucciosresifnationletersdemonstratedteywereeach fraudulentlyindiced 

tiinvextinwmmaaspucciowhitheldtheponsiescheme 

frimtheminfeb/2012andmcfarkanestresigationletterdeniedeverbeingwmmaspresidentwhe 

theyheardhimoncableandinthe 

railerindemandandsawhiresumeinwmmaxlitertireasbeingmadewmaspresidenton2/18/12sotheilednotag
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instme for fraud but the whistlblowr and mac farlne both macfarlane,main sulli van and Berjedekianlied 

ti thewmmachapter11judgend trustee in their declarations withholding the  federal judge  and trustee 

the sec witness  mr Giordano! In fact non of the investors was I honest witheras they admitted they lied 

that they were accrdited and that is an invalid objection by the division’s mkmas  contrct doesn’t require 

mkm and/orme ro be accredit fraud iinvestigator and I have no responsibility in that connection as pled 

if the FBI accepts oath statements For wh position so there is subscription warrant is stronger than an 

oath confers as it also ponts out the iirreperable harm to wmma if they aren’t accredit, as the other thre 

ivestoroperators ms puccio ,Mr heistekamp and lockett all lied that they were accredted investors when 

their brady and the sec admits they werent, 

The evidence arrives the validity that the court cant accept any submission of a dishnest witness in my 

Wells reply secton 7 & as in sect in 5/6 the securities claim and scient is 

notvalidandthesxchantstaineditallegationsimnthwellsandbelimininof theexculptorymd material 

imforatio from the welles they biase the commissioners and the court by elimination of my right tohave 

included the enormous exulpatory evidence that biasd the co grimes and the judge murray court in 

addition to the other violations of constiutinal right to each complaint whether wouldn’t have had the 

evidence they had i in hand not been eliminated from the wells notice and in that regard they division 

violateded my conistutional rights by elimination of the exculpatoery evidence which also biased the 

grimed and Brenda murray courts  a Judge grimes stated he may not have taken the action to dissolve  

the position ment if not for the oipa llegations he may not haven have disolved there restraints if the oip 

allegation defendant as pled now we know that both courts had not enter biasd findings based on om 

miion of my contitutional right for the judges to have been informed gong this defendant a diffeerent 

finding valid and my position,Juge grimes whithilding materil information and  disclosure of the fake non 

constitual judge prove she fear my informaion thart I would hold her personally responsibe for the vast 

damage perpetrated and the injurys i sutained as  result of violations of my conistitutonal rights threats 

did make her finding me guilty a personal protraction reaction and  she should have receised her sal 

!thiscasissioiledbythagencysator fraud perpetrate against this defendant 

intentionleliminationomrightsbyviolatingmtpesonalinjurybasedonforcingmetoattenda hearing bya judge 

that intentionally violted my abilitiy to defend myself by her fraud pepetrated in on& with other 

enterprise as part of150 predicate acts, theft of my litigation fund knew in that would be use the court 

failed to disclose materail,information which had the court not violated my consituional right to defend 

myself with rescues herself bias3dmyrighttoaairtrialisedof violting the intentions the us couert had to 

deny those ajls that orchatrated the loss by theft f litigation funds by fraud and deception whithout 

dueprocess has biased this court in such way as use its guilt finding when the court should never refused  

recuse its by so doing violated my right to a fair trial unbiased and indeed assured of independence 

caused such was not the case and this case must be dismise fraud in the various motions for dimssl by 

my being denied witness from the protarcted time im by loss extending over9years from the act 

complained about and at 80years ive been denied equal rights proction under the law to fend when 

denied  a large portion of the hearing for content of the hearing and despite the corts attept to 

accomodat me it did not work as the recording playback of thehead ephone 

oftheequptmentwsinsifficetaswasthecoutattemt toyllatmebecauifminbility 

tohearthetestimnynheafterthsiouknwominbilit toherthecouetswillall refual tograntme the 

tascripwhenicompliedwihmfinacailtaemens 

delarionomfinacialincpacitynmeolaohmwieilwihpaiamemorylossnpaininwlkinwouldnoiveuheprivaldge 

frme tihareherfinacialsainhercnstionishardwnougolsherliferi omdi 
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hatstinotionhiscoutwillullandmliciouseuaanduuualpunihmenomdeny theheaingimpredand 

heoa=oafiduciaryihaethonoheseperateincome ax fings fo 50years so hathecuhasinefextusdevt 

meanpoibltodprvemeogmbility tofefensand eciveequl 

tremenrnderthelwuainfnoccomadariothathourtpromisedme forall reaonabl requestsinaddionthi 

cortalodendiedme mrights toreciveequa timetoputonmcasebyaforfing 

theprosecuionabout4timesmoretime toputoitscaseanthencitaemedown to bout3horsrushinm 

asthicourbiveittsinconcviece o trvel fomwashintonsuecededmabulity forealcwsundwerhrlaans 

rhunasddunthsurcioledmights tipuonmdeeneand thecoutctailmdefenserightinthemiddleofm readinothe 

record thewells replyiissuedwhichthecourtfenedme topuitomtherecorfinmhowndefense  its 

wampoitionthatthefivioneliminaiofalmost1005otheaerailmmiionsoffacrandexculooyevidenceorcovrdint

hewelnoive violatedmightstmrevieafairhearnbefofydfwrimswhocomnedhemayhavbwwinclined  exwnd 

te[pstpommennbufor thepipallegain nowheicdecefinareedaferthealmotend prvesthatthecourtndi 

wasferiveofmrightsbecausetheommissinsispeakofion thereorsdiprethaicommntedanywronfoinfai was a 

fulliflling mkmas contractual responsbiilities on the  bill its just as President Trump is entitled to state 

him in without being accused of obstructoin of justice indeed the 

iujustfisegenuoswellandcomplaimtllegesthi wooided $3,500,000.0working cvpitlandover20month 

receied back on $240,000.00which exacrly the amount the contract we met is 7.5%of MKMAsinvested 

capital of$3,000,000.00!leavinga balance of$1,760,000.00after my forgiving giving a million fee!on equty 

and pretax profit if  left on the table,  this  defendant forgve$1,000,000.00gave more than 4times what 

recived so that the complaint lies and im found guilty forgivness which the facts cant    e contrvend  

judge muray finding of acts represents compete manifest errors of facts rhe contract were prepared by 

wmma not me and the docment claimd that i disedengenuously milked more than amillion dollars i my 

memory is clear from his part as matterof facts Ms beir the sec fraud analysts stated my wife didn’t get 

back her loans and was shorted by $13,000.00.0a no loans were contratually verified an the books 

audited by the sec fraud auditor stated that he budgt prepared byt hef finaceteam,mr sulivanms puccio 

and mr bejedekian,shoed that MKMa i received about half o$240,000.00she has the numbers  there was 

no milking ! afeeof$12000.00or0mothofeforrisntmlkingjudgemrraymadmorethanthatso my wife in her i 

me 

DEFENDANT OKED IT,KNOWING WHAT YOU KNOW WERE I YOUR FATHER Would YOU LETJ 

UDGEMURRAY SELECT HERSELF? AS MY ADJL?1If you know i had informed  her that  she and  Judge 

Grimes defraud me ,stole my10,000 hours and judge murray aided an abeted mr mcgrath to defraud the 

osc tro judge into beleiving they had  qualified judges already laid out when  he was filing in the 

afternoon and he had first juristicion right; but withheld the material information non are qualified adjl 

aided by judge murray ! she will assign the judge today so we are ready to go!, He stole my litigation 

aided by  judge murray and his enterprise members litigation fund on a omission ofa material fact takes 

guts or abele if the commissioner will back that conduct and that judge murray will wind guilty,and she 

did but she she starte first,second,third and some with fraud all the way home and you think her scinter 

finding will stick ias the ladys not a  lady she just was a judge   to be proud of and were i not a gentlemen 

and tell you what you inherited so far didn’t smell right now your making it beTter and GOD BLESS OUR 

PRESIDENT FOR APPOINTING SUPREME COURT JUDGES THAT HAVE THE CHARICTER INTEGIRTY AND 

KNOW WHAT OUR BOYS DIED FOR BACK IN THE REVOLTION, TO BELIEVE A FELON LIKE THE LAST50 

JUDGES DID LIKE Judge GAMBREDDELA AND HER WMMA CHAPTER11TRUSTTE FOUND ME INNOCENT 

OF WRONGDOING,THEN RICHTER SAIDWELLTHE SEC MAY SUE HIM SO EXCLUDE SECRITIES BUT SCIENT 
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IS KNOWLEDGE AND I WAS FOUND INNOCENT OF WRONG DOING A NO ONE NEEDS SCEINTER TO 

COMMIT IT,THE CHAMCO JUDGE EX C federal bankruptcy judge,THEODOR Albert and he found me 

innocent of all federal AD  STATE SEURITIECLAIMS RESADJUDICAT,,ISENTH 

TJUDGEMURRAYNDSHEDIDNTWANT TOREADITSOIFSHEUSEDANLIERSPROVENINTHECHAPTER1AND 

THESUBSCRIPTION AGREMENT[THAT’S ALL EXCEPT GREG LANGE AS AT LEAST THE WAS HE HONEST 

ABOUT MY FELONY ADMISSION BY MY FIRST INEVEIW DAY,AFTER THAT I USUALY Would ASK MR 

BURNHAM TO MOVE IT UP THE CHAIN  WE COULDN’T BIND THE WMMA JUST NEGOTIATE THE DEAL 

BUT NOT SIGN IT .WMMA EMPLOYMENT CONTACT MKMA DISCLOSES WE DO NOT SIGN NOT FOR THE 

CORPARTE CLEINT WMMA,NON JUST RECOMENDATION,THE MKMA CONTRACT CANT BIND WMMA 

JUST NEGOTIATE IT ! 

THE BEGINING OF THE END:  

MR MAIN OR MR LUX CAN BIND AND SULIVAN COULD BE THE COSIGNATURE WITH AGOSTINI THAT 

THEY BOTH HAD TO AGREE AUTHENTICATE IINCUMBNCYS AND THE BOARDS RESOLTION ON ALL 4 

COMPANIES AFTER I CROSS EXAMINED  MAIN SULLIVAN AND AND LUX AND LISTEND TO THE 

MCGRATH WITNESS AND STARTED WRITING THIS EXERCISE IT ALL BECAMEE CLEAR.I REALIZED THAT I 

HAD BEEN TREATED BY A GROUP THAT BOUGHT INTO A STORY AND SEES IT’S A BAD DREAM AND 

THEN IM HOPEFULL  THE OLD DAYS SHOULD BUY THE MISTAKE IT HAS SOME MURRAY MAJIC DUST 

THESE ARE NEW DAYS WITH CORRECTING THE ERRORS OF THE PAST BECAUSE WE KNOW THAT WE 

CAN SOLVE PROBLEMS WE MADE FINISHING OLD PROBLEM NEW WAYS’ SO THAT WE MAKEFRIEND 

AND LOOK EACH OTHER AND SAY THIS WAS GOOD THAT WILL REMAKE THE AGENCY REPUTATION 

THE RIGHT WAY WITH POWER HUMILITYAND FAIRNESS AFTER ALL THAT’S ALL  PEOPLE WITH GOOD 

HEARTS ARE LOOKING FOR . 

WE ARE ALL BROTHERS AND SISTERS AFTER ALL. THIS AGENCYS’ REPUTATION WILL CHANGE FOR THE 

BETTER .THE MORE WE ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY FOR SOLVING THE PROBLEMS’  WE CREATED OR 

THOSE WHO SERVED REALIZE ITS THEIR  TIME TO MOVE AND BE SATISFIED DOING THE RIGHT 

THING,LEAD  AND HELP  THE PEOPLE THAT CANT SIGN UP WITH OUR PRESDENTS’LAWS’ .YOUR RIGHT 

ON TOP THE FUTURE IS BRIGHT,BUT OUR REPUTATION WAS DEVESTATED AND IT TAKES TIME TO 

HEAL SO TRY THE ADVOCACY PROGRAM AS IT WILL BE A PART OF THE NEW YOU AND  THE NEW 

PEOPLE COMING IN WILL  STEP STONGER AS OUR OWN SELF  IMAGE WILLTURN TOWARD THE SON. 

THE POWER WILL BE STRONGER AND I HOPE FOR ALL OF US THAT ,IN THE END  WE MUST LIKE WHO 

YOU WANT TO DO ANOTHER 4YEARS I AND MAKE HIM PROUD .IM  SURE YOU KNOW THAT EVERY 

DAY WILL BE A GREAT EXEPERIANCE .THATS WHY IM OPTOMISTICY REGARDLESS OF HOW YOU SOLVE 

OUR MUTUAL PROBLEM WE DO IT OPTOMISTICALY. I GUESS YOU THOUGHT ID NEVER FIGURE IT OUT! 

I DID FIGURE IT OUT WE ALL MAKE MISTAKES LOOK HOW MANY IVE MADE.I M OVER IT SO RATHER 

THAN HARP ON ISSUES I WANT SOME OF WHAT IM TALIKING TO ALL OF YOU AND LETTING YOU 

KNOW I WILL CAN FOGIVE AND ITS UP TO YOU TO HELP ME FORGET, BUT I KNOW IM NOT BLAMELESS 

AND  THEY JUST GOT SCARED WHEN THEY SAW WHAT A HISTORIC ERROR THEY MADE. THE SEC MS  

BEIR IS A GREAT FRAUD ANALYST AND WHEN WE SOLVE THE ISSUES ID LIKE TO TALK TO  HER TO 

LEARN WHERE THE MONEY WENT TO $650,000.00 OVERBUDGET AS THATS WHAT  STOPPED ME COLD 

I THE LOSS WAS EVEN $500,000.00 WE WOULD MADE IT THROUGH THE NEXT WINDOW ;BUT MAY BE 

YULL LET ME HELP YOU FIX YOUR ISSUE ID LOVE TO AS THE PRODUCTIVE 

YEARFORATURNAROUNDSTRATEGICLANNEWITHTLITLEMRKERIMGMDTEIRSTREGIONSUCESSIS THE 

KEY SO MAY BE WE SHOULD LOOK AT 6 MONTH WINDOW TO STARTER UP AND THEN THE NEXT 12 
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MONTHS WILL TELL THE SAVING  AND IT WILL WORK .NOW IT WILL GIVE YOU JUDGE FEOLAK YOULL 

HAVE A BRAND NEW AGENCY TO OWN ON A FULL LEVEAGE BUY OUT FOR  

RESPECTFULLY; 

EDWARD MICHAEL DASPIN PRO SEE 

1/0/20 

MRFIELDS COPIES FOR THE COMMISIONERS AN ONE BE MAIL SO  PLEASE SOON 

ONECOPYMSHIELDS FRJUDGEFEOAK ONECOPYBYEMAIANDONEBYOVEENIGHT EMAILSOONANCC ME  
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YOCNESTORORIMAGEANDPREDRAINTHATREALLNEED TO BEPRTOF 

THESOLUTIONASIDIDNODESERVETISASAPAYBCK FOR  

4DECAS=DOVERISSUEANWHOWROTETHE$450,000.00BUDGETANDWHA LEFTUTNDQHOQWAS 

EPONSIBLE FOR THETRAICEORFRALLOFUTOLOSOUREUITYBECAUSEOFOVECONFIDENCIHOPETHEYEARN 

FOMITASIDID BUTIMINTERSTEINFINFINGMOREOUT FOMHR AFRAUDAUDITORSHE 

SAWWHHAPENEDAND REAIZEDBUT ICODNTLETANOTHEEPERSONCOM INITHTHEOLDTEAM IT 

DIDNTOEKAND EACHOF EHMHAVEVEYGOOD EXPTISEI OUODTOAVWLIKE TOHAVEBEENBLE 

TOSOVEITBUTTHERUSHOF THEGROWTHAND FOR THEM TOLOSITWHE THYHADWHATTHEYWANTED 

BUTTEMACFARLANESOF THISWORLD AEHAD TOGETOVERAND THESCARES SOMANYPEIPLEIFYOURUO 

TO ITFORPLAINGWITHHGROUPMOFFINENICETHE 

TRANSCRIPTMADEMEWKEUPBUTIDINGETIBTITEBEREDMOSTOFWATHAPPEMDANDWHEMKUDGEMRY

FOUNDGUILTWENINOIDINFOANAYTHINGWRONGISUDDENLYFELMAD,HEMSADAN THENI 

UNDERSTOOF!YOUAREGOINGOCLEAMITUPSOIMGOING 

TOHELPIFYOWANMEASISCLEARNINSPDERSTANHOWOUAGENCGOTFRGGEDINBUTGERISOF 

THESCUBTHAMADETHEMTHIN THEYCOULOHESETHINGTOP[EOPLEWHOUMDOUTTHE HRWAYAND I 

DISCOVERED THEM SO IIKED MAIN DID YOU CONTOL ANY CHEC BOOKS AND I HAD NO HIMAAINND 

HSINOSOILOOKDTTEHJUGEANDSHOWMAINHIZECRATRYSIGNATRE,,HEKNEWWEHASCAUGHTHIMBERJ

EDEKAINNS LOKETTHATPROVEDTHASULLIVANMAINLIEDIN TJEIRDECLARAIONTO THEWM 

ACHAPTE1BNKRYPTCYJUDGE ITSEEMSMRPUCIO AANAFGENASWHILBLOWEROF 

THEMCGRATDEIVIONAN HEHAD ADIONEHEHOLDRS,ARTI 

SOON6/19/12THEDISHINESTSHAREHILDERMEETINGISTAPEDANDPUTINTOMY,ILBOXANDIPLAOAN 

HENETIREWMMAINVESTOROPRTORSCONPIRACUTOHEKPMCFARLEMBTOUTFORA41.00ALLWM 

AAPHARESAND THEDIVISOWASINONITEEITINMYWELLSREOLYPAGE17THATTEESAPU 

CIOWHULETHEYAREALLSTILLWM AOFFICRSTALINGABOUBUY ITONTHECHEOAND 

THEYWILLTHRATENME WITHALAWSITNDBYTHTHEMITHAEMADADEAL WITH PUCCI BECAUSE THEY’LL 

GET SHARE EEITHIN 
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ANTHEDIVISONJUDGEGRIMSANMCGRATHANDMACFARKENSNECONTEPRISEISGING 

TOELPTHMSTELITFROMESTHEPAINTEMEABADGUYWEIPUTUP$3,500,000.00 IN CAPTIAL THE FIRST 

YEAR AND MY WIFE WAS PAID BACK E5RELOANANDTHEYTORESTOLEFERgemebysyinftheywillblame  

theystwanted to 

stealmywifesshareandgetbiggerasforthemselvesagimaffalnethemajoriybutitdidntworkasmcfaleneud 

theswc rodo hisdorryworkwe im thebiggetvictimothexsxchoughtheywresavingtheinvestorby 

theinvestoralleginmragotiniscontolebmewhich 

wasntreatllheisisonmananjutlikestepsomtomeashewamsonsbestrriendbforemdonpasdolivecncerands

othesecthiughtitwasonasavinmissionsomurraythinkhnohtofinme guitystheybeencaught nd 

mrbeirthescfraudanalystabsolvedeand 

tatedigotwithmkmawhatthecomntractageedwhulweleft92.55offesfordevicesincapitlamdogavonemilli

ono thecompamoulhavnceblecesheransr-themcgtathdivisonaecrooksand ois 

judgemurraastheyplyedgodthinkingi wasabadguwhenicapialidhco,panyoit 

olgrowthecomplaintwasthelies thamcfarleneandeifchterallegedfirpucciotoliewithmacfarlaefor 

himotel theco,pmyburhedidnthaeanymonynimblivwagiding 

themillionheylowhenmcfarlenjrllndcraigrnitinto thegoudgrabedthecah feceiosanswelotagreacompnh  

all youneed tdo isfigeoutwhetheyadmitth tuthhowtomekemewhifo thehdtsthiwaa raisby 

theagencybefoeyouallcaminansuinhiteit butheocumentpovehe rthsojudemurrsu 

relcrrokwharjudgeputiheup tofindfo edcolmoslikamincommnidodfrsnk deal haobamaca u 

wihnowoupresdetwillleolaniupandmyadvacyplnillbalnxheinhouseopoviderealjusticenorfixpoplhasom

edo oodpdthatrused mtewronpoplhik heisplaingodandhad therighjud  imory 

hehlpedruinthecompmybmieisillwih siijuswantobereedvairahemdabasmiakewasafon4yeara

giivbeena oofbsincethenidlovtohelo youif heresdentlikedtheadovacyasjudgefolakisa raladoyougo 

otirmthereputioneonfasallheldr,sfeelitillaficandpeopllik 

mcghmizbeciloosewhoteellihethinkhisdowelagenplagorwjemhedonknowabouhonsrpopleamd 

beliveodwasoies Issiryhtihad tifigeyouthesad 

sadsoeybtifewokogethewecanworkioujsbefirforwhhapendasandreljudgemryihoughtdhewasnorgoinm

ftomficanothervaseitsbestsheledtforafreshsrrthwhi thoughidgeriwththsuoemecoun  

juresthedoumentsivelayoutanijopigetscall ealsoomamd gainimsorryyouinheritedhibunchocrp 

rEspectfullu 

Edarmichl dpinCONTWERALLIGNEDBYLUX,MAINANDSULIVANBUTFORSONESTRANCEREASINONOF 

THEMILEDTHEMWITHTHEBANK I GIESS THE TRSTEDHIILLIVAMJAS ABK EPEOFOM1/4/12SULLIVANHAD 

THERIGHTTOCONTOLTHECHECKATEVERWMMABANKBUTHENEVERZUBMDIROPUTTHENAMONTHECHC

KTHENMAINN6/25SEMSANEMAIL TOAOTINIATING THHETILLHASNETTURNEDOVERTHECHCK BOOK TO 

THEFINACIAL EAM  [THASULLIVN THECFO NI HANISRTHEYWESIGNEBUTITASFINASLONFAS 

THEDIRETIRS AGREEDBUON6/25MRMISENDSASELFSRVINGEMIL 

TOAGOTINACUSINGHIMONOTSIGNINDIREFFECTATING THEDOCUMENTSA SIT WAS 

ALIEASON1/5/12MR]TAGOSTINSIIDIDSIGN THEMSOMAINWANED TO RETRACTIVLY 

SETUPAFOASTINASIFAGOSTIN  IF ONE ISOUT MR AGOSATINI IS A GREAT ADMIINTRATR AND 

HESTYSON TOENSURETHATTHEBILLSGERPAID,MGUESSISTHATTHEREWAABIGCASHSALEA WITH 

THEBUISNEDHETURNEDTHECONTOLSOVERTOSLLIVNMAINANLUXSCOSINATESFORSOM 

REASONNONWNES TO NECOSIGNATIREATTHEBANK OON1/5-

1/11/1THE4WMMACOMPANIESINCUMBANCWERESFN-GENEDBMRAGATININS TURNED 



28 
  

THECOMSIGNAEOVE TOIMAIN,LUXPRAGOSTINI DEALS NDSYNOWITSUPMTO 

TESHEHOLDEDIRECTORSANSIT WAS,IM TOOOLD FORFRONTANDIFYOULOOK 

ATHEWUSA[11/1/2010PPM 

DRAFTBFIREMAINWAINITINMANEGEMENTISCBIWITHMFULLNAMEANDMFLONYEFERD 

TOINBIGPRINT!ISHARETHATWITHYUSIWSNASDVER TOHAVINGJOANOWNHEPECENTAGEWHIH 

ESPITEHEWARRENTSMR AGOTINITILLOWNSHIS1.5OFWMMAHANDIBOUGHTMAINANDLUXWHENTHE-

YRESIFNED AS THATSTHESRIPULAION THARRENAGREMENTIDFYOULEAVTHEPROTECTIONOUETURN 

YOUSOCKINLESLIQUIDITYEENTANDTHENJON WOULLVACPECETAGEDEEMDINGON THEJOBTHEDOD 

FOR HERSHES AKE RO I  EEHANDHEMOVDRTO THENEXTGUYUP THFOOCHAINLIKMAIN,LUXAND 

THENTHEYWOULDMKETHEINALECISOMAMRLUXANDMAINBOTH ON 

CROSSPERTLYCOMFRMEDTHEYMDETHEINALPEONNOTMEIHADA CONTRACTANDTSRVIVES 

ABOUT13YEARSANANIRPTERATIONSBECAMENWUGUGUSANHEKEPTSING 

THELASTITERAIONBTCHANING THENAMES ETS 

SOIVEBEENDEPRIVEDOFALAWFIRMBYJUDGEMURRASFRAUD,AN XCIAL RIC ALONGWITH 

THEDIVIONNDINTHICASEMCFARANEANDHISNEWCOENTERPRSEANDMONICAPETYWILENDUOMWITHH

IMATHEYLIKEEACHOTHER  HEIS THECOOKTHAUSED 

THECOMMISIONRS[NOTHISHONRABECOMMISAIONBUTYOUPREDIX-SESSORS ANS DEFRAUDE 

THEMTO HINKI RAPEDMYWIFESCOMPAN,WEAETOGETHE 

60YARSDOYOUTHINKIDDOTHAT?IHOPENOTTTWHYTHEONTRCTECIFICLLSATATESINTHE EAX AIFITS TO 

BEPOTECTED 

FROMMMCOMPIESDEESIFMWFEOWNSANDOCNOWNASUBSANTLMAJORITYRMTIONBMEONTHEFIRST

INTERVEIWFAYsecuritiedclaimsin2/30/12!fromacasestartedin008anNWUGUGUSCONTRACTTEMPLAEA

NDHEBILLEDCHARTISINSIRANCEFORIT1,IDONTWRITECONTRCTSIDOLOOKATNEWONESBUTNWUGUUU

SEDHISOWNFORMOFSERVICECNTRCTSINCE 2004ASITHINKI REMEMBER   IN MY WELSS REPLY 

ON12/3012 FOUND ME INNOCENT OFALL SECRITIES FREAUD CHARED PSWITH THE ALMOST IDENTICAL 

WMMA SERVICE CONTRACT AS CHAMCO WAS THE TEMPLATE FOR ITJ JUST NAME CHANGE AS 

NWUGUGU TESTIFIES WHEN HE SUBMTTED HIS ANSWERS OF THE OIP ALLEGATIONS THE CHARGE I 

DISGUSED THE”INVESTMENT BANkING FEES[NOT IN THE WMMA CONTRACTwhich nwugugu testified he 

used as his and is identical contract templatate sheusedhispriorcontrct 

fornroedandinhissecsubpeonaheaceotsfulresponibiity frthewnna/mkma servicecontrc 

feesandcontrctnotme![I BY USING HR FEES 1S StupId mcgrath fraud on the commissioners and I guess 

judge murray found me guilty that because she doesn’t retain positive comments as it hurt her heart to 

think she needs to remember exculpatory invalidation of her attempt to color me guilty sNwugu 

submitinhisrecantatinoipanswersthathecreatedthewmmaservicecintractonhisownusingthechamcocontr

actasthetempltean therealmostidenicak,iinformedyouthtnwugugitoo100$of 

thecreditforwmmasswevucecntractcreai0nandswearsitshisworkproductandheused 

thechamcoservicecontrcts the templreansmrnwuguguincludedthecreditforitinhischartisinsitanceclaimso 

itsimpossinl ofindmeguiltyofanothepersonsworkmproductandinadiionfromafiobasthefirstbillscomefrstto 

bepaidbutgostinwsntanaccountantandidnotant touse2setsofbookd dowhenhepidburnhamhi 50$of 

thfeehesetupapaumenttomkmaintheameammountbutitsouldhavebeen credited againtthe 

firtaccrualsnotone8monthsfter2011billingstartedbthecontract so hismistakedoesntmeani have 

tiacceotitandi dontalthoughididntcomplainbouthisacounting therewasnoneed to 

butmkmahadaccxruedthe7monhtsof%7000000onthwhichwas$$490,000.00aheofthe 

first$17,750paymentandthe7regionalcontractswereacruedanddeferedbefirethethmonthfor$160,000.00
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andthat$6010,000.00soifwereeivedmfrom8/1/11 to 

2/30/12monryitsoudhavecomeoffthat$610,000.00and $240.00isallthatmsBeir 

thesecfraanalystandthatherreportofmkmastotlapamentssinceitwmmainceptioninmay 

2010!tillmay2012So forprposesofthisnonsencebeforeonerecdcentwas to havebeenpaid for theJOBS 

fromthallocated $2,400,000.00astheservicecontrctcapstotalpaymentsregadlessofmthefees 

earnedbyMKMaandcbo 

whichtotledbout#3,000,000.00andthisagencyinteferedwithmsavngwmmaasihadtodeclaretheSECinvesigt

ionwheimfoundoutaboutitandalittlebirdinfomedmejunehadthatnotpreventedmefromcleaningumtheme

ssthatiinheritedikeyouladiesan gentlemenif-dprobblyhavesaveditutnotwithhonorasididnotwantanyne 

toinvestpennyinwhaiknewwasasmikebombthrownbymacfarlaneand ichterandif 

youfindoutfrommcgarthwhointrodcedhimtopuccioithoutellingmeincompleteconfidencethenwewillknow

whohathepowertogetmcgrathoseguitwhenanynrmalpersonlookingatrhdicmentsisentin2012woudseeinn

ocenceallovetheplaceihadareversemtivethanthecmpaintallegationsmwifewhosebeenmymatefor 

60yearswastibecomethwownraginwhenandifituceeded 

soifyouthinkittarnishthatcompanyyoudontknowmeibeleiveingodidontliesibeleiedingeorfpgewashington,i

foundoutthehardwaynottoceetover60yearsagoandsointhoseregardsyoucantakwhatisau to Theban 

thatmakedjudgemurrayacmmiterofthemostmanifesterroroffactanyonecouldcommit,italsoprovesshesho

uld haverusedherselfwhenofferthechanceasnowwhateverittakesillpovesheisalirandacheetasshelied 

tome,shestilemy10,000hoursasonofhermanypredicateactsseasistedintheftofmlitigationfund 

whicheniedme equal 

jusieunderthelw,byviolatingmyrighttoknowshwasriskingmylifewhensheswitchedjudgesonmeand th 

GrimesNo judgeathe timebecameahardass hedeceidedhewouldratherkillme byforcingme to 

testifybydisolving 

thepostponementsinedie,judgeFeolaksfindingoffacthecouldntruinbutheandjudgemurraydidanywaybydir

egarding the 3monthsofhardeffoertofjudgeFeolakmIappeald to JudgeMurrayandshedenie 

thehlomeaningDspinI 

dontcareifyoudie!ThalsomadeteworstdecisonofherlifewhenJudgegrimesandshedeciededmylawyersresif

naionslastmotionws fr them 2giveme50daystofind anwlawfirmmthedeniedthatknwingi asilland 

theadded stressonmecouldkillmebeforetheywanted to 

dosoasisevidenctbviolaingjudgeFeolaksfactfinding  anyjudgethatwildefraid150defenatsand 

tellanotherjudgetomfindmorefor theplaintid-fssand 

commitheordicteactsthattarnishedlltheadklbyJudgemrraysfailuretoprotecttemisnotworhtthetitleshebea

rsandhewordsngoodasifitweshewoulhavestipedasignindefendantinhouewj=jensfirsund 

thartice210yearsag9andkeptitburiedinherdesklettimng thevariouscommissioners 

eatheradjlsluncheverday or10years 

Ididntdoanyciminhiscompanyasiwasmychildbrninmywifesbasementandimgaeup,illionsofdollarsoffees 

oialuemysweatequityasitspretaxdollarsbutidonnotvluejudgemurrayswords jercommentsnorheeinability 

tohavecompassionforanillpersonputunderhercharge,sheisnotrustworhtybecusesheltthoeunderhrcomma

nd downand theybearthe cross 

fomherinaction.Nowshethinksbecauseshesmuggledherseldanarticle2appotmentissolves 

theproblemsTheonlywayiwillrestndforegtmyfeelingaboutgetinevenfoe 

thethftof90%oftherestofmylifeiftheGOODLordiswillingifimhonoredbyyouraccepotinmyadvocacystrategic

planothethanthatdowhatyoubleiveis therightthing 

Ididnotreadbutonepageofjudgemurraysfindingsodfactbecasenonof themcanbecorectifshfoundme 
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guiltysotherewasno reasonto  

Ialsodontypewellndatmyadancedageidontknowjowtospellcheckandwithtypingsopoorndpoorergrmerand

millwifeand thedeastaionthe 

frauduentinducementthisagencyieyourpredicessorsdidmtomebpouttingmebeforenonjudgeswenalltheyn

eeded todo ws article 2appointthenimuststatefirnthrcirdthaic-ve been denied so many constitutional 

rights as a result of the events here that for any other finding except dismissal for my innocence would 

be a diS service to our country, the Agency the loyal and good people that work for this Agency the 

judges that didn’t participate in the actions oftheledersastheyikealgoodsoldiersfollowedordersAs 

afromerofficerandtankcommanderiknowowchaleimngthatcanbeas wego back itime to 

thetetoffesivmantanksandmenslivsarebiedthereIwasfortheirmemorythattheJusicesmadetheirLucidecisio

nandiloveechonofthem forprotectingusnd thPresidentforappointdg thelast2ofthem,Weneed 

thePresidenttokeeporcountrystring epecillyinthesetimesad thisagencyneedyounwmorehanever to be 

vigilentnd dtringand tomaketheharddecisonsiknowy ouc-

vebeenkingbfidingndsellingJCheifusiceCarolFeplaktolradthecourtssstemsan 

tochngethiserulesshehasexpriancewith thatshe wsnotinapositionto do so,Icanonlhopethatihasomething 

to dowhithwhatfatehasacheived for thiagencyasi eccomendedherforJudgeMurraudpositionweni 

siggestedshe retireSHesholdhavefolloedmysuggestionoonerand to 

beprerfectlyhonstithyouidontrelishwhatactionsillhavetoundertskeiftheic-

scommissiondoesntcutmefree,tasanoldsoldierihavefaithinthelor tomgiveme the strength to 

carryonasyouknowipemntabout 25%ofmytimnoted-fendingmyselfasthedocuments,thetrnscriotof 

thehearin thwiugnoCharisclaimandiscoverletterencling thesec subpeoned exhinitand thePPMsas wellas 

the warentesof thesubscriners thwellsnotieaswellasmwellsreply theLux 

2013depoitionmanthecharticlaimsofLocketandJeisterkamp,theWaynecraigArisonalawsuitrmved to 

ted[federal district court of New Jersey wherin  he  failed to come out for the2nd round , the 

Department of Taxation with the Monica Petty tand William Macfarline’ e mail chain will demonstrate 

some of the truths in my declarators’ in addition the WMMA chapter!1 and 2 replys’ which cover the 

reasons that the court found me innocent of any wrongdoings ’by its court appointed  agent the trustee 

Mr.Giordano while at WMMA and as the SEC witness within the transcript of the hearing quoted by the 

court to not 

readitndtheehibitsquotedtherinwpouldbeamajormistakeandiaskyouaccptmypologyasimabas[dwriterany

wayandwhithouttheexhibitsathandiveputmyselfina firtherdisadvantagebutintheinterstsifjusicefor 

youronperspectiveonthe 

ceibilitywhichmstweighhevilyonyourshouldersibelevethattogivemethechancethaiwouldnorptskforwereu

note defrauded of the litigation funds and my10,000hour spent on this case as my others cources were 

curtailed while this case was hanging were not available until the final decision as already you know my 

wife was kicked out of her banks brokerage account because of the allegations with in the complaint 

that’s why its so important a very strong  advocacy program willandshouldocupy yourattentionbecausei 

belevefirtherfelaswilliminatetheimportanceoftheprogrmasthiscasedisolves fomouviw 

soiveagreediwillelp youifyoubeleivesido thatthePRESDENOF THEUNITED STESISOURFVOCATEANDHS 

NA,SHOULDATACH TOYINHISHONORAND TOOBTAINHISSUPPORTSOWEGETTHEVERBESTJUDGES ECENTL 

RETRED IFHEANDYOUWANTME TOUNDERTAKETHISATHEBEINGIWOULDSTARTWITALLTO 

BEASIGNEDINHOUSEWELLSSETSWITHNOLSSTHAN2SMDPREFFERABLE 2DRINGEAH 6WEEKPEIOR=D 

FORCSHCFOWASTHEINITAL SPOERSTAFFIS EQUAL TO THEJUDICIALANDIVSTITIVEARMAND 

ASTHEPROGRAM 
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REACHEDSUCESSWHICHWEPROGECTWILLBEKNONINONEEAROREARLIEDEPEDINGONSARTUPTIMEM 

ECACIREXPESESAINITIALLYIHAVEA 2-000QFOORBASEMENHIVEUSED FORSTRUP FOR15YEARS SO 

THATWEWILLNEED 

THENEWYORKDIVIONSCOUTROOMIFMTHEJUDGEWNTTOTRAVELIFHEHASOTHERIEASIEHISHETHATIN 

SOTHATWEWILLNEED A 2,5YEARCONTRCTHOWEVERAS PEOPLEMULEACETHEIRCURENPPOITISMSOMOF 

THEYAECOVERE FOR THTEM THEITCN BE NEND AHALFYEARAS THEPROTOCALSANDOTHESTAFF 

ACCEPABOETOOUPERONLLWILLBESOIMPORTANNOWSINCEJUDGFEIOLAKISSOEXCEPTIONALIFYOUANDS

HEWNTHER 

TOMNEAGETHISOARTANDSHEGETSANASISTAMTFORTHENEAFITUREASTHOUGHIPROGECTIFWEHVE 

60DEFENDATITHISREAFOR THEINOUSEONANACERGEXECTAIOMTHN2JUDGESWILLBEABLE 

TOHANDLEITWITHONEBACKUP FORILLNESSVACATIONETS 

ANDSOMEMAYBEINTERESTEDWORKINGWITHTHEAGENCYASMTIMEWIENDINYERBUTILLHAVERELCEENTS

UITABLEMTO THE 

COMMISSIOMSOMTHABEFOREYOULEACVEORYOURSECINDTERMEACHOFYOUMYWISH 

TOBCOMOWNERSOFMTHE5OF7REGIONSTHTWEWERETOSEUOMITHEPROGRMROLLSOUTANDILLWAITF

OR THATDYIFYOULIKEMTOSELLMEWIDOFESLLC TOINITIALLYBE 

THEINCORPORTOERBUTIFMYPROEIONSMANSOMETHNFG 

TOYOUIDSAYTHAT5REGIONSHANDLINGTHENTIRECOUNTYANDASUMING THEDEAL FLOWIS200PERREGIO 

THANTHATMEANSTHAAPPROXAMATLYPPROXAMATLY12,000,000 WILLBETHEGOSSWITHANEBITDAOF 

20-25%DEPENDINGONYOURLIFESTYLE SO 

THATTHECOMPAMNYWOULIFITPERFORMSANDYOUENTERIBEGIVENALONGTERMCONTCTPROVIDINGEER

YOMNEWSSATISFIEDBYMTHESERVICS  Since my plan would be in each region you select there retired 

judges and have first right any way so the there are no unknown variables and you extend the same 

service to your successors with respect to the first right to select the judges for the part or full time or 

services so list in order of priority will be nice and the executive administrative will report to Mr Fields 

and secondarily Ms Shields’ depending in the Judges interest, if at all. The fact that if you like it and 

there are 2 spots available while not be a succession problem as each region will have a SEC lawyer and 

that person would be your number2or the owner if a regional commissioner  is not interested after 

operate or subject to the initil1one year and if satisfied 4 will be positioned to leave if you want it all to 

yourself or have a number2in mind ; if interested and have a number2 that would be better as your 

assistance in staffing will make for ease of coordination and trust . 

My wife still meddles in her home so that all my files are scattered and at 82 I do not have the physical 

strength anymore so I cant defend myself like an attorney and idont have a staff for obvious reasons but 

have made arrngement so that ill have whats needed for this start up and the integration wont be hard 

as it’s a service for you and the enforcement head will come to want to play a important role under your 

and judge Feolaks leadership based on your instructions Im not interested in walking on anyones toes 

that is not in his and or her line of fire.i am  trying to get out as gracefully as I can .  Inclosing the the 

character of some of those Judge Murray may have relied on for her discussion as well as the Brady 

admissions demonstrating their remaining investor opertors! My transcript line of questioning was not 

flawed as i cross indexed their Brady  and their personnel files and emails so it was easy to disprove each 

along the way therefore ifi don’t receive the assistance I believe you nicely want to help me over this hill 

then the aforementioned exhibits will give you the fact that disprove any and all allegations negative to 

me other than speculative or those invented to foreclose a motion to dismiss or for other reasons that  

do not think are relevant, 
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,My best defense starts with the motivation and conspiracy to defraud me and the commissioners and 

judges in conspiracy with the sec division .Mr Lockett refers to what “they” have already given[ the SEC’  

so that they are the divisons props; but not good ones and dishonest as all hell.as they plot of fabricate 

evidence and then they get I yelling to help macfarlane buy wmma on “the cheep”[;ppk at 

glossery]while wmma officers an investors pathetic selling out their company for salary and promise 

beter stock and the will sell out their own company but they need a reason for ostensibly a  socially 

redreaming value” rid the felon “so a brain loose prosecutor comes up with “greed an averace” when 

my motivation were opposite it funny if not so tragic!they loose track of macfalane who is playing them 

and using the sec recovery from his enterprise that stole their and my assets and my wifes warrants 

valulessless, when on3/27/12ms Puccio invested$500,000.00 for.89%ofWMMh making joan warents 

worth $92 million.! other witness investors that are all caught with their pants down in the6/19/12 

dishonest shareholder meeting my reply wells Exa see page17for the whitstblower s the divisons’3rd 

party intefering in the business mackig the investors become perjurers so they can win! To my detriment 

directions and collusion state l21-l25!is discussed in my wells reply since section 7 but 5/6 deal 

Securitesdefensesinpreveiw,section is defense begining so whithout that compared with the well notice 

you wont appreciate the criminals mcrath et all are. with the transcript and its exhibit telling close by. 

Some of the good witness that are not on my bad people lists proved as sec witness very delightful as 

they contravened the bad persons ie the investors other than lange  the abc sports VP under 

Runearledgeand howard Cosell ,an honst nice man from what ive seen I did not read his deposition as 

the facts prove the falsity of the case allegations and disprove any motivation as I hadnotmilkedanyone  

other than myself for the benifits of the compamy and investors as i viewed my wife and i as the largest 

investors if she were to exercise her warrents so its protection at my expenis clearly in the 12/15/10-

WMMa/CBI service agreement and is exA [d]which in section[d]gives wmma the right to never have to 

pay a fee, My give upsof fees over the one2011 year period also demonstrates the utter disregard for 

honesty in the complint,The Exhibits in my wells reply and the sections that clearly cover the defenses in 

general terms more excplicitly discussed in this sections of matter most to uunite the story The 

wmmachaprer11transcript of the last day when the innocent findings were made and ex c to myWells 

reply the Chamco 12/31/12Innocent verdict in the phase of ex  C part securities findings and my 

innocence on page 3 begins that was a hard fought bankruptcy and finds the same service contract as 

wmma no securitie violations RESadjudcata send my advrsarys selected that judged me foe of the 

company  foe te 5yearswhenhewas alayerandnotjdge;judgeMurrayandJudgeGrimes 

asitistheythattarnishedourflagandspoildthereputationbecaseoftheiractionsThSupremecouti 

theUnitedSttesLucifinding rquired thecourav-gendstrenth 

thatPresidentTrumphas,ThatAugistcourrknewwhentheymadetheirfinding 

itmighteconmicalycasedisributionsofalotofmoney 

soitwsavrseruousundertakingmforJudgestotakeaimastheydid 

tocirrectawringthatvuiolatedourcnsitutionanonwhopartipatedinthediservce to 

ourcountryandHdgeMurrayandGims arthe 3iatreibutittoastheyas theeadersmustwearthestains 

Peoplelike thatthatbring dicreditt abranchofourgivernment so thtthcourageiusandbraveJuiceshad 

torepremand the agencyinfrntof theworldmajkes meproud to beanamericanandi ask youall 

tomakethoesamedeion 

IandjoanwillapprecateitndbuyintothePRESDENTDONALjTRUMPADVI=OCATEPROGRMdefraud the 

federaljudi filed mosc for a tro tomoveanyeccase notyetfild,tofilei federal distict court as I was ill nm to 

old and judgeFeolakhadsignedanorderthatiffirced toi testifyidbeirreperablyharmed asfact 
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Youknothespeedihouseisallegedlyoneyear!I yourfatheraskedyoutotellhimwhatto dknowing the preluci 

confrontatins i had calling judge grimes a fake judge and that judge murray fixed adjls or they resigned 

baed on former Lilian,M’ cEwens statement that JudgeMurray 

alsoplayedmuicalcharswhenJudgeFeolakfounfasfactiforcedto testofyid 

beirreperblyharmed;nossoonerthe wordssunk inibelevethedivisonwent to judgemurray,shestthe 

stageandeitherasked judgefeola tofind a way toreversehrfinding orpromiseatthenext 

hearingJudgeFeolakwouldmovethecaseawayfromhr!orsilentlyplottedwit 

JudgeGriomswhatshewsthinking to gethsok to actuallydisoveanlateral Judgd order1SjE the 

playedmusicalchard and coimcidentallywhithoutamnynewmedicl evidence 

tocontravenJudgeFeolakJudgeGrimesDISOLVES MYPOSTPNEMENSINE DIE 

PROTECTIVEORDERBYDISOLVINGIT,WHICH AJUDGEISNTSUPOSED TO DUEIF THEYHAVERESPECT 

HEHADNO RESPECTAND DIDITAND THENINTHEFACE  OF A  FINDINGOFFACTHATILL BE RREPERABLY 

HARMED HEORDERS A TRIAL DATE FORCING ME TO TESIFY,,I GO TO jUDGEmURRAYANDASK HER TO 

REVRSOITITSMYLIFEHEISPLAYING WITH SHEDENIEDITCONFIRMINGIN,YMINDI WAS SEUP! My law i very 

good one with compassion  files a motion to resign as their  since they won receipt by 

world recognized Judge ,Judge Carol Feolak,GOD Bless Her heart she took mercy on my  and ill nev 

e forget it,,She can count on me for the rest of her life as I was very ,  

  ,neuropathy ’ as the fix is undeniable and by 

the way confirmed by Judge elliot, who refused to sign an affidavit to contravene former judge Lilian 

McEwen whoinformed jeane eaglesham ,a reporter for thEWSJ WhoroteSEC WIS BIG 

WITHITSINHOSEJUDGE[ADJLS];BUT THE WAY IT DID IT UNDER JUDGE MURRAY IS SHE PRESSURES JUDGE 

TO FIND PROSECUTORS TO WIN MORE 

CASES!NOWTHISLADYWASTOLDBMETHATHERACTIONSPERMOTTING A SWITCH OF 

JUDGESANDANIMMEDIATE DISOLUTIONNYJUDGEGRIMES WO 

SECOUNTSONASWHEMJUDGELLIOTREFISED TOLIE SHEFIREDHI,ANDPUT JUDGE 

GRIMSIHARGEASPRESIDINGHUDGEANDTHENSWITCHED[SHIMTOME  

IKNEWWHATWOULDHAPPENNEXTAND TOOKABET AND WOM BIG 

TIME,JUDGEMURRAYKNEWTHATSHENEVERSHOULDHAVEASIGNEDHERSELFANDMYMOTIONFOR 

HERECISAL WA JUSTIFIEDBASEIN 

THEPRIORCONFRONTATIONSIACCUSEDHEROFWHATMSTRATEICTHINKINGMINDPROVEDWAS CORCT IF 

TISPENELWANTTHE TRUTHCOFIDENTILINTERVEIWWHICH YOUHAVEAMANDATE TO DO THE NARME 

WITH THOSE FACTS LOOK AT THE WELLS COMPLAINT MY REPLY LETTER AND WHAT IVE TAUGHT 

YOU,QUESTION  WHY WOULD THE DIVISION FORCE AN OBTRUCTION OF JUSTICE BY GIVING WELLS 

NOTICE THEY KNEW THE FACTS CONTAVENED  ! 

Thatsprosecutorial misconduct as if ED AND OR ED MICHAEL IS NO AN aka knowing it my real name; if 

the report I milked wmma as It sole mission  when they so stated I stole over a million while they knew 

from their fraud auditor their Ms Beir,that i committed no fraud and that he fees paid were consistent 

witht the contract signed by100%of the wmma board of directors that capped fee payment regardless 

of the fees owe da10% of the positive cashflow no paydown of any fees unless and until that happens  

then NO PAYMENT OF  FEES TO ME/CBI/MKMA !NOW OF THAT: in deed PROOF THAT THE WELLS 

NOTICE IS AN UGELY FRAUD ON THE COMMISION,THE FACTS THEY HAD AND CONFIRMED BY THE 

WITNSS THEY PRODUCED AT THE HEARINGS CONFORMED MIKE NWUGU WROTE THEPPMS,THAT MR 

LUX AND MR MAIN ADMITTED THEY MADE THE FINAL INTERVEIW AND DECISION AS TO WHO AND 

WHICH CANDIDATES FOR JOB APPLICANTS THEY Would TAKE AS  THAT DISPROVED THE WELLS 
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ALLEGING I SOLD INVETORS WHEN THEY KNEW BY THEWMMA AND SUBCIRPTION AGREMENTS THEY 

SIGNED THAT MAIN AND LUX RAN THE COMPANY TE IVISONSWHITLBLOWE MSpUCCIOINTHEDISHONS[T 

6/19/12SHAREHOLDERMEETINGEXA TOMYWELLSREPLYPG 17L21-L24=5ADMITSTHATTHEALLCOLLUDED 

TO AK THEWMMABOARDOF DRECTORS TO FIRMKMAANDME  

THATSTHESECWHITLBLOWERANDWITNESS,THTSPROOF WHOCONTOLEDWMMAIFTHEYFIREDMEID 

BEOUTANDIMUTDMITWHENI SEEWHATYOUALLINHERITEDITBREAKSMYHEARTAI THOUGHTI 

HAVEPROBLEMSBTYOURJONISCOMPLEXANDDEEP,PLEAECONIDERMYCUREITWILASISJUDGEFEOLAK 

WHESHE REIWS THEWELLSAND THENTHEMEANINGFULLFEDRALTRIMPADVOV-CATESOPINOM THE COP 

OF THE CSWILLBEOMECLEARAMND SEWILLIMMEDIATLYKNOWWHATSEPERTEDTHEPIESAND THE 

CREDIILITY OFALLWITNESS RIGHTNOW 

THEWYITISYOUBUFFOLOWEDINTOINITKATINGACOMPLAINTASMYCASEPROVES 

THTTHEENFOCEMNTDIVISONISMOREINTERESTEDI WINNIGM THANKNOWINGWHO THEY ARE WINNING 

AGAISNT,A WIN AGAINST AN INNOCENT DEFENDANT FOCED  TO SUCUM TO THE VAST RECOURSES OF 

OUR GREAT COUNTRY IS NOTHING TO BE PROUD OF BUT I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THE ADJLS,JUSTS 

MUST YOUR SHOES SO THE WAY TO BALANCE THE SCALES OF JUSTICE AS NOW THIS COMMISSION WILL 

SEE WHAT IM SHOWINGYOU AND ENFOCEMENT JUST WHATS BEEN PERMITTED TO TAUNT ILL AND 

OLD”DEFENDANT MADE GUILTY BY THE SOPHISTRY IN THE AMATURISH PIECE OF CRAP THAT SUPPOSED 

TO  BE A FACTUAL ACOUNTING OF FACTS NO INVESTOR HEARSAY WHEN THEY KNEW BEFORE THE 

WELLS THAT THE INVESTORS OTHER THAN GREG LANGE WERE DISENGEUOS LIERS AND WHEN HAVE 

NEVER BEEN FOUND OF PERJURY OR LIEING IN MY CAREER  MY SIN WASCOMMITED 4DECADSAGO 

WITHNORECIDIVISMIN43YEARSDO 

YOUTHINKILLLETTHISHANGINGJUDGETHATTHEPROOFSWILLJUSIFYTHATSHEBELONGINAFEDERALPRISON,

IMEENIF JUDGEELLIOTCONFDESINYOUSHEPRESSURED THE ADJLS TO FIND FOR THEPROSECUTORS FRO 

THER SUPERIOR THATSCRIMINAL BEHAVIOR FOR AJUDGE! 

HERETIREMENTWASTHEBESTTHING NOWTHINKABOUTWHATSHEAND THE DIVION CREATEDIN MY 

‘case’\ 

The majorityofthe directors admitted they called the shots ;themkma contrct provided me the 

asignements of work effort that I and mkma wererespomibE l for,My wife was the biggest beneficiary if 

the company succeeded and i threw all my weigh into shoring it up by providing the strategic plan for 

the compny to reacjh its goals FINANCIL PARTNERS FAILED TO GIVE THE DIRECTORS A BUDGET FOR 

EVENT THAT WAS REALSTIC THAT CAME FROM BRIBERY AND A PROCLOF NON AUTHERIZED PAYMENTS 

BY MR GARICH AND AGOSTINI AND GROSSLY NEGLIGENT IN THE FORM OF CRAIG,JERYLL AND 

MCFRLANE THAT OVER EXAGERATES EACH OTHERS TALENTS BY NOTINFORING USM THEY WERE SILENT 

PARTNRS OF EACH OTHER  IN OTHER WORDS-THEY CONSPIRED TO /OPERATORS TO UNDERREPORTING 

THE BUDGET AS 2WEEKS BEFORE THE EVENT5 BEIR STATES IT WAS S450,000.00 WHILE2 WEEKS LATER 

THE LOSS WAS OVER $1,000,000.00ITHTGRANDLACENYBYTHEOPERATORSWHYDIDNTMCGRTH 

LETHERUDITTHPEOPLETHATUNDERREPORTED THEBUDGETTOM GET BOARD APPROVAL FOR THE CABLE 

EVENT,,JUDGE MURRAY ALSO BLAMES ME FOR AGREE IN A CABLE EVENT BE USED SHE HAD NO WHAT 

SHE IT LAKING BOTH FIRST MR LOCKETS CONFESSIO IN BRADY THATMCFARLANE BLOCKED BLACJOPS 

FROM FINISING TH WEB SITE MADE ANY INTERNET PAY PERVEIW IMPOSSIBLE  WITHOUT THE EVENT 

TELECST THRU THE WMMA WEB  OR INTERNET BROADACAST OF MR WOLK PLATINUM CARD DISCOUT 

WMMA NO SPECTATORS WOULD PAY [MRLUX 

2013DEPOSITIONWHICHJUDGEMURRAYDIDNTREADASHEROPINONSDEMONSRATETHT MRLUX STATES 
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THATTHATWOLK GAVEHIM SPECIFIC DIRECTIONSWHICH HETRANSMITTED TO ISSTAFFAND THEY FAOLED 

TO FOLLO THE EXACTINSUCTIONS SO THTTHE 5MIN ESTSDIDTWORKANDITWASNTMRWOLK 

BTMRLUXSINABILITY T TRIMTJEMEN TO DO THEJOBCORECTLY,THATSTHE 

REASONTHATTHEREWASNOINTERNATEVENTNOBLACKSBECAUSEOFMACFALA 

EASMRLOCKETDECECEDBRADY REPORTANDINADDITIOMRLUS=XINABILITY TOBEABLE TO 

OBTAINAPSITIVETESTRESULTBUTITWOULDNTHAVEMATTERIFHEDIDATTHATPOINTASTHEREWERENOIMC

DATASECSTOMERSYETSIGNEDUP FOR I,,JUDGE MURRYALSO DIDNOTREADTHEJAN5,2012RISCL 

SECIOWHICHCLEARLYREPORTSISSUESWITHTHEIMCDATABAEANDWEBSITE 

WHICHWASWHYLOCKETWAJIED HEATEDHECOUDHANDLEIITSIN 

HISCONRATSRESPONSIBILITIESNOTINMINE  INOTHERWORS-DJUDGEMRRAY 

IRESTOOPENASPACETOMAKEA CASEBUTTHEPACES ARENONEXISTNT 

ALHEARSYBYPERSONTHATPTOVEDTHEYWEREDISENGENUIYS OSHEWANTSTOUEMYTELLINGMLUX TO GO 

JUDGE MURRAYS PREJUDICIAL ANDINCORRECT FINDINGS OF FACTS ARE MANIFEST ERRORS OF FACT 

BECASE SHE COUDNT IN 2WEEKS READ THE DOCUMENTS THAT COMPRISE THIS 

CASE,INCTERSTTEMENOFLLEDEFACTSAREWRONG 

ASAREHERELIANCONOTHERSWHENNODOCUMENTOTHERTHANDSELF SERVING 

HADISPOVENMYFACTUALSTATEMENTSACONTAINEINHERE  

TOBEHONESTSHEDISGRCEDERSELFINCSEASHERJUDGESWITCHING,FRIDULENTNONJUDGEASIGNEMENTT

OSTEALMLITIGATIONDUNF=DINAPHONYJUDGE 

HERANDjUDGEgRIMESMTHENHERPERMITTINGMYPOSTPONEMENTTO 

BEDISOLVEDASJUDGEGRIMSFIRSTORDEROF BUISNESS KNOING THATBYFORCINGME TO ATTEND A TREIL 

TOTESITFYIDBEIRRPERABLYHARMED AND THENJUDGEMURRAYSENDRCEMENTID=-F 

SUCHCREIALPUNISHMENT TO DEFENDATNOTPROVENGUILTYANDTHENTHEDISCLOSURETHAT SHE 

PRESSURES JUDGES TO FIND MOTHERFPG=F=DEFENDATS GUILTY PROVES TOME TPRIOR 

COMMSSIONERS RETENTION OF THIAGENCYAJOKE  THEN THIS UNBALENCED WELLS ADVOCACY IN THE 

FACE OF THE INVESTIGATIVE HAVE IN 2YEARS TO MAKE A CASEAND AS PART OF THE DIVION 

EXTICATING THE EXCULPATORY ,BRADY AS WELL AS OMMISSIONS OF MATERIAL FACT THEY HAD IN 

THEIR MITTS WITHOLDING EXCULATORY INFORMATIONIN THE COMPLAINT AND OR THE COURTS 

MANIFEST ERRORS JUST COPY THE MADE UP SCRIPT THAT MS PUCCIO AN MACFARLANE LED THE 

DIVION INTO BELEIVING THEN THE TO BIAS THE COMMISSONERS EVEN MORE CAN ONLY BE SAVED ONE 

OF  2 WAYS, REAPEAL OF DODD FRANK OR THE PRESIDENT TRUMP INDEPENDENT ADVOCATE WITH 

RETIRED FEDERAL JUDGES OR STATE COURT PRESIDING JUDGE[S] MEANINFUL PRELIMINAR LEGAL 

REVIW ON THE SIDE OF THE DEFENDANT IN CONFIDENCE,NOT BINDING,BUT TO PLAY THE DEVILS 

ADVOCATE IN THESE IN THE INHOUSE  TO BE ASIGNED ,WILL ONLY BE THE CASES REVIEWD AS THE 

FEDERAL DISICTRICT JUDGES NEED NO HELP ;BUT THE COMMISSIONERS  NEED THE BALANCE TO 

RECEIVE THE COMMISSION THE BALANCE TO MAKE MEANINGFULL DECISONS PROVIDEDWE 

GEFULLCOOPERATIONFROMENFORCEMENAS THEYWILLSJOWALLTHERCARDSAND THE 

DRCOMPAINTBACKEDUPWITHEPROOSBEING RELIEDON THE EXCULPATORY,BRADY 

DPOSIIONSTHATGIVEWHITHELD COMPLAINTINFORMATIONTATIS DISECTEDWITH 

2DAYSOFDIVISONTESTOMONWITHTHESAMEEVIDENCEGONEOVEWITHDFNSE SOTHTNYGAPCN 

BECOVERED DURING THE  DAUS THEOPINIONMAYBEWRITTEN, Theinterveiwswithtdefendatswillbe 

citicalandwiththercounselprsent so thattheymayobject toanyutinbtifoveuled thatporionof 

theevidencewillnot bereportedbutsucconducwillbe consideredinangtivelight thisis togaiinightso 

thtinnocentmenandwomanarenotreputationdamagedwhethe realvidencemandatesan bill 
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ifitsacsebuiltonheasaythenpehaps therikesofthesecwillfropthatasifthedocumentsdont 

supportthehadayasinmycsethentheinvranceisnegativefor theproscutionandifajudgeuses the 

testomneyof awitnessandoinvestorwhosebeenpovenadiengenuouspson thennotmucheweightifanycn 

beusedaanabundancof thtwillbeoverturnedathcircuitunessitacceptsajudgesdecisondeieved 

fromearsayasvalidwhenourrusofcivalproceduren=denythat  thataproblemthaneedso be resolspdasso 

farthisaceshoudhaveben 

dropedalongimeagoasthecomplaintsundepinningshavbeencontenednotbymebutthedocumensandothee

videnceivpointed to,,Ilostmlawyerfue to thethftofmylitigtinfee oflostmywitnessdueto the time delays 

attributable to the fraud 

participateinagaistmeandothersbysetingupphonyajlcaseknowingthatwhentheyarefoundouttheywillhvet

paythepipe isuncnscenableitreprehsibleand repugnantTo thin thatabouthal tosedefendats were 

reallonaverageinnocetwit 

35foundinnocentandabut22%oftheremainderinnocentbutsettlingoutforfearofthefix which 

weknowknowexisedbefreanfindingofacomplaintbingissuedasallthe400defendtsinhouseonaverageeah 

yearsatbeforeafakejudgecheifjudgeandprosecutoswhoeenforcementjob was to 

rrouteoutfraudulentpracicesandthisein terhome courtfirst,,theavocatwillkeep trcjofeachdivisontrack 

record and make a report ever 12months and track to see cases were recomended a no bill that later 

found innocent, That will enable the commissioners to-score themselves and by so doing bewarew of 

the  enforcement practioners that strayed them the wong way., 

Ive lost all my witness at theprotractedtimeanditsjustto 

dismissthiscasefortatresonalonemyconsitutionaligtsinthisregardwereviolatedandimotioned for dsmissal 

for judgemurranonrecusal, folossof 

thewitness,theinabilityofbeingmadewholeforthethftofmylitigtiofumdand 10,000hours werei 

guiltyandimnotiwasoverpunised,Ialsobeleivethatjudgemurraysgiving the diviso2weeksand forcing me to 

rushinhoursmyself defensewacreua uusual ,unfairanddidnot gveme the right to redo the recordmy 

dressrehearedpeackinthatregardiwasnotgiven the euivelentrigt todefendmyself,forced 

todefendmyselfwhe the courtnd 

sivisonenteprisescommittheftny2predictactsandothernotneededtodicubyfraudand 

theftbydeceptionTheweelsommissionswasamajopintonmdefenseanjudgemurray refised to 

hearitdespitethefaxthtthe freshstartwameant toincludetheprecusr to tecommissiersdecisontoinitiate 

iunderstand thatif fraudand decpetionofanagencyheadleasdsthtcommision 

totkeactionitwouldnothavetakenhaditben dealtwithonestlythani ginraisehispoinstfordismissalof 

theicsefor the reson s recitedprevioulyandinthissuppletalmotionto 

supposrthemanifesterrorsoffactsandreasonsthadisisslisthecorrectpath to 

take,,Thewellsnoticeanmyrplyitherforesubmiheoilbereadaspartofmydefeneanpoodpfsthatyoscommision

erswiththeevidencivputbeforeyouwilwthaiwanotgivenmycontitutionalrightstodefend 

IlosmylwywrbecaueofJudgeMurraysand judgegrimed fraduentbhaiorandbecaueof thfraidperpetratedby 
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the divin to forceme 

toliigateinhouswhentheyknewuchjuiricionwunconitutionalofthatwerenotenughimuaginreminfthi 

commisio thattheprotracetedtimecauingme tolosemyadormativewitnesswa thw faultof theagencyso 

thailosmyconsuionalightsdue to the deficiencyofagemcydivionans themurrayand 

mcgrathandmacfarkneenteroseswirjingnconcert  how do 

uyoufelknowingthcasethatmspucciodicissedinthedishneshrehdememtinf theprecise 

resofmdGrathswellsnoticeandthewhistlblowris 

thinvestorthatliedshewaaccrditedasiundestanofallthosethalied 

wreaccreditediwoudlnotbehearaniwanotenchargedwithacertining thecreditof theinvestorsindeed 

thefbiscriteria toacceptwhitehoueapplicantsissoleytheoathand the sbcriptionofferstha,WMMWalsohd 

asrvo HR,mrburnhamwhoownedhisownmortgagecompanyaswellaa 

creditrestirationcompanyndjisexpertisewasapartof hientitlement to theposition Ibearnomresponibility 

tthecreditunscibersliesinadditionjudgemurrausstatementthai 

shouldnothavereliedonmrnwugugusopinionththe506regd wasexceptsecurities 

mIdintasiinterveiwedandnegotiateddealswithcmmcglarederyPLapiperwillisans wellasdiscuions 

withfisuciaries for someof theinvetors Allgavemeaverypoiivereportthatthe 505regdwasvlid 

thatthedisclosuresascopleteasthebesttheyvesenand thatcharicnevewouhavetaken the risj if theirand 

willisunderwitesthugh for theleastchancethatthe cpecurities wernotexcemotasthethe rates for 

registerdsecutities rasactionswihrepsectoeando ad doando arvrymuchhigher  Iread thppmmadwhari 

thoughtwerconsrutivexoomens resignes sonoconflictsointerestoruseofmy 

recordasusedherwhenitsnoppicablastheDMITTEDIINFORMEDALLINVETORBFOETHEYINVETED  

Idinfnothingwroniqualifyinainvestoisaccreditedspeciallywhenimbeingblamed 

fornotcheckincreditwhichwasnotmjobnotprwoulibegoodatthatwmmahad 

4versophisticatefinacialmindsandwithmrlamnge ahrvardmbanaheaod 

ffinaceatabcspoetsimutstatetheytoowerefoledorparticipardinthe raud 

thagaverisetoanallegatiothattheecurities wrent excemot  45independensec divisonsod-

fbeireusofconumerfruddivisonsapproved theppmaswellas thenoactionlettertakenbythisagencyin 

theiroct0,2011acceptamnceysampinghteppmsando requetingamdetailed requestandnostopinges  Ihold 

theagency responsiblenotme fornot takingactionsbasedon terinwlyallegedmisinformation,Asaconultant 

wehvemanyjonsasignedbythosewereporttoimthicaseot thwwmmaboardand 

theindivisualpresdent,ceoandboardofdirectors  

Theymadepaymentstomkmaandwerthepaymentonaccountof 
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theallegedimfrimgementofainvsmtnebankingvioltionwhichicalllaughableomitsfaceasmnwuguguaccepted

resposibility frfcreting thecontractand 

thereenumeratedinhischartisckaimThtdisprovedtheallegationthaimdisguisedinvestmentbanig fee asifi 

werliscencedand ince the raisewas verymalamountsofmon 55ofmthe 2,4000,0000pwold be 

220$heninfactthehrfeesfrthecontrctofm5investorscamout o @40,0000 

fothejobtheyoomwith20aditionalhumanrscourseswarrwnhldersnotobligatingwmma 

tohavepaidorethan$.500.00obtthe20months  

Therforeihadnoincentivetoreceieannvestmtbankingfeeasthe raisewantlageough fttherisks and 

cmenatiomforhiringandorecomendeinjobapplicanswamuchmorefinaally rewarding Sothe other as in 

addition to mywells reply which I add hearin as a part of my dismissal motions gieve additonal reasons 

and case law why this case must be dismissed and with it an apology ywoud d beapreciated   events 

are 10 years old and  im82andmywitness dies off los their memory,strokes and im had a judge that has 

disemboweld so many defendants with fake judges for 10years that I could make a good case that every 

dime coerced by a settlement for fear of case fixing get the right to set up a fund be set up ore 

repaytiate the damage they incurred !we put innocent men in jail and new evidence demonstrates they 

were falsly imprisoned  I.must say that the content of juge grims and mcgrath of mr agostini and the 

former salvaltion of the complete unlimited stay has me very concerned that I can only name honest 

adjls I don’t know the other than Murray and Grimes but imust say the must be counted out just from 

that atitutude, the saving face monrtion that they will go to any ends to take retribution to a defendant 

darying to defedend himself isnotonlyrepugnantbuwhenmaried to theuseofnonaricle adjls,the 

violaionofmyconsiuionalightsbobsuctionof jusiv-cewhenthe d]fivisonfailed oiformtheosc tro federal 

judgethattheylotthefrstrightwhenthe dkls werefoundimpotant iatedmyconitutionarihrahas[d theydone 

height thingi wouldnhavehad t reppresentmyselfas a theirdraelawclerk whocanevenkeep 

filesstraightiperateacomputerndmostodall 

Iekadismisalonhe grouns thatiamalmostdeaf as anofficerand 

tnkcommanderilostmostofmyhearingearago iasked forheaing 

devicesandcouldntusethemastheymuffledmtheoundofmyaidsandwhithoutaidsihadfeedbacpoblemsInsta

dossolvingititriedmto akmforanswersmtobe repeatedmifyoured 

theranscriptyoullhearthejudgetryingtobehelpfuluthoneslyinsteado 

repeaingwhatdidyousayijusletmosofotgoInthatregardimwasniedmrights to,receive the same teeament 

asotherdefendas thatarehearinfimpairedand thamountofinteruptionswilatestmorthananything the 

reasoniwasdwnied the righ toterytoovercome theotherhandicapswhich 
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grounsindividuallareffiecientbutcollecivlyareoverwhelminginmybeleif.weretheproescuionsacesso goof 

therlatoffer tosettle of47-,000.00ivesthe$2milloncosttoourgovernmentsomething o thinkabout  

INADDITONTHECOMMISSIONWILRECEIVEREPORTNACHDIVISOLEAVINGOUTMATERAILNFORMATIOASWI

LLTHEENFORCEMENLADERSHIPTHOSEPERSOMNSMUSTBE EXTRICATEDASIF 

THEYCNWINFAIRTHEYSHOULD O TOARGENTINA,NO BEING ALAWYRICN REITETHE DOCUMENTS 

BUTIDONOTHAVEACESSTO THE COMPUTERSYSTEMNRWOULDIKNOWHOW TOSEITO BEABLE 

TORECIRELINENPAGEANDBATESNUMBER PLEA=SEDONOTJUDGEMBY REFUSING TOLOOKATHE 

DOCUMENTSI EFERANCESTHEDIVISONWONTREFUTEMYSTATEMENT[AIF THE 

DOWEWILLISOLATEEACHDOCUMENTI RECITEHAS THEINFORMATIONI RELATEUNDEROATH TO 

YOUHERINLLEINSARE REFUEDBYTHEVERYINVETORWITNESSHATSHTHINKSSHEISPROTECTING,YOU 

KNOWWHAT,READ THE 2013 DEPOSITION AND MR LUX STATES THAT THERE WAS 8 PESONS AT THE IMC 

MEETING TO GO OVER THE MKMA APPRASEL AND ALL BUT MR NWUGUGU AGREED WITH THE 

$83MILLION APPRISAL WHICH WAS THE SULLIVNEMAIL REQUESFR THEWMMABOARD 

TOPERMITHIMSNINGT FOTHELICENCENO VELETTER TO THEBOARD TO GETPERMISSONOSENDOUT TO 

THETEXASBOXING COMMISIONTHENOGAPCOMPILATIOOF 

THECOMBNEDWMMA.WDIBAENCESEETWITHIMCASGOODWILLUINGMKMA 

APPRAISEL,JUDGEMURRAYICORETLYFOUNDIWROTETHEAPPRIASELTO 

HYPEINVESTIRSWHENITSSPECIFICPURPOSEWASTOGAITHELICENCEFOR THE /2/31 

EVENT,,INOTHERWORSIFJUDGEMRRAYCANTFINDALEGITAMATEFCT TOFIND GUILTSHWILLINVENTON 

JUSTLIKEHEASEDJUDGEMCeWEN TO DOANDWHICH JUDGELLIOTREFISETOBACKJUDGEMURRAY 

SHESHOULDHAVERESEDHERSELF SHEHAD AVENDETAWITHMEMADEITPESONALREFISED 

TOLEMEHAVETHE RANSCTPTAFTERISIGNED AFINACIALSAMENDECLRTIONSINCE MCFARLANE 

WASBLOCKINGMACFARLANEfitwasalllostnoproblemaswmmawason themap 

butthecashpaymentsmade2.2timesthebudgetmeansthatafraidwasprpetratedbytheoperatorswith 

the3finacepartnersan doufmain useofnoficilcontrlsANDMAINWHOSADLYNOUGHNEVERSHOWEDUP 

ATHE EVENT,,HADTHEYAIDITED THE ACTIVITYA THEDENOEDPERMITTINGMVGLADDERTY TO 

AUDITTHEOPERTIONS THAITSELDISUPICIOUSANDWHENCfbUR 

MADEERFRAUDANALUSTREPORTITCONSITEDOF 

THEDISCLOSUREHATI/CBI/MKAbythennindeendatjuethruseomprovendisenfER  THEJONS TO 

ROUTEWMMACASH RESCOURSED TOF-GAINCFEDITINANINDISTRY 

THEYWEREESSENTIALLHANGERSONIN,,JERLLINFORMEDUSHEHAD OVER 220EVENTSINHISBACK 

GROUNFDANFNEVERLOSTANYEVENTBY THEPROMOTIONALACIVITIESOF SPONSERS,TICJETALEWASTHE 
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MONTHINPRISIONI WEN TOJOALTHEpresidenttrumpavdocay temswillelightenthiscommisionand youcn 

lect each retired federa judgeasi build theinfrstructurefortheetirecaseloap[d 

toallbeinhoseuderjugefeolak as weslowlyreduce205ofthecaseloa,whileimreasintheinIS 

TOUEANOUSIDESUBCONTRACTOR WHOSEPERFOTMANCEYOUJUDGEANDMYOMBUDSMENS 

STUCTUREG-FROMWHATIVELEARNED WILLN ACONFIDENTILBAISIS GIVETHEPRECOMPLAINTFEFENDATA 

FAIR SHOTFOR THE MEANINGFULL FEFDERAL JUDGES TALENTS WITH THE FIRST2 INVESTIGATIVE 

DEPUTIES TO A TEENS BRADY,WHICH THEY MUST DOPROR TOPRESEMTING AWELLSAWELLAS 

THEIRCASES,ERITSBYTHE DRATOF TEO,PLAINTALSOINCLUSDED FOR THE CO,ISIOMERS TO APPROVE, FIR 

FIGHTAND THEELIMINATIONOF DUEPRCES,FULLDISCOER,AJURYANDNO THBIASBUILTINTOMTHE YSTEM 

BYYOURFELEGATION TOANDJLOF  COLINTBEINGHARD PUTSTHEADJLIAALMOSTIOSNLE WAY 

TOANDELTHECASEAYOURF=DELEGATIONI NLVEWABSEOMTHEVSTWORKEFFOTOF 

TEHINVESGATIENRAMCJ FOR /4YEARSBEFOEAND WERETHEMAJORITY DISINTERESEDED DIRETORS 

ANMRLUXS 2013DPOSITIONADMITSTHEBOARD RESOLUTIONS CONTOLETH COMPANY,IFYOULLOK 

ATMKMAANSCBIDUTIED=SAD READ THERELATEDPARTYSECIONTHEYDEMONTRATWHATEVERYTHING AT 

THE COMPNYLLEGEDAGAINTMEWEREMRMAIN SULLIVANANDBERJEDEKIANANDMACFARLENELIEDIN 

THEIRDECLAT=RATIO TO THEWM ABANKRUPTCYJUDGE SEETHE CSEAND 

REVEIWMY2REPLYSANDORREADMYWELLSREPLYSECTIO 7THATDISCREDITSTHOSEHALFOF 

THEINVESTORSASLIERSTHENREVEIWTHESECADMISSIONANDINTHEBRADY 

THATHEIRDERKAMPFRAIDULENTLYSWOREHEWASACCREDITEDAND I DID lOCKETTANDpUCCIO SONONOF 

THE INVESTRSALLEGED TOH=HAVE BEEN DEFRUEDBYMEWEREAS THEYLIESINEVERYJRISTICTION 

INFACTMR SULLIVANRADY STATES : 

..MRDASPIN TRIED TO DO THE RIGHT 

THING[ATWMMA]NOSCEINTER,ANINVESTORMRLANGADMITSIINFORMEDHIMONTHEFIRSTINTEVIWIFMF

ELON[WHENI TELLTHEEDANDJOANSTORY TOBREAK 

THEICEAFTERTHEWMMANDAISSIGNEDANDTHEDIVISONHASALLTHE SOIGNEDNDA,t jus 

tsethruseomprovendisenh at appens tomotivateMKMA tosuceed to help thembyproviding the 

seriesinthewmma.mkmaservicecontractwhicitsexa[d]inessence states; 

..’If wmma bleivesany feepayment willandthatforthefits6monthsof 2-

11iandmkmaandcbicapitlidedwkabyhe 

icpitlizeditwhithalmost1.timesalltheivestorequityandforgaveamillodollarsamd ensired thatw,ma 

neverhad topayme unless fo 

10&ofincrementalpretaxcashflowIdilsoedmyfelonywhennotrquiredbeforeinvtorsinvesedand the 

divisontried tomakethatbdconsuctbyfalifyinthatitwasdisclsedathelathourwhe 

infactosignedeahemployment contract    
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Judge Elliot was her presiding inhouse judge Felacksked tosignanaffidavit to 

backupJudgemurraybcontravening judemcewej 

;insteadhesentinanoehewillnotsignanaffodavit,,thsconfirming thefact thatit was teu youcanask 

himinconfidenceaswerei to sueheridsubpenahimandhewontlie,if 

supeonalilianmcwewenandshealreadytol the truthandJudgeFeolakwillsignanaffidavit so shedoesnthave 

to extendhersleftelling whyshewasswitchedif sheknows providing herpeswitchcseand scheduling for the 

restof theyeari wasswitchedandannewdefendatsasignes sincethdayi wasswirtched judgeGrimswilltke 

teoath bringinthe sameevidenceand tell 

thejurywhybeforeanynewmedicalevidencehetookachancewithmywife  the stressturnedjoaninto a 

 

 

Shrewed judge murray didn’t wantto respect the intent  contained therin despite the 

USSupremcoutsorder!Iam uperdisjara[d]attachedasparttocalclatedfees to epidomsicessful deaamdfor 

tetimespemtatalowhourlyrteof $350.00anhour  Noeuityfromte 6investoropertors ceinsoWMMA recive 

mkmasandafter6monthsofdefferedbulling for th 

contrctualhrlyratewithwmmaretining90%oftheMKMaservicebenfitsCBIandI forgaveonemillionifee for 

theIMC contractportion of the hourly rate they owed MKMA which they couldn’t pay unless from fraud 

perpetrated againt me  the diionfaile toiclosethe exculpatruinformationtheheldinhand hatdisproedthe 

complaintsallegationsomeofwhichwsnt disclosed tomylaw rmontht,,Inadditiomtheyputmifrontof 

courtrunbyanonaticlejudgewhhad  reputriontrying tefixcasesso theprosecutonwinsand whe iwas gicena 

good honstjudgewhospentmonths tofindi watiilltohandleay testicandumandissed apostpnementsie die 

Judgemrrayorchtated whati considerwas aconspitacy todenymemycontitutionalrights  

sheallegedJudgeFeolajsschesuhad to 

bechanceg[dndplayedmusicaljudgechaorsbecauseshekneJudgeFeolak woudnplyballand comeup,I 2 wees 

to hold court by defrauding the federal judge and me I had stolen by the conspiracy orsmymillion liigtion 

fund for my defense of the complaint$1million litigation fee; in a fraudulent hearing set up in which the 

actors participating in the fraudulent  conspiracy were the members,the grims murray enterprise 

member,the,Mcgrath Oconell, Kolodny and  on information and beleif leslie kazon on information and 

belief and any john and jane does1-10,person each reported to, as  the real complaints’ fresh start; filing 

predicate aclions of fraudulent inducement of the commissioner by the enforcement divisons’ failure to 

include the exculpatory second time and their co-enterprise Murray judge who now refused to let me 

use the wells notice by then independent of the prior predicate act of theft by fraud and deception by 

forcing me to attend a court ruseomprovendisenf ic toprove mthatthe complainteaissuedas 

hebyproductod frauduleninicementbythedivionsenterproseandnow woth theaid of judmurrywho refised 

recusalknowingheprejdice,bia wa alreadypredominenas efectatedbyherfridonme thatstole 

mydefensefund bytheftbyfraudand deceptioninformatiotheyhelfin handand eliminainof the 

exculpatoryinformtiomhiding theomissionsofmateialinformatiomfromthemcommissioms to denyme 

myright to agairhearingmby thenewleyappointed commsionersmmJudgemurryrefirsed t ready stole my 

defence s funds on a playbook ochastrated by By a2nd predicateactoftheftofmyconstitutinlright 

tohverepresentionofychicepredicateactininfutheranceof theonsoracyto dirmmme 

theyfiedaphonyknowinglflsewellsnoticenotfiosinfmthecontraveninevedenethehelinhadpior 

tofilingitwhichwouldhaceed to no 

bull,Bybringntheissueoutimasistingmtheunitedstatesovernementanialsoofferedte PRESIDENT 
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DONALDH=J TRUMPAVDOCAR=TEPROGRAM TOHOLD!ousidethe sec by 

filinginthosed[statestheiscandfor a tro,That way the sec is forcing them to abide by what th efederal 

courts iniaton b yprincipal and why you donate acceptable same state 

caselawthaeitherrequiresitorjotandiitslikeinmycaseyoudontforceme to representmselfand thenwheni 

takemorehan 4hoursredingmomtomtemeo,cselseithkniwledgetheywereprepid toontim 

theunngoitlawuernotgovenmyconstitutkiomrightstolwyrepresentaiomprepidmforenwedgetorepreemis,

mmhowdimwegetthenowledgetheylernedabouttheentrecsebitfifntuetgetthechacetousebutwepaidmfori

t tinotherlawfirmmwecant,,Sointhicaseiwadenieda6dayadjounment tlook for 

subsitutinglforthatmighttkamcomtimimce 

Instdjudgemurrayandmgrimesdenoedthemitoofor60daymylawfirmmadeanddeniedforcingthemtocomlet

ewhattyeywerealredyprepaifor,,Thisleftmwithnolegalrepresentationthenifiedamionformthetanscriptsoic

oudefendmyselfmmjudgemurraynrefisedunleeiinckudedmywifesoesomfimaciainformtionandoanexercis

emthprvadedasihadbecomehepowerofattorneyintheinterumbecauseof her 

illness!thelackogdupportciolatedmyconstitutionarightstoreceiveequaltretmeunderthelawamhefedelorts

ystemgantsamdmilsaskmdedicated composition i granted that i have attended atsuch converations my 

own repreented for my cross and redirect testomoy,here origrin also regienand 

byhusoaricioationthatdoctormshousbe sancionednyhiownmediclsoietminfct 

hnzlyomaconslusionthatwouldotherwisenotmadea uiltbedefrualfindi theirreperablyham 

findingoffactwas 

stilattacedandwhthomthatindingbeingmreversedthereisnosuppotmtovilatethefctuakmfindingsconstituti

onalprotectio of the defendats rights 

tolifelibertyandthepersuaofhappinessasigdeanohappinesispoibleandideathoccursoramreatedinformariy

asoiaedwitth ciolaionofthefatua finding thatjudgedregadind the 

findingofactintereferedinthepotemntiallifethreatneingfindingoffactandnomjudgecanavoid 

resposnibilityfortheperdsonaharmderivedbythatdefenanocould judgemuraysjustt a;FRESH START; 

Inthiscasejudgemurrayhdno rightinnonecusalasheror chastrtionof thejudgesasigned removed nd 

feasigned gicejusifiabkeperceptionofbiaas,thenwhenaded to theuniateraldisolutionofthesamedefendats 

poxtponeemnt inede whithoutanewmedicalhearingprmittingbothsidestoisue 

therownmediclinformtiomutbeheld to thhigheststandards for recsal coniderationand he recsalmotinwas 

sfficienrbseonthatjudgespriorandsubequent facilitationof afindingod guiltsadjucictionto be considered 

denial of the defendats freshstat supemecoutordered conductnd judgeselectioit  te 

feemndatdppedasconferedandimplied bymthe freshstartofprder for telucirelatedapplicant 

tohavetheirpriorconvictionsoverturmedandretried  Inthiscase although he 

suprmecourtwisdomandcourgeofmitmcomvictiomnnot nediputedandismthelawo the cases such 

rehearingfacilittionplainganadded finacial birdenon thefefenne, if a recusal motin isrefused 

shoushavebeen grantedby the subsequent admission by that judge that  demonstrates that 

almotionshoudhavebeenaprovedbythe retroactive statements on the record that poethejudge rther 

tharulingo the fsvt should nrntrdildnjudgement doshouldnot beinstittedmutbeoverrules[dand the 

dsolutioreimstatedas amatteoflawutilata subsequenthearingmadditionalmedicalinformatinis submitted 

which wouldhae and fect to reversethepriorpostponementas cotainedinthe sine ie portionof 

theorderitself,Inmy csebothjudgemurrayby refusing to rverse courts hearsay witness mus tbe discarded 

as well as a documentation signed by the control of amajoruty of disinterested directors resoutions,, to 

the government of the united sates for the funds spent in the persuit of the personal interest of various 

enterprise members bound at the hip by a common cause being the death and/or  desuction of an 
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innocent manobtainedby  by fabrivation of untrue allegations that are contravened by the acitonsof the 

individual being subjected to multiple cival and /or rights violations.I m in a unique position as from of a 

fincial perspective the thef of my 2 seperateasets and the dpetionof fiacial recorssgiveme theuniquie 

positionofthepotency thatcomes withliberationfrmthe finacilasetsersonssettl for includingthemartal 

asets which were depletedlong agoCAUSEBUT AS ARECTIONAGAINTTHEJUDGESFINDINGS AGINST THE 

DEENDNTAND SO INSTEAD OF PROVIDING MY OBJECTION [S]RIGHT AS LL  ELIMINATINGMY DUE 

PROCESS,,ITS NOT HARD TO FIGURE OUT SEAD THE DIVISION STOLE MY LITIGATION FUND BY MAKING 

AN ARTICLE 2ADJS AVAIABLE WHEN THEY AS ENFORCEMENOF THELAW AND SHE AS MINISTRAOR TO 

IMPLIMENT THE LAW BYA PPLICATION OF OURCONSTITTINS REQUIREMENTS, SHOULD HAVE STOPPED 

ASSIGNING THEM  THAT’S THEFTBY FRAUD AND DECETION AND THA TFORCED ME TO BE A SECURITIES 

PROSEE ,IVE NEVER BEEN THAT I LOST MY LITIGANTS RIGHTS WHEN THEIR CONDUCT AND THE DIVISONS 

FRAUD  PERPETRSTED AGAINST THE FEDERAL JUDGE & ME IN M OSC FOR A TRO WASNT GIVEN THE 

WHO E TRUTH AND NOTHING;BUT THE TRUTH   

 All the division did was disclose Dodd Franks first right to jurisdiction; but hid by omission the fact that 

their right to jurisdiction was limited to article 2,2ND AMMENDEMENT judges an there were 

none!,HYKNEW THERE WERE NON AND THECONCEALED THOSEFACTS FROM HERJUSTLIKE THE 

CONCELED THE EXCULPATORYEVIDENCE IN THEIR WEKKS FRAUDULENT NOTICE TO TIEUPA COMOLAINT 

THU FRAUDOF THE VEY CMMSSIONERS THEYARESUPPOSD TO SERVE,,THISFAUDIS 

GRETERTHANPROSECUTORIALMISCONDUC ANDIF NOT SEVLY REPRIANDEDYOU WILENDPMAS ASISTING 

A FRAUD PERPETRATEDBY YOU OWN DIVISONAGAINSTTHEIS DEFENDANT AND YOUR OWN 

INCOPETANTPEDISSCORS STEEL YOU GIRDLE FOR RIGHT OVE WRONG,LET THEMKNOW YOU DON’T 

CONDONE PARICPTION IN A SETUP AGAINSTA MAN WHO WAS THEPHILANTHROPIST OFFERING WMMA 

ALLTH CAPITAL ITS SERVICES COULD GENERTE OWNTED WHITHOUT INTEREST AND CONTINGENT ON 

SUCESS SUBRDNATE TO THE VERY INVESTORS THEY ALL TOOK ADVANTAGE OF,,MRMAIN AND  Lux   e 

BOTH TESTIFIEDI N THE HEAINGR[G TRANSCRIPT THAT THEY WERE THE UNLIMATED JOINT DECISION 

MAKERS OF WHOSE MONEY AND WHOSE JOBS THEY WOUD GIVE OUT not me ;not me,!I just 

interviewed them went over the job available that might suit their talents, the job description 

REQUIREMENTS SET FORTHIN THEIR O BE CONSTRUCTE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT TO ENSURE THEY 

BELEIVEHEYCOULDFULFILL THEIRJOB DESCRIPTINlentsnd the fact that the 

copprationeouldhvemkmasconsultancey foraslongas the contract wa extened. inhouse except judge 

murray a non judge herself assigning judges that the constitution told her was like stealing candy from a 

baby andi t hebabyand thecandy wasmulitigationfundofonemillin 

thenasecondpredicateactwasthetheftof10,000hours,allwhithoutdeprocesswithin6yearsandthepreicatea

ctswerealsoparticipationwith otherenterprisegroupsiemcfarlensnewcoenterpriseand 

temurrayenterpriseWhoinourwildestimaginatincould thinkjusttheasignementopf ajudgewhosebookmi 

readlikepattonstatedI READYOURBOOK,WELLIREADJEANNEEAGLESHAMSBOOKOF 5WORDS 

SECWINSBIGANDwithowninhouseadjls1 

Thatws2015myyearto besuedbeausemcgrathcantreadenglish justlooks for 4decadeoldfelondsthathadno 

redivismbutthinks 

theyarejuicy,,imjuicybutnotanymoreasmrcgrathwasobliviosmtothefctshishenchmanmroconellwasthesa

meway,evenmsBeit 

theirsecfraudanalystinfrmedthembyadvsingiwapaidwhattheduywmmaboardresolutionscontractprovides

andno adimemore,noonecontestedthefactthatiforgacveamillionfeenor thefactthati accepted 
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a$1,760,000.00subnotenoninterestbearing 

contingentassetTheSEChadntheproofofinncenceandwhithelditfromthe divisontheyhed the 

exculpatoryevidnceoff tomthe sidewhileentreating yourpredicessors 

toinitiateacmplaintagainatpeoplethattheyknewwerethe reverseof 

thewellsallegations,Weknowthisbecauseitsdocumentedjustasjudgemurraydrelianceonpuccio,lckettandh

eisterkamphisnotwellfoundedastheprjuredthtthey wereaccreditedwhentheyknewthey wrent  

Sonoonehad tosellthemastheylied for the right toinvest,,Theyweresellingthe 

2secwitnessthatadmittedtheychosewho topermit toinvestinwmm theyweretheemand 

repreesentedthedisinterestedmajoritywmmadirectorsandbyth37boardmeetinftheyvotedinallthe 

controlsthatweremisallegedthatihadasanalleged defactoceo,Iwasa consutant,I reliedon Nwugugufor 

the506regd exemption and plapipers legal due diligence andM cgladery and willis theinsurance 

brokersunderwriters,,theyllhadlawunderwtirersreveiw heppandmcgkderyndplapipergavewmmaa 

475,000.00lineofcredit,ThastwatinegotiatedmmJudgemurraysodersefdowntheriverwhenshemadeiterso

nalonthe record to mrmcgrth advising him if she doesn’t let me object ill sue her for violating my 

dueprocess rights  that made I tpersonal 

anditsontherecrdinthetranscriptsherefisetoprovideanindigentmanwhosedecartionprivedthe 

requirement letnoonedenyrightthtothers reeive 

equalprotectionsundethelawandthatdoesntmeanthatnumarriedmandoesnthave 

toiolateanotherpersonsrightswhithoutlosinghisowneither,, 

SHErobedmeofmylitigtionfundbyputtingupunconsitutinaladjls runningmeoutofthefurnsknowing the 

constitutionprovided=sanotherhearing,Shedeniedmemylitigntsrightswhenshedidntrecseherselfanddemo

nstratedabiasbyadmissionsheknewidsueher  Whatjudgefeelingmthosesentimentsshousletherseld=f 

judge a potential adversary she admits is gunning for her  What agency in its right mind woud let a judge 

stayin her position after “the Sec wins big article” when her let the prosecution win more was not 

contravened and when  imentioned it to judge grimes his response was an admission as he stated she 

was younger than!Thats great just give me a judge that wants the prosecution to win more then give me 

a judge that disolves protective orders’efireanynewmediclinformationbecauseof theoipallegaions! 

Thetomakemattersworsejudgegrimesknowsheisnotarticle2compliantasi readthe 

transcriptwhenhewasbeforethfederaldistrictcourtjudeinnyandwasaskedbythatfederaljudgedo 

youknowthe2consitutionalammendementsyoufoundagainstthisman nswer “NO 

BUTIDIDITANYHOW”WHATDOWEHAVEHEREA GESTAPOAN WE ARE THE VICTIMS,,IM SORRY BUT THIS 

ISNTT HE WAY AMERICA WAS BORN TO RESEMBLE,I WAS DENIED MY LIIGANTS RIGHTS,I WAS ENIED 

MYRIGHT TO A LAW FIRM TO REPRESENT ME BY THE ACTIONS AND OR LACK THEROF OF 

THEPROSECUTION AND THE JUDGE NURRAY OMMIITTING MATERIAL FACTS CAUSING THEFT OF MY 

ASSETS BY FRAUD AND DECEPTION WHITHOUT DUE PROCESS INA 6YEAR TIME FRAME STARTING 2014 

AND THEMCGRTH ENTERPRSE JOINING THE MCFARLENE NEWCO ENTERPRISE AND BY THE MURRAY 

ENTERRISE CONSISTING OF HER AND JUDGE GRIMES THEN THEFTOF10,000 HOUR 

Icame thru for this agency despite the aforementioned weakness and ther is one way to protect the 

commissioners for flling in love with the divison prosecutors as they aren’t subsidiaries of the 

commission I mean they are in name only. .Were ia judge id extricate myself from any relationship with 

prosecutors and or lawyers that appear before me, But that at me,we are on the right hand we can 

provide the rights to balance the scales prior to initiation of a complaint so that the commissioner get 

another 400-600hours of advocacy to prived themselves the courage to walk from initiation of  a 
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complaint for fear we are letting john dilinger on the street or another bernie madoff, that  came when 

Judge Feolak spent 2 month on the a same finding of fact majically became the catapult that made judge 

murray eliminate me from judge Feolaks compassion and proof as i failed all 7federal ddirections ,,Then 

the judge accused o ffixing cases for the prosecution by pressuring those judges under her substtutes in 

the same judge she substituted in when she slamed Judge Elliot for not signing an affidavit to cntravenej 

judge lilian Mcewen sstatement,,The grvemen if the effect on me was unquestinaly that justice ior sale 

before judge murray, not necessary for money,but for her beleifs that the guilt delegation lock her 

intodepriving defendants of dismissal rights  That’s her rational to 8 defendats that motioned for a 

dismissal,’I don’t feel it right to become the appelate for her commissiones then why take the case in 

the firstlpace, My age was another issue wherin I was deprived of representation adequate  to be given 

a fair hearing,, When judge Murray denied me the transcript knowing I signed the declaation and im 

coudnt breach my fiduciary as my wifes’ power of attorney as she still had enough t to think on her own 

im not doing to take advantage of the trust my wife and I made to get her over 60years! I was denied my 

litigants rights any she facts that in the intervill  I lost 7material and indespensible witness 

locket[death]mWolk,[death]Price[death],kaufman[death]neglie[death]frishman[death]my wife and2 

others that confided in me their memorys of the events was nol onger aviable inded the SEC own 

witness Mrgiordando didn’t remember the reason he wrote down all Wmma assets incuding the imc 

contract,,fortunate for me in my cross I asked wether his i loss of memory could be that the wmma/imc 

contract was voided by anychapter proceeding and he stated that could have been the reason that he 

wrtethedatbseoffat0!buthenmrcgrathletsli thathehasspoken toamr 

Elliotalawyeinthemanegementofwmmaand thelawerstatedhe did 

notgieanywmmaanypermissiontouseisnamemaking the analagythatthemanegementlistofwmma was 

phonywithnamesofpersonsthatdidnyhavetherelationshupallegedlyallegingfrudbasciation  

Infactthelawyersnamesoundslikeeliotandthetranscriptwilshowitasitsalmostthelastwordsthatmcgrathutt

ered  thenextdayifoundMspuccios3/27/12emailiformingmrnwuguguthatonthatdayshepurchd 

for%$500,000.00inWMMAHcommonof.89%Tensheincludedalistand sureenough 

thelawyerwhiallegedhedidntknowwhowmmawasnotgivehisconsentsmemory waoffashewas 

asharehlderofwmmah andthatsrock wagive for hisasociatio torepresentwmmaandhissonlovedthe event  

That 10prsonsIcoudntgetafairtrialinhousefor the reasonsivediscussedandmotionedinthe 30 redbook 

jacketsandanotatedon the schedes 1-5,Mageandilness 

werefactorsaswheniappearedbeforejudgemurrayiexplainedonthe recordthatiknewi 

wastakingmylifeinmyhandbutiwanted toprovei wssnt 

amalingereasapaioffcolumbapychiatristwhoinevermettalked toand heinterprete noteswhieiwasonthe 

ward theproblemwa that the staffhad tomovepatienteitheoutorupasmedicaregvethem 3 days  

suringeachsdaytheeffectsoflyricaasideefects  

$2.7billioniflitigationintexasatthattime theannualsales was$250billionlars!Billionmeantnithing at a 

657GPMasthastabout $150billionpretaxpredevelop,entalcosts   

Sothedeatof10,000wasntabigfealastheircshflowcouldpau100timesmorelitigationthantheyhad  o 

thisisaproblemforminabilitytoproperlyrepresentmyselfastheirconductfeprivedmeof 

themilliontoefendwastedononarticle2adjls,andwstedwhilethetimeeliinatedallmywitnsssoihad tomake 

do withthesecwitnssandnotoneof 

themotherthantheonesimentionedincludingmgreglangeanhonstinvestropertorwhoadmittediinformedhi

mofmyfelonytheveryfrstdaywemet forinterveiwwherassullivanliedand statedatthe 11thhour  

thatliewasprovbymryoungsadmissionwhenhereportedtharonthe 



46 
  

transcriptthatmrmainsfirsinterveiwwhichfollowedmineasiintorisdcedmrmainandmrluxifiwaasked to 

discussethe investmentsitheldinterestfor themand notasa 

reultofmyprodingashalfliedintheirsibscriptionto getinto 

theprogramthatthesecamitinPucciolockettansheisterkamphadmittedliersansperjurerswhowereinformed

in the subscitptioiftheylieaboutbeingccrediteditwillirreperablyharm their company 

andsoJudgmurraysbeleif 

byreferanceatknowpeejrersisalsoinmywelslsection7asalsointhewmmachapter11wediscredited 

thedecltationsasdiengenuouofMain,sullivanandberjedekianso judgemurrayhadnoone to 

relyomothertheninvestorsthatliedonthe recrdmacfarleneanninvestorwhibeleivewith 

richterplayedamajorroleinobtaining the divisons power andonlythiscommissionhas thwoowertoask 

itsstaffamndinconfivdenceyoullfind thecncerimsre id=fim retained a aspayback 

formyadvcacywhichiprogectwillresultinananualcostreductnof 

$200,000,000.00ayearbya20%reductininhouseseccomplintsfeardrivenbytheuniateralpowertheemforce

mentdivisonhasecauseof theholdbackmthatanewdefendatslawdformcantfeldproperlyithetimemcopared 

to the 2yearsaleastthedivisjsllegatetheirinvestigtive 

tmasmtoleadeintotheforestasthiscsennedscoverfoodshelterandadefenseallunavailabe tomegetto 

be80anseehowalertyouarethen aorask 

yourmomordadsmyageifstilivingnowimustprotectjoanandtheagencysfinacialdeeilictinaributabetoomissi

onsmofnonaicle2judgesiemurrayandmrmes aretheonlyoesiincludeandtheyfamagedmeand 

theydamagedthemsevesandidontlookmforrevengeasthelorddoesntwantusappluingmtogetinwithhateino

urheartsiwant tofogivethosthatharmedme 

butineedhelpTheystle90%ofmylefttolivelifeoroeofmypartnerswifejusthasincrabebraincansrwith 

3monthsleftmaythelordcurehernow,,Idnwantthegovenment 

topaydamagesasiwounttakeitasifelitsmyborhtersisterand fatherandmonther butideservecompenationfir 

thwhistleandillcnsinueatnochargehandle thebalencedicretlyasOrProsidentcnuseallthehelf-p 

thathedeservesandfirtunatlywearemreinden tohimthanayotherhumanon the faceothisearth 

Imsoprouspdtobeunderhimandmroycihenwasajuniorpartnerofmine withtombolandandpauldanoand a 

hostofotherthatthepresidentwillremember 

sooItsourdaybutineedmtoevenffandmycontributionihugeasthenetpresentvslueof 200millionayearisat 

47abillion NowimnoPrsidenttrumpasthisweek hestrokedthechineds for 

$200billioninoneshtandnumbertocomesupnect  thisis 

theonlymanthatcandowhathepromisesandthemexcedthatby10 timess 

justthinkofwjerewewerein108andnowwithhimarefortunateadnineeduourhelpasjoandeservessomeofmyt

imedontyouthink.Iask thatyoudontforceme tocosuefefeding a 

senelessabsilutelehrrendoucaseitwasinventedand thatreasoninneed to fimdoutbeforeidiedatbasewasat 

thetim thelargesinthworldasfacebook had 750000,0000butimchad 830millionan  

esaleat.01pereailrasmissionwa customary for well combined lists and in a doube opton its very valuable 

as it came from product buyers and as well as service buyers considering that the sports spectators 

are50/50-men to woman and the age group is 14-80the amount that could be expected if seen enough 

could be.50 per geographic region pe ryear incremental but the limiting factor was the growth oft his 

with computers iphone setc So poulation is tricky as not all of us have the money to use the internet,and 

we progected the same years3-5for face book much more excessive so we were going first 

withimcatnocostotherthan10%justlkeiwouldhavcostwretheyasucessuntiliwapaidfir the effort I 

madeaithe 26mothsata fair price for services ihad earned $3million! Judgmurraydidntreadsshehad 
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2weeksand somesmallcorrespondancewhich sherarlyanswered  Shewasverybrillinathoweverso 

hergrapwasexcellent for a 40hourweekbut10,000documentsismorethan2years 

Shedidntletyouknowthatthejan5,2012WMMAPPM hadinitsrisck sectionthe factthatthe 

wmmwbsitemightnotintegratewithandorbecompatibewithimcandif so Wmma woudbeirreperblyharmed  

Whatmorecanonesaynow the factthatmr luxs 2013depositionsttesthatthreasnthatthe 

6littletestswiththeimc databses didntwork wasbecasethewmmapersonsdidntdo eaxctlwattheyhad to do 

foritto work thatsmrluxsdepositionandi concurthatwhithoutanoperatingwebsiteandlivereshownevents 

so thepeople coulseethe cion nogiveawayexceptusadllarswouldworkkhadi 

readlocketsmindidhaveknowthatmcfarlanelocjedusoutof 

theblackopswebbingfinishedprobablytoforcecabe to besed wherimhewanted topenetratefor hisiwn 

reasonsand to dpresswmma so he couldbuyitontheh=cheep readmywellsreoly ex 

amrlocjettonthecheepandyoullseehowanfgryMadfarlaneaousetheinvestorsafainstme  

untilafterhislossonlyoneissueandanapo;ogyasSullivanandberedkamfalsuaccusedmeof 

thesfofmainsmoneynotonowing thamywifesloandwereinwmahand itdonsrreamedit towmmaand 

wdiand isa so they all guaenteed theloan butsullivan andverjedekianhadntseen thoe transaction as they 

didn’t ask!Not that they were denied as sch 1 demonstrated finacial reports from the finance team 

from10/5/11when they first invested and bfore the 5 0 days when in dec 8thwe reorganized the 

copmeaationtoreuniteafragmentedmenegement team as sullian and berjedekian were all full of 

thoughts of theft of the money they watched with a bookeeper no lessand the compamys we start ups 

until they lost their own money and macfarlane brilliantly moved thei rfocisaway from iand his partners 

theft,,I recommended main hire mcgladery to audit the3/31/12event and by email he refused the 

suggestion as he state it cost$20,000.00biill imformed him the progections progected over 

$1.100.000.00/00oma$450,000.00budget wasn’t itworth $20,000to protect the$600,000.00incash from 

the various cash flow items!!f men they spent their time as if auitors always us looking for a thef from 

whether you have look at mcfalrane MsBeir tried  to wize up mcgrath with hers her yet brilliant remarks 

but they did note and  who to be a partner and so the so lit the firm into interes tgroups anduxand man 

coouldnt control these men as they were disengenuous !t hats another story but the pointis judge 

murrays witness were her prosecutors and they would use the hearsay rule as if it meant they would say 

what craig lawyer when same i forgot that mc mcgrath stated didn’t five can not use his name and here 

he is a co shareholder of wmmah with Teresa puccio,his name was craigEaton and that transcript 

sheremovesfrommebecusemywifewontletme giceheownseperatefinaicalpictureand wefuledseperatetcx 

returnsforover 50years so that it as not to hidmillions rather when you have alzhmers you get paranoid 

iwasnt going to give her stress as this fake suit cauised her enough of that im sureyoul lgree,to will 

demonsrrate that2 ofmr mcgraths lawywrs mentioned as witness both hadf ailed memorys 

isaythistoleyouknowthat the time was wayto old and the memory was confusing did i remember it or 

the paper i read last weeks ??transfered for ”memory”Itshard to tell .So the lawsuit was not fair for 

either side least of all itdenied me of my litigantsrights all around Icouldnt geta a retreial after 3yearsl et 

alone one with ajudge biased who refused to let 

looseandwoudntrecuseherselfknowingitwasobviousshehadbeenbiasedthedayshepulledjudgefeolakoffth

e cseand thenesttheiolutionof theprotectiveoderndthenartraildateinthefaceof a finding thata 

trialwillirreperblyharmme  setuisanicewor tosdesribehowifelsespecuallyaerreveiwof the dressrehearsel 

of the6/19/12dishonetsharwhidermeeting whenyouseemywellsreply ex a pg17nslisten topucciosthe 

agentof the secnd whistlbloweras themti fbrivteevidenceandback dateitshewillsignitgirst 

howdoyoulikelistening tomrlockettwith respect to himnockingmy earsin with a story thtswhattheypla 
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tohappen tome  juslistem to thehateandmindyouneeracrossworduntilthefinceteams 

$450,000budgetandalosod amilion2weeklaterafterallthewefforttomthink thaitslipedaay fromtheirhands   

Anyone who would accuse me of trying to milk whatin my mind would be my wifes inheritance is sfoo 

land the facts prove that there entire wells andcomplaint was just that afool plaything not of the real 

world as it was make believe from start to finish and the document prove it;a majority of disinterested 

directors my fogivness of a million nd mrcgrat slies that I milked millioms mademem so that had i 

President trumps powers on that dayid have taken them out to do this to wifea nd wmmah partners all 

good fine men and be solfd out by crooks who turned the grossl negligent finace investors 

againtthirowncompanywhilestilloffiersandonedorector ofwmma!!1explans the falsity toa t and then 

they held a shareholders meeting p;otting whondwhatmrlockettsaidhewoulddotomphysicallynolesredit 

itwill turn your stomach to be afraid me bylying about me and mr agotini ior was really more than i 

could take at the time, ,of truth about the defendars afrer the orient express is my way to say what 

happened  she viewed me as adversary as on the transcxript so forgot wat herwords meant but i didn’t 

and you wont  none can say I received fair trial afteri first heard the Jeanne 

eagleshamrticleadthenreadtheunspectorgeneralsreporttoMaryoeWhileand 

readthenewyorkfederljudgeimformgrimsin2015thathehad to getthe artile 2done but it was easy  Then 

ididnt fully understand what he was talkingabout but ilearned real fast after that,was jartuce then 

experienced firsthand Murrays manipulation of judges modification of scheduling as week nowas the 

fact that I had a judge who believed she was in the shoes of the commission that found guilt before any 

hearing based on the years the sec investigators have a lead over the defendant law firm brought in and 

with about 2months to prepare for the wells if that ,on  my behalf ,that time and that’s never nevar 

enough to get ready for the  SEC but my strategic ombudsmen plan is now in my mind and I 

masterstategic planner first and  oremost werei lawyer by training it would be a disadvantage as a 

businesman u can anticipate and purchasing depresed companys  make you very adept at finding the 

weakness especiallyinalmostallstanardinditrialclaificatninditiries,sourcesof concern on the sellers part 

and the disgusised they go through make  me understand the brain of Mcgrath with his absurd remark 

that idisguised an Investment banking fee when there never was an investment banking fee mentioned 

in wmma, to hide the invsstment banking fees would be ajoke as the average fee for investment of 

250,000.00would be about 5%or$12,500.00 when the H/r fee averged double that at a$100,000.00base 

salary!So it made no sense even if a person was a crook and a start up cant afford  a hr fee unless there 

is money investe and then if your raising a lot of money you might throw the hr fee infree as the Sec is 

involved in billiondollar deals and that not what wmma was  head hunting far more profitable.I never 

thought of the reason that the brain damaged mind conjuredup an investment banking fee when they 

are puny in comparison to hr,made no sense 25%of the first years compensation ! 

Ittookmealmost3yearsto back track and find out that the 6/19/12dishnestsharehlder meeting wasnt a 

plan for the future but the testimony they were giving the SEC that the sec asked puccoi to breif the 

wmma officrs !What puzzled me was that shortlyafterlockettandhesteekamp resigned fromWmma  a 

they saw th epuccio and macfaane resignations and 

iguessthatswhentheydeciededitwouldtakethesctolong so theywereready toswitchsidesinefectasking 

formyasistancewhnialredyhad read theirtreachurusdishonstmeeting 

tape,,Inanyeventtheyfiledclaimswithhartisrelaing thatheirpuccioandmacgarlemresinations 

enouncedmacfarlanewaseverpartof theWMMAPrecisdencyandsheadmitted thatindc 2011she 

sullivanandberedekianadmitted thattheyknewwmmawas a ponzieschemeindec 
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2011;bittheywereentoledinfeb2012bypuccio,madcfarlaneand believed thattheywwredefraded of 

coursemadfarlanewas alierand was thepreosdentandpuccioslies 

wwreprovenassheinvestedon3/27/12$500,0000.00itoWMMAh for.89%soifsheknewin2011thatmmawas 

aponzieschemesheneverwouldhaveinvesteon3/27/12  Thefactsarealltheimnvrstorslied 

totellanytumetheythoughtwouldmakethemwholeandnonof 

themmwerehonsteceptreglangdmittesthatiinformedhimathisfrstinterviofmmyfeloy!Hewshonstnthe 

felonycountwherassuoivansalleged1thhourdisclosureinhisbrady 

wasproveheliedwhemmryoungsrtestomony to mcgrathdiretlystatedthamaininformehimthatsullivnisntct 

tohappyaboutmyinfirmationofmyfelonyasmyinterveiwwithullivana dbnham 

wasd0frstthenmainandthenmaininfrmedyoung whenhegaveyonfsullivnsfethatsullivn ashakenand 

thathewanted aseperatemeeingonthephinewithoutmyoresnce,Proofthatinformessulivan the 

firstdayasthatswhenheinfomedmainhewasnthappyand was 

aonlyaconsultantasitalkedalotandinthephoneconvrsationsullivanstatesthatbothebeenhamandmainadmi

rredimwasonyaconsulant whichmwastruem Thatmaked 

thwellscomplaintacompletelieandwhenmcgrathfoundout 

thathiscomplaintwasnttruewhichnwasyeasbeforeaswegaveimthedocumentsthatprovedjoansleherwmm

ahcommonintersts tomthe 3wmmahdirectirsandisikcon 1/20/11mycbiWMMa5yearcnseat 

t9MKMaasjoansodhershareson1/15/11 

5daysbeforeisildcn=bi,,SoMrmcgrathandoconellandkolodnknewtheyliedallthe way to the commisomin 

theirwellsoticeandheldback the tutheventllthisday whywouldaproscutorlie to 

hissupriors!!Whywouldoconellamd why woulolodeyadlesliejzona heyallhadacess to thewm 

adocumentsfromnwuguu12/10/12sofor4yearstheyknewthathewelsstheyweregoingmto submit was ac 

omplete lie and that’s all their witness were liers and they tried to make it appear they were 

victimsofthisfelon!Butthtwas43yearsagoandsincetheyhadtoadmitthatinfiredthembeforetheyinvestedwh

y dietheyliethatitwasjustbforewhenthe truth wasrightafteri sawthendaandtheinteveiwediwainroduced a 

Edward Michael” as that’s my real name and I said well you know I have a last name as well and its 

Daspin” :’ Let me tell you about myself and the ed and joan story and then well hear about you!” “ well I 

met joan  60 years ago and we fell in love on the spot I had graduatedcollege and she was graduating 

high school,Her dad paid the down payment on her buick Rivera and she worked at night after school at 

the dairy queen to pay off her car”! 

That was my lead in to the wmma world of the truth as i believed it then and now. Therefore we  

WERELIEDTBYTHEINVETOROPERTORSREHERSING THIRCRIPTINTHEDISHNESTHAREHIIOLDERSMETINGOF 

6/9/12 SEEPGE17ASPUCCIMUSHVEBEEN ANAGENTNDWHISTLBLOWERTANASmRLOCETT 

JUMPSINWESHETELLSTHEM TOCOMEUPWOTHPROOFI CONTROLEDALLSMLAMNDLRGATWMM[WHICH 

WS 

ALIEASWELL[ANDTHENSJEMCANENDMAYBEKTHERNERICHTERHISNDDMACFARANESNEWC9ENTERPRSES

LAYERS 

LWRITETHEPERJURIOUSANDFRUDULENTDECLATATIONSOFRTHWMMCHAPER11WHRINSULLIVSNMIN,M

ACFARLANENH=BERJEDKIANALLLIEDANMYREPLYS 

2TIMESPROVEDTHEYLIEDANDIWASFOUNDINNOCENTOANYWRONGFOINGWHIEARWMMA! 

BYITSTRUSTEEANDTHESEHERNGMWITNESAVERYNICEHONESTMAN,MRYOUNGWASTHESAMEASWASMR

ANGE THNOYINVESTOROPERTORTHATAMITTEDHEMETMENI 

ADMITTDMYFELNYONTHEFIRSINTERVEIEMHESMILEDWHEMHEDMITTEDTATANDTHENIKNEWHEWWNTE

NO PART OF ANY OF THEM JUST TO TELLTHE TRUTH AND GET THE HELL OUT OF THAT CESSPOOL OF A 
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HEARING,,WE KNOW KNOW JUDGE MURRAY HAD NO RIGHT STAYING ON AS A JUDGE AND SHE 

ADMITTED IT WHEN SHE DENIED MCGRTHS OBJECTION TO MY OBJECTIONS OF HIS DIRECT QUESTIONS 

AND MR OCONELL STATED TO THE COURT THAT HE[ME]KNOWS WHAT HE IS DOING” 

Well of  coursei did how was i to let the court ANDYOUKNOWTHEFCTSITHERFORERESPECTFULY 

REQUESTHATYOUREADTHET4STOMENYASJUDGEMURRAYMAYHAVEBSRACTEDCHEICEPEICEDANDCCIDE

NTLLLEFTOUTATERIALFACTSASIWOULDNTREAHERSUMISSIONAFTERI 

READHERFRSTCCOUNTOFMRLUXBEING TOLD BYME TO GO F..K HISPEFAN 

THSHEQUOTWHATSHECANTEVENHEARHIMSAYASMCGRTHS0NHISCELANDLLEGEDLYREPEAINGEHTMRLU

XSTATED BUTIDIDNTTELLMRLUX I WS GOING TOGETEVENORNYTHINGLIKE 

THATIMJUSTCLLEHIWHTHWASANDHISLIETHATIICTATEDTHEPPMS TOYOUNGLSOPROVETHAMDGRATH 

THAT LED HIM INTO THE LIE NEW IT WAS A LIE AS MR MC GRATH WAS THE QUESTIONER IN 2013 SEC 

DEPOSITON OF LUX WHEN LUX STATED’ HE NEVER SAW ME TYPE;” BUT NWUGUGU WROTE THE LIONS 

SHARE OF THE PPMS”,[PLEASE READ THE ENTIRE TRANSCRIPT AS THE  ANSWERS TO THE QUESTIONS 

AND MY OBJECTIONS TELL THE STORY! SO ID JUST HAND THAT TRANASCRIPT TO YOU.BUT,JUDGE 

MURRAY DIDN’T GRANT ME TO BE ABLE TO PROVE MY INNOCNCE  AS WELL AS THE GUILT OF THE 

TESTIFIERS’THAT WERE THEIR SEC WITNESS ; HOWEVER FROM MY POINT OF VEIW ONLY MS BEIR THE 

SEC FRAUD AUDITOR,MR LANGE,MR YOUNG,MR GIORDANO WERE HONEST ALL THE WAY THRU ;BUT 

THE LIERS WERE PROVEN TO BE LUX,MAIN SULLIVAN,HEISTERKAMPH! Ifiamintroduce to 

apotentialcandidatwon thephonethenmfirstname ediswhatimcalled likerich,mr burnham,and 

Andrew,mr youngusetheirfirstnamesaswell afteranndais signedthenthepersoncantuseut 

toharmwmmabyasociationso thatswheni tell the edjoanstoryofmylifeandincldeit fro 5=4decadesago,,I 

say i guess your wondering if ed michael, my middle name has a real non-first a last name and I do its 

Daspin”!et me give you the joan ed story and than we can hear yours :im the h/r consultant and 

strategic plan as well as dealmaker for wmma, I cant bind the company but to far ever year live 

understood and agreed to must be approved by a majority of wmmas’ board so if you become  

interested this is the starting  point for both of us for all of us and i wantyou to also know if you invest in 

wmma my firm mkma gets paid a headhunting fee based on the other charicteristics of the deal., ’or 

something close to that,, once out of prison for an actin1974/5 I sought my lawyer partners advivice and 

was informed that not to informing people that you want to do business with is the best way they will 

never do business with you and that’s been my moto ;but despite using witness’ acting number of 

associates will use the “felony “as a tool for fraudulent inducement type character assignations! 

Just as with the Mcgrath enterprise members’[MKevin McGrath MrBarry  OConell and Mr Nicholas  

Kolodney, they knowingly play to a courts bias; if a court like Judge Murray comes along; were easy 

meat as she just loves guilty felons as im sure you know from her record winning3 year competition 

ending in3/31/15 when the in house SEC judges made 90% of the defendants guilty while in the SEC 

federral district court venues they found 32%of the defendants’ innocent by a valid comparison 

conducted by the wsj, Jeanee Eaglesham in her ”SEC WINS BIG WITH ITS INHOUSE judges[ADJLS]”that 

the judge we were as its interesting to spend 6months’ there and not ones life! 

WHEN ALL I CALL MYSELF IS  ED AT THE PRELIMINARY DISCUSSION FOR A POTENTIA LINTERVEIW BEGAN 

ON THE PHONE THEN IM INTRODUCED As ED AS THAT IS NOT ONLY MY REAL FIRSTNAMEAND 

MOREFORMALLY EDMICHAEL,BUTIONLYDISCLOSEMYLASTNAMEAFTERA FACE TO FACEAND A 2 

WAYNDAISCOSIGNED AS ONENEVEKNOWSIFABADEVENTOCCURSANDTENTSGETINGEVEN TIMEAND 

THEYDO IT TO HURT NOT TO MAKE MONEY! ~ 
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So i /they never want to lose my/our  control; but im and we are   not always successful as we all have 

our buttons’ and one of mine is anyone using my felony as a tool to take advantage of as the mcgrath 

enterprise members used that tool to demonstrate how uncouth and comical lthey are and that they 

believe in trying to harm any one infront of them so the way to win is to creep up behind them and cut 

ther you know while telling them you love themand arefrightenedofthemasthatsabigturnof theclowns 

astheyareso weak theyant tofeel stongandbytellingthemyurafraiofthem they think youthing 

theyaresteongandthatwhe theywan to hirtyoualittlasif they killyou yourdeadand theygerblckballedby 

thejudgeswhoundrstand thatwheyoutakleabeari the woods youbetebe 

sureyouhaveagunabinocularforlongrangeshootingastheyrunfstand don’t tryto runfserastheygo 

0miledanhourforanhourwhileyourdeadinminutesunesyougeta stealballandhangitfroma 

treeandwhethebeacomesatyouaim rightatitsheadasthatstheweakestpartof 

abearunlessyougethimfrombehinfanfthenyouknowwhatodo as wecoverethat, 

Mystrengthismybiggestweaknessaimpoorandmpoor becuseof yourbullys and becuseyourjudgemurray 

defraudedme idnttellme shewantanarticel 2contitutionl2ndamndement playerandherallie 

thedivisonthatreportsto the coigliereof thecommiioners alsoledhisdivisontoommitmaterialfactsto 

thefederaljudgethatiasked for aOSc for a tro 

asimilland82inonemonth!Ivebeenillasyournewcheifadministrativejudgefoundasfactwhenhewa 

delef;gatedmycaeand sinceshe 

didntknowtattheadministrativeshiejudgehadcomitedaphopah8yearsbeforebynotenforcing the article2 

appointmentclauseshejustmadehrfinding thatiamillandthati neededa postpnemetsine 

die,,Shefounasfcrthatifanyone tried to forceme to testifyidbirreperablyharmedandshewacorectasi 

failedall7 d;federaldistrictcourtfctoteststhis judgrepectsfederal 

kudges,ishonestandnotincompetitonasallshewants isanhonstjudgethatsnotabully thatdoentplayballwith 

the divisonbehinfdthedefendatback athe irttimeshedoesthatsheisownedbyinehlf of the 

equatunandcanthelpanyone,,Thathappendalongtimeago to Judgemurrayoninformatioandbleif so 

shenotonlmanipulatedherschedule 2twiein2months bymovingjudgeFeolakoffmycaseafterthe 

divisonscreemedthaJudgeFeolkak doesnthatefelonsandorbeleiveevery efendatis 

guiltymshejustwantseveryone to o theurjobandwontplayballwithanyoneunlesseveryoneispresent  

thatswhyiadmitreyouselection,Nowsineyouallknowhe 

factsaboutthepvertystartedwheyourbulkyingJudgegrimedandmcGrathoinedforcedanddidntletusknowth

attheyhadnoadjlqualified ti tryme,,Hadtheyjusbeenhonestwithourfeceraldistictcourtjudge,statedhehad-

as apointaswedonthveanyinhousejudgethatcanconitutinallyhearthe case 

thenidbeoutinfederalcourtasthisentirecseisbadedonhersay!Thatsok 

inyourinhousesystembutwhithotaninhouseadjl 

article2appointeditsdeceptioofthemcgrathenterpriseandommissionofthatmaterial 

factplusbrinsmanhipastheyflasheddoddfrankatherandstatedtheyhadfrstright of 

juristictionselectionbutagainfailed toinformheethatwhejudgemurrayinfirmedthemshehas=daadjl 

waitinginthewinf-gs forme theyand 

sheknewwhatthatadjlwasntandthatsfraudanddeceptionofme,myfederaljudgecostmemmillionlitigtionfun

dasdoublelitigationcostswipedmeoutofalawyerandthatsnionlynotfairnothonestand 

afrauduleninducement tomake tharptefedralosc tro courtvioltemyrightsbecueof yurteams 

fraud,,InadditionWheniwasintroduced to themosthonestrespectedjudgeinyouradjlsystembarringnone 

shewasswitchedfterd=shemadeafactfindingthatjudgemurrayand the divisondidntlike so 

theyplottedandplayedswitchhitteronme,ivebeenwith over50 
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judgesinmylifetimemtriedbythemadmiedallodfthemexceptonwho didntwan topmittrial 

totakeplacewitj500aidersanabetorssoused venuto 

defeatarealtortwhichiincurred,,Sincethattimivemadesurethatfaudand 

deceptionusedtostealonesasetswhithoutsueprocessisactionablagaintanyoneas 

weallhearMsPelosisbrgadociobututsallhearsayandwhithoutthat2ndarileiwa 

defraudedoncebyjudgemurraysplayacting twicebythemcgrathenteprises 

ommisionsofmaterialfactsusedagainstafederalditrictcourtjudgetostealmytimeas 

aseperatepredicateact,,one is for themoneythatlitigationfundtiolenfrommewithaidingandeabetingbyand 

withjudgeMurrayand ubsequentlybythemacfarneenterprosewithkatherimrichterwhoaslawyerfor 

thenewco macfarlaneenterrsejoinedwiththemcgrathenterprse to divrt the wmma 

investor/operatorattionaway from the theft of my litigation fund theft of my hours using10,000hours in 

the wrong jurisdiction based on a conspiracy and joining of enterproses from the judge Murray/Grime 

enter precommitted150predicatactsoftheftbtfraudanddceptionandaddmy4predctactsofconpiracy to 

commitand obsrtuctjustice from me by switching judge Grimes and pulling me away fromjudge Feolak 

andorseyetJudgegrimesdisolvesthepost0nementsinedieorderbutcantthrowoutthefindngoffactthatifhetry

s to forvceme to testify illbeirreperablyharmedand pior tonynewmedical evidenceto the co 

trryheforcedme togounclothedbydiolutionofherptotectiveorderandthenheforcesme to 

testifybycallia120hearingdate!JudgeMurraydenysmyappeal thatsheabandonthisdisolutionof a 

prtectionorderandby refusing todelayany hearingdatesandJudgerimamndiraysrefudal togrntme 

60daysbymycouncilsmotiontoleaveebecausethe circus ranmeoutof themoney 

beforeicouodcatchmybreath.. 

 

Imso sorry tobringthistipoftheicebergto 

tiscommissonbutletmealsoinformyouthativeneverreceivedafairandjust 

hearingeitherbeforethebasedjudgemurraywhoconfessed tomcgrathonthe 

transcriptsrecrdthatid=shedenysmeteright 

toobjectillsueherforvioltingmydieprocessright,,Byinsertingherownpersonal 

fearswetherfactorfictionisntthepointasweallknowwhyshefailed toreciseherself sheranoutofGrimes 

sheranoutofmcEwenand sheraninto judgeElliotwho refised 

tosignanafidaitthatifignedouldhavecontrvenedjudgemcEwensstatement to thepressaninspctor general 

thatJudgemcewenwsntpresued tofindmorecasefor theprosecution!Whythendid 

shebtaina905convictionrateshebludgeoned theadjlsuncerher tothinguiltthinstadingintheshoesof the 

commssionerswhichalredyinitatedthecomplaintsowhowerethe totrefutethecommssionsinitiationof a 

complaintwheweallknothe resonthatthwcomisionersran 

forvocer,,thedefendatinhouseislikealimoinewhithoutadriverrunningup againta 

4courtpressagainttheAtem!Wehavethemoney 

wehavethepowerbutwhenweonstructjustivebyusinfitweloseandinmycasethats=althathappenedasilostin

each roundsoporlythtnoonecanascribeitto chanceandmustasribeitto themurrayfix Shis the architect 

thef9xthatswhyjudgeelliotwouldntbaclherwithaperjuriousaffidacitandsent 

anotestatinfhewontbendinginanyadffidavit,,utispushcomes 

toshovehewillstandbeoefederalditrictcourtjudgeomamnoscwhyhehouldnothaveto 

testifyanswill<s,cewenandJudgefeolakassheknowstheback groundof thMurrayfixwyshedod iyyo 

Judgefeolakordertoprotectme!Judgelliotslreadymdehisstatementbrefusing to signanaffidait 
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thatjudgelilianMcewensnotbeingtuthfulhehasmadepeacewiththehonstyandjsticeheamnd judgefeolak 

livetheirrespectivelivesby,guiltisinthemndsof 

theconpiratorsanditsomthe6/19/1dishonstshareholdersmeetingpage17exA,thempleasereadexcthecham

cofinfimngthatididnotvioatanyeecuriiescodesfederalandinadditonstateusing thealmostiemticsl w,ma 

sevicecontractinchamco 

thatwuguproclaimsinhisOIPanswerheusedthechamcocontractashiswmmatemplateservicecontract 

aresadjudictathatididnotdigusethe wmma servicecontractsIvestmentbankingfees tolooklikeHR fes 

asommalldeala5%raieof $250,000.0is 

$12,500.00wjerasa4150m000.0basecompensatioat25%ofthefirstyearscompensationis$38,500.00fee 

whywoulidisguiseaanhr feeandinvestmentbaming feewhenthehrfeesarepaidforfindingjobsand 

5=6figurejonoswheretheadranandifapersondidntinvestnohrfeecoudbepaidasthe serviccontrcts-

ecificallyesclusesanyfeepaumentsmadethtwoulddamagethecompanynetworthandcash flwand 

whenaHRmfeeispaidonlyfromsurpluasasweatequitycontractwhichllwmmaemoyeeswerewethertheyinve

stedhadcashornotnohrfeewaspaidunlessincrementalcash flowwaaailableasnotto 

dosowouldvilatethebnkruptcyasandbyreceivingaminimubasecompsnatiHrfeeasanoinvstorwaspaidasfiara

sinthiscsetherewere 

4timesmoesweatequityinvestorthattherewrewithcashinvestedaswelsoinfactnofeeifnocshandafeeifavaila

nlecahsflowwastheonlyfirthing tochargeastarupamndmthevitummkmaasithad 

tikeepinvestingmecapitalintheformoffullyubirdinated 

contingenthrfeesthatouldnevergetpaidisnooverideorifmtheemoloyeeleftafterruningoutomoneyIrwasMK

MaandCBIthatputup43milliooffesand wacapedto 

receiveonly$240,000.00atheAdmissionsithehearingrascriptbyLuxandtheMAinthatteycalledtheshotsofwh

oto hireandtakemoneyforaninvtmentfromprovedthefalityof theallegatioiwasthedefactoceo 

Ihadnobindngoowerandiwasubjectto theboard 

majoritymdisinteresteddrectorsvotemrmainandmrluc=xbithofwhmadmittedthewanted to 

firemkmaandm,Kucbeleivedhewouldnttthefullsuppotandmainsallegatioishewaconcerendifhefiredmehmi

ghtbeabusedbuthecouldntadmitieverthreatenehimasi 

didntandwouldnotevenofheforedme,Infactneartheendimwasupporingthenetecompamyfornopayasthem

cfarlaneandmcgrathenterpriseincollusionthruPucciowutheachandthru themcgrahandMurrayenterpries 

compiracytheyttckedmendjoanfrombehinfwhuileihadaheartattackdiabitieshighbloof 

pressureandhighcholeterolandanciety depressionspinalstenissiandasicjwife 

mWhatdidimdoWhatsceinterdidiknowofasthe 

secdidnothalttradingbutinstedstamoedtheomsofbothcomanies Hd 

theywroteenalettertostoptradingastheybeleivethehrsareinvestmentbakingfeesaMKMahasniinvestmentb

ankingliscencetoacceot 

thefeestheywouldbelaughedoutofcourtastheunitedstatedbakruprcyjudgehandedthecompanyovrtomyan

dagostinsicareandhetrusteefoundi 

cokmiterboworndoing,,NowthisecinhousecanonlworkifTheTRUMPADVOCACYPUTIN500=/-

OURSFORTHEDVCACYOFTHEPOTEMNTIALDEFENDATSOS 

RETIEDCFEDERALJUDEGETTINGWELLPAILENSHISRAINSO 

THATONCEHEWROTESANOPINOOMEANNGFULJUDICIALMREIWAND 

STANDPTOTHESESYSTERPROSECUTORSTHTHITBLOWTHEBELTYELLOWLWHENITSTHEIROWNBATTHATHIT

THEBALLiSINTOPEBUTPLAPIPERACCEPTEDWAASACLEIMNTASDIDMAGLADERYANDwILLISAMNDCHARTISI

NWUUANDIMAVEFULLDISCLOSUREPRIOTTONYIMNVETMETINFORAPEMMYORAPOUNDHTYELLKNWWTT
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HE FORSTMEETIMNGMWHATISTHISILLTELLLANGEBUTHODBACOsULLVNTILLTHE11HHOURWHOIN 

THEIRIGHTMIDWOUDBELEIVETHATWHEYOUNTHESECWITNESS 

TSTIFIEDIINFORMEDTHEALLBEFORETHEYINVESTED 

Imnitalwwyeroranmbanotacanoraminonfelonimjustaregulatmanwho waanofficeramd tank 

commanseramd duringthetetoffesivei wasatfortdrumbpracticing toparticpatei 

wasanundefeatedcaptianandfullschilarshipofmycollegewe-

retlingteamandifellnlovewithayoungladuwhomademe 

thebestdairyqueeninthentireworld,Innanaoaasmyname ised anditmichaeland 

dapinsosmcgrathwantetobecolorfukkanswirkutheprejudicejuices I wasdwrivedthopportunity 

tocdefendmself 

sreioedcleanofmylitigtiondundandakkmywitnessintheinterumeitherfiedwerevictimsofmemoryloshasstro

kesoihadmeandthe 

trascriptshowssJudgeMurraygacethedivison8daysandmeonehalfwhatsthtequalandshegredshewsperson

alkythreatenednyherbeleifidsueherknowwhatkindog-

fjudgetakesacaseikethawhithoutrecuingherelf?afixingjudge Tiscomissioonlynnedthe 

truthaskjudgeFeolakcmf9cdmtiallamndaskelliotthesamewayand 

askmmcewemthesamewayndthenaskilodnywyhelftthemgrathenteproseandwhatsdd 

esthathedidntlinedmAskPucciidsheofferedapeieof 

herbrinerywhislnlowerfeetofaintestmonybageintosifngitfirts,]AsMsBeut-

rthesecfraudanalystwhyshedidntfini comittedafraidamadsk 

herwhatshebleivedhappendandwhy,Thediscoveryyouneed toknowthertruthareinyourhandtheppms the 

disonstsarehodermeetinlux2013depositiothwmmachater22trstreslastmeetingndhisfidingaboutme 

theMonicaPettyTExastaxationemailchainbyherandmcg-faroane 

toseehimon0iretiasisthertosteelwmmasmoneyand healreadydiditform$5000.00 

tatmacfrkenapresidentofwmma tryingtoceorcemebytheatsof theshareoldertosueme 

fornotdoingonethingdisonestl,,Imcleaandaebee for 4decadesand 

thisjudgeMurraywontfixthiscommissioimctainofitoridbeverydisappointed 

IwilltakethefbiliedetectortestgivenbyanagentelectedbyourPresidentHewilsaynosceinter 

doyouthinkatmyageidinvest$3000,000.00incapitalifiantedtomilk 

thecopanymywifecouldown92%of>.Comonberealisichere!ThsiwasamcgrathfixwithjudgeMurrayandGrim

esinittogethettheydontlikefelonsespeciallyfelomns thatrentfrightend toetellthe truth Iasled 

foravaatemotionasmreplaytothedivisonssilenceadmisionprovesthatifyouwantWecansellmyrightstitlwan

dinteresttomthecurethatwillgivethecommissionersabelencedsheetwitheachsiderepreswntedbylaeuersa

ndjudgesin themiddleTeinvestiftiveteamwillomsistofmeandAotinasCeifadministrtie officerandIllgetthe 

commissonerstopolthe 3rs=circittogetatretierdfealjudgetoacceot 

2/3csesevery5weekswittheaddional2bisnesssecinvestigatorththavebemthereand 

doneitanastenographerfor the transcripwhemtedefederaljudgesubpeones 

thedivisonleaderamndoffiverthatworkdthecseand theleadinvestgatorand 

fraidanalystantheadvcatewills=zeroinontheommissioofmateialfactstheradyand theexcupatoryand 

tedepoitionsnotincleudelieinmycse,allyouneedis 

theWaynecraifgfederaldistrictdismissalwithprejciceandhissecuritesclaimsthatimwadismissedfromwitjpre

judicemmthenheiatehamps,matrimonaljudgeandhisstayordercomparetotthedateof theworeof 

temoneyamdmthe comtractsemaisltoseethe 

frudagainsthisownkidsplusthesubscrinerwarenteesthaalltherpuccio,locetandheiterkampsigmnedandmth
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eadmittedtheyerentaccretiedinthebradyandny 

texecadmissionainthewmmachotea11themtirsteeandudgeweighedmyreplybreofsagainstmainandsillivan

andberkedekiandmacfarledclraionstoseethedisengenuousdeclatationimanotherjristictiwithefederaljudg

erulingagaimnsthemmandwhatd wehavehearmcewen,ElliotJudgeVfeolal,Wehadvethe 

transcritwitnessndmycrossagainttheliersprovingthelirswhatmorego youwantjudgemurrayshearsaym 

Illrunthisoffandforgivemprimitingmdgrmmerimillndinnoventandtiredof thosceitsandinjusticeto 

thenationasTsicasecostover$2milliomfororcomtry 

totrytopinajudgefxerandmcgrathenterprsemeberstheftonme! 

eappointedis the thirdpredicateactoftheftofmytimebyfraidand decpetionwhithoutieprocessandwithina 

6yearperiod  Imeanicantcountthenumerofbadactorthisagencycommittedprior to 

yourarival,,Onceyoustrted tocorrettheblundersof thepriordministration mcasewasnotlokedatas o ofyou 

wereawareof the factsgoingonbeforeyoutookoffice,,Sowerearewe,,Icntgetnylowerasallthe finacial 

rescoursewehdarejustaboutuseddbutweremyeffortsonyouragencybehafefffectuatedand 

weremyPREDIDENT DONALD J TRUMPADVOCATEPROGRAMINITIATEDWITAND OT WHITHOUTMEID 

BERECOMOENEDAND BLE T STARTOVERITHHOAN TRY FOR THEBEST TREATMENT FOR HERNDMEAND 

IVWHATEVERKIFETHEgoodKORDSF=GIVESUS,Butweneed youhalpand 

restassuredimnotguiltyasivereliedonmoreexpertadviceonthisonethanalltheotherscombinedandineerlost

onecsesadefendat,sttled for centonthefdollarwhemsuggested toeliminat4timesmorelegalcotthanthe 

cents,to theproesecutor tobribingwmma investoroperators thatmsPuccioperformed to 

bydishonerieseethewelsreplysexAmthe6/19/12dishonetshareholdersmeetingandonpage17asawhistlnlo

weragentof the sec,cgrathenterprosesheisalsoawmmaofficeadvisingotherinvestoroperstors 

tconttiveacsebyheragrementthatwhatevertheyfabricatedshedsignhername 

forstatthetopfraudulentlyindicingthemtoback hersecconpiracyaidedandabbetedby 

themacfarleneenteroseandwithmsichterwritinganfpreparingfeclarationsthatsheknwmadeperjuriousstat

ementandommitedmateial factsin frontof a federalbankruptcy judgewhosetruessdounthati 

commitedniwrondoingwhukeatwmma,Nosceinter aJudgemurrayidnteanttounderstandthati 

bleivedthmrnwugubus506regd walegland excempt 

fromsecutieslawaastheplapiperlitigtionteamreadtheppmandapporvthemgivingwmmaa%75,000.00lineof

credit,andthemcgladeyaccountingfirmownedbyHRBlckandmthe 5thlargstintheisaegl r-tem 

readtheppmsttedtheywerfinewiththe 

506regdandgveWmmaanasitonal%675,000.00litigationlineofcrefitand 

thethewilisbkeragefirm#3intheusaalsounderwtoretheppmrisbyusingChartidindirancecomanyslegalunder

writngteam thtalosissueda %2milioninusrancepackaf-geofehichonemillinisaccidentliabilityamnd 

theothermillioneando and d ando andbso 

doingprovedtomethatwhethesecstampedonoct10,2011theirsecseal,,loveisnotsecxual 

wordinmyvocabularyasitmeans tome a personthatonecan elateto and do deals with I 

heyaresincere,,Thatswhatwearenowinvolvedin,,I judgethiscommissionas anew fesh start formeayou 

werentherewheni waharmed tomyknowledgeandif youwerei wasunaware buourPresidettthe time ws 

Presidentobamaamdhis teain the 

sechadlitrallydefraudedeachandeverydefendatthatthyputinfontofanonarticle2adjlasbydoingthatthey 

werepracricingtheftonthatpersonsdefensefundsandlimitinghis/hertime to defend aslawyers aren’t 

cheep and some lie and say their hourly rate is $350.00 but after thecontractissignedyoursitinwith  

5000perhourpersons!!inotherwordsommisionsofmaterialmfactsarefraudulentintentonsif thathappened 

to you aftertheyexplaindthattheyworkin 3persotems so thtthe expensivehourlylawyrsgethelst20%of 
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theclocko thtyouraveragehourlymratecan bea 

comboofone$250.00administatic0veparalegaladanothrlaqyerdoing the research 

while the750.00nhourdealmaker useshisshoesusie the weakerjalf od f 

usswhichisallovrtheintenet asifi didninforma buisnes 

asociateuntiafertheyinvested,,Inthicompnynoonecouls[dutaintatas thendas 

aresigned savedandusedwhen needed sotheperposeof theinterveiwisajob 

thatpaysaslitleipfromntanf asmuchdownstreemais required tomake the dealand 

thiseinthe sameleval thataresupposed to follow.Thateasu==ilyolvedby weiting 

realiicasumptionthatyou knowyoucanacheiveif themenyouhirefailed! INTERVEIW WE HAD 

HIS OWN BRADY CALLED ME” DASPIN “3 TIMES AND NOT “ED “ WHICH IS THE STORY THAT I BELIEVE 

MCGRATH CORRUPTED THOSE CORRUPTIBLE AS 2 OF THE SECS WITNESS INSISTEDI CALLED MYSELF ED 

AND THAT’S THEI NTRODUCTIONONTHE TELEPHON UNTILA 2 WY NDSA IS SIGNED AND THEN I TELLTHE 

ED&JOAN STORY WITH MYFELONY CONTAINED IN THE STORY SO THATNOONEMAKESA DECISION TO BE 

AN EMPLOYEE SWEAT EQUETY AND IN ADDITION A HARD CASH INVESTOR JUST AS I AM DO YOU Would 

WANT TO KNOW IMPORTANT QUASI EXCLUIVE INVESTORS,OR OCONELL COACHED THE WITNESS AS MR 

MCGRATH TRIED TO SUBORNMYCODEFENDATMRaGOSTINISPERJURY 

BECASEHEANDJUDGEGRIMESVIOLATED THE 2ND CIRCUITSSTAYWHENmRaGOTINIFILEDAlUCIA 

TYPEMOTIONTHEYACCEOTEDITAND STAYEDANYONW FROTHE SEC 

FROMTALKINGANDORDOINGANYTHING WITH RESPECT TO THISCASEWITHmRaGOSTINITHAT I 

REMEMBER NOR DID HIS CHARTIS INSURANCE CLAIM ALLEGEN I DEFRAUDED HIM BY USING AN ALIAS 

AKAA AND/ORWHAT EVER AFTER HE SIGNED THE NDA,,THE CIRCUCUS MANS NAME I FORGOT,BUT 

HELIED SOMUCH AT ONE POINT I THINIK HE SAID HE LIED TO METHTHEWAIN BECAUSEHEWAAARAID 

THATMRBURNHAM,THEWMMSRVP HR,WHOWAS RESPOINSIBLE FORRUNNING THEMARKETINGLEAS 

FROM6 FIGUREJOBS DOWNMAKINGAPPOINTMENTS INTORS TO THE WMAPARTNERS 

ANDANDHATEDMEATTHE SMETIMEORSOMESUCHNONSENSEAND THATICE=ALLEDMYSELFED 

WHICHNTHEPHONECLRICHINTRODUCEDMEASEDAND ANDREW YOUNG AS ANDREW,WHEN HE VISTED 

AND SIGNED THE NDI ANDREW GAVE HIM THEN I GAVE HIM MY BREIF  ED ANDJOAN STORY AND THEN 

ALL LIES EXCEPT THAT HE DID SAY AS HE WAS LEAVING HE WAS GOING TO SIGNUP TOMMOROW, LATER 

HE ADMITTED HE SAID THAT BECAUSE HE WAS AFRAD IURNHAM WOUDNT LET  HIM OUT OF THE 

OFFICE ! CAN YOU BELIEVE THIS STORY THAT HE BELIEVED BURNHAM A LIQUER SALESMEN WAS GOING 

TO HARM HIM BUT HE WAS USED TO ROUST ABOUTS FROM THE CIRCUIS! INFACTBECAUSEHEADMITTED 

THE NEXT DAYHE LIED I SENT HIM A VERY NASTy LETER AND AFTER I DID NOT THINK I WROTE IT BUT T 

THEN I REMEMBERED MORE OF HIM AND THAT I OFFERED HIM A CONSULTAMCY POSIION TO SEE IF 

THAT Would HOLD HIM FOR WMMA ONCE IT WAS MAKING MONEY! It didn’t work and he was att he 

hearing to lie like trooper and get even for my nasty Please read this tragic mans; words and think of a 

grimaced face!   BUT IN THIS CASE WE WERE NOT THAT LUCKY! As Judge Murray had made her 

announcement on the record that if she didn’t let me object I would sue her! At that instant for her 

being so truthful and admitting she took me personally as a potential threat ! The die was cast so that I 

mean no disrespect to this agency and or the commissioners I respect whats been done under your 

watch and i hope im permitted  to help some more,!Judge murrays reason for denying mcgraths motion 

to shut me down was for eliminating my due process rights she believed I fshe agreed to deny me the 

right to object id sue her,THAT’S ABOUT THE BEST REASON SHE SHOULD HAVE GIVEN HERSELF FOR HER 
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OWN RECUSAL AS SHE WAS NOLONGER AN IMPARTIAL OBSERVER AS HERJUDGEGRIMESS SWITCH 

MADE CLEAR SHE WAS BIASED AGAINT ME FROM THE START. ANOTHER ONE OF MCGRATHS STORY 

TELLERS WAS LUX,MAIN,SULLIVAN WHOSE CLAIM THAT IINFORMED HIM IN HIbRADYATTHE11TH HOUR 

I WAS A FELON WAS BLASTED TO SMITHEREENSBY MR RYOUNGS DIRECT WHERIN AFTER MY INTERVEIW 

WITH SULLIVAN AND MY ED AND JOAN STORY I INTRODUCE MAIN TO HIM AS HEVOICED AN INTERESTIN 

THE STOCK ADVANCE,AFTER MAIN WASFINISHED MRYOUNG STATED HE DIDNTTHINK THAT SULLIVAN 

Would JOIN BECAUSEE OF EDS’FELONY AND THAT THE FIRST INTERVIEW IABOUT 60DAYS BEFORE HE 

SIGNEDUP!ALIER CANT HOLD ON IF THERE ARE WITNESS!IINTRODUCED HIMTO, DURING THE 2WEEK 

HEARING DID MEANING THAT MR NWUGUGU ADMITTED IN HIS CHARTIS CLAIM AND EXHIBIT HE 

WROTE 100%OFTHE WMMA AND WDI PPMS;AND HE DID. 

THE DONALD j TRUMP AVOCATE PROGRAM MUST BE IMPLEMENTED UP FRONT BEFORE ANY 

COMPLAINT IS INITIATED MI MEAN THE DIVISION CANT HELP Itself AS IT SEES GUILT BEHIND EVERY 

DOOR BUT YOU AND I KNOW 33%ARE FOUND INNOCENTAND ILL BET ANOTHER 17%SETTLE FOR FEAR 

OR RUN OUT OF DEFENSECAPITAL! That’s’ worth savIng 20% so that they are not put in the complaint 

How do you think ifelt knowing im the benefactor of WMMa being accued as looting wmma;being than 

that gave up the fees in the very contract alleged to be used to rape fees bythewellsnotice,,The divison 

becamea tort feasorastomuchexculpatryevidencewas deletd to may poSitive complimentsweredeleted 

even in SullivanS’ bradyhestated”DaspiN believes he is doing the right thing!Is that scient?no  

Judgemurraysconslicthertakingitpersonalbyclaimingnthe recordthatifhedoesntletmeobjectillsueherfor 

vioatingmydiewprocess means sheakesmepersonalnowifyou believed if I survived asinnocent this caseid 

takeyouuppersonallyfornotrecusingherslfknowing theanimusexistsandbamingme for being 

herpotentialaversarymmRmemberthisis aladywhobeleivesanyjudgecncallitonewayortheother somuc 

forhonesty,,Inhercvocabulary 

shejuseasignsjudgesuntilshegetstheonewhodoeswhatshewantsdoneGrimespleaedherasheputmeinharm

sway because of theoipallegationsbefoeanyhearingsandbeforeanynewmedicalinformation 

hejustdisolvestheprotetionsjudgfeilakgrantedasifailedall7federal factors whlle on preventative medicine 

in my  ,  ,  

,  is it any wonder and this man called any on article 2 judge throw me to 

the wind;takes a chance with my life in the face of a finding of fact by a very respected judge who 

sacrificed 3months on medical issues and was correct!, 

What husband whose wife could exercise her warrents to own 92%ofWMMAh look to rape it of 

fees!Only a madman and ive never been accused of that,,my wifes ablity by warrents to own92%of it! 

yet both non judges tried to fix judgeGrimes into a default and they did he agreed that  I committed all  

he oip allegations; and during it he coerced mrAgostini by clearas a bell whithout use of his name bit the 

oip allegations of his alleged aiding and abeting threatened him up to$1450,000.00[50%of my fines etc] . 

The McGrath sent him an offer he coudnt refuse in contempt of the2nd circuits stay; then Mcgrath  has 

the unmitigated Gall to attempt to have against in I agree the,Agostini, asked for the settlement first!! 

To suborn MrAgotinis’ perjury by asking him to say, he,Agoatini asked for thesettlement first! We have 

mcgraths email proving he is a  perjury suborner, a bully and I must state by his ommissions’ of material 

facts, exculpatory evidence not in the Wells notice he is beholden to who ever you must find as you 

have a  

.Inmyhumbleopiniont82onfebiary19Icanofferadviceto thosei respect,So far everty thing you’ve 
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been up against you’ve come out ont op But we don’t winby sucumbing to dontwin bywekness 

Courageiscallingitevenifitmightharmothersas rightismightand waknesswoudbedodging the responsibility 

tosolvethpoblm im ready tomeetwithoneandorallof the commissionersiveinvitedyoualltovisitmyhome 

On the 30thof thismonthimtiedupandon the 26thjoanneeds togo toaneirologistashersteps 

aretineyanoneggshes sothosearmyonlycinflicts ifi have to vityouillmakearrangementsorbrngjoan so 

youso thebyproductofwhthppened tomeand 

herandmyfamily,,Itstragic,Weknowiminnocentofeveryallegationsoimnotasking for 

anythingidontdeservebutthis commissionisasked toriseabovetheinstantsituation take the 

advcateprogramasitsinyourinterestasyoucanselectthe federaludgeho wun 

thefindingsaswedministrateandbuildasuming thebetatestwilprovethevlidityof the savingsof repitations 

money and time look at me! What would any of you do to protect your own family member from such a 

horrible error, a manifest errorof facts to such a devestating degree that the innocent were found guilty, 

the judge side identified personally with finding guil toprotectherapprehensionthatimgoing 

tosueherandabstnaolutionillhavenochoice,,llisk forswhatyoud doifyourfatherreceivedwhati reeived to 

rcount 1]thenonjudgeinformstheproecutoriftheygetthe troinde=federalcourtdismissedshehas a 

judgetoasign mycaseinhouse;they defrad the federaljudgeastheimmitthematerialinfothatnoajlwas 

article2appointedanthatthecaeifnotgiven to federalcourtwillbe 

protractedandanullityandtheplaintiff[me[willosehissavings,betriedbyanonjudgelosehislitigationfund 

forced to representhimseld fic-xedbyapostponemetsine die forcing the divisontocimplainto 

theirprotextor JudgeMurraystillnotajudgeplaysmusicalmonjudgechairknowing thatmlifeisontheineas 

afactwasmadebyJudgeFeolak whichfoundirreperablyahamrif frced to testify,the grimreaperdisolves 

theprotectinwhithoutanynewmediclevidence to the contrry,thenhedrcesme to testifyknowinghecoud 

destroymywifeandmywifeasshei 

comingdownwith ,,  

lised daysbefofethehearing and sothe divisongetsa  

tofindimamallingererandbyso doingustifysafefaultjudgementthtwasfoing to be giveninanyeventasi 

wroteto JudgeHrimsandJudgeMurray exp,ainedthey werefake judges,thattheirownreputaions 

weremarredandthalilianMcewendelaredjudgemurraypresureher to findmor for 

theproscutors,thnjudgelliotrefues 

tocintraveneJudgemcEwenandisfiredbyJudgemurrayamonthlaterTheUSsuormecourtgiveme a repreve 

and also judge murray who self apponted herself knowing she should have recused herself as she 

orchestrated the judgeswitchindemonstratedwhenimotionedher 

tooverturnJudgegrimesdisolutionofmyprotectiveorderdenieditmakingitevidentshewanteditthatwayjuslik

e shewantedhimand whenJudgeElliotwoudtlienorcontrvenejudgemcewen forobvious 

reasonbsofJudgemurraysgutaswereheawitness for herhe wouldhavesignedan 

affidavitmHisrefusalgothimfired and Judgemurray replacedhimwithJugeGrimess,,Nowinmycasesheruns 

true to form  Thatswhywhenthatoccuediknewthateverthing JudgeLilianMxEwenstated was 

true,,Incidentallywheni broughtout judgemurraybeing ajudgefixerfor theproescutionJudgeGrimes 

statedon the recors ieL..SHE WASYOUNGER PEOPLECHANGE’’EVENHECOULDNT 

CONTRAVENEJUDGEMCEWENEVENHEHEARDHERATTEMOT TO FIXADJLS TO FIND FOR THE[RPSECUTION  

THATSWHI WEARENOW GOING TOACCEPTANYTHING SHESAYS  MAYBEIM DREAMING 

BUTWECANTACCEPT A DISFVOREDJUDGEANDTHEERORWAS THATTHINEWCOMMISIONHADNTHAD THE 

TIME TO SORTOUT THECHARGES,,NOWYOUDO,IAKS YOU TOTALK TOJUDGEELLIOT,TO 

JUDGELILINMCEWENAND ASKE HERTO TAKE ALIEDETECTORTESTTHENASMURRAY TO DO THE DAMEAND 
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ASK JUDGE ELLIOT TO SPEAK ON THE QTAND DITTO JUDGE FEOLAK,,I CANT SEE JUDGE FEOLAK BEING 

SURROUNDED BY JUDGE GRIMES IMEANI N A DEFEDERAL DISTRICT COURT HE WASKED IF HE KNEWTHE 

2CONSITUTIONAL AMMENDEMENTS HE USED AGAINT A FEDERAL DEFENDANT AND HE STATED: 

..”NO! BUT I DID IT ANYWAY” WHO Would ACCEPTT HIM ANDFINDING SHE DID ITANYWAY TOME HE 

DISOLVED MY PROTECTIVE ORDER SIGNED BYJUDGE FEOLAK THE JUDGE WE BOTH AGREE IS AAAA 

PERSON!HE WILL UNDERMINE HER BY HIS REPUTATION ALONE,MAKE HIM A PROSECUTOR AS HE FIT 

RIHT IN WITH MGRATH!BUT ENSURE HE DOESN’T SUBIRN WITNSS PERJRY LIKE MCGRATH TRIDO WITH 

MRAGOSTINI ASK AgOstini look at the2nd circuit sorder What do we do when the prosecutors’ been 

caught trying to cheet leave somuch materialinformationoutofhiscomplaintand the ndas non existant 

info an in fact like charging me with milking wmma when his sec fraud analyst found no fraud against me 

and end of the service contract by stating that in it EX A[d]i and that the most that mkma could receive 

was no more then10%of the equity regardles how large its fee was and at that time its fee outstanding 

WAS  $2,000,000.00 after forgiving BY MY cbi one million and it received $240,000.00exactly10%of the 

$2.4million its ceo and President mr lux and Mr mains cross examination admitted they raised from 

investors! [NOT ME]mkma received $240,000.00 over 20months when the invesotors 

invested$2,400,000.00 Its uncontravened that’s exacly10%just what the contract states!No way to 

restate checks and or wires as the investigation occurred long after the money left wmma so the proof 

that there was no milking was in the divisions’ fraud analyst,MsBeir,hands !mr Nwugugus confesssion he 

,not I wrote the PPMs yet the Wells states i wrote the PPMs; yet luxs 2013 deposition 3years before the 

Wells notice states that Nwugugu wrote the “lions share” and that the wmma directors resolutions 

contoled wmma, no tme!as the Wells and the complaint states  Its almost comical,were I not so ill and 

were my wife not so disoriented; that every Wells notice statement was contravened by the SEC witness 

mr Giordano, the WMMA chapter11trustee stated in his fact findings that i committed no wrong doings 

at wmma ![Then ms Richter,K atherine, who I had no idea was   trustee this after the main ,sullivan 

berjedekian and mcfarlane declarers pejur themselves and make material ommissions’ of fact ;yet judge 

Gambreddela ,found that her trustee was correct, that i committee no wrong doing and that me an 

Sceinter,In addition judge Murray didn’t read this case as her manifest errors of fact not only arise by 

her predisposition in believing im going to sue her as she repeated on the record in the transcript heshe 

refused to supply it despite my declartion of ;  was well below the required 

threshold just because my wife enforced the privaldege and then to attempt to obtain adequate 

transcript memory I asked her to supply me with a copy of her notes as she took detailed notes  Instead 

of assisting a prose who was forced into 

proseedom,becausesgestolemylitigatuinfundbyaidingandb=abetingwiththemcgrathenterpris to defraud 

td[federal judgebyhiding thefactthatnonof theadjlswas article 2 

complainthseinformedthedivisonshehadajudgelready toaccept the csethe day they filed and with that 

the proseuc
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tion committed the material fact diverted the judge by informing her of DODD FRANKS FIRST RIGHT OF 

JURISTICTION her dod frndfirstright odfjuristicionselection,ihadno transcript to 

repudiatrabstractscontrvenedbyotherdocumentation thatiwoudhaebeenable mtomusetodefendmyself 

so JudgeMurrayand regardless Judge murrays letter to me when I asked her to recuse hersef was so 

much willfullsophistrythtitmdenosnsetoremindherofherpromiseaitwasobviouslygiven 

tothrowthatshepomisedmehercoperatinforany rasnable requestI explainedthe conslictbtshedidntwntme 

to respond to herfindings and gave my dismissal motion finding that half the wmma 

investor/operators[Main, Sullivan and Berjedekian and the thief ]icalle 

himthatasihavehisemilchainmentoringMonicapetty tstealwmmas%10,000.00byback dating abreak up 

feeWilliam Macfarlane ofScotsdale Arizona were disengenuous, then the other half Puccio, 

Lockett[deceased]Mr Heisterkamph lied in their respective suibscription agreements stating under oath, 

they were accredited when they knew they weren’t and MrHeisterkamps Brady[JudgeMurraywanted to 

beleivehimwhensheknowsheliedwilfullynd withmlice 

offorethouhghtamidtsheliedandthatliealsoincludedthesubsciptncontractsbespeaks 

cautionineffectstatingifyoulieyouracreditedandifyournotyouwillirreperablyinjurewmmaandtheotherinve

storsmmTheoneinvestorwhodidntlieaharvardmbaand vp utmateialinformationand 

excukparityinformationand 

thenbreifsmrluxwhiin201whenaskedtheroleintheppmsiplayedhesptesifiedheddidnteverseeme type and 

Nwugugu wrotethelionsshare now6yearsafterthefactheseesthru5wallsmheasrsthrough the same 

6wallsans 2 solidoak fodorsanover 2 4by4 

by5fthighsoundproofcubicleswhenmryoungdidnttakeanynotesisperplewerinhis receptionroom,m,UX 

wasdiametrically 5,000sqfeetawayfrommyofficeseperatedby 13officesm a 

conferanceandcomputerrooma kitchenandalaregeahalland by 

a1,000sqftporchoverlookingthentyskyline,default sheevicted a greatjudgewhospent 2months 

findingillbeirreperbalyharmed andwiththatjudgemurraythrsahammerlock infor the 

divisonappointsherslefknowingsheisoconflictedthatheracofdespertionisproof that sh 

fearsmybeingfoundinnocenmorethanherown reputationas a fixer,,INsteadod reading the 

10,000documents she doesntreadthe 1/15/10CBI/WMMA servcecontractimfalslyaccusedof disguising 

invstmentbanking feessifHr fees so theycan chargean 

exchangeactvioltionwheninfactmyWellsreplyisananswerthatispartofmydefenseand prtof theproof that 

the evidencecontained therinandhearinwasdisregarded Theend resutisJudge JudgeMurray 

findssceinterwhentheprosecutionsownwitnesssullivanintheBradydindsi tried to do the right thingand 

didntwantanotherchamco whichtookm3yearsforme to orovemyinnicence seemybrady replyex C 

theChamco page3findingofinnoencemInfactthe divisonsallegationisdigusied the wmma serviccontrct 

tohdeainvestmentbankingfeeis fullyansweredinsectios5and sections 6ofmyBradyreplyand 

thedisengenuousinvestoroperating witness disprovedinsection7 astand then during 

theyershewasaccusedof fixinglilianMcewen shegraspsmycasefndsimillbutsheoweswhoversheowes so 

shechangesjudges dissolves the protectionforces a trialknowingi mydieiffirced to testifyandinstasod 

reversinhimeaveshialonexceptaviseshechangesomeworfds  Thisisanightmre 

andnowitsyourstosolveandyoucan sleepeady do the righ thing andiwillasistyou to cirethe remainderof 

theisuesastheyareallsmallincomparison tomy recommendation,,I takw timetring 

tohelpoursecbecauseihad-venotthe lightestfearthatyoullmissthe exculpatorynor doibleivethatyoulletme 

downThanks for thelettertillthe 20thbutiwintbeabetomakeitlookprofessuonalweaknessand the 

Supremcourtsstrenghtwasdemonstratedwhenyourenforcement divisontried to makthemsuccumb to 
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thellegatunthata win forMrlucciameantaloss for theUnited 

statesintat3,000potentialnonaricle2appointed adjlsindifferent sectorswould be rversed costing trillions  

Theycamback strong becauseourcountryi 

greatbecauseofourleadersmoursupremcoutandmenlikeMitchmcconellwhatman 

ifyouwekenbythinkingifimpaid for thewhistlleblowingivegiven youwith the 

solutionaswellthatmightexpoetheInhouseto itherwhitlblowers I respctfullydisagree,Youhavea right to 

valuemyconsuktancy,haditnotbeen for thetheftofmylitigatin fund 

thenseperateanaparttheftofmy10,000hurs bthwhithoutsuxeprocessanmorethan105 

seperateptedicateacts which donotgetsolved Judgefeolakwaabrilliantstrokebutshehas 

apersonallifeandmypeceptuonof Judg,This iswhatyouinheritedbutyourdoing a greatjobashalf thecanceris 

removedandnotheotherhafunlesswereapealdddfranjid-s the PRESIDENT DONALJ 

TRUMPADVOCACYPROGRAM,THATWILLGIVETHECOMMISSIONERSTHEMEANINGFU 

JUDICIALREVIEWWITHTHE DIVISONONTHE DEFENSEINCAMERAANSNOTBINDINGBUT 

500HOURSODPFDEFENSEBYA RETIRED FEDERALANOR 

STATECOURTPRESIDINGHUDGEWITH2/3CASESAMONTHUNESSTHE COMMISIONEANTAN ADITNALWEEK 

FORSETLEMENTPRECOMPLAINTWITHTHEFEDERALJUDGEIFTHATSHISRECOMENDATION  are put in 

complaint and when the states 

tidlikemticontrolprovesthenubersdontlied=thanin5yearwhenourpresidentsfinishinhislastterm1,000amer

icanswithmeattheheadwilsalurptehimadorehimndblesshimformgivinguphislifeforus!Whatamansman  

WhenIheard 

thehouseimpechmentrticesiwasashamednthattheycoudbesovreuoastohithimwithalowblowafterheavert

edwarandnrestoredusasthebestand greated=scountryintheworld 

GivehimpeaceandIwilwhithoutanyleeppollforhiselectionBeking-dasiseeheistredlethe 

republicandpscontrokbithhousessowebecomehisvisonforus freternaty! 

atiofthehighestorder,,Tosaysheismisdirectedismtogeneous 

tomsaythatyourpredicssorsshoudburninhellisprobablytoharshbutthefactthatin2015iminthemiddleof 

amrockand 

ahardplaceandtosaythatwhenjudgemurraysplayemusicaljudgechairwhenthebriliantcompassionateandco

rrectselectionofche9fadministrativeJudgeJudgecarolfeolakfoundasfactiwillbeirreperabyharmediffircedto 

trstifynthenMurray[notajudgeatthattie]switchesherputanputsherpetin[WhenJudgecameronelliotrefsedt

osubmitanadidavit]amonthaterjudgemurrayprovedtharlilnawashnstasshefiredjudgeElliotmfornotincrimi

natingherbecausehadhewrotethe 

affidavitweallknowhatitwouldsayotherwisehewoudhavecontravenedjudgelilianMcEwen!Itsnothardtosee

whatthisinhouseDODDFRANKviolationofourconsitutionarightsisitsacomunisticinflunce,Butirsworsethann

odue-

rocess,nojurtyandnofuoldiscoveyasthetermdeegatemeansadjsmuststandinthenshoesoftheverycomissio

nthatfoundguiltbyinitiatingthencompaijtginatdfendatsmSobiasisstandingintheshesfntheaccurandbefrew

himbeforetheverydivisonthathismymaterialinformatinthathisNwugugusconfessionhewastheauthorntath

isthefactimwasgettingmilkedbywmmaandnotthemilker,, 

Iontantsympathyimtheonlyoethahadmy$1millionlitigationfundstlenbyfrudnddeceptinandthe2ndpredicat

eactoccuringin 5=6yearsfromtofday+/-

isthetheftof10,000hoursbythendivis0nmcgathenterpriseincencertwiththemurrayenterpriseconsistingofj

udgemurryandjudgeGrimedbeforetheywerejudges y Wells reply ex A,the  dishonst shareholder meeting 
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on6/19/12notified all 6wmma investors colluding on page17with ,as 

a3rdparty SEC agent!In fact mrMain was Mrsullivans direct report to Mr main so that Main knew that his 

allegation was contravened by sullivans exclusive ability to report to Mr.Main and the wmma board of 

directors;indditionmyreplyto thewellsnoticeeXa spcificallyinthe glossaryindexatthe rearstesunderPrice 

water..KPMG”thatthepartnersodeach 

informedmrberjedekianeegolassaryofBerjedekanintheSishonstsharehoemeering glosty 

todemonstratethatmain,sullivanandberedekianallknwwmmawasinthe clearbynotfiling a 

1099againatmkma revenueasitsMKMAsobligationto showitsrevnuewhiletthesame 

timeitsMKMAsobligation towas pliad to me down to$1.00 a year,Anyone familiar with the declarations 

and my thoyghts to have his skill over road myst siomthtimofferedhimaconutingjob 

untilwmmamdemoneyandnennfeewarensithninvestmentlikeeveroneelse,Wehad 

4consutantsatwmmaatthattimemsooneorewoudnthvharmedmt avemtalent suchshis,Of 

coursehedidntanttht ashemwoiuknek dmmto arigid time slots’with emergency issues presolved if they 

arose and his circus background was such so that even a 

consultingofferhiddeninmdiscontentwithhisatitudewamade,,Themanstestominywassodiscobonulatedhe

insistedicalledmyelfedafterhesignedthendawhichmrYoung,theSECwitnessinchargeofnthe 

candidatesNDasignup foder,PPMSmeeiwandmcorrespondence 

provedhewasjustanangrymanInfactwhenhewasintoducedhehadasmikonhisfacebutistididnotremembert

he 

faceitwasonywhenhementiomnedthecicuisthatiknewwhomhenwsmmandlikestatediofferedhimamconult

ingjob forpay,nowrrentsorsharesandnoupfrontmoneybutiethimknwhe nonotmslly.thathebeleived 

theoperarionwa to trickinvstorsmtoimvestmdhisintrerwlds  imeandmademelookmfoolish 

soiwt=rotehimanastyletterwhicdidofferaconsutingjobaswmmahadbout 3 

consutantsWhenheleftimentionedit to theemployeesandadmittei thoughthe sma 

wasteoftime,yjrjrrvmcontct!askedmrburnhamwetherhewassurethatthemanknewtherukesandBurnhams

tatehedidl,AfterhemreadthemPPMover45minutedheinsisted 

askingmrBurnhamifhecouldinterveiwmthe20+=prtners,imguesstomfinmotwethermeliededontusuallylet

anapplicantintervewwithmorethanoneor2wmma.wdiemployeesmeburbhamandiftheyshowearnestnesth

eymeetthemdecisojakersmrLuxandMainlThiswachangedasMrBernhaminhisgate 

icourerhtnbngasterallexoemsedmmstckinvstorsmcouldrcive,2,57mnthofprinicipalasanadvanceandthath

ewoudewastinghistimemvisitingifmhebleievedn therenwasanyrootomchangetheboards 

votemtheyoeinestrsmmHurnhafinishedtheconersatinandthenextdayhewasinthenreceptionroomrYoungs

hodmehisnadandmsomi thoighthe sintrueMFORWMMASNTHE RIADTOURNMENTANDIT 

WS,Iinfirmedhimthtnoonemincudingmysefsacinsuktantwerivena 

rtblantchOPERSTORSHADUGNEDUOMWJRyHEMPLOYEE BUT A CHERY HILL APPLICNT WHOSE RESUME 

HAD SUPEROPERATIONALCREDENTIALSASHEMOVEDTHECIRCUIS FROMEOWN 

TOTOWNWHITHOUTMISSING BEAT ANF EEEMD REYHVE SUPERCREDENTIALS FORMOVINGHRBIG 

CIRCUTENTANDITSMEMPLOYEESALLAROUNDMREHslastsecwitnesswhosenamei g-forgothohadbeenwith 

RINGLINGBRISBARNUMANDGAIYCISRUISWHIIWASFI-OLLISHENEOUGH TLETHIMUNI 

FURENEEANDHEWASADAMANTTHATHSEXPERTISEENABLEDwmmA TIHAVEAALID 

REINFORMHISOMPNDINOfireachside.AftertheOverveiwemaild to nyplicanthaaskd fot 

themgicthe45minutereadof theppmwas essential sotheycouldtestthe strtegicbuinessplanandvalidateif 

they greeditmadesensefor theirpotemtislmloyment,ndtheystkmkINTERVEIW WAS UNDER WAY AND 

BEFORE I WAS ASKED TO JOIN THE APPLICANT IF HE;SHE EXPRESED A PRELIMINY INTEREST IN THE 
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SWEAT JOB WHICH WASINITIALLYWHATHEJOB OFFERED ARTICLEASLEDLONLYJOBOFFEREDO 

THEMTNLEESMWSGIVN THEIRPPMANDINSIDEWAS ALLSECTININFLUIMGHEIRFIINN 

HSCSEACHAPICANTHADREADTHEOVRVIEN WSMANXIOINTHEESNECCOMPANYDIDNOTNEED 

THEMONEYA THE OPERATING COSTS WORKING IN THE2,500SQFT CONFERENCE ROOM BASEMENTWITH 

10 DESKS AND AMPLE COMPUTER STORAGE WITH ALL MAJOR POSITIONS SET UP SO THAT NO MONEY 

OTHER THAN MAINS $333,33.33AND MY WIFES LOANS AND ADVANCES OF $500,000.00+/- [THEONLY 

REASON SHE ADVANCED IT RIGHT AFTER SHEHDFUNDED THE 

STARUPCOSTSANDTHENMAINMADEHISCONTRIBUTION WASOUEMAINSINVESTMENTWAS FORWMMA 

TO BEBKEGAVE A BURN RATE SLIMMED DOWN COST OF $25,000.00A MONTH LASTING MORE THAN 

THEPROGECTEDTIME FOR THE FOR THE WMMA WEBSITE,THE 

WMMANEWOFFICEWOULDNITBENEEDEAN WAS ALWM REDERWOUDBENEEDEDWOS BEFOEA,JE UNIT 

OFWMMA/WDI PREFFRED NON VOTING SHARES 

,INFACTTHEPURCHASEMSHOULDNOTHAVEBEENLOOKINASANYTHINGBUTNONINTERSTBEARINGLOAN,W

IT THE:INVESORLOOKIMGTOSKHIIVwas a majority of independantmajority controlled board 

membersThe detailedemploeecontractsspellingouteachemployees responsibilitiesvisavis o 

eanother,whoeach repoted to the termsof repaymentof theadvnces were aperson toask 

fortheopportuity to teeiceback apercentageofhis.herinvestment disclosed thatno one 

was”sold’topurchaseaunitofprefferedshares,rathertheyalreadyinheirmutualmploymntNDaagrementwer

ewaentholdrnddi notneed topurchseanymoreequityaswhenthey xercised the 

employeewarrentsexchanged for acompensationdeferal 

ifWMMAsuceededtheywouldbemillionesmnytimesoverandthosewhosebasewa$150,000.00 to start 

risingmto %500,000.00peryearwithadistributionofm10%of thepetax cappedat$1,000,000.00year 

eachensiredthatnooneneeded 

topurchsesharesastheshareswerennvotingmandtheonlyrightstheholderhas-

dwalegallynotacceleratingmhis/herpensiondundwhieperitted 

acesmtom3.6monthofnontablemoney,Theonoypersonsthtseectedttnvestentmweremgretmactorsm 

asthefactsdemonstrateamremeedmjd-osim,its ex A[d] proved the basis for the complaints RES 

allegation of my greed and averice by the Wells mkigme the 

authorofwmmaspurportedmisionAHOMEBASEFORME TOMILK WMMA IF TH ASETSI WAS RESPONSIBLE 

INmeofwmmas asets whichinmainpoartsi was responsible 

tocorrectsimplywerenothertheproofthatnwugug,nitme,wasthe 100%uthorof theWMMA.WDi 

PPMs,theproofthatinsteadofwmmasmissionbeing tomletme milkmitof itsmuchneded stetsexa d 

tomywellsreplysexa littled;itshowednofees were reuired to bepaid tomkma,medor 

cbi;thenwugugudumceumentdisclsedhe,nt I wastheir100%authormthatrathethanmilkwmmof its 

$12000,000.00bankbalencemywifewsmjusts contentcxtosayon the first 

pageDASPINCREATEDWMMASMISSIONtheirinitimateawarnessmof theprincipalswas mandated to hire 

and or ascertain equity positions. Remember no employee couldReceive  monthy salary compensations 

onthey wereallfirstand foremostona dfered comp program for the warrents for the fdeferaland 

toinsurethateven thepooresttalented wmma/wdiemployeecoudbeamulitmillionare,a warrant fr 

unitofpreffered thtconvertedintom.25%ofcommon,if theprogectedmarketcapof$2.5billionbecameual 

would givethatholder$5,000,000.00!Who needsmore>.Onlyagluttonandi didntspotanyatwmma,So they 

wereallsweat euitypartnersfirst equalsamong equalsand thenthosethatneeded 

amonthlyadvancetosupportthe divorceieHeosterkamp andSullivanandorlockett[may he 

restinpeace]hadthosemonthly responsibilitiesandMspuccio,umariedandwhithoutajobneededacess to 
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her%500,000.00inher401k toliveoshehadnoalternaive toask for the advanceandnevervotedandifinvited 

to attend[5timesonissues thattangentiallyeffectedme,the companyanditsemployeesperceptionof 

fairnessbeingcharacterizedstheftand greed,Even the worsvillanwholoved hisfamilystanduotofight 

forthatnot to berapedpillagedandorcompromised,s thWellsnoticwhitheld the 

exculpatryproofssovitaltodemonstatemyinstantmralityand desirethatallofusdothe rightthing,felay 

draining the cowthatmkesallthe cremewelike to lurpJustbywhitholdingthe eryservicecontracts exa 

dprovesthattheenforcementdivisonwaspaid tolookattheusual greedandaveracemotivesand ascribe 

themto themostunlikly tro to everwant to 

dishnorthemselvesandfamilyandwhattheyworkedinthebasement forand withnopay.If 

youdonotmakethatyournumberonechoreitwillhappenagainand rememberittkes morethnoneperson tofix 

acase,ittakesmorethnone toasembleandenterpriseandmor thanjustperonswilling to sellout 

theirprinicpalsofrightand wrong to destroycompany fromtheinideout., they ate my lunch and fixed 

Murray ,Grimes and Mc grath knows what happened; but if kilodny is innocent he will inform regardless 

of loyalty as he owe sit to himself and his family and that’s not MCGath and or oconell its this 

commission. JudgeCameron Elliotor and lilian McEwen 

knowthemurraypatandtheenforcementholdoverathetopisinitdeepasnoonewithabrainstepsnmytoes,my

wifesheartandthinksimgoing toplaydead!Iinformeyouilltakeanyliedetectortestthatthe ceo of the 

secasignes so 

thatitshonestyisassuredandthatwillsay!DASPINDIDNOWORNG,DAPINWASNTINCONTROL,THEWMMABO

ARDOFDIRECTORSRESOLUTIONSCONTROLEDWMMA,Nwugugwrotetheppmsand daspinwalkeaway 

fromhisfeesso thatwmma would be strongand thenwhenJeryll,an esqcameaboardhisplanwithcraiga 

filthyconmanwhois atheirfand stole15,000tshirtsandor whatevermcfarlanecouldlayhishandson 

thesewerethesceinterbiys Thisagencywillseemdumbifitletsanyof the wrongfodersoffthehook,Whoever is 

responsible for theharmiveendredmusteithergodirectlytojailandimustbe reimbursed for the 

10,000hoursispentfinding thecirefor thedisruptivedoddfrank Had Judge Feolaknotbeenappointedidask 

for repealbutherpresenceasuresthatthe enforcementdivisonwillnolongerrule 

theroostasMurraysadvicatewasenforcementandthiscommissionnowknowsthattheonlyway 

waya=toasurejusticeis to holdincheckso help me GOD..to her to get 

achangeinthejudges,Thatsobviouslywhatibeleiveoccuredasif ouask judgeFeolakshewiladviseyouof the 

truthnow 

thatsheischeifjudge;butimalmost999999%positvethtoccuredasjudgeMurraysentmewiththepostponeme

ntsinedieoffto JudgeGrimesasthenewadjl[despitethefactthatshe thedivisonallknewnojudgewas 

article2appointed,,Thisjudicalgamesmanshipplayshavconanoldermanwhois trying 

tometirewiththewomanhelovesandcantbecausesomeonemgotmtomthisdivison,orwhoverMrmcGrathco

nfessesgot to him tocomplainabout thevictumwhileletting thewrongdoersuseme 

todivrtattentionbecause4 dacdesagoihdanissueandpaidforutbutnowitcomesinhandy 

forwiseguys.playedmusicaljudgchirdandappontedJudgeGrimes whouponbeingappointedinthe faceof a 

finding thatid beirreperablyharmedifiwereforced to 

testifyashappenedattheseclastdepositionwhen r  

cardicevent,institutteda disolutionorderandorderedi testfy ataheaing to besetin102 

days,,ThisinthefaceofmapotentialdeathbyJudgefeolkasfindingoffactprirmtoanynewmedicaleventssinceth

epostponementsinedie,JudgeMurraywasthesamejudgeLilianMcEwendeclaredpressuredjudgelilianmcew

en tofindforplaintiffsmoreofter!!ThiswasreportedjudgeGrimespreluciamorderof the 

upemecout,imotionedforjudgemurray toreciseherselfbutihas-
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dtelegraphediintendetomsueherandjudgegrimesasdiscussedherinandsosheneeded to 

contr9otheoutcomeofmyguit,herpratbiyjudgegrimesiobjected 

toandimalsoobjectedtomhernmintionofherself butsherefusedmtoreciseherselfsjeand 

grimedhadeffectivywiththemcgrathenterprosescooperationwereaformindaboefoeandmsotheyincncetst

olemy$1millionlitigation fund firstbyfraudagainstafederal 

districtcourtjudgethentheystolemy10,000hoursbyacting asif they werethejudgesthey 

werenitandmcntrling 

theenforcemendivisonthatshouldhaveobjectedtoanyhearingbyanonartice2adjlbtsincethemenforcementi

visonwaownedbyJugemurray despitethefacttheymrepottd to the 

commissionersmelsennofwhatoccuredwoudhavebeenabemtooccuriwaslayedbare,stolenlitigationfundss

toentimeandmthenanilmanwhoswwifewsaboutmtogetvertyi,,Thed-factthatimstillheretomtellthe 

storyatteststomthelordsworkmnotmystaminaasimmtiredbutmyheartSTRATEGICPLANWHOWORKEDONI

TNITEAND DAYWITHABOUTM8LOYALPRIORPARTNERSWHOBELEIVEDINTHE WMMASTRATEGICPLAN 

AROUNDMFOR THE DISADVANTAGEOFWMMAAND 

THOSELOYALMTOITSSCESSNAMLYMYSELF,THEWMMAHMFOUNDERSMMALONGCAMEjERYLANDWHENH

E WAS REQRUITEDHELIEDBYNOTINFORMINGIS THATHISOVER 200EVENTS WEREMANINLYAMATUER 

EVENTNDTAT HEWAMGETTNMCLOSE TOwsXPENSEFORWMMASSUCES,Thatisthe reasonthat 

the12/15/10cbi/wmma servcecontrctwith itsattached exafee agreement 

readinparadthatwmmaunlaterllydictateswetheranyfee[s]areeverpaidcbi[subseuentlywhenon1/20/11cbi

soldits5yearcontrct to mkma there wasnchange 

otherthanthewmmaentreboardofdirectorsresolutinagreingmtothe 

salebycbiofits5yearcontractwithwmma tomkma EXCEPT HEARSAY, WELLS ALLEGATIONS’ ONLY THE 

DISHONEST SHAREHOLDER MEETING SEE MY BRADY REPLYS EX A THE 

6/19/12DISHONESSHAREHOLDERSMEETING WHERINONl21-L25THEYAGREE TO 

COLLUDETHATTHEYASKEDWMMASBOARD TOFIREMEANDMKMAANDL4-

L11PAGE17THESUGGESTIONTHATTHEYFABRICATEEVIDENCETHATICONTROLEDALLSMLLANDLARGE 

ATWMMAWHENMSPUCCIOVOLUNTEERSSHEWILLSIGNIT FIRST,,INHERRESIGNATIONLETTERON7/1-

/12SHEADMITSONDEC2011SHE,SULLIVANANDBERJEDEKIANKNEWWMMA WAS 

APONZIESCHEMEANDTHENON3/27/12INHEREMAIL TOMIKENWUGUGUSHEAMITSTHATSHENVESTED 

$500,000.00INWMMAH 3MONTHSAFTERHERRESIGNATIONLETTERSTATESSHEFOUNDWMM 

APONZIESCHEME..ITSVERYDISENGENUOUS FORMJUDGEMURRAYTO 

BELEIVEMRHEISTERKAMPSALLEGATIONSICALLEDMYSELFEDWHENHEVISITEDWHENINHISBRADY 

HEMENTIONSDASPIN 3TIMESNOTEDANDTHATHEMET 

DASPIN,PUCCIO,MAINANDBERNHAMATTHEMFRSTINTERVIW,INADDITIONJUDGEMURRAYMUSTHAVEBE

ENASKED TO RESIGN ASSHESEEMS TO HAVELOST IT,SHEISAWARETHATMR 

HEISTERKAMPHSWOREANDTOOK THE 

SUBSCIBERSOATHTHATHEWASACCREDITEDANDHISBRADYADMITSHEWASNOT,,HEDIDNOTCONTRAVENE 

THE FACTTHATHERECEIVEDASTAYORDERFROMTHEMATRIMONAILJUDGE 

2DAYSBEFOREHEWIREDHISSUBSCRIPTIONAGREMENT TO WMMA/WDIANDTHENWANTSTHECOURT TO 

BELEIVEHEBACDATEDHISEMPLOYMENTCONTRACTAND UBSCRUPTIONAGREMENTATMR 

BURNHAMSREQUEST TOMAKEALL THE DATESINHISFULEHAVETHESAMEBACK DATED 

DATEASHISWIRE?/MRbERNHAMNEVERHAD THE AUTHORITY TO BACK 

DATEANALLEGEDAGREENTASHENEEDED 

FORSTTHEWMMASBOARDOFDIRECTORSAPPROVALFIRST,,MRHEISTERKAMPH PROOF OF HIS 
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DISENGENUOUS ALLEGATION EXTENDS; TO HIS CHARTIS INSURANCE CLAIM WHERIN HE BLAMES MS’ 

PUCCIO FOR NOT INFORMING HIM IN HIS 

FIRSTFEBINTERVEIWINNEWJERSYWHERININHISBRADYDEBRIFINGHESAYSHEMET 

DASPINANDBURNHAM,DASPINANDPUCCIO,DASPINANDMAINANDALLEGESMAININFORMEDHIMWMMA 

WAS WELLFINACEDAND WHENHEASKEDMEABOUTWMMA 

FINACIALABILITYHEALLEGEDIINFOREDHIMTOLOOKTTHEPPM[THEPPMONPAGE4STATESTHTNOONEISAUT

HORIZED TODISCLOSEANYINFORMATIONNOTCONTAINEDIN THEPPM SO THAT 

RESPONSEWOUDHAVEBEEN THE CORRECTONE HADHE ASKEDME,I DONTRECALLHIMSKINGME 

ASHEADMITSHEKNEW 

THE0ATHEWASDEFRAUDEDBYPUCCIOANDMACFARLANEASMCFARLANESRESIGNATIONDENIESEVERBEIN

GWMMASPRESIDENTANDHESAWMACFARLANEONCABLETVANNOUNCINGHEWASWMMASPRSIDENTAN

D SAWMRMACFARLANESSIGNATUEOONTHEINDEMANDWMMAAND BELLCANADA .WMMA CONTRCTS,, 

Not once is my name mentioned as causing a fraud on MrHeisterkamph and ditto 

Mrlockett[deceased]as a fact that Mr locket accuse Puccio and Macfarlane in their even dated chartis 

claims as frauduelenty inducing him to join wmma! Not me!. 

At the same time MsPuccio blames Sullivan and Berjedekian as alleging i asked Mr Agostini to assist me 

to steal Mrmains’ invrstment in her Dec6/7/2011emails and on DEC 8,2011both Mrmain,M 

Sullivanandmrberjedekianindemnifyandholdmeharmlessandfindmeinnicentofinanywaystealingmrmainsi

nvestmentasneitherofMrSullivanandorMrbrjedekianhad the due diligence tolook at 

theloansapprovedbythewmmahboardofdirectorsthatmywifeloanedthewmma 

compamies.Thiselonswererepaidbydrawdownsof theloandshemadeasherloans 

wereonlymadebecauseWMManneeded to show a fincial statement thatsjowed anewtwoerth of 

$1,500,000.00mdeupofcapitalizingcbiforgivnessof 

theimcdatabasefeeforonemilliondolarsandmrmainspurchaseof 

$500,000.00ofWMMAuSa[2],$250,000.0unitscomprosedofMrmains$333,33.33andmywifsWMMAhloan

which WMMAHinvestedintoWISA andgaveMrmainthe 2 

wisaunitsdepitethefctheonlyinvested$333,333.33ofhiownmoneyandWMMAHputup theremainingcostof 

theesecondWMMAUSa for a$500,000.00investment One fromhimandhewasthebenificiary of the 

remaining$86.777.73fromWMMAhwhichissuedhimthe extraaditionalsharesas abonu  Hedintant topy 

taxonthebonussoheinvented 

alied=thatipurposlystatedheinvested$500,00000insteadofthattheppmshouldhavestatedthatmrmaininve

stedin 2unitsofWMMUSa which was currontlyseeeling ata reduced rateasthefirstinvestor,, 

 

Thentrewmmappm forjan5,2012departsfromJudgeMurraysallegationsasshemakesamanifesterortothe 

efectthattheppmdoesntreflectthattheimc databaseand the wmma 

ebsitemaybeincompatibewhenoperational,Ihadnoknowlesgethatwmma tried tomusetheimcmdatabses 

6timesbutmrLuxcorrectsjudgemurraysbiasedprejudicial remarksashestatesmcontrary to 

Judgemurrayscommentsthatattheimcappraiseldscussioninattendancewas 

about7persomnsincludinghiself sullivanmain.,puccio berjedekianmeandmrnwuguguandallof theothers 

exceptmrnwugugugavetheirconsent totheMKMaappraiselamndonlyNwuguguobjectedmInadditionMr 

Sullivanscoverletterto theboard requesting theygivetheorconsent to hismailing the 

texasboxingcommission thenon gaap,compilation of the wmma/wdicombinedoc31/2-
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11balencesheetfootnotedthatnofinacialinvestor 

relieanceshouodheplacedomnitandmfirtherthatmkmamadethelessthanarmslenghtappraisel 

thatsdisclosedintherelatedpartysectionand sharhildersectionwherinMKMasowesas 

apreferedshreholderandmnoteholderand thatithas a 

4yearservceconttactcompletlyexposingitsconflicts0fnterestinthe 

reatedpartyntransactions,ImtheJan5,2012WMMAPPMtheriskmsectiondisclaimsmthefactsanthattheimc 

databasemaynotwork withinthe wmmawbsiteandifitdoesntwmmawillbeirreperablyharmed   

Weallmusthaveaveryseriousconcern aboutjudgemurray!Shehadtofindme guilty aswhatother reason 

coudmshegive 

formyinformingherbeforesheselfappointedherlfasmyjudgeposttheUSSupremecourtsAugist2018LuciaVSS

EC findingoffactthatJudgeMurray the 

cheifasministrativejudgepurposlypermittedandineffctforcedhersubordinateadjlsmtohearcases!Judgemur

raysactionwith respecttomycase arenotonlydisengenuousbutrepugnant toanyhumanbeing 

thatfelsemotionsfor thoseillenoughto deserveapostponement 

sinedie,,IllneverforgetthedaywheJudgeFeolak,afterabout 3months deliberation 

inmymotionforandjournmnt f  found apostpnementsinedie!!Shortlyaftershefound thati 

failedall7mfederal districtcourtfactors t  

t  

 

tocontroltheseharmfuleffectsof theilneesswhosepillsimwassupposedmtotake 

tomcontrolthemandicoudntcontrolthemasatadepositionimotioned 

 

 fromydoctersofficewhereihadthe 

depositionbutiwsnotinanyshape toparticipateinanymoredebilitatingandlifethreatenng 

sideeffectsfromyilness, 

AfterJudgeFeolakpentthetimeonmycasethatonlydedicatedservantwoldspendandi thankher 

fromthebottomofmyheart,,Isawinto themind,heartandnsitivityofJudgeMurray! 

Nossoonerthana weekortwohadpassedjudgeMurrayannounced a 

switchofjudgesinmycase!Inafactjudgemurray replacedjudgeFeolakndputintomycaseJudgeJames grimes,, 

Ilooked upJudgefjemes grimessamd 

foundthathewasthejudgethatreplacedfrmerpresidingjudgeCameronElliot,Judgecameronellotwasinthe 

WSjandorintheinspectorgenerasreport tomaryjoweWhile,,Hewathepresiding Judgeof 

theenforInhouseadjls,,I readaboutMsJeamnneeaglshams articeintheWSj: 

..’THE SEC WINS BIG WITH ITS INHOUSE ADJLS” 

ILOOKEDTTHEARTICLEAND THEINSPECTORGENERASREPORTISSUED TOMARYJOW-

EWHITEONANDORABOUTAUGUST15,2015.INTHEREITMENTIONEDAJUDGE,JUDGETOFINDINFAVOROF 

THEPROSECUTIONINCASESASIGNED TOHERMORE!IHAD TO READITTWICE 

TOMAKESUREIREADITCORECTLY!THENI GRASPEDTHEFOULSMELLING,FOUWLESOUNDINGFIX FOR 

THEPROSECUTION!HOWEVERTHETHOUGHTDIDCOMEM TOMINDMAYBEJUDGELILIANMCEWEN WAS A 

DISGRUNTED,JUDGETHATJUDGEMURRAYABUSED ORMAYBESHEMISUNDERTOOF-

DWHATJUDGEMURRAY STATED SHEDO AMNDFINDMOREFOR 
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THEPROSECUTION!!HOWEVERTHEREWASNOWAYTOSIDESTEPMTHENEXTCLUEM TO THEPUZZLEASTHE 

SECDRECTEDJUDGEVAMERONELLIOTSUBMITTOMEGLESHAMANAFFIDAVIT 

[PURPORTEDLYASKINGTHATHECONTRAVENJUDGEMURRAYSPRESSURE 

TOJUDGEMCeWEN!JUDGEELLIOTWASTHEPRESIDINGMJUDGEUNDERJUDGEMURRAYANDPERHAPSMSHE

HADAPPOINTEDHIM,ATLEASTHISAFFIDAVITWOUDLSPREADDOUBTASTOMTHE 

VERACITYOFJUDGELILIANSMCeWENSMOTIVEANDDENOUNCEHERACCOUNTTHATJUDGEMURRAYINEFFE

CTASKED,PRESSUREDMDIRECTEDJUDGEMCeWEN 

TOFINDMOREFOETHEPROSECUTION!1BUTONAUGUST2015NOAFFIDAVITWASFOETHCOMINGANDINFAC

TASIMPLEMORTEFROMJUDGECAMERONELLORARIVED ATJEANNEEAGLESHAMSOFFICE 

FROMPRESIDINGMJUDGECAMERONELLIOT TOMTHE EFFECT THAT: 

INESSENCE”IWILLNOTSUBMITANAFFIDAVIT” 

THERECANBENICLEARERSIGNANDINFACTTHESINCERITY OFJUDGECAMERONELLIOTSREFUSAL 

TOUSIEAND AFFIDAVITCONCERING 

THEBEHAVIOROFHISBOSJUDGEBRENDAMURRAY!Iveiweditasacondemnationfromjudgeelliotiethathewon

tparticipateinfraud,thathewontexconeratejudgebrendamurray 

fromthemhighestcrimeicanholdanyjudgeaccountabe forFIXING TOFIXACSEFOR 

THEPROSECUTIONANDASK 

FORMOREFIXINGDICUTSOURSENSESMORETHANMY4DECADEODFELONYASIDIDNTSTEAALLIDIDNWASNO

T 

TETURNTRUCKSMYCORPORATIONWASDOUBOEBILEDFOR,JUDGECAMERONELIOTWASDISCHARGEDAMO

NTHATERBYJUDGEMURRAY THATTOLEDTHE 

RESTOFMTHESTORYASITWASNTAPROMOTION,THENIUNDERSTOODWHATWASHAPPENNGTOME,IWASB

UTASPOKEINAWHEEELMUCHLARGERTHANME,JUDGEGRIMESNICKNAMETHE 

GRIMREAPERWASNTBESTOWEDONHIMOUTOFADMITA-

RATIONASALSMOSTNOSONERTHANHEWASNAMEDMYNEWCSESJUDGEANDKNOWING 

THATJUDGEFEOOAKFONDNTHATASFACT”IDBEIRREPERABLYHARMEDIFFORCED TO TESTIFY:’ 

WHITHOUTANYNEWMEDICLEVIDENCE TO THE 

CONTRARYJUDGEGRIMSTOOKACHANCEWITHMYLIFEANDDISOLVEDTHEPOST-ONEMENT 

SINEDIE!HISREASONWASHEMIGHTHAVECONSIDERE EXTENDING THEPOSTPONEMENTBUT 

THEOIPSALLEGATIONSEREWHATANYPROSECUTORWHITHOULDINGEXCULPATORYEVIDENCECNFIRINTOA

DISENGENUOUSSCRIPTWHATDIDHETHINKTHEYWOUDBENICEYNICEY”.IMOTIONEDTO 

JUDGEMURRAYADMYLAWYERSWEREDEVESTATED THEYDDNTANTTOBEPRESENT 

FORMTHEBARBECUEOFED OFCOURSEJUDGEMURRAYABIDEDBYHERNEWPRESIDINGJUDGE! 

MYTAKEONTHISUNWHLEYALLIENCEISSIPLYTHIS 

AJUDGETHATWILLLOOKINTHE 

FACEOFAFINDINGOFMIRREPERABLYHARMNEFOREANYNEWMEDICALEVIDENCETOMTHECONTRRTYANDA

JUDGE 

WHOWILLREPACETHEFNDEROFSUCHBADNEWSANDTHENBOTJUDGEGRIMESANDMJUDGEMURRAYNOT

WA9VERINGINTHELEASTMEANTONE THINGJUDGEMURRAYDIDNTDESERVETO 

BEACHEIFJUDGEANDJUDGEGRIESDIDNTDESERVETOBEAJUDGEBOTHWOUDBEBETTEROFFWORKINGFOR 

SADAM HUSSAINMYCASEWASCOMPLETEDWHENDURING THEHEARINGIOBJECTED TO A DIRECT 

QUESTIONANDTHEPROSECUTIONOBJECTEDTOMYOBJECTION,INSTADOFMJUDGEMURRAYWHOIASKED 
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TO RECUSEHERSELFAFTERTHE SUPREMECOURTFOUNDAGAINSTHERACTIONSINLUCIAVSSEC 

SHEAGREEDWITHMEAND 

DENIEDTHEPROSECUTIONSOBJECTINSNOTBECAUSEIWASWELLWHITHINMYRIGHTSBUTJUDGEMURRAY 

REASONEDIFSHEDIDNTETMEOBJECTIDSUEHERPERSONBALLY FOR VIOLATINGMY DUEPROCESSRIGHTSM 

SHEMADEITPERSONALPROVINGTHATMY RECUSALMOTION 

WASAVALIDONESHEMADEITPERSONELWHENSHEPLAYEDMUSICALJUDGCHAIRDANDIINFORMEDHERAND

JUDGEGRIMESIINTENDETOMSUETHEMFOR CONSPIRINGAGAINSTME,,Noself 

respectingmjudewouldnothaverecusedthemselfwhentheyhad the 

confronttionsorwhichimspeakonlyajudgethatknewifnotfoundmguiltyajurywoudfindagainstherfrommissi

onsofmaterialfacts forbisandprejurideceandmforfavoringa judgethatrefise 

toliebyfiringhimasherpresiding judge  She didhimamfavor 

sheleavesindisgrceheractionsspeaklouderthanwords, 

Herfindingi hadsceinterhasnobasisotherthanherinabilitytobeajudgewithcompassionl,to be 

ajudgethatdoesntfireothersforherownjudgefixingallegationsshefixedmy guiltandnowifeelsorry for 

hercanyoubeleivethat,,Imfeelsorryforapersonthatharmedme!Itmustbemybirthdaycomingup 

iappealherentiredeameanor readthatthepresidingjudgewhomwa judgwhenjudgeliliancEwens 

declaration wasmadeocoveredlockettandmrberjedekianbothFEB 2012THATINDEC2011HEKNEWWMMA 

WAS A PONZIESCHEMEAND HEALSOBLAMESMR <aIN Bbrady replyexa 

the6/19/12dishons=estshareholdermeetingpg 17 lineDHETESTIFIESI WAS ACONSULTANTNOTA FACO 

CEO, 

ADMISSIONS!,theommissionoffactsinluxs2013deposition,thWMMAchapter11,trusteesadmissionihadno 

wrongoings,deletionofSullivand=sbradythati always tried to do the right thigPROSCEUTOR CONSPIRACY 

WITH ADJL MURRAYS’/GRIMES OMMISSIONS.WHILE NO ARTICLE 2 APPOINTED JUDGE[S].THEN 

PROSECUTOR FRAUD OF A FEDERAL DISTRICT COURTJ UDGE THE DAY OF THE OSC FOR A 

TRO,THENWRONGFULDENIALOF RECUSAL,WRONGFUL DENIAL  OF MY LOSS OF ALL INDESPENSIBLE 

MATERIAL WITNESS, THE DENIAL OF VIOLATIONS OF VACATE MOTION AND CARE FOR MONETARY 

HARM RESULTING FROTHE WILLFULL FRAUDULENT OMMISSIONS OF PERSON[S]. 

[JUDGE MURRAY,JUDGE  GRIMES ,PRIOR TO BECOMING ARTICE 2,2ND AMMENENDMENT 

APPOINTMENTS AIDED IN CONPIRACY TO AID AND ABET THE MC GRATH ENTERPRISE MEMBERS TO 

OMIT AND CONCEAL THE FACTS THAT NON OF THE ADJLS WERE CONSTITUTIONALLY APPOINTED 

MAKING THE  PRETENSE DODD FRANK COVERED IN HOUSE JURISTICTION AFRAUD AGAINSTTHE 

SITTING FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT JUDGE FOR MY OSC TRO MOTION; THE MCGRATH ENTERPRISE 

PROSECUTORS’ KNOWING THE FALSITY AND THAT NONE OF THE INHOUSE ADJLS WAS PERMITTED 

TO HEAR ANY CASE,LET ALONE MINE HIDING IT FROM THE COURT THEREBYTHEY CAUSED  THEFT 
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OF MY LITIGATION FUND . SEPARATE AND APART THEFT OF MY10,000 HOURS [90%+/-MY LIFE] 

WAS ALSO STOLENAS A RESULT DIVERTING MY CASE OVER THAT TIME PERIOD KNOWING THAT THE 

FRAUDUENT PERPETRATION BY THE MCGRATH ENTERPRISE WITH THE MURRAY ENTERPRISE 

MEMBERS[ BOTH JUDGE MURRAYAND JUDGE JAMES GRIMES WERE NOT 

JUDGESBEFOREHEBECAME AJUDGE]RESTITUTION IS MADE BY THE GOVERNMENT VOUNTARILY 

WILLINGLY UPON ADMISSION THEY INCARCERATED,VIOLATED A PERSONS ABILITY TO 

GENERATE,LIFE LIBERTYAND THE  PERSUIT OF HAPPINESS BY WILLFUL MALICIOUS BEHAVIOR OF 

AND BY A LOOSLY HELD ENTERPRISE[S]THAT COOPERATED TOGETHER TO INFLICT IRREPERABLE 

HARM INJURY,BY VIOLATING SUCH CIVAL RIGHTS HARM,BY OMMISIONS OF MATERIAL FACTS’, 

THAT  IF  NOT HID ‘WOULDNT HAVE RESULTED IN   THE HARM ENGENDERED BY SUCH BEHAVIOR TO 

OBTAIN UNJUST AND ILLEGAL RESTRICTIONS AGAINST ANOTHER PERSONS’ WELL BEING AND 

OBTAIN ILLEGAL CONSTITUTIONAL TRANSGRESSIONS AGAINST ANOTHER HUMAN BEING.ALL THE 

WHILE THEENTERPRISEMEMBERS WEREPLAING JUDGEANDPROSECUTORKNOWING 

THATTHEENTIREPRODUCTIONWAS ASTINGOPERATION THATWOULDHAVETO 

BEREPLAYEDAFTERTHE ussUPREMECOURTFOUNDTHATTHEYKNOWINGLYVIOLATED ARTICLE2OF 

THE2NDAMMENDEMENT DISREGADING THE RIGHTSOFTHISDEFENDAT WHILEINTHE INTERIM 

THISDEFENDATLOSTOVER AMILLONLITIGATIONFUND,ALLMATERIALINDEPEIBLEWITNESSND HILE 

THEYSTOLEMY10,000HOURS,MYENRGY,MYEMOTIONS 

WEREDRAINED,THEYRANMEOUTOFTHEDEFENSEMONEY,MADE ME LOSETHE YEARS ICOULD HAVE 

SPENT WITH MY WIFE KNOWING WHO I WAS AND WHAT WE LIVED THRU TOGETHER,AND THEy 

PUT MY LIFE ON HOLDAS THE TIME RAN PAST ME AS THEY RUINED MY REPUTATION WITH A 

CONVOLUTED UNTRUE COMPLAINT WHICH WHITHELD THE EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE THEY HID  DID 

NOTINFORMTHEWORDTHATIANDMYWIFEGAVEUPCONTROLWHENSHESOLDHERwmmaHCOMMONI

N1/15/11TO THE 3WMMAHDIRECTORSANDISOLDMYDIRECTCONSULTING5YEARCBICONTRACT 

TOmkmA,THEPROSECUTORSFAILEDTOINFORMTHE COMISSIONERSIN 

THEIRFRAUDULENTWELLSNOTICETHATiFORGAVEAMILLIONFEEANDIMINVESTED A 

TOTALOF$3,500,000.00INCAPITALWITHMYWIFESLOANSANDMYCOMPANYS 
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CAPITALANDFEESFORGIVEN BYONEMILLIONFOR 

THEIMCFEE,ANDMYCOMPANYSACCEPTED$1,760,000.00INSUBDEBTANDNONINTERESTBEARINGCO

NTINGENTNOTED[SWHILEwmmASBENIFITSWEREIMMEDIATLYPRESENT FORIT TOENJOYTHE 

FRUITSOFMYLABOR,INSTEADOFMTHEPROSECUTORSADMITTINGMRnWUGUGU 

WROTETHEPPMSASINHIScHARTISINSIRANCECLAIMSADMISSIONTHEMWELLSNOTICEPUTMEINASTHE

AUTHORANDWROTEROF THEPPMS,INSTEADOFINFORMINGI 

CPITALIZEDwmmAMORETHAN150%OFALLSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY 

THEYWELLSNOTICEALLEGESIMFORMEDwmma TOMILK ITSASETSWHENTHEREVERSEWAS 

TRUEANDWHENTHEIROWJNFRAUDNALYSTFOUNDICOMMITEDNO FRAUDASHEDIDNTTESTIFY THATI 

DID RATHERSHEEXPLAINEDTHE FINACETEASM/31/12 

BUDGETBYMRSULLIVNmSpUCCIOANDmRBERJEDEKIAN$450,000.00BUDGETOF THE 3/31/12 

EVENTACTUALCOSTSEXCEEDED$1,000,000.00;RATHETHANATTESTTHATmRLUXS2013DEPOSITIONTH

EYSECGAVEHIMADMITSI WSNTA 

DIRECTOR,OFFICERSHAREHOLDERBUTJUSTACONSULTANT,THEPROSECUTORSWELLSNOTIEALLEGESI

WASwmmASDEFACTO CEO WHENNOTONEOF THEM40 WMMAEMPLOYMENTCONTRACTS 

REQUIRESANYEMPLOYEEOFFICERANDORDIRECTOTO REPORT TOME,RATHERTHANADMIT 

THATMRLUX,WMMASCEOAND FORMERPLAYBOY,COMPRESIDENT 

TESTIMONYSTATEDTHATMRNWUGUGUWROTETHELIONSSHAREOFMTHEPPMSTHEYREPORTEDMEA

SITSAUTHORAND RATHERTHANTHEPROSECUTORSINFORMING THE COMMISSIONERSIN 

THEIRWELLSTHATTHEMMAJORITYOF THEBOARDDISINTERESTED 

DIRECTORSRESOLUTIONSCONTROLEDWMMANOTMEASMRlUX 

TESTIFIEDTHEwELLSNOTICESTATEDICONTROLEDWMMA,RATHERTHANADMIT 

THTTHEWHISTLBLOWEROFwmma TO THEsec 

WASMSPUCCIONWHOINHER7/10/12RESIGNATIONSTATESHEMRsULLIVANcfo,Mrberjedekian 

Treasurer]foundoutindec2011thatWMMawas aponziescheme which was a 

dmonstratedlieasheremail tomrnwuguguWMMas srvp corporatecomplainceand the authorof 

theppms n3/2712sheinvested $500,000.00inWMMAh 3monthsaterherresogntionstatedsheand 
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herother2finceteammembers llegedlyfoundWMMA was aponziescheme,Insteadof thrwellsnotivce 

reporting 

thatMrMinsentmrAgostinianemailon6/25/12advisingMrAgostini[th3rdwmmadirectorwithmrmainan

dMrluxitsceo]allegingmrAgostinihadnotyetr=turnedoverthe checkbooksofthe wmma compamies to 

the finceteamby6/25/12,Mrmainasthe 

secrataryofall4wmmaentities[wmma/wdi/wusa/wmmah]signedwithmragostini,mrluxandmrSullivan 

4incumbancysandbindingboardof directorsresolutuonsmtocapitaloneantxdbakdirecting 

thattheyonycashcosignaturecheckstherbydiprovingmrmainsself 

servng6/25/12eailasthoseboardresolutionsfocosignatureswereallsignedon1/5/12-

1/11/12!Demonstrating thattheSECswhstlblowermspuccio 

astheirrdpartyagenthilestilanofficerofwmmaplotting withtheotherm6investoroperators 

tolowerthecvalueof theWMMashares,theonestheyallowned ofWMMaanditsconvertabeprefered 

value toenableWmMacfarlane to buywmmaonthecheep,thisconspiracybetween the 

wmmainvestoroperaors,macfarlanesnewcoenterprisewanting to takeoverwmma 

byeorcionofallWMMainvestoroperatorsceorcingmyself with 

threatsoflitigation,gteconspiracymidisclosedinthe dishonestsharehodersmeetingon6/19/12 EXA 

tomywellsreplypage17[terresaisMrPuccio,whileoninformationandbeleivfeshealreadymadeherwhistl

blowerdealwiththecgrathenterproseand wherinsheagreed to 

dividetheprocesdswiththeotherm5invesotoroperators,,Inpage17shedirectstheother5investoroperat

ors tomanufactureevidenceto showimcontroledallsmallandlageatWMMaand statesshewillsignit 

firstieillputmynameonitso yournotblamedastheprimaryperjurer,ratherthantellthe truthonL21-

L25sheasksthemtocolludeand createdevidenceto demonstratetheyasked 

theWMMaboartoiremeandmkma,,Insteadofdvising the commissionersthattheRESOF THEM 

WELLSNOTIEIETHATIFORMEDWMMA TOMILK ITSCASHFLOW;THECOMPLAINTHIDESTHE 

FACTTHATTHE 12/15.10CBI/WMMA5YEARSERVICECONTRACTS EX 

AIR=TTLR[D]SPECIFICLLYGIVESWMMAUNILATERAL 

RIGHTSTONEERHAVETOMAKEANYFEEPYENTSIFATWMMASSOLEUNILATERALOPININANYSUCHPAYM
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ENTWOULD BETO THE 

FINCIALDISADVANTAGEOFCBI[MYCONSUTINGMCORPORATION]INOTHERWORBOTTHEWELLSNOTIV

EAN THE COMPLANTOUR=TRAGEIOUSLYALLGETHATIWANTEDTO AND DID 

RAIDWMMAOFITSCASHWHENINFACTTHE RVERSEWAS 

TRUEASMYSLEMOTIVSTIONWASTOASISTWMMATOSUCEEDANDIFITTOOKSACRIFICINGALLTHE 

FEESIEARNED THTWAOKWITHMEASMYWIFEHELDWARENTS 

TOOWN92%OFwmmaHWHICHOWNED92%OFWMMA[THEEVENTONTENTAGREGATORAND92%OFW

DITHEBRANDNAMETSHIRTBASEBALLCAPDSTRIBUTIONCOR-ORATION 

tHENETIREcOMPLAINTWASBUILTAROUNDMYALLEGED GREEDAND 

AVERACEMOTIVTIONTORAPEWMMAWHENINFCTTHEDOCUMENTSDISCLOSETHATHEREVERSEWAS 

TRUE,,IMENITSSUCHAM180DEGRE TURNAROUNF-DTHATTHEPROSECUTIONNEEDED THE 

ASISTANCEOF THEJUDGESWHOATTHE TIME WEREFAKEJUDGES,,Whenimforstfoundout they 

werentjudgesifieda3rdcircuitcourtppeal to eliminate theheaingamsince themcnstuttijs 

Thecorporatelawinnewjerseyfollowsdelewarelawwhichsetsthe standard 

forallstatelaw,InthatregardWMMAsceoMrlarryluxs 2013depositionwith the secwhenimwsntpresnt 

reavealssomedamaging evidencetatiftheproscutoondisclosedwouldhavefinished the 

complaintsexitancesuchamrLuxsadmissionwhenaskedwhowuchinvolvementdidi 

haveinwritingmthewmmappm a506 regd excmpt 

frmsecuritiesprivateplacementmemorandum,Itsadmittedauthormrnwugugufiedon12/10/12aChartis

indisranceclaimaskingtheypayhmamillionunderhis contractwithWMMawherin he was to receiveup 

to50%ofthefeesthatMKMA[MycompanyCBIsignedthe5yearwmmaservicec9ntracton12/15/10and 

resolditon1/20/11withthefull100%WMMaboardofdirectorsresolutionsignedaswellasMKMaans 

meforCBI 

Isolditasmywifesoldwmmasdirectorson1/15/11her9%commonstockcontrolofWMMAh.Iwaasked 

toconsiderthisactionasm4decadesa=earlierihadafelonyandspent6monthsinprision,,Thatwrongdoing

thoughpaidformnytimesover was a 
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constamntthrorninmyidesmsomthttheinlymwaytotirthestigmaamapardmnandalthoughapresidentof

mtheunitedstateswantesmtomgiveme onemfor 

alargegifttomhislibraryfundandiputdown50%ofitichagemymindatthlastminutethnkingmthtoimcoud

mbuyitwhatgoodmwait!>AMY was 

thepontwasthatilikedthem8sweatequitywmmahpartnersastheyandiworledtogetherforover10yearsa

ndi 

trustedthemandwantedthemtosuceedwhithoutmybaggagealbeit4decadesagandnrecdivismintheint

erumSoiagreedthatmywifewouosselformasaolcomsiderationbuthave a 

5yearandnindlutinwarrenttorepurchaseitithecompanydidwell0anattheametimisodmycbcontractmt

oMKMaonamsubcontract50/5bass,,Inthismannerimdetachedmyselffromownership,controlandatthe 

sametimemyifesinterestm in the warwntsfromthe 

3directorsMrAgotini,mrmainandmrlux1/3;1/3,1/3sothatnoonehadcontrolandaperonneededamajori

tymofmthemdisnterestedmdirectors tovoteincontrolofanyoperation,,Thethreemenhadecellent 

reputationsforthissportmaininvested 

$33,333.33andhebought$500,000.00ofWUSaspreffereshareswhenhipotion$333,333.33whenputwit

hmywifesloantowmmahdownstreedasequetygvemaina%500,000.00ijprefferedstockunitsofwisaandt

herightofheinvestedthelast$8,000,.00town@.55ofWMMAh.Atthesametimemywifeinvestedatotalof

abutinloansadvancesand startupespemnses%$5,15,000.00overtimeamd wasto 

receiveinterestandherloananddvancepincipalback Insteadthe sec 

fraudanalystdeclareshewsnetfullyrepaidandlost$13,0000.00andnointerstwaseverpaid.,Intyemeaniti

me9n12/15/1-iconsumatedoWMMhbhalf the exclusiveIMC contractatthe 

timetheworldslargestdoubeoptomdatanaseof830milliomdouboeoptonemailsitestobeusedbyWMM

Aforinternetpayerveiwinhatwas envisoned to be the worlds largest mixed martial arts tourneent 

with amillion dollar annual prize for each form7weight clasess then by1 /20/11 WMMA was ready 

to come out 

Mr mike Nwuguu a biriliant, cpa, MBa[Columbia] a series7/13 sec liscence holder and a2year law 

school gradate with the last2 years practicum so he was all ready to createtheWMMaPPM so 

Commented [M1]:  
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thatthestrategicbuisnessplancouldbeimpleented a team of ecellentofficers hiredand 

theimpleentationof the tournementwith4mnatinsadedeach yearwothnaverage 8 

regionalpromotersayear with irelandm 2 Ukm2,germamy 4,china16,imdia 16,Brazil 4,USa8 cnada4 

etdc so byendof them4thyearall16countrycorporationsomwhichwmmawoudownm51%and 

a50/50splitwothaediaamdorsportsteamownerowingndopertinthecounttienationalannualchampions

huipsomtheolypicsandallthesynegy wouldmecapabpeo 

becomingthemfstesgrowingportimntheworldwhilethemadvertizersandsponserswouldenjoythelarge

stmostinepensivesportsemntertinentas weadea 

dealwithnerylWolk[deceased]whownedIMCandexclusivlyleased 

them830millondatabseformmasoleyandfornomoneywoudmsupplythebadwith 

Thatwaspaidbyotherspomsersashewas thecouponkingprinting 

couponsforthesunadayinsrtsandshopperscashinginthebigboxstoresthecouponsinacaribeanislandcou

ntinfgcenter redeaming the couponsto theboxstoresformoneyasthe storesgavethedoscountfor the 

coupons.. 

Iordertoensirecontractcomplainceistructuredrepresentationwithplapiertheworldlargestlawfrmthatl

ookedattheppmandappovedbutifwewanted 

alegalopinonitoudcost$250,000.00justformtheisuranceallocatedcost.then,cGladery 

Number5ofthelargestaccountingmfrms[hRBlock]wegotwiisnumberastheinsirancebrokerandtheirleg

alunderwitrs wwresarisfiedwithnwugugusppmqualityandchartisinsurancecompanyposteda 

$2millionbondm forliabiityandmamillioneachforeando 

amdmdando..Soireliedonathesepoessinasanjdimreadtheppmanditlookedmveryconservaticemmrma

insmhearingheadmittedinycrossasdidMrluxthatbothemadethefinainterveiwswithinvestorsandmade

themfnaosdcisomnofwhomto hireandwhopermitted toinvest,Allinvestorssubscrubedattestingthey 

wereacreditedadmittingwmma wasa 

firststagestrtuplosingmoneyandthaifitdidntfindadditionalinvestorsbeforeitmstateditstournementitw

ouldbeirreperablyharmeandallinvestorssworetheywereacceditedwiththemdefinitinofacreditedimnt

heppmandinnthesubscriptionagreementas wellasin their 
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respeciveemploymentmcontract,,mrmains$333,333.33andmytwifesadvancesupto 

$350.000.00plusastartupof%87,000.00andover$115,000.00imtravelandhotelsetcfor2worldtripsto4c

omtinentsnd 5countties with 4personsonacerageofwhih2wereeitherthe 

ceo[mrlux,thecoo[,rtroppeloscheduing]ormrjeryll[ringoperatins]andmselfasthe 

dealmakerbutatleastomesemioroffivertosign comntractswasadequatetodo thebuisness 

pluswemadeanoraldealforAbril tom intenettelecasttheWMMAbrzilnationalchapionshipandm for 

ladbooke totakebookoncethemtourneentwsunderwayas herethere was natural selection wheras in 

UFC they select who fights who!. 

MrLux depositions swore that he was WMMAS;ceo and even he wanted to fire me at one point in 

his deposition ,but didn’t think he could get the others’ to vote with him as hef felt my hourly rate 

rate was to much It Just goes to provethatevenif the contract state=s 

thecleintisundernoobligationtoeerpaypepleareresenfulInthiscasethecriminalbejaviorotmcGrathente

rpsieebersastoundsmeBotMrMainandmrLuxnmycrossexaminstionadmittedtheycalledthe 

sjotsatheydidwhenitcmemtomhiringandceptinginvstorsmoney,,Inotherwordsitamazesmethatsincet

hemanegement,all  fodreotdsadmittedtheycalledthensjtsthatimwasno morethedefacto 

ceomthanthemninthemoon,thefactthat37boardofdiretorsresolutionsin18monthsoperted to 

companyand thedditioninsigntintomechof the5 wmma/diWUSamployees employment contracts 

requireacombinationodtalentandmexpertise requird to 

operateanysizecompanyhowanyonecoudstateiranllsmallandlaegethingstwmmawassimplynotpossib

eastheremustbeabout25seperateditiesforeachpositiontimes25positionsmeansthat625sepertejobcat

agoreseavesnoroom foranyone to do anythingeseantheylohad abookeeper., 
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esemsvegforalpractivlperposes waearnedandcombined withhismsecliscencesmhe 

wasabemtomarrmgefora to beoemtimTHATTHECOSTOFMOSTOFMY 

REMAININBGLIFEISBORNBYTHOSETHATAFACILITATEDTHEHOAKONMEAND THENAN 

ALTDESPERATEACT TO ATTEMOT TO REDICETHEDAMAGES Judgemurrayfindsme 

guiltywhensheshouldhaverecusedherself,apologized tome for her actionsand 

thoseofhercosonpirators,insteadofanapologyand reinbursmentofsuchharmcaninanyway 

bemaderestitution theyspread worse over the hearing thiningilpea fo theharm theyinfictedone. 

TRANSGRESSORS THE PUNISHMENT WAS CREUL AND UNUSUAL PUNISHMENT UNDESERVED BY THE 

VICTIM OF THE ALLEGE FRAUD,OMMISSION OF FACTS AND OF MATERIALINFORMATION  AS WELL 

AS HIDING THE EXCULPATORY INFORMATION.THE,MCGRATH ENTERPRISE MEMBERS DEFRAUDED A  

FEDERAL DISTRICT  COURT JUDGE AND BY SO DOING CAUSED THIS DEFENDAT THE THEFT OFA 

MILLION LITIGATION FEE AND SUBSEQUENT THERETO INASEPERATEPREDICATEACT CAUSED THE 

THEFT OF 1 0,0000 HOURS OF MY LIFE WHEN THOSE10,000CONSTITUTED AN ESTIMATED 90%OF 

MY EXISTANCE IN THIS LIFE,955  OF MY PRODUCTIVITY,100%OFMYABBILITY TO SHARE WITH MY 

WIFE OUR MEMORYS AND BY SO DOING THEY ELIMINATED THE JOY CO-SHARED WITH ANOTHER 

LOVED PERSON!EIMINATED MY ABILITY TO GAIN MY BUISNESS PERSUITS TO SUPPORT MY FAMILY 

AND MYSELF AND THOSE I LOVE.IN  AN ACTION WHEN AN OFFICER OF A COURT AND/OR 

GOVERNMENT STEALS ANOTHER CITICENS ASSETS WHITHOUT DUE PROCESS THEY ARE 

PERSONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE THEFT,LOSS AND ALL THAT WOULD HAVE ENSUEED FROM THE 

TAKING OF ANOTHERS’ASSETS. REGARDLESS OF WETHER ,WHEN STOLEN, THE ASSET WAS OR WAS 

NOT TANGABLE AT THE TIME OF THEFT. 

I DID GAIN AN ASSET BY USE OF THE STOLEN TIME AS I 

CREATEDACUREFORTHOSEOFUSFALSLYACCUSEDOF A CRIMEWEDIDNOT COMMITAND BECAUSE OF 

THE TIMESTOLENBYAFALSECLAIM THEPERSONSOABUSED ISINSOME CASESHARMED 

FORLIFEEVENIFULTIMATLYPROVEN THE CLAIM WAFALSEtHEASSETI 

CREATEDIHAVENAMEDINHONOROFOURPRESIDENTAS HISSACRIFICEOF 

AMAJORPORTIONOFHISLIFEINPUBLICSERVICE IS A REMARKABLEACHEIVEMENT FOR SUCH 
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AGIFTEDPERSONWHOHADNONEED OR RECOGNOTOPMNRMONITARTY REWARS 

BUTWHOLEARNEDBY ASSIMILAIONHOW TOIMPROVEALLOFOURLIVESINWAYSTHATARESO 

FARREACHING ITCOULDTAKE ALIFETIME TOCOVER THEGOOD THATCAME FROMHIS 

STRENGTHOFCHARECTER,MORALITYANDTHEPASSIONTO 

DEFEATADVERSITYFORALLMANKIND,LETNOMANSAYOURNATIONISNTTHEGREATESTON IN THE 

WORLD,LETNODESPOTBELEIVETHEY AREBEYOUNDOURGRASP TO PUNISH FOR 

THEIRSINSAGAINSTOUTPEOPLE;LETNOEXPATRIATLIVINGINANOTHERCOUNTRY FEAR HIS LIFE IS IN 

JEOPARDY AS OUR PRESIDENTS’ ACTIONS’ DESTROYED THE MYTH THAT WE ARE GREAT IN MIND AS 

HE PROVED WE ARE GREAT IN DEED.LET IRAN NOT TAUNT OUR NATION AND/OR THOSE OFT HE 

FREE WORLD,LEST THAT WILL UNLEASH THE TIGER WHITHIN US,OUR NATIONS ABILITY TO 

OVERCOME ANY ADVERSITY HAS BEEN TESTED TIME AND AGAIN AND WE STAND ON TOP AND WILL 

REMAIN THE REASON  AS LONG AS WE IMPART JUSTICE FOR ALL. 

The inhouse system is marred; it can be fixed without repeal and at a cost savings’ progected to 

reduce direct costs by $200,000,000.00 a year annually after the BETA TEST i recommend! it  should 

commenced immediatly.I know what it feels like sitting between a rock and a hard place as that is  

exactly the spot i was put in when theSECmadea decision tosueme!Itnotthatour 

greatnationdoesnthave theability to dowith usastheypleaseaswe 

areallbrothersandsistersinamericanforwhichwestand,howeverallofus 

havemademmistakesandabout the greatest judicialtragedy wasinventedby thehousewhenitadopted 

Doddfrankandwithinitsoperational frameworkJudgeBrendaMurrayandJudgeJames Grimes 

wereappontedto becomecheifdministrativejudge[JudgeMurray]andpresidingJudgeof 

theinhousesectionoftheSEC[Judgejames gGrimes] 

What happened to me is now well known .I read a wsj article: 

’THE SEC WINS BIG WITH ITS IN HOUSE JUDGES” [the author MsJeane Eaglesham is a 

brilliant reporter as in it shementioned that for the 3 year average ending,3/31/15,when 
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I was initiated into the SECs’inner sanctum ;compared with the federal district 

courts’[32%innocence vstheinhouses10%,thestandard deviationbyitselfneedsto be 

diagnosessplitapartand detiedsomthatwelearnwhyandhowthe 

resutsfromtheussumedimpartualityanddetachmentofthejuristscoud be 

somarkedlydifferent,Iwillbottomlineit foryouasitsexplainedindepth as I 

wrtethisdeclartions,motionformreleifandlso designedfor the Commissioners to 

bitethebulletnowratherthanlateras every daysdelayisanotherhuambeing thatcould 

besaved reputationwise,timewise,moneywiseandwhosefamilywillnot beturned 

topseynturvy from the shame thatemenates fromtheinhouse stigma asociatedwith 

thosedwindeling resuts, 

Besidesbeingnnocentof the complaintsallegationsi wasinnocentof itsprecurser the 

WELLS NOTICE that notice is like a prosecutions summary of their” case” and if the 

commissioners have the time to complete the proper due diligence then  there would 

be nothing more to wroite about despite the fact that DODD FRANK INCLUDES for 

thosecases selected by the prosecutors first right of jurisdiction selection ,NOJURY,NO 

DUE PROCESS[RATHER THE ASSUPTION UP FRONT LIKE THE BRITISH SYSTEM]OF 

GUILT,NO FULL DISCOVERY FOR THE DEFENDANT AND FAR WORSE AND UNDERSTATED I 

THE WORD DELEGATE,THERIN LIES THE BIAS AS WHEN YOU REVIEW THE WORD IT 

MEANS “TO STAND IN THE SHOES OF THE DELEGATOR’[THE COMMISSIONERS’WHO BY 

OUR CONSTITUTION HAVE THE FIRST RIGHT TO HEAR THE CASE AND’OR AT THEIR 

OPTION THEY CAN DELEGATE IT TO A SITTING ADJL[AN INHOUSE JUDGE 

APPOINTEDUNDEROURCONSTITUTIONS 2NDAMMENDEMENTS 

ARTICLE2APPOINTMENTSCLAUSEWHICHGIVED=STHE ADJL THEUNRESTRICTED RIGHT TO 

HEARAND DECIENDE EACHSEPERTE CSE,AS COMPARED TO A FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT 
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JUDGE NOMINATED BY OUR PRESIDENT-OUR COMMISSIONERS ARE NOMINATED BY 

OUR PRESIDENT;BUT THEY ASIGN ADMINSTRATIVE JUDGES TO HEAR CASES AS WELL AS 

APPOINTING THE CASE TO A FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT JUDGE BASED ON THE DIRECT 

DECISION OF THE HEAD OF THE ENFORCEMENT DIVISION OF THE COMMISSIONERS THIS 

POWER MUST BE IMPLEMENTED BY OUR CONSTITUTIONS RULES AND IF THEY ARE NOT 

USED THEN THE ADJL HAS NO POWER TO HEAR AND OR DECIEDE ANY 

CASE[S]DELEGATED TO HIM/HER ANDTHE CASE MUST BE REHEARD AND THAT 

PRESENTS MANY ISSUES THAT ARE NOT NEEDED TO EXPLAIN 

ASSUMING THAT THE COMMISSIONERS’ HAVE DELEGATED MY CASE WHICH THEY WERE 

GOING TO DO;BUT BEFORE THE PROSECUTION FILED THE CASE AGAINT ME IN THE SEC I 

MOTIONED  FOR AN O.S.C[ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE FOR THE PROSECUTOR TO 

DEMONSTRATE WHY MYMOTIONTO BE HEARD IN THE FEDERAL 

DISTRICTCOURTDIEMTO ILL HEALTH AND THE FACT THAT IN ONE YEAR IS FINISHED AND 

THAT PACE FOR AN ILL MAN OF 77 AT THA TIME WAS TOO MUCH STRESS FOR ME TO 

HANDLE .IN HOUSE RULES 300/360 DISFAVOR ADJHOURNMENTS AND I WAS 

HOSPITALIZED 6TIME IN THE 12MONTHS BEFORE THIS SEC  CASE WAS TO BE LITIGATED 

AND MY MOTION WAS UNDER THE FEDERAL RULES OF CIVAL PROCEDURE WHICH GIVES 

US DUE PROCESS AS WE ARE PRESUMED INNOCENT,A JURY,FULL DISCOVERY AND ALL 

THE BENEFITS IN THE CONSTITUTION INCUDING THE RIGHT FOR 

ALAWYEROFOURCHOOSING,INSHORTTHE REASON WE STAND FOR AMERICA AND ARE 

AMERICANS AS OUR RIGHTS MUST BE PRESERVED REGARDLESS OF THE COST, 

INDUEPROCESSWE GAITHERIGHT TOMDISMISSTHE 

COMPLAINTASSUMINGALLTHEPLAINTIFFSALLEGATIONSARE TRUE THE CSEISIMPERFECT 

AND THERFORECANNOT BE TRIED, 
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ONEOFTHEUSSUESINHOUSEISTHATFROMAPRACTICALPOINTOF 

VEIWADISMISSALISALMOSTIMPOSSIBEINHOUSEBECAUSEASJUDGEMURRAYPUTIT THE 

COMMISSIONERSHAVE THER0FIRSTRIGHTTOMAPPEALTHEADJLSDECISINM MEANING 

THTIFITSTARTSINHOUSEITFINISHESINHOUSEATHEFIRTAPPELATERIGHTFIXESTHEFACTSDE

RIVEDBYTHEADJLANDORFEDERALDISTICTCOURTJUDGE,,ITSTHEONOYTIMEMTOCORRECT

AMANIFESTEROROFFACT,ONCETHATAPPEALISOVERTHENITSLMOSTA 

WASTETOTRYTOCORRECTANYALLEGED 

FACT[S]MFOUNDYTHEJUDFGETHATIITIALLYHEARNTHENCASE,IETHEDJLWHENIMOTIONE

D FORANOSC FOR A RETRAININGORDERPROHIBITING THE 

PROSECUTOR[MRMCGRATHANDHIS2ASISTANTSANDAWYERSIN 

THEIROWNRIGHTMRBARRYOCONELANDMR 

NICHOLASKOLODNY]Mrkevinmcgrathandtheother2and thoseattachedto them I refer to 

as the Mcgrath enterprise as they are a loosly held group of indivduals that I believed 

then as i do now that violated my constitutional rights,committed criminal actsicluding 

subornation of perjury,perjury,contempt of court,conspiracy to violate my cival rights,  

theft of my million litigation fund;then as a separate act of theft theft of 10,000 hours of 

my time by aiding and abeting a non judge to act as if a duly article2 appointed judge 

and by doing so ramming orders by a non judge down my throat as if a real binding 

order by  a judge[s] knowing the-falsity of the action and the consequences; its 

devastation of 90% of my life and assets ‘, conspired to commit government recourses  

to assist an independent enterprise looking to steal my company by 

ceorcion,subornation of perjury,perjury ommissions’of material facts’which had they 

been exposed would have eliminated all the devestation,eliminated the inhoue venue as 

at that time the inhouse adjls’including the 
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cheifadmnistraivejudgeBrendaMurrayandherPresidingJudgeMrJamesGrimes weren’t 

article2appointed,but playacted withthe support aid and abetment of 

mcgrathenterpriseInsteadof 

capitulatingandinformingthecourtthatsincetheadjlsmwerent 

article2appointedmycasemustne 

nsedontheliminationofmthereuireenmdsilrdtoinformthecourtandratheras asmoke 

screenpointedto the SectionofDoddFrankmgivingtheenforcement division firstjurstiction 

rights,Thatshowibecamethebaitformthecircuis,itsthereasonthattheystolemylitigationfun

dasifoughtform3monthsbeforeJudgevarolFeolak,abrillianthonestandexampleofwhatachi

fadministrativejudgescharectershouldbe,Sheused the federal 

districtcourt7fctormtestasthbais to findweri deserved apostponeent 

formyillhealthandimfailedal7fctorsdespitethefctthatihadtakenlikemclockmworkall7tetJu

dgeeoaInfactjudgefeolkgavemylawfirmatthe time 

averymoralformledbyawomanofoutstandingintegrity 

brillianceandmanegementskilname<SCFarolgoodmanand shefought tooth and nail to 

demonstrate that I needed the postponement sine die, that covered a monthy medical 

exam that each side could administer so that as if and when I was owasmediclly fot to 

testifyidbeabetoeliminatethepostponementbycourtordersothatimcoudbe 

triedAtthispintitsimportanttomention thatJudgeMurrayhadmadea comment to 

8defendatsshewas trying whoasked for a 

dismissalmthatshewouldntgiveonemtomthemorinfctanyonerquestingtainhermind and 

sincetheappointmentof amcaseoed ojudgblindtheheadofthedivisonand 

themcgrathenterprosewhitheldthatmaterialinformationandbydoing socommitted a 

fraudonthe federaldistictcourtjudge,on meandalltheotherdefendats 
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reveiwing9nandoron weren’t article2ofthe 2ndammendementappointed]SEELUCIAV 

SECwherinthe Suptemecourtinitswidomandcourage steppedforewar andade itadamaes 

to whichi wasnotreposible toWMMAfabricationofasFactsnonfacts 

adntkingactionsthattheyknewwoudharmmemotionallymentallyandphysicallyinconceetw

ith 

thenonjudgesactingasiftheywerejusdgesandsubmittedmemtocreulandunusualpunihmen

t that wereia degenerateiddeserbved 

betterinmyestimationandyoulldeciede,,]insteadoftheprosecutormrmcgrathinforming 

the sitting federl judgeappointedeachnday tositinonemergencyisuesthatarise 

beforeacaseisheard,thepresidingjudgedicttesntheschedlueofwhohearspleathatareurgen

tly 

inneedofaction,inmycaseicoudnthandethestressascitedwiththeoneyearnoadjoournemen

tsandm collesteral  

stenosisasanofficerand tankmcommandertheM60shamperedmy vertabrefthe 

DISMISSALOFINORDER;tHEsecCHEIFDMNISTRTIVJUDGEJGNURRUSNISHOULDNOTBE 

TRIEDINFEDERAL DISTRICTCOURTASMYLAWDIRMHAD EENMPUTONNOTICE SO 

THTIDMFORTHEPROSECUTORSMTOSHOWMCUSETHENREASONTHEYFELTJUSTIFIED 

ANDIFIMAJUDGEANDASUMINGIMMDELEGATED THE CSE ITPRESUPPOSES HAZY 

tHEcOMMISSIONERS ARE 5WELL SUITED 

APPOINTEESOFOURpRESIDENT,Onaveragetheymustveiwabout1,000Wellsnotices 

ayear{+/-}!Thatsaboutonaverage 200ayearwhichisone aday! Nowiny casmydocument 

subpeonawas10,0000 documentsandthr wellsnoticewhithout the 

casereferanceswaabout40pagesplusif weaddthecase and recitation 

tothewellsnotive==ces same 3year average compared to the inhouse results! Judge 
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Murrys inhouse administrativejudgescollectivlyacheivedthataverageand the averages 

standard deviationfromthe federal 

districtcourtswona90%defendantguiltvsa325innocent federlcourtresutfor 

thesame3yerperiodwiththe amemapproxamaty givenfinings itsreporter 

coveredaportionof the terreainoncluding terithafct thtislin its place save the lives of an 

estimated 200 brothers and sisters a year byeliminating the stigmaasociatedwith 

thecomplaintsinitiationofwhatweknowtodayhappensjutbytheinitiationofacomplaintonthe 335[+/-

]onaveragethatarefoundinnocent,Ialsoasumedthatanadditional175settledespitebeinginnocentshap

penedinmycsewithMrAgostiniwhowasceorcedtosettebytheSECSmbeing.by2025wheni 

hopeimaroundtoseethatresut,imakenoguarenteesinendedandorimpliedexceptone,ourinhouseproce

sswilldramaticallychangeandimproveas a resultofbalenceingthe 

c[scalesofjustice,,weallknowwhatdoddfrandid,itateawayatourmostsacred trust so 

thatapersoncannowbefoundguilty beforea 

trial,hearingordespitewetheritsheardbyajryornot,WECANIMPROVEANDMAKE BETTER THE 

INHOUSEADJUDICATIONPROCESS SO THATOURCITICENSINABILITY TOELIMINATETHEM FROM THE 

REPUTATIONALHARM WHICHPROVIDESTHEHUMANDIGNITY 

WEALLSTRIVEFORANDWHICISTAKENWHENACOMPLAINTISFILED WETHEROR NOTIS=TS TREUE 

RALDAAND 

TOSUPPORTMYFAMTAKINGAWAYMYCONSTITUTIONALRIGHTSWITHMALICEOFFORETHOUGHT,THE

NOMMISSIONOFALLTHEMEXCULPATORYEVIDENCE,BRADYANDDEPOSITIONSANDCHARTISCLAIMSAS 

WELLAS ASOCIATEDCHAPTER11RESULTSANDOTHERINDICIAWHICHIF PROVIDEDTHE 

COMMISSIONERSWOULDHEVERESULTEDINANO BILLASTHE FACTSCONTRAVENED 

THEALLEGATIONSINTHENWELLSANDCOMPLAINT,AND WITHOUT THE 

AGENCYWHOASINDIVIDUALSHAVECULPABILITY 

WETHERASCOCONSPIRATORSOFANENTERPRISEMWORKINGOUTSIDEOF THELAW WITH 

ENTERPRISES WHOLEOUTSIDETHE GOVERNMENTAND COMPROSED OF OFFICERS 
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WHOLOSTIMUNITYBY 

VIRTUEOFOMMISIONS,ANDORCONSPIRACYIESWITHETHOSEINDIVIDUALSOUTSIDETHEGOVERNMEN

T OF THEUNITED STATES FORTHEFTOFMYMILLIONLITIGATIONFUND,AND BYDECEPTIONANDFRUD 

DITTO THE 10,000 HOUR THEFT WHITHOUT DUE PROCESS BY FRAUD AND DECEPTION,THEN 

VIOLATION OF EQUAL SAME RIGHTS AMMENDEMENT WITH RESPECT TO TRANSCRIPT DENYING MY 

RIGHT TO A FAIR 

HEARING.,REQUESTTHISCOMMISSIONGRANTINGMYWHISTLBLOWERMONETARYBENIFITS TO 

BALENCETHE SA=CALESOF JUSRICEAS RIGHTNOWTHEIRISNOSCALEOFJUSTICEBECAUSEOF THE 

FACTS RAISED HERINBELOW 

WITH THE DONALD J TRUMP ADVOCATE PROGRAM & MY COMPENSATION; THE ONLY CURE FOR 

THE DODD FRANK INJUSTICE REQUIRED TO BALANCE THE SCALES FOR DEFENDANTS DEPRIVED,DUE 

PROCESS,FULL DISCOVERY,JURY AND EQUAL RIGHTS’AS CURRENTLY DODD FRANK DENIES 4 

CONSITUTIANAL BENIFTS’WHICH INCLUDES, UNLESS CURED DEFENDANTS’ GUILT;AND IF THE 

DONLD j TRUMP PROGRAM IS USED AUTOMATIC GUILTISASUREDUNLETHE 

DELAGATORTODELEGATEEISCHANGED TOANINDEPENDATCHEIFJUDGESASSIGNESS TO 

THEDJLSTHEIRFIRSTAPPELATERIGHT TO THEINITIATOROF THE COMPLAINTI VEIWED AS A FIX.DONT 

THEY TRUST JUDGE FEOLAK/ I do.!{Im the example’ ] The President will move foreward as he 

believes in the constitution the democrats don’t it seems nor wouldi if judge Grimes and o rMurray 

are ajls.Judge Murray plays musical chairs to switch judge Feolakspost ponement and her finding id 

be irreparably harmed ,Grimes dissolves a lateral Judges order and in the face of irreparable harm 

he forces me to testify in 120 days and Judge Murray,after she defrauds us for 8 years as a non 

article2 judge with no due process and ommissions of material facts lost her immunity as he 

didJudgeMurrayaidedandabbetedthemcGrath,OconellkolodnyKazon 

johnandhnedoeenterprosemembersthatallegedJudgeMurray wasprepared to 

asignanadjlswhitholding thematerial factthattherewasnoarticle2adjlsavailableandbysodoing 

theystolecollectivlymymillionlitigationfundandasistedjudgeMurray to 

stral150thersmedicallitigationfund creating doublejeopardy,lackoflegal 
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representationovecuredandlossof10,000hoursthftbyfraudand 

deceptionsubsequenttheretorwhithout deproessover a 

5yearterm,ThenJudgeMurrayuseshearsayofdisengenupuswitnessas a preference to 

incontravertablefacts,she deniedthe wellsnotice fradonthe commissionersperpetratedagaintandm 

with the mary Joe white commissioners,The in house conspiracy and theft of sets without due 

process by playactingjudgesand subsequenttheftof10,000hoursbyfraudand deception whithout due 

process and the subsequent cover up attempt by finding an innocent defendant tried by a non 

judge as guilty is such a horrendeous,disingenuous 

criminalconspiracypracticedondefendatsthatstoodnochanceasDoddFrankimposedworsethanno 

jury,ornofullduediligence,ornodueprocess,italsoimposeda fiduciaryonthe adjlsbyforcingthem to 

standinthe commissionersshoes ie thosethatinitiated thecomplaintshoes!Howcan a fiduciary 

findaginstthepersonwhoseshoeshe/sheismandated to wear..JudgeFeolakand the 

DONALDjTRUMPADVOCATEPROGRAMandjudgefeolaks 

asignementnotf=delegationwouldbeokasshecan getitdelegatedand thenasigne 

itout,,Onlyshewouldhavethe firstappelateright torehearnot the commissionersasif theyhveitthen 

thedjls decisionispreemptedbytheinitiatorsandmeansnothing  I 

trustJudgefeolakandJudgeCaamronElliotasPresiding Judge,I trust CBI and a federal district judge 

recommended by the commissioners to cbi with NJ/ny CONN first and that a about 20%of the sec 

cases wether in hous eor not.. In fact the SECs own witness Mr Guardino found in chamco 

chapter11 I commited no wongdoinginwmma,so did MsBeir, the sec fraud analsty who found no 

fraud by me only the finance team that 2weeks before3/31/12, found the event budget 

was$450,000.00 when In  2 weeks it grew to ovr$1,000,000.00;then judge Murray find 

Heisterkamph is honest when he admits he perjured himelf under oath as an accredited investor 

knowing such falsity and perjury would irreparably harm wmma..and the conspiracy to violate the 

cival rico denounces the combined enterprise as they aided and abbeted Ms Murray 

MscGrath,Koldney,Oconell,MinPuccio,<acfarlane,katherineRichter,Macfarlane,monicaPettySullivan 

arethe triple enterprise with the murray enterprises commission of over 150predicate acts of theft 



88 
  

by fraud and deception in 5years! backs him up1No one with a brain would submit to either of 

them!they are curropt Clear the mount now they are poisen!!I 

reiterratemyWelsreplybreifbyitselprovidestheproofthatJudgeMurraysbeleif 

indisengenuouswitness[investoroperatorsimsurewerepaidoffa poeicebymspucciosnwhistlblower 

feeasifandwhenshe waspaid[mrLockettand Heisterkampmp 

2monthsbeforeher7/10/12resigmtionfromWMMAinwhichsheadmitsshe sullivanand 

berkedekianlearnedWMMA was aPonzieschemeondec 2011whileinhernwugugu 

3/27/12emilsheadmitssheinvested$5000000.00imWMMaH theparentofwmma provesthewomanis 

crazed and 

dayesedandthatsheiesatthedropofahat,,Wouldyoubetacomplaintagainthitlerifmthecomplaineradmi

tssheinvestedinWMMAm 3monthsaftershefoundwmma 

aponziescheme;betteryetmrheisterkamphsadmitsheliedunderoathhewas  

accreditedinvestorinhissubscriptioncontractin 2/2012and 

theninhisbradyadmitsamonthlaterheliedand 

wasntacceditedknowinghisadmissionirreperablyharmswmmaandhisconvestors OS thi the 

fodderthatmakes wizwpweopleadmitMrMacfarlanedeclares to 

Judgegambreddelahewsntwmmaspresident domrheisterkamphandmr 

locket[crceased]bothclaimwithCVhartisinsirancethey weredefraudedbymacfarlanes 

resignationadmissionhe defraudedthemandpucciosadmissionsheinduced them 

toinvestinaponziescheme woud you beton themasjudgemurraydidorwhataboutmrmainwhdatesan 

email6/25/12tomrAgostiniinforminghimhenevelivedup to fogivinhthefinaceteam 

thecheckbookwhenMrMainassecratryofWMMa/WDi WUSaandWMMahsigned forcpitaloneana 

tdbank thatall3boarmembersincludingmr agostiniandmr sullivanallsigne 

cosignatureincimbacysandboardresilutionson 1/5/12and 

1/11/12!TmakeMrAgostinilooklikehewelshedongivingup the control he 

gaceupon,,WhataboutMrSullivanbaradyadmissionDASPINBELEIVEDHE WASDOING THE RIGHT 

THING ASHE DIDNTWANT ANOTHERCHAMCOONHISHANDS 
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NISCINTERASITMEANIHADKNOWLEDGEOF WRONG DOINGND 

THEREISNOPROOFIMDIDONLYPROOFI HAD A FLNY NO[ROOESTHATIWAS A 

DEFACTOCEOONLYMRLUXSADMISSIONINHIS2013DEPOSITIONIWASONYACONSUTANTANDNOT  

DIRECTORSHAREHOLDEANDOROFFICER,DIDNOTVOTEASABOARMEMBERANDNEVERGAVEANYONEA

NYDIRECTIONSMEXCEPTWHENTHEBOARD DIRECTED I SEND AN EMAIL ASKING ALLWMMA PPM 

sUGGESTORS TO SEND ME THEIR RECOMENDATIMNS AN ANREWEw FORSTASI HAPD PRiMIED THE 

WMMA BOARD WHAT ABOUT MRMAINS AND BERKEDEKIAN AND SULLIVANS DECLARATIONS TO 

MAKE ME LOOK LIKE I DIRECTED SULLIVAN TO STEAL FROM THE IRS BY NOT ASKING SULLIVAN TO 

ISSUE NO 1099S AGAINST WMMA FOR MKMA WHEN IN FACT THE 6/19/12 

DISHONESTSHAREHOLDERSMEETINGUNDERPRICE WATER 

DEMONSTRATEDBEDEJEKIANWASTOLEDBYTHOSECPAPARTNERSWMMA WASIN THE 

CLEARBYNOTFILING1099SANDTHEYLEFTTHATOMISSIONOFAMATERIAL FACTOUT 

TOMAKEITAPPEARIMDIRECTEDSULLIVANWHENMAINS CONTRACTHAS DIRECTSULLIVAN 

CONTROLAND WEREI TO HAVEDIRECTEDHIMpRICEADMITSWMMASINN THE 

CLEARANDTHEYLEAVEITOUT OTMRsULLIVANMAINLUXANDBERJEDEKIAN 

COSIGNATIRESARELEFTOUT5MONTHSBEFOREINTHE 1.5/11INCUMBACYS FROMMAINS SELF 

SERVINGVIIOUSDELETIONTHATON6/25/12mAINGOTaGOSTINISCOSIGNATUREPERMISSIONFOR 

SULLIVAN THE CFOOF THEFINACETEA CAMMYOUBELEIVEANYWITNESSJUDGEMURRAYBLEIFEDIN 

Shecalledme slich wheninfactsheknewshewas fixingmeusing the testomneyof 

diseneuouswitnessbrainwashedbyhercosinpiratorsmcGrathKoldny,oconellandlesliekazonImeanwho

filthycan ajudgeget!1thiswilltrunourpresidentsstomachand thehousebamsedhimwhethe democratic 

vaucess for firning theeendete knowing thatmyWellsreplysection5and 

6dealswithsceinterandmthealleged ecahgeactviolation  Whywouldicareifigotpaid for ahr 

feewheitslegalandwhywouldanyfoolchangeanhr fee to ainvestmentbanking 

feewheimgaveupamilliondollarsinahan 1014and why wouldistealan 

exchangeactfeeforinvestmentbanking whentheentorefeesnomatterwhatyoucalledthem 

was$240,000.00wheni factondec 
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8,2011igaveup$350,00anhourform4yearsat$70,000.00amomnthtimes12 tie4=$4,100,000.00!ISshe 

drunk with power//or is she vicious against 43year old non recidivist felons or does she relish in 

finding innocent persons that sinned along time ago guilty again?? 

No wonder the democrats gave it up MsPuccio must learn not to lie and allge she heard mesay this 

or that then i stated nothng other than thetruth! And I didn’t have toask mywife to steal as in 

Nov2,2019, in the wusa draft ppm for regional promoters manegement section entor my name and 

feloyn all disisclosed in themanegement section  If i wanted to hide it why did iv olunatrily disclose 

it? its like a badge i could endter a federal prision and come out on top who does that without 

getting raped??No one, but Mike Daspin,why  

1]DECLARATION & Motion for agency to purchase the TRUMP ADVOCACY program 

created when I studied the effects on the destruction of the SECS reputation ;its been 

modified inhouse with a constitutional amendment that proves that if we permit those 

liberals to take our country’s’ laws’ and equal rights under the law away from us by 

passing the human dignities we hold dear we will not only decline  the greatest nation 

this world ever saw; but we will become obscured  those nations’ holding their own 

principals dear. Our forefathers’ fought for them and gave us , in the constitution the 

manners to solve disputes’, to wage war, to protect mankind and to live in and with the 

persuit of happiness in a way that enhances all of our AMERICAN  brothers and sisters’ 

FIRST AND FOREMST WHITHOUT THE PRESENCE OF FOERIGN POWER WANTING TO 

TAKE THAT AWAY FROM SUCH AT THE RIGHT TO LIFE,LIBERTY AND THE PERSUIT OF 

HAPPINESS BY FOLLOWING THE LAW..  

2]No one should permit a due process violation of the theft of a persons assets in any 

form without a court order  with sufficient explanation to justify the removal of any 

persons assets to life[time] liberty [the freedom to be able to pursue his’/her own 

endeavors’ whithout loss of the persons ability by false noncredible wrongdoings  and 

the pursuit of happiness and to be given the same rights as other citicens; in this case i 

was mistreated by a manifest error[s]of “facts’ which were contravened allegations’by” 

alleged facts’ contravened by the documents; signed by those fabricating the”facts!’. 
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3]In this case even the :court”a judge who violated the article2 of the2mendamment 

for over 8 years’, knowingly and  maliciously and who encouraged those she/he   

administered to violate the constitution while they, in consort with the enforcement 

division conspired to conceal the omissions’  ’of the implementation of article2! The 

Commissioner[s]playacted the proceedings’ as if  each were constitutionally 

enforceable, knowing that our constitution had the foresight to eliminate some of the 

issues and proceeding damages’ that might be predicted to accrue from a verdict by an 

unconstitutionally appointed adjl. The U.S Supreme court,  dealt with the resolution of 

the cases under appeal and satisfaction could arguably be  restricted to those having 

the foresight to know the law was being violated by the governments’ inaction due to 

the enforcement divisions’’ compromise for what they thought was the common 

enemy!!’us ‘the defendants’,] 

4]My issues is also narrow as i believe I was the only potential defendant that saw the 

WSJ article for what it meant ie; the adverse influence’s by a deranged mind that was 

put into a position of authority over every divisions’ Wells notice target and which 

woud benefit by each Wells defendants finding of guilt if the commission initiated a 

complaint,,that initiation was not hard to construct as all the division needed was to 

inculcate an allegation no matter how far fetched that the defendants’ law firm would 

not accept as true and bysuch inclusion eliminating the possibility for a dismissal 

motion,In my case they took the dishonest/deranged PUCCIO;the  WHISTLBLOWER 

WHO THE PROSCTION COULD NOT CALL AS a DiSENGENUOUS witness whose 

ALLEGATIONS ON ONE[1] RESIGINATION LETTER GREW TO STATE TWO MUTUALLY 

INCOSISTANT:FACTS’;[1]THAT IN IT SHE ADMITS SHE KNEW WMMA WAS APONZIE 

SCHEME IN DEC2011 [ALONG WITH HER OTHER 2FINNACE INVESTOR OPERATORS’!MR 

ARA BERJEDEJKIAN AND THOMAS  SULLIVAN [2EQUALLY 

DERANGEDMENWHOACCUSEDMEONDEC 7.2011OFTAKINGMRMAINSINVESMENT 

ORMYOWNSELFENRIGHMENT[THEFT][THEN WHEN THE AUDIT DEMONSTRATED THAT 

THE FUNDS BEING TAKEN WERE REPAYMENT FOR MY WIFES INTEREST FREE LOAN 

THEY APOLOGIZED IN WRITING AT THE SIGHT OF THE PROOF]PARANOID IS A SUBTLE 

WORD TO DESCRIBE THE DAMAGE THEIR FROM THEIR HIP ALLEGATIONS CREATED AND 
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NOT TO BE OUTDONE AND IN ORDER TO ATTEMPT TO CONCEAL THE COMPLAINTS’ 

OFF THE HIP ALLEGATIONS QUOTING HALF THE INVESTORS THE JUDGE MURRAY WHILE 

A VIOLATER OF ARTICLE 2 OF THE CONSITUTION UPON HER DISATISFACTION WITH A 

BRILLIANT,HONEST JUDGE, CAROL FEOLAK ,WHO FOUND ME TO ILL TO TESTIFY AT 

THAT TIME,SWITCHED[JUDGE FEOLAK[NOW THE CHEIFADMINISTRATIVE JUDGE]OFF 

MY CASE WHEN SHE FOUND AS FACT ID BEIRREPERABLY HARMED IF FORCED TO 

TESTIFY AND PUTS IN HER PLACE WITH NO SUPPORT OTHER THAN JUDGE MURRAY 

BEING BOUGHT AND OWNED BY THE ENFORCEMENT DIVISON FOR THEIR 

PARTICIPATION IN HER OMMISSION THAT NON OF THE ADJLS WERE ARTICLE 2 

CONSTITUTION ALL AP POINTED TO RULE IN MY AND150O OTHER DEFENDANTS 

CANES]AMD REPLACED JUDGE FEOLAK WITH JUDGE GRIMES, AKA THE GRIM REAPER] 

WHO WAS MADE PRESIDING JUDGE IN 2015 WHEN JUDGE CAMERON 

ELLIOT,ANOTHER HONORABLE BRILLINAT AND MAN OF INTEGRITY REFUSED TO LIE 

FOR JUDGE MURRAY[he wasnt a judge then as she violated the article 2of the 2nd 

amendment’s appointment clause with mary joe white as the then commissioners’ 

aegis,  on information and belief, the knowledge of dodd frank, elizebeth warren and 

other notable liberals]WHEN ASKED TO SIGN AN Affidavit TO TRY TO CONTRAVENE 

FORMER ADJL LILIAN MCEWENS DECLARATION THAT JUDGE MURRAY PRESSURED 

HER[JUDGE LILIAN] TO FIND MORE FOR THE PROSECUTORS’ IN CASES’ ASSIGNED BY 

JUDGE MURRAY!!!![SEE THE 2015 WSJ ARTICLE BY JEANNE EAGLESHAMT!;THE SEC 

WINS BIG WITH INHOUSE JUDGES’.  

I WAS NOT BLESSED IN 2015 WHEN MURRAY[AT THE TIME POSING AS A JUDGE WHEN 

SHE KNEW SHE WAS NOT]SELECTED GRIMES[AKA THE GRIM REAPER,WHO INFORMED 

A FEDERAL DISTRICTJ UDGE ON A GRIM REAPER FINDING BEING APPEALED WHEN 

ASKED IFJUDGE GRIMES[ALSO NOT ;YET A JUDGE AS THEY WERE PLAY ACTING WITH 

OUR MONEY. I MEAN THE DEMOCRATIC CONTROLED HOUSE]JUDGE GRIMES 

ANSWERED TO THE FEDERAL JUDGES QUESTIONS: 

..’Do you know what the 2constitutional ammenedements were you found the 

defendant violated?”judge grimes stated: 
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..”NO BUT I DID IT ANYWAY’ 

IVE ASKEDTHE CURRENT COMMISSIONERS TO ELIMINATE THIS MAN FROM THE ENTIRE 

INHOUSE PROCESS TO GIVE JUDGECAROLFEOLAK,THE CHIEF JUDGE  ADMINISTRATIVLY 

AND AGE OF A PERSON WHOE COMPASSIONF OR RIGHT AND WRONG AND JUSTICE IS 

TEMPERED BY KNOWLEDGE AND NOT JUST DOING IT ANYWAY,IT MAY TAKE A LITTLE 

LONGER BUT IF OUR PRESIDENT GIVES HER THE ASISTANCE SHE DESERVES WE WILL 

SEE SOME GREAT RECOVOERYS’ OF GUILTY FOLKS AND ACQUITALS UNDER THE 

DONALD j TRUMP ADVOCACY PROGRAM; INSTITUTED UNDER MY PROGRAM IN HIS 

HONOR,,I DIDN’T HAVE TO AMINISTRATE IT, ILL BE A CONSULTANT AND WE WILL 

WORK IT OUT TO SUCEED SO THAT I WILL IMPLEMENT A RETIRED FEDERAL DISTRICT 

OR STATE COURT PRESIDING JUDGE IN TO A 30-DAY WINDOW WITH 2 INVESTIGATORS, 

MYSELF AND ANOTHER PERSON WITH 300 MARKS ON MY BELT]PLUS AN 

ADMINISTRATOR AND STENOGRAPHER AND A BOUNTY OF $100,000.00 FOR EACH 

INNOCENT PARTY PRIOR TO LOSS OF THEIR REPUTATION ;BASED ON AN EN CAMERA 

CONFIDEMTAIL MEANING FULL JUDICIAL REVIEW TO BALANCE  THE 2,0000 HOURS THE 

ENFORCEMENT DIVISONS’ INVESTIGATIVE BRANCH IS ESTIMATED TO RECEIVE AND 

THEN WHEN THEY WROTE THE COMISSIONERS’ A WELLS NOTICE IN MY CASE LEFT OUT 

ALL THE EXCULPATORY AND BRADY AND OMMISSIONS OF MATERIAL FACTS’WHILE 

LEAVING IN THE HEARSAY,THE BRIBED WHITSLBLOWER ALLEGATIONS WHICH SHE 

INDOCTINATED INTO THE REMAINING INVESTIGTORS’ WHO AT FIRST BLAMED,MAC 

FARLANE,PUCCIO AND THEN THE INITIAL INTERBULATORS SULLIVAN,DOUG MAIN AND 

AND BERJEDEKIAN;BUT WE MUST UNDERSTAND THAT INHOUSE HAS HAD SUCH A BALL 

AROUND THOSE INNOCENT DEFENDANTS’THAT ILL BET HALF SETTLED IN ORDER NOT 

TO BE FIXED!  

JUDGE MURRAYS REPUTATION AND NOWTHE GRIM REAPER WITH ENFORCEMENTS 

LOCK ON HER OMMISSION OF THE FACT THAT NEITHER SHE NOR THE OTHER ADJLS 

HAD NO ALTERNATIVE AS SHE WHITHELD BESTOWING THEIR CONSTITUTIONAL 

ARTICLE  2 AMMENDEMENT TO CHECK THEIR ATTEMPT FOR INDEPENDACE, 
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LIKE SHE ADMITTED IN MY HEARING THAT SHE “KNEW IF SHE DIDN’T GIVE ME THE 

RIGHT TO OBJECT,WHICH BY LAW I HAD IN ANY EVENT, ID SUE HER FOR VIOLATING  

MY DUE PROCESS AS SHE NON OBJECTIVLY REFUSED TO DISPLAY ALL THE ABILITIES 

ONE HUMAN BEING SHOULD HAVE FOR THE ELDERLY,FOR THE ILL, DEPRIVED OF THEIR 

WITNESS BY HER CREUL INABILITY TO PLACE HERSELF IN THE DEFENDANTS’ POSITION 

TO SETTLE FOR A WRONG THEY DID NOT COMMIT AND REFUSAL TO PERMIT HER 

HISTORY OF RECKLESS ABANDON OF THE RULES OF CIVAL PROCEDURE TO JUDGE 

MURRYS ‘FORM OF JUDGEMENT”: 

Who am i to disagree with the commissioners’ initiation of a complaint, l fashioned by 

a division that WAS GOING TO,UNBEKNONST TO ME AT THE TIME eliminate truth for 

fraud, that    inserts frayd asif fct,and hearsay as if proof ;that blindly adheres to the 

elimination of due process and elimination of a jury and elimination of full discovery 

and in its place places the administrative law judges, as the commissioners delegatee 

must look for the guilt as to oppose it would be, in judge murrays inimitable words 

spoken to the 8defendants that wanted a dismissal that “she didn’t think it the right 

thing to do as only the commissioners had the first appellate right and for the 

administrative law judge [AdJl-in this case-Judge Murray]to exercise that right would 

be in her mind like the law judge[adjl]had the first appellate right II}.  

The liberal attempt to compromise our constitutional justice with the rights and laws of 

others just adds to confusion and eminates disatisfactionon themindof the adjl 

asmixedsignalswillalways do,,Toreleivethatnaturalconflictihave createdinhishonorTHE 

DONALDj TRUMP ADVOCACY PROGRAM,A30 

DAYPOSTWELLSREPLYPRECOMPLAINTINTIATIONFOR A RETIRED EDERAL 

DSTRICTAMDOR STAGE COURT JDES FINDINGUSING 

DIEPROCEESSTHATMANDATESTHATHEPROSECUTIONSUBMITALLEXCULPATORYANDHO

LDBACKNONWITHANYOMMISIONSOFMATERIAL 

FACTSANDBRADYNDOREXCULPATORYEVIDENCEANDORISSUESTHATWHENAPPLIED TO 

THE WELLSDEMONSTRATEACOMNFLICTOF THETHEMETHATALOGICAL 

CONSTRUCTWASUSED THATLEFTNO QUESTIONUNANWSWERED SO 

THATIFTHEMEANINGFULJUDICIAL REVIEW OF 2INVESTIGATORS,THE FEDERAL DISTRICT 
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COURT RETIRED OR PRESIDING STATE COURT RETIRED FOR THE BETA TRI STATE VENUE 

,TEST  REDUCE THE TRAVEL AND TIME EXPENSES DEMONSTATES THAT A NO BILL 

AND/OR AN INCAMERA SETTLEMENT IS ORDERED,IF THE DEFENDANT DOESN’T ACCEPT 

THEN NO BILL AND OR RECOMMENDED SETTLEMENT IS NOTACCEPTED;THE PARTIES 

REVERT TO THE POST WELLS STATUS AND THE COMMISSION IS FREE TO FOLLOW IT 

OWN PATH OF CONDUCT ORIF THE COMMISSIONERS’   REQUEST THE CBI  OR   OTHER 

OMBUDSMENS’ JUDGE TO ORDER ITS FOR NO BILL AND OR SELLEMENT.;AS THE 

DEFENDANT HAD ITS ADVOCATE PRECOMPLAINT INITIATION,.  

Inmy case the Res of the wells notice letter concealed the following; and in its place 

alleged i formed WMM to milk its money, that i controled wmmas conduct,that i wrote 

the wmma PPMs, that i ‘disgusised’ theInvestment banking fees by calling them hR 

fees!!HOWWOULDANYONE DO THT CLLANINVESTMENTBANKINGFEEAND HR FEEANS 

THENWHATDO WEDISGUISETHEHR FEE AS AMODEL FEE AND THENWHAT DO WE 

CALLAMODEL FEE AMURRAY FEAND THENWHATDO WECALAMURRAY FEE A GIM 

REAPER FEEANDWHATABPUT AMCGRAHFEE!Do wecallthatakoldny feeandif wedo 

thatwhat do wecallanoconellfee!1 

Imeansuchstupidityisgardlyworthjokingabouteceptthesesavantsaremessingithmylife,,Iv

eneverhead=rdofsuch stupifity,,ThenJudgeMurray findsi violatedSceinter  How did ido 

thatby givingup amilliondolarimc fee or didi 

violatesceinterbylosingmy$70,000.00amonth fee or didi commitceinterbycallingmr Lux 

a f……g lier when in 2013 sec deposition he admits he never saw me type when asked 

about my ppm wring participation and7years later in 2019 allof a sudden he returns 

fromlourdeandnowadmitswhenasked the sam question thathesawthrough 

6wallsandheard thru 2inchthickoakwallswithasoundproofconferanceroomand a 

computesound proofbackstipwheneven theyoungestapplicants for jobscantheara word 

aidin themainofficer-ewherinMrlarryLux wascutoff from the restof theoffices! 

Thatsthe workofmrmcGrathandoconell asidontthink theyhadtughtMrkolodny 

tolietgatwell,,imickof thisentireinhouseandif theepeoplearentmgivena goodlesson 

thenmaybeweshouod disbanditor elsetakeliedetectorcasesofwhistlblowrsasif 
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theydontpassitvolunatirylythenweknow wedonthavea valid tet,,Itonething 

toletlawyrslied- tomake adollarbutwhenwepermitpeoplelikeme tolosetheir reputations 

because proseutors like McGrath, oconell and judges like m urrayand 

Grimeswhope[retended foryearsthey wrearticle 2ppointedknowing they 

werentthsecrookscantbe trustedbutimwilling toprovethatim telling the truth for 

thebet,JudgeMurrayhasni right tocallherselfajudge,,Ididnt respondto herlastfindingod-

ffactbecauseshetook the trancrptawaysowhatsthe senseifi have tusemymeoryand she 

can quotefromtheliestheproscutorspadethemlie to,sbeirwashonest,Mr Giordano 

wahnest,mr langewas hont,mr sullivanlidmr minlied,the 

ringlingbrothersithinkmrDominickwahisnamelied somuchihad tolughinsidewhyhedidnt 

rememberwho wa afterhismoneybutherememberedhislwyertellinghimtollouped 

tofindoutwhoiwa,,Nowhow manyedsarethereinthe world20millionsowhereould he 

startathtfollllegeshe didntknowanyothernamelikemr Heisterkamph whoelame 

ecusefornot beinginterestedinmybame waallconultant talk themostbutdont 

contributeanything,,Howwoud helook meupifidontseeanyonecominginto 

myofficeublesmr young showesmea signednadand theni coign 

it!mrHesterkampsliethatmrBurnhamwantedhimtoback atehisubscriptionagrement 

datesomitwould be cosistant with th wreorsome suchnonwencewas so contrived 

thatitmademeundrstandwhyhiswofewaanted a divorce frohimm Heleidsomutch 

thateven he didnknowwereto 

stop.Infactheadmittedheperjuredhissubscriptioncontractbysayinghe was accredited 

when hes brady admitted he wasn’t accredited and that he lied  My name 

wasinhisbrady 3timednotasedbutDaspin,,Whenhesttedhefiledacharisclaimhealso 

statedhadhenowthemkmaand orcbi fees he might never have invested;but in fact he 

attached copies of MKMA and CBI the 2 contracts he took back to Michigan when he 

visited WMMA,, 

Yet to behonest i was mad at judgeMurray but not knw!I  feel so sorry for her,,a lost 

soul who has no one to live for and nothing to be proud of.At leat I made some 

mistakes in my life corrected them and turned around; but what does judge murray 

have to show for her disingenuous know in the face falsification,,I cant even call her a 
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lier because i believe she conned herself into believing an innocent man is guilty 

elsehow could she live with herself! She must find me guilty as she cant live with 

herself as it means that she found many other innocent people guilty and that will give 

her apoplexy, Ill never forget her explaining to McGrath and O conelll only why she 

must find i have a  object as if she didn’t let me id sue her for a violation of my due 

proces! Instead of saying the right thing to do she explained it based on the harm she 

would experience,, Any person that fears another person a,defendant no less and is 

worried what they will do to her unless she strikes them first is a defensive fighter and 

as such she long ago found me guilty! She found me guilty when she switched judges 

when Judge Feolak found my to i ll to stand trial,!!Thatindiferance 

toanotherpersonsilnessproved thatsheis acold hearted hanna,a person without a soul 

thatwaswilling to say thatanillperson foundillbya respectedjudgewhoused thefederal 

disrtrictcourts 7factor testprior toanyotheradveraricoments 

Judgemurraydidntknowisawinto hersoul,,Shehadnon,,GODBlesshershemusthavebeen 

so harmedas alittle grl thatshelarned tojatepeople 

shemusthavebeensoupsetbychildren taunting her for herintelligenceand slight frame 

thatshelived for herlawbooksand away to 

getevenaspeoplemusthaveharmedher,,Btshetoledmewhoshe wajustlikeilearnedwho 

judgeGrimes wasand who judgeElliotisand whomsSchieldsandMr Fieldsare,, 

TheSECgssomebeutfulpeopleinitinfactimgoing to 

tkeMrkoldnyoffthehook,IleaneedPresidentssoninlawis a aweetbrilliantmanwhom was 

so hurtbytheavuseto themanhelovedhewalkedaway fromthelaw,,That’s 

abeitifulmaninsideandoutilookedintoourPresidentnd swathe strenghtand 

beutyinhim,Heiswilling to sacrificehislifeforuswhilesome try 

toharmhim!iWillnolongerpickonkoldnyasicn 

tellthathedespiseswhathrwasinvolvedin,HeknowsthatoconellmcGrathandJudgeMurray

and Grimes arenogoodamericans they ae 

creualintollerantofthosearoundmthemthatcareaboutotherslessfortunatethentheyare,,

TheyareenviousaboutthosewholoveGODanditisthsesorrofullpesonsiask thelOrd to 

forgive,, 
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Motrality or integrity as none who cares for ill people wants to switch judged after 

Judge Feolak found after 2months that I was to ill to be forced to testify and that was 

long before mcGrath got a selfserving psychiatritat about$1,600.00an hour to say that 

he found me guilty when  shepermitted JudgeGrimes no nonsecle atrocious blunder of 

finding he should dissolve my postponement sine die though i ,the most innocent 

person she could ever come acoss grants them harm ,lives in fear of shadows and what 

she might do to herself as againstwether the person has jusirification,,I dont view 

others feelings about what they can do to me just whats right,,She views the effect of 

her own psyche and as such is defensive shouldn’t be a judge and is to week to be un 

biased! When he permitted Grimes before any contrvening medical disclosures get me 

judgeMurray believed all the liers,but not those that toled  the truth  The 

reasonissimpleshewanted toharmpeoplethatweregood 

becausesheenviedthemShelooked for thosethatwanted toharmasthey areherkinand 

thatswhyidintevenbother to try todiagnoseherasthemrei do the mresoerrowillhavefor 

herGrimesandmcgrathandoconellThereis a lot to be said for 

thosthatlovethepoor,thewekand thatprotectthosethatneed 

protection,,JudgemurraywascastdownithJudgegrimeswhentheybotherredandshecantpi

cjherselfup woth rhetoric,orwith qutrd froma transcript shekept fromme,,Igave 

$3,5000,0000.00incapital towmma ifthatmakesme a 

userthanimone,Iwacontroledbythewmmaboardod 

directorsthatmywifesoldherwmmahshresifthatmakes them beholden to 

hertheydidntshowitasshelost$1,0000.00andnever received 

theinterstonherloansandinever received 10%of the feesimearned  

Ididntbeedanyinvestmentbanking feeasigaemnorefeesback 

thanalltheinvestmentbanking feesicouldeverhavechargedhadi 

chargedany,,Ididntknoworseeanyinvestmentbankingfeenor didi receiveanyand 

thereisnoproofthati wasntcontroledby theboardastheyvotedme down as 

thpickedthemselvesip People dontcontemplatefiringmeunlsstheyhave thepowwrandi 

didntlook tomfreanyoneasi didnthave thepowr  mr 

Sullivanadnberkedekianaccusedmeof usingmainmonynd thenwhentheyfoundthey 
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werewong theyaplogized  Theprosecutionshearsay self serving hetorocand the 

macfarlane craifjeryllngligencesupeceds theallegations thywishe 

tohodebehindaboutme,,Imthroughwiththiscaseandi expectthatthis commissionwill do 

the right thg  thereisnothinglet tosay exceptlokatthe record 

DidjudgeMcEwenliewhenshereportedthtjudgems cewen 

informedherthatjudgemurrayaskedher tofix for theprosecution,,I 

thinknotasitstooutlandish a storyand Murraywouldhavefiredherom the 

spotnotletherresign  Justlike she did to Judgeellot 

fornotbackingher,,Thatorovedtomeanyway thatjudgeMurray fixescases and 

Judgecameronelliots silencealo ep;oyeststhatfact,,Whywould she fireanhonstman 

Whywould judgeasprintedin2linesandifhehad troublereaingmyscrawelallhehad to do 

was ask me 

tophntticallyspellit!InfactheblamedmspuccioandmcFarlaneinhischartisclaimfor 

defraudinghimnotmeand hisstorythatatfirsthebeleived wmmahad#33millionintheban 

bitthenremmberedhge didntnow thttalland rememveredit was 

aprogectionwhichmightnoteecmemImeu want lorand to stickit so they can make a 

dollarwhileknowing there is absolutely no truth to their allegations of guilt and i say to 

hell with litigation imunity, 

MAYBEIMNOTGETTING THRUILLTAKE HNSLIEDETECTORCASEWITH 

EACHWITNESSWHOMADESISENGENUOUSALLEGATIONSABOUTMEANDILLWAGERMYWI

NSONITBEINGMY CASEAND IWASNT VISA CERSA,,whenallmuwitnessareeitherdeadra 

stroke victimlikeheadmittedin20143he Sgodgivehiminstand recalland he 

createsamemoryhelost7yearsbeforeand canseeand hearthru 6walls 

oramanwhoenamei dontremember a 

ringlingbrothercircusemployeeacusesmrburnhamofthreateninghimbecaueherepresent

ed aliquersalesmencompanyabdllthewmmemployeed[swereafterhim 

forhismoneynotforhim,Hewassuchalierthatuntilmrmcgtamadvisedhimhehadpaid forhis 

travel,thatiexagerated theIMC830milliondatabsevalue,thatiwas a defacto ceo,thati 

histhe fctthtthere was possibility theIMCdatabsedwaincomptble with theWMMAweb 

site to beused to telecasteventsinternatpayperviw,thatIhidmyfelonytillthe 
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11thhourbeforeanyinvestorinvested,thatinfactiolked afortuneofcash fromWMMa,that I 

violated the investinment banking exchange act by disguising the Human 

Rescourses[HR fees as if investment banking fees[IF],that WMMA imc database value 

was inflated in oct31,2o11 to and for the sole purpose to get WMMA investors for its 

stck offeringsthatWMMAs506regd excempt stock offering wasn’t an excempt securities 

as I only relied on mr nwugugus representation as an inhouse Investment banker a 

cpa,MBa[Columbia,a series7/13 securities liscenceholder with 2years law school anda 

adjunct professor at a newyork university in finnce an published finance officer ;that i 

wrote the wmma ppm and that’s a result im was responsible  for ommissions and 

admissions of non fact as if facts and that i defrauded investors as a result and 

accepted investment banking fees whithout holding the requisite exchange act liscence 

required of investment brokers receiving commissions based on the amount of 

investment rather then the size of the first years compensation,not contained therin 

and that i knew of wrong doing[Scient]in the sale of non excempt excempt securities 

when the sec now alleges the excempt  sercurities were not excempt.,that I was 

incontrol of all small and largethings atwmma,.that wmma had nolegitamte form of 

business other than for me tomilk its assets etc 

CONTRARY TO THE SECS WELLS NOTICEIHAVEPROVEN THAT 

THESECDIVISONOFENFORCEMENTFAILED TO DISCLOSEANDINDEED DEFRADED A 

FEDERAL DISTRICTCOURTJUDGEINTO BELEIVING THTTHE 

SECINHOUSEFORUMANDJURISICTIONWHICH 

DODDFRANK,ANCONSTITUTIONALAMMENDEMENTMADELAW 

WASAPPLICABLEWHENTHEPROSECUTORSDEFRAUDED 

THEJUDGEBYNOTINFORMINGHERTHATNOTONEOF 

THEINHOUSEADMINISTRATIVELAWJUDGESWERECONSTITUTIONLLYAPPOINTED!Tecons

titutionsremedyforuchavioltionisanwtrialbyanewjudgethatis contitutionllyappointedm 

byommisionof thatmaterialfact frome thefederal judgemymotionforthefedeeraljudge 

to retraintheprosecutors fromtryingme beforeaconstitutional 

article2,2ndammendementvilater 

stolemymilliondollatlitigationfndmyinsirerchartiinsirancelayedoutformeanmycodefend
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ats,theftby fraudand 

deceptionwhithoutsueprocess[anorderfromacomstitutionallyappointedjudge] to 

aprosecutorand orommissionsoffactbythe 

prosecutors[inthiscasemrkevinmcGrathandMrbarry 

oconell,mrnocholaskolodnyandoninfoandbeleifeMslesliekzon,MsbrendaMurray[acheif

administrativelwjudgewhoconcealedandommittedwiththeprosecutorsthtsheandmjudg

ejamed Grimes werentconstitutionallyappointeledme,ywerevilatersof the cositution 

and this fraud perpetrated with the aid of judge murray another article 2appointment 

clause violater who the mcgrath prosecutors inisted to the federal district court judge 

were already in the process of appointing constitutional adjls[when they knew there 

wrent on available exposes all of them to theft by fraud deception whithout medice 

process and whithin 2preicate acts In addition over150 other defendants inhouse were 

also defrauded and lied to and perjured into believing that judge murray and the 

enforcement prosecutiom had a right to try eachs-case infrom of an on constitutional 

judge! each wrong doing is a separate predicate act of theft by fraud and deception if 

2or more predicate acts of theft occur within the earlier of a separate period of time 

fromoneactbutinnocasemorethan10yearsapart,,Thelosslyheld 

groupmaycomsistofsimmilarprsonsbutmayalso haveadditionapersonsinoneactwith the 

sameandmextrapersonsaspartof thelooslyheldasocitioncommitting another 

wrongdoinginthe second act,,Inthismatteripledthatinadditionto 

themcgrath,Kolodny,Oconell,Oninfoandbeleif[theleslieKazonESqandBrendaMurray[ani

mposterjudgenotarticle2appointedaswellasJames gromednot article2appointed 

vonspired to and committedonepredicateactof theftby fraudand deceptionorlessandno 

greater than 10 yearsepertionthenthe casemay qualify as a cival Rico 

[raciteeringcasewherinalosslyunited groupofindividuals using cfraud,collusion 

commitcromesagain the sameandor otherpersonsinswperate 

eventscasewherinthelawmayfind thatthendefendats were harmed by trbeindamages 

ainandeganizsed caeInthicaseinadiionto theftofmymillionlitigationfunspd 

astheUSSupremecourtinLuciavsSECfound thattheihouseadjls 

werentarticle2constitutionallyappointedandonof theordecisions was anew trialand 
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toinvalidateanyinterumfindingsbyjudgesthatwerentactuallyconstitutionallyappointedju

dges mInotherwords themjudgei 

theseertmkktyasmylitigationexpensecostoveramilliondollarrsjusttoprovethati 

wastoilltoemdiretheviggorrseofthejonbandonly2prdicateactsmof theftby fraudand 

deceltopmre refiired 

nJan2012[feb2012$1,000,000.00 to lessen the financial burden on WMMA and 

8months’ subsequent ,this  defendant gave up $4,100.000.00 in DEC8,1011, 3 years 

before any SEC action ;that can hardly be characterized in a complaint using me as the 

main character,as rmotivated by greed and averice! Yet that’s the prosecutors 

psychotic manipulation; 

despite a 3men disinterested board of directors elected by the shareholders and each 

of them owning 31.22%of WMMAH, the holding company owning 92%ofWMMA [A 

MMA event content tournament world wide event in 16 countries and 92%of WDi[the 

branded content t shirts, baseball caps etc]selling sports apparel in the same 16 

countries holding 4.2billion spectator potential[s] ,the prosecutors’ alleged I controlled 

WMMA knowing that the law provides that as a matter of law a majorityof 

disinterested directors resolutions carrys the day and controls the entire corporation 

and there was  never anyone alleged the  board members were rigged and/or in fact 

fronts for me as my milking machine as alleged wasWMMas solemission,,Inotherwords 

theprosecutioncameup withideas,statedthey 

werefactswhithoutbackupandthenmadetheinvestoroperators thrupotento;Puccio 

whistlblowersharingallege as if factoutrightlie againstme,,Then the rubber 

stmp,JudgeMurraywhosereputationprecededherasoneofherminadjls,anonarticle2 

appointedJudgeLilianMcewendeclaredJudgeMurray pressuredher,judgelilian ,tp find 

for the prosecutors against any and all defendants more often than not! 

THIS IS THE NEWSPEAPER WSJ DISCLOSURE WHEN IM THRUST INTO THE INHOUSE 

INITIATION OF A WELLS NOTICE[WRTTEN BY THE PROECUTOR DIVISION, IN THIS CASE 

THE MCgATH,Nicholaskolodny,Barry OconellandLesliekazonenterprose..Theyand 

theinvestifativebranch gooverthe asefor 3yearsfromabout themiddleof 
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2012untiltheyissueawellsnotivceinthemiddleof 20151At 

thatpointimservedwithawellsnotice..Theunderlyingallegationsoffacts 

arecompletlypervertedandnonaretruebasedonthe 

documentationMrnwugugu,WMMAs srVpCorporateof WMMa.All3 diectors 

collectivlymademorethani did andmrBurbham astvp 

Hrmadeaboutmynetin6monthswhileispent 0monthsworking s a consultant 

forwmm.WMM asitsmissionbeing creted formylust,,Imean evena stretch of the 

truthcantbring theprosecutors to allegeWMMAs goal was toletme rape it of itscash 

flow,for 4 more years by voluntarilryeliminatingcontingentdentwhileincresing the 

companys goodmwill thoseactsof kindnessand philanthropy wrenotmased I 

grintrether,so thttheotherinvestorswoudknowthstthepainthtcomesby their 

eliminatingtheeffortstheymadeforWMMAssucesswasmade ata greater expensethen 

theinvestoropertorsmdefferalof ther compensation fordefalof their compensation for 

the benfit of the whole. 

There was no upside ,in my estimation, when judge Murray was chief administrative 

judge in house; only abject misery ,only how much pain can be endured before the 

litigation fund is  used up of $1million for my defense runs  out and then what    

mechanism will win the day? As it’s a very difficult task to a panel of judges to find no 

guilt exists except in the prosecutors illogical construction of 

“facts”,notataplwhatthatimpliesbutratheraconstructofliesmadetolook likefacts; that do 

not end in guilt;but rather defendant in innocence!, I believe that others similarly  

situated were forced to plea to eliminate further legal fees, 

Thiscaseconsistedid==fpreoxsecutionsuseofsubornationofperjury attempt,contemtof 

counrt,ommissionsmfroma federal districtcourtJudgeofjudicil rong 

doingalsoincontemtof a snd circuit tslm ocencea itandatthesame 

timedemonstratethatallofus aresubjectedto the sam 

ules,thatweallbledandthatweallerr!i wontusethe wordheartlessas 

weallhavethat,iwontuse thewordfixerasineveryoneshearttheysayenoughisenoughandi 

willright the wrong being doneto the weakerofany transactionandillpay back 

thosedefendatsthatplagued theinvestors o thatno onestealsagainbutsthatnoan excuse 
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for the wholesale castration and mutilation i saw going on in the 4yearsofthe case and 

the 3 ensuing years,,The Facts leading up to the case commenced in1974 when innand 

4other partners including RoyCohen a silent Partne;r who we would regularly payed a 

stipend$10,000.00  equal to our draws; We jointly owned about 35buisness at anyone 

time and we bought,sold and/or filedchapters in the bankruptcy act as the n ew rules 

dictated in accordance with state and federal laws.the sale time  as we were in  the 

business of business’ ie; the buying of depressed companies ! 

In the lawsuits’ endowment of experience ,as a Prose litigant[ I always ’had a a 

corporate  lawyer indirectly representing me 

indirectlyaswhatevercasesjustifiedourbehavior for the corporatedefendatjusified 

thesamebehaviormostof thetimemfor theindivisualshareholersdretorsandindividuals,, 

dorpaving thepththatshouldhven affixed toit.representing the acquirer of 

thespundemtity so thtididnoitarguethecaselawnor theprecidentsnorshootholesin 

theprosecutionscaselawastheyalsoused theminprosecuting theircases againtwhome 

the believed wereemplemised bymelawyer tofollowmthecaselws thelogicand 

applicability thatfollowsmits anotherthing towholesaeoutguiltfor the defendatsbystting 

findmoreplaintoff casesmarerigt,findlessdefendatsareinnocentandbyso doingput the 

ferofGodinto theinnocent sothey thith theirlordand =saiporthe 

cheifadministrativejudgeasif youacquiessemtoherweath youllsetleforhlfofm10 

timesmorethanshewould hafe foundyouowe societyhad youusedSCEINTER! 

Sceintermeansknowledgeand the willfulness tocommitwrong doings overandover 

again so that a defendatslust,greed and avariciousness is fedalong the way!Myilness 

dodnt exhibitMatandthen toleaveno traceof the falsityof the fabricated 

falsedisengenuus testomonycomesupmwithillogicalhypothesis such as that ahuan 

rescources fee,onehavingbeencharged forover 20yearsinaffiliated rollup 

acquiitionswascharricterized as a dragonian 

disquiseofcontortinganinvestmentbankingfee to look likeahuman rescourses 

feebycallingitandisguisedhuman rescourses feewheninfact the fee wa apercentageof 

thecompensationt-ratherthan the sizeof theinvestmentJUSTICE FOR THE GREATE 
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GOOD AS SHE SAW IT IE; SUBMITORPAY10 TIMESWHATYOU WOULDOWE WERE YOU 

GUILTY.wOTHjUDGEmURRAY AT THEHELM ITBECAMEIMPOSSIBE 

TOMAINTAINONESINNOCENCEATTHEHANDS,TONGUESANDBRAINWASHING 

THATTHEMCGRATHPROSECUTIONFABRICATEDASFACTWHIE THEYSUBLIMATED FACTS 

TO FICTIONtHEREWANO REASON FOR FORMERADJLLILIANmCeWEN 

TODIRECTLYSTATETHATWHILESUBJECTED TO 

JUDGEMURRAYSBADGEDRY,HARRSMENT,RIDICULEANDPRESSURE TO 

FINDMFORPLAINTIFFSWHENSOMUCHOF THEIRSPOILED ENCOURAAGEDSOHISTRYWAS 

THEBYPRODUCTOV=F HEROVERINDULGANCE THE GRUDGE SHE HAD BYMYINABIITYTO 

BEINTIMINDATED BYHERCREULNONCARRINGINABILITY TOFORMYNOTPROVIDING 

HERBIAS,PREJUDICEANDPOSITIONOFAGRESSIVEPASSIVE RECUSE HERSELF WHEN SHE 

ORCHASTRATED THE SWITCH FROM KIND HONEST JUDGE AS HER PROMOTION TO THE 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIE LAW JUDGE UPON MY BEING   FOUND  IF FORCED TO TESTIFY ID 

IRREPERABLY HARM MYSELF,TO Judge GRIMES WHO DISOLVED THE PROTECTION 

withnonewmedicalevidencend afterjudgefeolakused the 

federaldistrictjudges7factortesttodjudicatwetheri shoulbepostponedAND FORCED A 

TRIALIN120 DAYS  THISIS THEJUDGESHEMOVEDMYCASETKNOWING 

THATONLYANINSANEPERSONWOULDINTHE 

FACEOFIREPERABLYHARMFORCETESTOMONEYORDEFAUTAND 

SHEKNEWSHESHOULDHAVERECISEDHERSELFBUTWHOCOULD SHETRUSTTO 

FINDANDINNOCENTMN GUILTYASTHE Supremecourt agreed thatGrimes,ifweobjected 

coudnot retrythosehedefaultedwhennot judgeandi couldntusejudgefeolak 

aJudgMurraywouldntriskinnocens[pce so despiterefudalto recuseherselfknowingi 

washerpersonaladversarywhich sheadmittedshe feared during the trial I 

beleivediqualifiedherself andinadditionshestolebyommissionsshewas afake 

judgemumillionlitigationfeeandmy10,000hoursbyorchastratingandviolating the 

constitution,,Shehadherdaunowotsmytirn,LIKEHOSTAGESONASHIP 

ATSEAWITHJUDGEMURRAY THEONLYONEWITHTHEKEYANDBVLLAND CHAIN, 

WERECONSTITUTIONALLYAPPOINTED 

iTWASNOTUNTILOURCOURAGEOUSANDWISsUPREMCOURTINlUCIAvs THEseC CAME 
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TO THE 

RESCURETHATJUSTICESTATEDTOCONVENEANDHADNOTPRESIDENTTRUMPFOUNDCON

SERVATIVETOMAKECONSTUTIONALDECISIONS DO WESTARTTO 

RESSURECTTHEINHOUSE,,oNLYTHEDONLDjTRUMPADVOCACYPROGRAMCANSAVEITOT

HERWSEWEMUSTSCRAP DODDFRANK.ABOUT 500 HOURS OF DUE DILIGNCE UING THE 

RULESOFCIVALPROCEDUREMSOTHE COMMISSIONERSWONTHAVETO 

SOLEYRELYONTHEENFORCEMENTDIVISONTHATMARCHESTOITSOWN 

DRUMMER!ANOTHEJUDGEACTOR]WHOREP;ACED JUDGE ELLIOT IN 2015 WHEN THE 

HONEST JUDGE CAMERON ELLIOT REFUSED TO LIE NOR CONTRAVENE FORMER JUDGE 

JUDGE LILIAN MCEWENS STATEMENT THAT WHILE JUDGE MURRAY PRESSURED HER 

TO FIND FOR PROSECUTORS,,IS THIS HARD TO BELIEVE![MAY  I LOSE MY REQUEST TO 

BE AWARDED THE DONALD J TRUMP ADVOCACY PROGRAM CREATOR 

OFWHISTLBLOWRAND FORSOCIETYIGAVEUP THECIVALRICO TREBLEINDAMAGES WREI 

TO SUETHEINDIVISULSAOREMENTIONEDASENTEPROSEOWNERSTOBALECETHE 

SACALESOF JUTICE TOPRECULEDTHIS JUDGEFIXINGASNOW 

THENEWCOMMISSIONERSELECTEDJUDGEFEOLAK,CLEAN,BRILLIANTANDUNNBYBLEBYT

HEENFRCEMENT 

DIVISONANDBYKEVINMCGRTH,BARRYTHESLEEZEOCONELL,NOCHOLASKOLODNEYNDO

NINFOANDBELEIFLELIEKAZON]THECGRATHENTERPROSECONSPIRING WITH 

THE,URRAY/GRIMESENTERPRISEWHILEINBEDWITHKATHERINERICHTER ESQ,THE 

WILLIAMMACFARLANENEWCOENTERPRISECROOK 

WHOSUBORNEDPERJURYOFMONICAPETTTTYINBETWEENSNORTSOFCOKEATAN 

EVENTIPUTONFOR THEHONOROF THE ]]WHILEIN3/27,2012SHEINVESTS $500,000.00 

INOTWMMAH1DORIT!! t6/19/12shareholders meeting in EX a to myWells 

submission,page17,and reapeated:Daspin controlled all smalland largeatWMMA[Iaw=e 

acontroperson[despiteanindependatboardamajoutywasdisinterestedwhoseresolutions

blawcontroledthecompany[ theallegationcouldnitbeacceptedtowinamotionto 

dismiss]Whatabout theperjryorommissionsofmaterialfactthat was 

aprecondtiontomyappearancebefore the commissionersinitiatedietheOSC for a 

trowasfraudulentlydenied because of theommissionsbythe divisonthatnonof the 
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adjsmwasarticle 2complaintand therforebyfrauddeceitandommissionsandcllusionof 

udgeMurraynwhovioltedover 151predicteactsoftheftby fraudanddeceptionthedie 

formytheftofmylitigtionfundndlawyertodefendmeandlossofmy10,000hoursunleddrestit

utionismdemustbeaccounted forotherthantheSupremecourtscourageand 

wisdomwillbe devoidof the satisfactiontonthe real harmiincurred 

thatnonewtrilsolves,Infact the theftofmytimeis theonyassetanolderpersonhasleftto 

sharewithismategfotliefeand 

dhelostthtbynthenthetonhertiemwhileawakewithmeandthethftofmy10,000hourstooka

bout90%=/-oftheyetremaingportionofmylifethatimentitled to 

bemadewholeytheindividualmparticipnts whoknewwhattheywere steling 

whithoutu=deueproves,who wereawareththecomnstitutionsolution 

wassolidandnonassailable 

forthisewhdonotconsidertheironyassettimeafterthosethatdisenfranchisedmefrommyco

nstitutnalrightleftthatandmylitigationfundsasmyonyremaingasetsIentiedtoterestssumb

andsubstanceandnthehitlblowerisangwasfornthenewcoissionersthatdidntparticipatewt

hntheunconstitutionaltrespassomyrightielikerdneykingtheycame,tookmwhithoutduepr

ocessyremainingassetandhoseofmyfamilyandonthesrfaceudughtedymyicomebeforeyo

unottopleaforinnocenceasthatsaforegoneconcussion,Icantbveheldresponsibefortheaft

erbirthsincemyandmywifesresignationfromallvstigesofattachementtoWMMA 

etal,Mywifesigned4checkswhenmrAgostiniwasunavailabeas 

anacomadationbyMrMaisdiretivasSecofmthecorporateentities,TwBordnresoutions37c

ontroledthecompnayies 

asevidencedbymspucciosnpage17,6/19/12dishonestpleaedcontroledllsmallandlgeanda

tthensametimeon7/10/[12inherresigntionsheforgotthtin3/27/12sheinvested 

$500,000.00 

inotWMMAhandstedthatshesullivanadberjedekiannewinDEc2011thatwmma 

wasaponzieschememieshenowingyivetedjjalfamillionmonthaftershefoundthecompany

vioatedthelawandthisisntheersonthensecquotesmasthentandardbearerofmywrongmd

oing,,OeoftheSullivaninestoroperatorsstatedinBradyL 
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..Daspinthought hewasdoingthe right thing 

ashewasmfearfuthatanotherChmconothappenatWMMA”Nocinter,Wouldamaninvest$3

,600,000.00capitlinacompnyswhoseallegedmisionwasforhimtomikmorputbetterwhyinv

eststthe$3,500,000.0ifthenextdayiplannedtomilk 

theveryassetsiinvested,,DelawareandNJlawmakebindinganyactiontakenbyaajoritynofm

disinterested directorsandtheytookit37timesandwhith rspct 

tomemformthe5boardmeetingsimwasinvitedtottendMrLuxsm2013depositionstatesimd

idnot vote,wasnot 

abardmember,shareholderandorofficeranddidnotoverpoweranydirectoatthetimeiwasp

resent!Whatwehaveisaprosecutonthattriesmtismiggleingreedanaverace 

fromaphilanthropistsactions,,Itdoesntfi-

tnorwasiapersonwithsceinter,InfctmyknowledgewasWMMawashonstandlivedupmtoth

elawelsewhyapplytotheSEandn6stateagencyswhyaskmWilis,McGadery,Plapipercharisin

siranceandmrnwugugusipoionthatthe506regdshareswereexemot from securities When 

I joint erveiwed they asked the questions about the foreward stock advance and were 

given what the ppm andsubsctiption state,no one who was honest could say they were 

informed wmma had$33million cashin its bank withn strainght face whieallapplicants 

werwMBAs,JudgeMurrayseemedtowant tombeleiveevery 2facedlierinsteaofthe 

fctsamnddocumentstheysigedwithherifheiterlkamph 

screwedhis2kidsinanastydivorceand violtedajudgestaythtwokaslong as there was a 

fedendatshewilled 

tobeguilty,,JudelilianmceweninformeonjudgeMurrayin2015anditcaughtmyeyeaswhenii

nterveiwd 

bylawformsandmaskedifmitemtomainhousevsafederaldistrictcouttwhatcoudlweexpect

,,TopesonSETTLEITSMRIGGDDECKTHE 

CHEIFJUDGEDIESNTBELEIVEANYDEFENDAISINNOCENTANDNTHTINVP-

FECTIOUSWASTHE 

ESENCEANDMTHEWORDSsettle!Josettleisabadmwordformdefenselayersasitliitstheirm

oneymsowoththatsimplecleardefimedlogiciteant 

getoutofihouse!orlose,Ifiledmyoscformamtroandmtheprsecutiomnmcgrathndecsionby 
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fraudshicanerysphistryandby 

theftofmyltigtionfundandsubsequentmtothttheftofm10,000hoursidmytime,infact90%,i

ftheGOOdlordwillingmthe remainderofmylifeincollussiouoissionswiththe 

cheifadministrativejudgewiththe 

collaberationofmaryjoewhitetheystolemyasetsMyorswasmypiggybanofmyoneyandmyit

igtionfindasmuilliodolasatmysidposal,cGrath<koldneyOx=conell,theinstigator,andmain

PuciomacfarlanemKzon,JudgeMurrayGrimesandjoahnandjanedoeand 

theheadofenforcementwhobeleiveda 

greaterwrongtomthecountrywoudbedoneifthesupremecourtfowwowedourconstitutio

nbecausethe 

coststoresettheotheradjlsinSs,unemploymentandagencystoestabishourharmonywoudb

e 

deprivedoftheoneyweuedtoestablihnthequilibruoum.Littlemdotheyknowmtheoreinto

moireconomythestrongerwegetandthebetterourbrothersandsistereseat,Weareiperviou

smtopvertyifwecareforourpeopleandofweprotectthemfrominvadersinsideandoutsidea

ndfromagression,Thatswhatwestand for,, 

Imustbemadewholebywhatevermeans as to dolesswouldmake ourcountryauserodots 

gladiators,Myshortlifeneeds the enrgyigaveitneedeslyhaditdone the rght 

thinginlessertimemthesostswouldelessmLetmeserveasannecamplewherethereis 

awillthereismamwayandwhenoneofuscomesupmwith asolutionto 

aproblemlegalorotherwisetheyshouldbe recompensed mInnedmtogivejoanwhatshe 

deservesamdthismcoissionshas 

thepower,moralfortitudeandrighosnoustomakajust,wiseandlegalconlusionto the 

tragedythatbefellme,,ivebeeninncentuo 

toherebythefederlNJCraigjudgewhosismissedwithPresjuricehiscomplaint,Bythemonicap

ettyndepartmentofmtaxation,BytheWMMAchaprer11mbyntheimcWMMcontradtsfeef

orgivenessandbythefactsthatproveintheCBI.MKMa/WMMservicecontracts ex 

a[d]feecomptationitneverhas to bepidifwmmsaysbi,Nonned 

tofiremeandommaallpeoplehadmtomo was rea 

Noconjetureallpeoplehadmtomdomwas acceptthehonestyinamfelonalbeit4 decasdes 
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ago ;if President Trump wants to Free the 4/5million of federal felons over 5=7years of 

good conduct ‘ grant in30 days a clean slate ,he will assist humanity except  it would 

exclude sex pervertions, killers ,bank robbers; and armed and violent crime convictions 

,terrorists and religious fanatics and narcotics except marijuana etc and organized 

crime convictions after 7years provable sepertion unless in the USmarshal service then 

5=7yearsrs  They deserve double subsidiy as their turning involves high risk of 

assassination/ 

Youmayask the reasonthatimdiscussingnonrelevantaspectsofmycase..Ima ciricen 

andtheyarerelevantaswebothknowifthiscasemovesto acircuitcourt or to theUS 

Congressunderthe rulesof civalprocedureillbe 

foundinnocentmThemotivetheProsecutorsusedwasdebunkedbythe 1/15/1-

CBO/WMMAservicecontractwithitsEX a[d[wheriallfees wereexpungable 

tocbibaedonWMMasfincilneeds,theproofthtwsnotrethanwindow dressing 

salsoevidentbyCBI/MKMsbillingsforfees for SERVICES RENDERED 

inexcessof$3,000,000.00ndmywifesfrontingasloans$45--,---.+/-

withalossof$13,000.00aspermsBeirthesecwitnessfraudabalustwhofoundno fraud,the 

samewmmachapter11 trusteealso aprosecuton witnesswhofoundicommited norong 

doingbyWMMAwhileimwasatWMMAandthatno wrongdoing 

findingwasadptedbyfederal judgeGambreddelawhoMr Guiordina,the wmma trustee 

washer 3rdpartynomineeandherjudgementof nowrong doing 

wasselfevidentbyherapprovingmymotionto dismisswmmainto myownandMr 

Agotiniscare,,With respect tothatissueitsa resadjudicateandwith respect to 

theSEcuritieslawsMnwugugusrecantationincudedinhisoipanswersasifhe were 

adefendathisstatementthathe andhealone,whithoutmeused theChamoc 

seriveceagreementsWMMAsservice agreements 

templateandthathedidnotdisguiseinvestmentbankingfees asif theymwerehr 

feesinChancoandthemWMMAservicecontractsidenticl wordsinitswmma/CBi/MKMa 

contrct weeidenticl asChmoc SEEMyWellsreplyBreif 

its6/19/12dishonestshareholdersageementpage1thatprovestheSECswellsnoticeandco

mplaintresisamirrorimageofMsPuccionsallegationandmentoring the 
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remaining5otherWMMAinvestoroperatorswh 

joinedmacfarlanesnewcoenterprisewhichMrmmcGrathsenterprisejoinedandmcomnspi

redwithjudgeMurrayand Grimesenterprosemtomrigma 

cseconructedofBribedwhistlblowerwhoevidentallyagreed tohareapotionofherto 

bepaidif theywonwhistlblowermfeeswithLocettandHeisterkampas2monthsprior to the 

dishnestshareholdersagrementboth heisterkamphand 

locethadsuchanimusatmcfarlaneanpucciofor fradulentlyindicing 

themtomsubscribetoWMMA/Wdibecuetheyluredthemandommittedtheirresignationco

nfessionson7/1-/12ofbotmacfarlanean Puccionto th effecthe wasneverwmmas 

Presidentand shesulivanandberkedekianknewWMMa was 

aPonzieschemeindec20112monthsbefoteeitherlocjetorheisterkampjoinedwmmaandno

tinforming them tattheyliedinfed2012thathewasntitpresidentand sheleanredwmma wa 

aponziescheme..InfactThe38WMMaboardresilutionscontoledwmmanotmeasMr 

Luxsdepositionon2013testifiedandmrLuxadmittedin2013dep 

thatnwuguguwrotethelions shareof theppms wherasinsept2019 

7yearlaterallofasuddenhenconveintly 

rememberi,amandhestatedinhis2013depositionheneversawmetype 

whenaskedwhatmyppminvolvementasmdeveloped”xrayvisomandhallegedhesawmean

dheardmedicated tomryoung theWMMa.wdippms[about 

50pagesofpaperwhilehisofficeandlineofsightandhearingmweresepersted by 2 solid 

thicjincj6by6fyoakdoors 

6wallsseperatinghisofficefromthereceptiontroomwereMrYoungmworedandmasignedvi

sitormtoconferanceinterveiwroomsmwithmrburnham,MainLux 

TroppeloPuccioandMyselfaspartofthe reoppelomteamanditwasimpoible formrlux 

tohearandorseemryoung fromhisroomnsirwasfirtherseperatedby 4by4by5fhigh 

computercubicleofficesisolatimghimmfromthemremaining5,000sqftoffices,osaythatits

orethanpossiboethatbeforemrluxmwaofferehisdirecthewasaskedmtomakemgoodhis”c

ooperation”promisetomactas 

awoitmessbylyingforthemgovernentasMrmcgrathinmypresenceaskedMrAgotinitomsub

irnperjurysomthe2ndcircuitmwouodnotfindthatmcgrathandGrimeswwreincontemptof 
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theirstayongoinisnoninvoementinthecaseandMrGrimessructireodhisdefauotguitfinding

aboutmeprovedhewillfullywanted tobeincontemottoasistmrmcGrath 

tofferMragotinianolivebranch to be a 

cooperatingmwitnessinviolationofmthenocontactspecific 

retraintsinthestayorder,,Ifindirthard 

tobeleivethatajudgeintheSECandakeadprosecutorwoussodirepsepectacourtordertosuc

hnandegrethatviolateasupeiorsretraijnt,,Ifmwecantwinoeallyweshoulslosethoseprocee

dingswherinweccoplicitourselvesinbreakingthelaw 

 

Ihadnoreasontocommitanywrongmdoingasmywifehad theright 

toexerciseherwarrentsanytime,Ihadno reasontomforgive 

$1m000,000.00forWMManottopaymyconultingcompayCBuinordidimhveany reason 

tosubirdinateBIS/MKMAsfeesunlessiwantednowrong doing,iwantedwmma toheld 

theipperhandandimwanted the wrldtoseethatmyidealwasforWMMAmto 

eimnotbemrapedorlose,,Jomotivrmeanstheproscutionadjudgeinvented 

guilt,meansMurrayhruggedherfiduciary as ajudgeto the citienoftheUSaImsorrytomhave 

toprovethatshewasascoundelwheshehad the right to be 

ahighlyrespectedjudgemmIfshethoughbysettingmgiuilt recordswhecompared to the 

dpfederaldistrixctcourtmeantshewsmgoodimsaysheprovedshemwasanodrarchinginflue

nceofjudgefixingmsheprovedbeuoundm4standareddevitionsodpossibilitythatformthe 

3yearsending3/31/15shefacilitatedaguiltfinding thatdiscgracedinhouseadjls Now 

wehaveanhonestjudgeJudgeCarolFeolak,wemustexcludejudgGrimesmashe was 

tainetedbyJudgeMurrsyandbyhisown 

actionsmWhomeverheardajudgedisolvesmpostpomnementprotectioninthe faceof a 

finding 

offactthatbydoingsoaneposingmthemprotecteddefendattoirreperablyharmheismdoing

mgood,,Whatderanged 

administrationodjuticewasthat!ThenJudgeMurraydoesnotdenyhiscondictandfiirtherviol

atedmyrightmmWhydidJudgecaameronElliortmrefisetomwrteanaffidavitinsupportpfJu

dgeMurrayandincontraventionofjudgeLilianMcEwenstestomenythatjudgeMurraypress
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uredher to findmoefo theplaintiffsthatin2015 followedup Byjudgemurray 

trowingJudgeFeolakpffmycseinsertinginJudgeGrimeswho 

forwthwithdisolvesmyprotectionspriormtonynewedcialevidence to 

contraenejudgeFeolaks finding,Thenwhenmylawers quiteasthey drained thempmey 

truingmtodefendmeagainsta rigged desckbothGromesandmirrayreisetheirmotioni 

begranted 60daystofind 

newcouselandiustbecomeaproseeonthefirstsecuritiescaseiveeverheldformonwhithout 

a cocounselrepresentingmycoeporatedefendat,,Is thismthenewstandardm 

DoetheythinkwearebraindeadmWedontneed toembaressjudgefeolakand orJudgeElliotI 

dareitherof themto 

stetethatteywrentinnnedofasistanceieletsrestourcsebyaskingjudgefeolaktowroteifshea

sked to bereleivedofmycaseovherownvolitionandnotmotivatedbyoutsideforcesesshe 

didnotaskforloetsaskJudgeElliotmtoimformusthathewasletgoaspresodingjudge 

foranyother reasonotherthahisrefisaltolieaboutjudgemcewensstatememnt 

thatjudgeurraypressuredhermtofindmorefotheprosecutors!, 

 

Itsonethingtogetsetupbutmycountrywontliesmtoprotectajudgwhoviolatednthe 

sancrityoftherobesnomjudgesfraternitysupecedesthepeoplesrightsasthatswhywearehe

rejudging,Weareherebecausewhaveaswornoathnottoplaygodmtoletthecipsflywherever

theyaygoandcallit,, 

NPONECANSAYIMCONTROLEDWMMAIWASNTA DIRECTOR IFIWANTED 

TOIDHAVEASKEDMYWIFETO EXCERCISEHERWARRENTSAND 

THENVOTETOMINSTALLME,Ihadni reason toforgive$1millionofwmma debt 

tomycompanycbinortosubordinateanother 

$1,60.000.00.Ihadnocontroofanywmmapesonnordidihavecontrolof 

thecheckbooksunessthem4checksmywifesignedintheeralystageswhenshefndedmotofth

eoneysaloanqsmadeoutmtoherandotme..ItwasntandevenwhenSullivanMainaLux 

weregivenco controlomn1/5-1/11/12byAgotiniofthe capitaloneandtdbankcheckbooks 

forallwmma.wdiwusa/wmmah companiednoonofthemsigenedthechecksastheywanted 



114 
  

tostck agotiniwithanyallegatiomnstheymightwish 

toinvent,,InthiscasethegovrnmentmenmcGrathoconelkolodnyMurrayGrimesmainmacf

arlanepuccioKazonandjaneandjohndoewanted torigacomnspiracyagainsta 

40yeroljonrecidiviestas 

thedidntwanttoblememmismanegementandtheyknewmacfarlanejeryllandmWynestole

ormisapproproatedwothkicjbacs 

tonovicemedeia!,000,000.00okickbacksphonybllings,MrLocjetspojetousfromthe 

graveinhisBradyhenhestatedMcfarlemneheldoweroverblackops 

todenyhimtocopleterhistaskmto gettheinterntwebsiteupbythe 

3.31.12event,,ThsatwhytherwascaboeTjemacfarlaninarizonagang 

riggedthemeventstomovethedecisionstheywayntheywantethemtogo. 

 

Judgemurray allegations are wrongielook at the risk section its clear that if the imc 

databse cant jump up to theWMMAweb wmma will be irreperbly harmed it clear that 

wmma risk section was losing money and nor one should listem to anyone who says 

anything not in the ppms as its not authorized by wmma the company[its clear that 

the subscription contracts demonstrated every investor received everything they 

wanted. The subscription and risk sections both reminded them that knew and 

acknowledged that they were at risk of loss ofa portion of all of their investment and 

even alleged if they lost all of their investment it would not adversely effect their 

familys lifestyle which would give then all the benefits they had prior to being 

subjected to the investors loss on WMMA!  

In other words wheniconsidered moving theinvestors frothepromoters to 

thesenioropertorswe wereconcerned thatnoinvestor be a 

substandardpersonofwealth,,Startupshave verylowthresholdsfor failureand veryhigh 

risk for failure soitwasimportant tomean 

theotherinitialfoundersthatwesolicitmenwhowanted 

tobesurenowodowsorchildrenwouldbelostto amn truing to buyhis wayinto 

wealthwithariskystartupasjustthatmotivationcouddoo failureasthe 
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frearoflosswouldcusekneeejerk rectionsthatmight clous-d 

theentrapenuersmibd,,JudgeMurryand theProsecutor weresoiused to working 

withsleezethatheirentiremofomwhatmyexperianceheretaightme was indealing 

with[rpsecutorsthatbeleivedeverystartup wascreted to stealmoney ratherthanmakea 

sucessforallshareholders Thatled to bias and thenDoddfrankenhaned 

thatbypredisposinghonestbusinessdeveloperstopleadguiltbecausetheythemselved 

didnthave the finacil rescourses 

tovindicatetheoddsstacjedagainstehmbytheunilateralviolationodfanydefendats 

rightstoinnocenceprevailingbeforeguilt,to ajurty trilaand fulldiscoveryandthento 

thepronouncement froma commiionerwho folihlybeleives the divisonisthe 

commissioner maid servant when the reverse is in actuality true and now confronted 

with JudgeMurrays new twist that to dismiss a case intiated by the commissioners 

violates the commissioner first right to appeal  the adjls finding wherin the commission 

has the first appellate right  resupposesandpresupposesthata 

erantajlmighthaveforgottenthatbythe commissioner delegatingits right to try the 

defendatitmeans that the adjlsmiststansinthe commissionersfoorstepsand the 

commissionersfootsterps wwreimtiatig  fefrmdantsguilt ego 

theadjlmustpresupposethatthecomissioners whowreledby therenfocementdivison 

regardlessof thelunqcyof thelogicethtledthe divisoto beleiveina 

defendatsguitandthendd to thbrewtheillogicalobtusemindsetthatsomeoneand 

inthiscsetheyconcludedme diguisedinvestmentbnaing fees tomimicHR dees so as to 

hiereciptofan exchamgectcommissionis so faroutof the werldthatthe 

factthatGrimes,themaryjoewhaiteandherCommissionersand grimesand 

Murrayboughtinto thislunacypoves thatthisinhousesystemcanneverbe 

gairunlessthDOLDj ttrumpadvacatprogramiinitiated sothat aretired fedral 

judgethatsbeen trained to seperatetruth fro fictiourrounds theviolationof 

fueprocesstoneutrlizeitsdebilitting effectsonprsoncalssicallyconditioned 

beleivethataperson woud take the timetiochangethenameofinvestmentbanking fees 

and callthemjr feesand thechargewhathrfees aresu[pposed to chargeie 

257ofoneyearscompensationandmakicallyswitchback tocallingthe 
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resultantaninvesmtnebanking feejustto 

havealegupongivinganonlicencedinvestmentnankingfeecommission toanunlicneed 

exchangeactdisguisedas anR fee! 

Inotherwordssinceanhr feeis 

35%ofoneyearscompenationthanthatswhatitisitsandhrfeeasifitwere24-

5%ofmtheinvestorsinvestmentthn the 

4investorsallinvestingmfoifferentamountsomoneywoudcausediiferntamountsofeesbut 

the fees wereidentical 

thoughtheinvestmentweredifferen,,Theprnoisprosecutorsseemedto think 

becauseMKMAgaveWMMAagimmeofnoupfromtdeeifnoinvesmtnertandregardlessofco

mpenationtheloastflatrateasagimmethatmeanta 

diquise,,Theyforgotbirthdaygiftsofarnoldparmergivinggaryplayernonned toputoneincj!! 

 

OItstragoic 

Inmycassinceihasnocontrolwheni divestednotdiidanyboarmembersttetheytook 

ordersfrommeandorivitedinstadof themand theony 

secpresecitors3rdpartyawhistlblowernamedPuccionmadeaspeachinforing 

theinvestorsmonthafteri resigned 

romkmaon5/34/12bWMMAemailannouncemetoallwmmaprsonincludingthedirectorsit

madethedishnetshareholdermmetingamonthlaterprovingit was aprosecutor 

reherdalandnotinraltimeasim wasgoe fromKMMKaandthe fees 

weregoeamonthbefore,thattesinWithMains6/25/12dougmainemil toAgostini alleging 

that Agostini hadstillnotgiventhe finaceteam Sullivanascfo 

hadreceivedallboardmembersandhissignaturethaton1/5/12-

1/11/12hecouldcosinghisnamewithagostinionallwmma.wdi.wahand wusachecbook 

withcosignaturesmakingmains 6/25/12e,ilsolyselfservingnd thinkingnoonewouldfind 

insSECratariesincumbancies  Inotherwords the 

Prosecutoohadbeenplanningontherinvestorsbackdating documents to triga cae against 

me,and Agostinis,,Slime like it is repulsive;but it demonstrates that even the 
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SECprosecutors and those 2 evilj udges ie;muurray andGrimes were capably of fixing 

cases and to fix things more the enforcement has the first right to jiristiction in effect 

gives the commissioners if they exercise  their prevailing power 3 bites at the guilt 

appe1[they have enforcement first right to selection inhouse,2]then enforcement adds 

some out if this world allegation defendant cant accept as true because we all know its 

not capble to eliminate a dismissal motion if the defendant objects to any plaintiff 

allegation as to dismiss; the defendant must assumes as true so a plaintiff add some 

both sides know is false so the defendant cant dismiss.,eliminating the ritual dismissal 

ability for defense, 3]then the “adjl standing in the shoes of the delegator ‘must find 

innocence thatthecommissioners did notfind”I nthis case had judge Murrayhad the 

courageofJudgeFeolakshewouldhaveseen thatthecbi/WMMAandMKMA/CBI WMMA 

servicecontracts ex A[d]probibtedmkmafroreceivinganyfeepaymentsnoacceptable 

toWMMa,that the 3bordodf=dorectorshadevenvotesandateast2 weremajority 

cotroleddisinterestedand 

thatofall37boardresolutionsnonfavoredMKMaandorCBIandinfactsteadilywent 

downhillwithmkmafees from1/15/2-1- todec 8.2011,thatnonof the wmmaemployees 

reported tomeandotcbianditmkmaand thatdeewarelawmakes disclosureasin the 

re,atedprtyand th nove1wisa drftppmsandinthe rick sectionsaswellasthe 

warentsdisclosedin the a[mmag shareholders agremets as qll as all 

theshareholderrightsandthemanegementorgcharthandwrottenbymainandmrmainandl

uxsadmissionthattheynotimrulesonwhotoacceptemployeesandinvestorsandmr 

sullivandbrady admissionDASPINWANTED TO DO THE RIGHT THING AND WA 

FRIGHTENED THATANOTHERCHAMCO[WJERINHEWAS 

FOUNDINNCENT]WPULDHAPPEN;AND THATTHEWMMACHAPTEQQ TRUEE A 

SECWITNESS FOUNDMEINNOCENTOF ANWRONG DOING ATWMMAND THATMRRAID 

AMCFARLANEPLAINTIFFAGAINSTMEAND AGOTINIAND EVENLUX 

FOUNDIISALLINNICENTANDTHATMOICAPETTYSLAWSUITDISCLOSEDMACFARLANE 

TRIED TO SUBIRNHERANDHISPERJRY FORHERTO 

STEAL10,0000MFROMWMMA,MDTHATmAINWAS SO CROOKEDAS TO 

TRYNTOSETUPAGOSTINIASIFAGOSTINIHANETTURNEDOVERHIS 
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WMMACHECKBOOKSBASEDONHIS 

6/25/12EMAILTOaGOSTINIWHICHWASCOMPLETLYCONTRAVENEDANDPOROVED A 

FRAUDLENTALLEGATIONBYmRaGOTIMSISUCCUMBING TOmAINSE SIGNATURE 

5MONTHSEARLIERON1/5/12-1/11/12ANDmSpUCCUSMREDIGNATIONDEMNSRATING 

THATSHELEDWHENSHE STATEDINDEC 2011SHEFOUNDWMMA 

APONZIESCHEMEWHENON3/27/12SHESENTNWUGUGUHRPURCHEFOR %6---.---/--

PF.89OFCOMMONOFWMMAH,THATMRMAFCFALEANEANDMRHEISTERKAMPHSALLEG

ATIONTHATIDEFRAUDEDTHEMBYCALLINGMYSELFED A A FRADENTINDUCEMENT 

WASDISENGENUOUSASBOTH SUEDCHRTISFOR THE FRAUDULENTINFUCEMENTBY 

PUCCIOS RESIGNATIONOF A DEC 2011FINDINGWMMA WA 

PONSIZIESCHEMEWHITHOUTTILINGTHEMAND 

THATMACFARLANEIEDWHENMSRIGHTERHASDHIMDECLAREMACFARLANEWASNEVER

WMMASPROESDIENTWHENMYCHAPTER11REPYGIVESCOPIEDHESIGNEDBELLCANADAA

NDINDEAND WMMACONTRACTSASWMMAS PRESIDENTWHENPROSECUTIONLIEDWHE 

THEYBLAMEDME AS THEAUTHOROF THEPPMS JAVINGMRNWUGUGUSPMSAND WHEN 

THE PROEXUTORSLIED WHENTHEYALLEGEDIEXAGERATEDTHEIMC 

VALUINTHENONGAPPPRAISELWITH DICLIMERONPAGE3 OF 

THEN[JAN5,2012PPMWHICH STATESNOFINACIALIS TRUEUNLESAUSITEDANDITHE 

RELATEDPATYSECTIONITDNSTRATEDMKMAHAS A COLICTASITS A 

SHAREHLDEROFwmmA/WDIAMDOSOWNEDAS A CREDOTOR 

OVER$1,760.000.00ANDWHNJUFGEMURRAYDISENENUOUSLYOMMITEDTHE RISCK 

SECTIONINTHEJAN5,2012PPMBESPEAKING 

AUDITOMNTHATTHEIMCMANDWMMAWEBSITEMAYBOTWORLANDBEINCOMPATCLEA

NDOF SOwmma WILLBEIRREPERABLYHARMED,WEHENINFACTTHE 

WELLSNOTIEWITHHELF THE 

EXCULPATORYINFORMATIONTHATNWIGUGUWROTETHEPPM 

THATINFACTTHE3DIRECTORSWEREMAJORITY DSINTERESTEDAND 

THATLIZXS2013DEPOSITIONADMITSHENTIWASWMMACEO THATIASNT 

ASHARHOLDEROFICERANDORDIRECTORMTHATI DDNTVOTEAND 

THATIDIDNTBOICEOVERTHE DORECTORWHENAINCITED TO ATTEND THATHE 
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WASNOMWALLFLOWERANDSTOODUPMFOR HILSELDAND THAT THE SEC 

FRAUDANALYSTFOUNDIMCOMMITEDN FRD AGAINTWMMAND THE 

RRUSTEEINTHECHAPTER11BOTHWOTNESS OR THE SEC FOUNDICOMMITEDNO 

FRADANDORWRONGFOINGSAGAINSTWMM,Whenthe wellsdeletedallthe 

exculpatoryinformationandommted themateria, facts as 

discurddedherinabveifknowwoudnothaveresultedinabillagaintme 

wheninfacttheprosecutorscolludedwothjudgemurrayanonjudgewhthoutdieprocess 

tostalmylitigationfundof $1,000,000.00ndm10,10,0000hoursoftheftbytheftand 

diversionhaving a costof 

$3,500.00anhourform10,0000withover15presodacteactsoftheftoflitigationfeesmakingh

erandthemascosonspiratoraueranbbetors uingmmissionsoffact to 

tfirtherfedfraudmeandothersandthesepredicateoactoccuredover 6yearsincluding 

theommissionthatcraigsuedmeand agostiniand wmma for eecutitiesfraidand afederal 

Nj judgedismissed1 themwith presudice resadjuricata,and 

thatjudggmbreddeala3rdpatyavgent her trusteeand the sec 

plaintiffswitness[juriciialnotice]doundicommitedno wrong fdoing 

whiearwmmaprovinfnscwinrthati hadeveryright to teluomnthe secoct10,2-011stamp 

thetacitapprovalofchartisinsirance,mcgladertandpullen,PlapiperwillisinsiranceandNwug

gusopionthesewerrexcept securtiesand thattherewnoorpoofimcontroledwmmanorthe 

irectors offeredjusthesay sppositionandfabricatedperjrywhicinfected the case 

thatjudgemurrayhadmirepperablyunwaivable con flictsointerestso the 

caseshudhavebeen dismissedand thatthem8yearsbetweenthe 

actsandthehearingatmyageof81leftmeunable tofedfendmyself thatthecourtsdeninme 

the transcriupt regaldssod form20ioatedtherightotherhave toobtainasindigents 

thetrascriptfreeinthtihad 

awifethaexerviedherprovldgeandtheforthemconflictndmysigning 

thedeclaratioofimdigentmademyinability tohaveitaninability todefend 

myself,,InfactThefactthattheproeceutiomnwhitheldmaterialinformationfromthrwlelsno

tocewhicppdefendatdidnotontaintillaterthecompaintwasunfaoirbiaseda 

complaintwhochhad the exculpatrueviencebeedisclosedwouldhaveeliminatedmybeing 
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dued mIammaneitled to awhistlblowerfee equal to the timeittookme t 

dicoverthcondlictsdefendatshaveinproceedinginaunevenplaying 

feiledandifmdoddfranprevailsthetheTRUMPAsvocacwycannbalencethensacelesssuffiec

netlytobalencethemlitigationwherup0niasl formywhistblowerfeeand a dismissaof 

theimatter, 

Respectfully 

EmmDaspin realizedthatmaryJowWhitemuthavebeen afraid of her shadowmadea dindi 

ng thtthe founder under stood WMMA would not need to worry that a partner would 

not be able to support his family like before,,No one wanted on their conscience if the 

venture failed a man would deprive his family of his lively hood. In the risk section and 

subscription agreements admitted the reason the risk sections, the shareholder 

sections, the related party sections and the shareholder and WMMAh shareholders’ n 

to unravel any consutining allegations a person might want to ascertain,WUSA was a 

subsidiary of WMMA an in its No person cooling to his ease im alleged to have done is 

front and center at its envterveiws so that Mr Bowers brady was upset and, and  it  was 

obvious that he knew who I was and wasent thrilled to join a company that I has a 

consulting contract with,, Although I had no control and although no one reported to 

me 76-years 0f experience with over100companies recertinly humbeling experiances 

that each person that everyone can make a contribution for the 

betterment,IwaalwaysThecontrolowwmmawafirstatthewmmamajority 

disinterestedlevalmrmainandLux 

theycontroledwmmandiandmywifebeleivedbecausewehadnopersonelrelationsipmwith

eitherthecompanywouldnotbeaccusedoffavorotesiamythingtheydidandirinanyvotesthe

ytook.DUringmycrosseach seperstlyagreedthey wereresppsniblefor 

thefinaldecsisoofwhotoacceptasemployeesandinvestors,,MrLocetwsctoicant type 

sowhatsmallorlargecouditeachhim,Mragostimnwasamasterimco,puteceeimncewsjoina

dnoconreibutionMrlucwaamarketingand 

alesfuroandpayperviwmfor20yearwithnterntentertinentmimheld 

nocandenearhi,macfalrnealleedhewaasales,emextradimesamdclosetoPGaandolympics

ponsersandwbcretionandpperal fronorhface 
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sowhatcouldicontriute,mrgarichform40yearwasalogisticspurchasingdistubitiongirumsoi

hadnothingtomgivmomrtoppeloanmbnenineerwithaheduingmasprogectmanegerform

100millionattstartupsknewfarmorethanme so I wa student,Main raised 2ufc fighters 

and 

knewallufcprotionaregionamanegersamndmfirgtherssoihanontingoovejilandmrangewa

s 

avpatabcsportssoheforgotwatidneveleanrabouwhotomhiretoshootthesognaltomthesat

elightandacfarlendproessedhesolfpgaandolumpisponsrsalloverthemworldamdhadprom

ted acbi secent with splice and another 

fghterwhichmadeyknowlegeminor,,inadditionMhisteramphspokegernamandwauppose

dtoopertewmmagerna,yonesognedofitworeoutandntilthenhandlewdimiswest..JudgeM

urrayhadnoideathattheinfrastructureofwmma/wdiuwisawereallthe same people im 

fact wmma was to be comprised of about 20 s recrcutives with commuications in the 

web site pay per view and advertising &sales for ring locations and direct marketing 

and trailerevent previews and taking book on regional champions in a chapsets copeter 

in one countrys 

championsagaintothersusingmrtropeslosbrillianschuligmformatiallworldregiomsnotint

evferingwothothersections goinfon,I had no spiaa 

skillstoadandortakeoveranysmallandorlargeaspectsofmthe 

companyotherthansignipregionsmcountrynvestoroperatorandasistwmma tointergrate 

echpartto firintomthe slotrtoppelogaveitmrMainwas 

tointegratereportingopertinsthefinacialmteamnd couldntbeleivanyfinacialnotatoted 

seepage4wit respect tpomlybeleivingcertified statementsnot 

compilations.Isclearthathenaizonamobcreateda 

sfunctionalenviormentthatsepertedtheWMMinvestoroperatorsmamdmthatmcfarkento

ughedwithCraidandheryandmnicapettyattheirheartstringsthenonay0,2012VCrigcreted 

aselfservingletterllegimndefraultwhenoexitedandwhenamcfarlanewashdingbackopsba

clmfromfinishingotscontract,Wereemwwereeoinded 

There was no scient,as 

evidencebythemotivationprovablyintheinterestsofWMMaandnotinmycompanyismonet
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aryinterestsasservicecontrct /15/1-exa[d]gavewmmatheunilatreral right 

toneverhonorone fee cpntrct topMKMA fees di for the sevicsdid it nee 

rimttrerfflinfacttherewasaknowledgebymeevertything 

wshonestgoodandmformtheinvestorsfinacialinterest,hadthemacfarlanesofthewroldbge

enlockediupinsteaofshelteredbypoliticalasociationstoourdetrimentthenworldmwillbea

betterplacehad 

thekatherinRcichtersnotbeennbribedtosinagaininncentpeoplewewouldbesaferandllica

nnsayisBrco,Whatsthenew trick that politics will engage in ie; that we didn’t get the 

wall up fast enugh! Its thefault of the House and no one else 

While reading the risk section stating wmma has no back up investors and fruits does 

not find some it will be irreperaby harmed as it ic !Test strategic plan that saved it 

wasn’t investors as mr mains $222,222.22and 

mywifesloansandstartipandmadvancesof$515.000.00=/-

wasadequateinthebasementtolastmforover2yerswhithutayoutsdeoficestooperatethem

companyadmakedealsmTheonyreasonshefdedtheinitial$267,000.00plus$87,000.00inst

artupcapitalwastoroundoffa$500,000.00wmmadownstreamed fromWMMAH equity 

and theOne million imc goodwill lost byCBI forgivness of loans; its tangable net worth 

was semis obselete,,In addition I did not want cableithappened as a 

reultofmcfarlenesinterfering withlockettsattempt 

toopenBlackopstoasisthimtomgetitopertional[RedLocjettsBrady]pWhithoutawebsiteno

inernetpayperveiwwaspossibleaswmmaseents 

weremtobemadeavailableontheintenrnetwerinthe505costsaingsmwasgivenreducingth

econtent 

costby50%!Thexpectstionbydecemberofm2011wascharitboeeventoncaboeinamsingesu

perheavyweighteventwith12fightersndmthefinwiersmhavinfonovertheevingm3mevent

whiutyysicaarQOirinemn,,The investor opertors were sold by 

JeryllcooringoperationsonafreeGhanstadioumamdwhenthatfellthruhecameupmwthelp

asoformtheingleelimintionevetprobalynowingtwasillegalbymthencomissionhutthreeou

ghSntheresiynthetiemthenrudwamws eutwa  omoomismsoneofthe 150ces set to be 

revisitedbyan article2appointedadministrativlawjudge,restrained themselves from 
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application of those and the verdicts given by non article 2appointed adjls who made 

the SEC case law while playing judge,It was adaunting 

taskandonsolvedbyapartialremedy,Theymadethepresumptionthatthoseofusinthe 

darkover theussueofarticle2appointmentas arequiiteto making a finding,holding 

ahearingand presenting factsbeforethe remedy wa fulfilled werenotentitled to the 

same releifastheothersharmedbythemisfortune,Thetheorywas 

wemustartsomewhereandthatwas thedefendatspertiontooutlaw theubapointed  

working for the good of the people sought to set aside with as little collateral damage 

accruing ot our nation as they could envison. All findings renedered by 

suchilegallyconvened adjls whileatthe same time punish thosewho transgressed 

againtallthatissacred to usandtheforefathers thatfought forus,Two disentingJustices,in 

theirmisplaced compassion to rulebasedon thepotentail economicharm 

toourcountrydisentedandbydoing so condoneda violationof 

thessenceofAmerica,Therecan beno compromisewithliberty,the right tolifeand justice 

forallexpeciallywhen the transgressors arethosewhohavea fiduciary to 

upholdandenforcethelaw,,Anychange wouldopen theenvelope 

formorechange[s]andthatwouldlead to the destructionofournation. 

whennonwerebinding andallsought to etricateeach defendatsfinacialfundsavailable for 

defendse asifandwhenpunishedbya second trialbeforean article2madejudge who was 

disengaged from the judgethatwas thknown violator,involved in the conspiracy having 

motivation to lie by the promise mede bythe histlblower to share theillbegottengainsif 

a courtunbisedmadea finding thatsuchmanifestrorsoffactscouldbeset forthinsuch 

amanner as to have aglimmerofhope to bebeleiedinthefirstplace.monetary gain 

bymaking the fraudulentallegationsin the firstplaceandby theirasociated co 

conspiratorsproving the alleged fact weredisengnuous from the start.proved thelleged 

facts werenothingmrethatallegationsbycoonspiratorsinwhich theprosecutionplayed 

adominantrolein the fabricationofwith the wanton disregard the court had by its 

having a conflict of interestyand denuing my recusal motion long afteritknewiwas 

goingto sueitptolly formommissionsof fcts to the effect thtitsconflictssuperceded 

itownindependance,thoughtof me as an adversaryandknewi knewit orghastrated 



124 
  

fixingmy cse againstme bswithing judgesin midstream onece judgefeolak 

ruledinmymedical favor thatid beirrperablyharmedif forced to testify,!Sheissued a 

postponementsinemdie,andonce it was apparent That the division was upset AS it 

believed and i believe it made exparte judicial contact between enforcement  and 

Judge Murray to fix judge Feolak by judge murray alleging heJudge Feolaks]schedule 

did not permit her to continue my case and she reassigned  my  case,on that  that had 

gone into semi active status to judgeGrimesasthe finding of fact that id be irreperbly 

harmed stopped by moreforeward momentum until I was cured and all that was 

needed was a doctors report every month attesting to my medical codition remaining 

the same.,,He was  the  new presiding judge replacing judge Cameron Elliot,fired 

byjudgeMurray when Judge elliot refused to send in to the WSJ an affidavit that judge 

mcEwens complaint that judgemurray pressured her to “find more for the prosecution 

was disclosed by Judge mcEwen to the WSJ reporter,Jeanne Eaglesham ,in the article” 

SEC  WINS   BIG INITS IN HOUSE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES DEMONSTRATING 

THAT IN 3 YEARS ENDING 3/31/15 90%FALL IN HOUSE VERDICTS WERE FOR 

DEFENDANTGUILT WHILE DURING THE SAME PERIOD IN FEDERAL COURT 32%OF THE 

DEFENDANTS WON THEIR CASES WHITHOUT AJUDGE MURRAY THE CHIEF 

ASSIGNMENT JUDGES INTERFERANCE. 

Judge Murrays  courts admission  that during the hearing in which she had 8 

defendants  that she ,judge murray when theyasked for a dismissal  was concerned and 

would not give it by her own admission that by doing so it made her the appelate court 

over the commissioners complaint and refused to entertain the indicia of dismissal 

proves more rights than the jury, full discovery, due process were given away, 

Remember inhouse and adjl is a delegate of the initiator of the complaint the delegator 

and stands in the shoes of the commissioners that found guilt by complaint 

initiation,That is a fix itself,and deprivation of constitutional rights and not equal 

treatment under the law and consists of the defendants’ creul and extremely unusal 

punishmentunderourlawasifyoudonotthinkthe stessover 

9yearsasiciatedwiththeinvesitgationsnadtheinterumlitigation[VCraig,WMMAchpater11,

MonicaPetty  theMacfarlneslutandhisattemot to 
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stalanadditonal$10,000.00bymakeupmof abreakupfee given 

incompaniesthatarematureforartistswhoreserved 

timewmdwerecutshortwhenWMMahadnperformancescheduledformayandapril2012an

dthenthemcgrathenterproseluingmbyommissionof the material fact that Dodd Frank 

was not operational inhouse as the adjls’ were all violators of article 2,,the 

appointments’ clause , relegated to a court that wasnt a court ,from a judge that also 

wasn’t an article 2appointed person just so the adjls had work and that the 

investigators/ and enforcement division had work to do ;albeit  play acting  on    the  

backs of our citizenry!  

l 

This is exactly what was stolen my litigation fund of$1,000,000.00 stolen by theft from 

fraud and deception of the division,by the McGrath enterprise who by then had 

merged their efforts with the macfarlane enterprse, Newco to bring me down! Judge 

Murrays’ enterprise, consisting of herself an judge Grimes were, inextricably 

entertwined as she opened the door and orchestrated the judiciary a ndthen they and 

macfarlane  newco enterprise members’ also consisting of the team of   

investor/opeators taking the oath of accredation when half knew the falsity of the oath 

while the other half of the investors’ lied in the WMMA chapter11 declartions’to hold 

me in with apparently no exscape, Even if my request was to be denied every one 

knew their locking up  a man up for 8 years was whithout a defense lawyer ,while the 

money was allocated for my use ; with no chance to earn the asssets slowly being 

eaten away as the damage to a persons reputation  for  8 seasons as  passion fruit rot 

away after the first month, while i was innocent of each and every allegation  and while 

the chief judge participated in the event in of the mean time.’I    confess i ran out of 

steam knowing that the fix was on more levals’ than i had the energy to cure at the 

same time ;yet i got thru the barriers to tell the story harmed by the external forces, 

the conspiracy the omissions of fact[s]the perjured testimony, the false declarations 

and the inferences’ one case included allegations alleging i was a criminal, had 

knowledge of wrong doing and it  alse stemmed from Greed and averace which no one 
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could cure me from and as proof they pointed to a mistake i made,acknowledged and 

paid for paid for over 4decaseds ago with no recidivism since that time.  

In fact ; the blemish lived  on long after I paid my debt to society serving 6months in 

federal prision for the act of not paying for tractors that had been double billed for 

6months and not resending them   back to the  leasing debtor until we credited against  

overpayment theft the full amount  we prepaid as a result of fraud, before we sent 

assets back to the lessor debtor. 

The Case was initiated ,on informtion and belief by a William macfarlane 

INITIALLYAMARKETINGAND SALECONSULTANT FOR WMMAA A MIXEDMARTIAL Arts 

worldwifde tournment to perform annually thru a regional championship to a 

quarter,semi and final national championship and like the Olympics select the annual 

world championship each year thru the saturation of 615 event thru the year in the 

top16counties having 4.2billion spectators including India ,china Japan,Brazil , etc by 

use of the internet pay perveiw 75%less expensive than the leader, UFC, and with15 

times event  content and a marketing strategic plan that lets  sponsers’ logos’ with 41 

discrete brand  names for subliminal recognition in whe the emails databses are 

sending out830 million discrete email spectators invitations with 41 brand names ason 

the octogon arena there is space for 41logos which was to be the advertising for 

WMMas sponsers brand names plu.30second spotsasthe events took about 2hours 

plus an intermission so that 20minutes of sposrships could generate based onthe 

eyeballs watching he events up to amilliona half minute pay per veiw or$10million for 

advertising and payperveiw gate for the world title so f a millon times{that’s a revenue 

stream on the last10 events per yearof over$500,000,000.00including an average 

arena live gate of 40,000at$200.00navergeticketlike theufc 

Stlearseventoranother$100millionand ditto brand name internt tshirts base ball caps 

branded wmma if  7weight classes for $7millon perwoightclassworldwidechampion 

 

The dream was runedwhenmacfarlanesboastsof 

PGaandOlympicsponsrshipsheprofessed tohave fissledoutand whe wefound ththe w a 
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billshitterhetotaledhiscarbrningbothendsof thecandleprodced 2documentariesand 

attended 2weeksoolympic tryoutsaswellas 

donglinesofcokethenightbeforetheeventoncableasthe einternetWMMAwebitewas 

farfromCompleted,Mdamages 

aretheftof10,0000hourbythenonconstutitonallyappointedjudgesommissionandby 

theprosecutorsperjurious fraud to the federaljudgeiasked for anocs to giveme a tro 

retraininganyinhouseadjuicationovermyillneess ad byMywifenot beingable to 

communicateanymowithmeasshedevlopedalzhimers,,ThemacfarlaneenteroresecallNe

wco wasjoinedby thewmmainvestoropertor7personsa discussdinthe 

secretshareholdersdihonsestmeetingof 6/19/12myWellsreplys ex 

Apage17wherithewhistllowermspuccionmentorstheotherinvestors to 

fidgethaticontroledwmmaand thattheyshoud fabricatenotesemails etcand shed signit 

forst to asurethemshe wasonthehook beforeanyof thiseshecollued to 

conspiraeagainstmwith Itsallcocuments 

 

TheSEcdivisonusepuccioas their 3rdpartyagent to tutor theotherinvestroperstors 

tolieunderoathandwhathappened wasumple themcGrathenterprseprosecutiontam 

consisting ofmcgrath kolodnyandoconellplotted todefameme,lieaboutalleged 

controlaand to allegeimilked thecompanyi gavbrth toinmywifesbasementand 

whichsheowned92&of,,These minority partners convinced me to ask her to sell her 

shares with a warrent for 5years for her to repurche it once theperformance was there 

and i fell for itand also sold My company CBI 5yearWMMA service contact agreement 

which had attached Ex A [ d] ,which gives wmma the right never to have to pay me CBI 

and or the company it sold the contact toMKMA and 

feesifwmmabeleivedbydoingitwoudfinciallyharmwmma,,Inotherwords 

theContractforservicesprovedmymotivationwerepureandsoleyintheinterestofWMMan

dnotmyself! 
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Thenthe Wellsnotieaprecurserto the complaintthe enforcementdivisonasked the 

commissioners toinitateagainstmealsoallegeswongful consuctonmypartproven to 

benonexitnt ie 

They say I controled wmma; yet mr Lux the ceo and a 31%commonWMMAh 

shareholder and director whom with mr main and equal director and 31%common 

WMMaH[The holding company that owned 92%of Wmmaa nd WDi[its brand name t 

shirt etc distributor of content to sports bars’ restuarants’ and hotels] shareholder 

both admitted they and only they controled the wmma  and its boardMembers which 

werecontroledbyamajority of disinterested 

directorsmraminandmrluxbothadmitteditheirtestomonytheycollectivlycalledthe shots 

appointedapplicants for jonopeningsa wellas admitted theynoti was responsible for co 

trolling the decisionsofwmmaathe disinterestedmonorityowners  

Botadmittedtheywanted toget ridofmeandMKMaand 

thatihadnocontrolovernyone,,TheComplaintallegedWMMAsmssionwa 

toserveasmymilkingmachineandpersonalpicggybank yet thediscoveryprovedthe 

reverse was true thatallimreceived was 7.5%^of thebillings forfeesalrady earnedandi 

forgaveonemillionijan2011foranimc 

fee,,MrNwuguguscharisinsirancecliamproveshenoti wrotetheppmsamd 

soallalegationsofadmissionsorommissionesoffactintheppms 

weremadebymrnwugubuusactionsandornoactionsandnotbyme,,Inafcti 

wasprovenabenefatorofWMMaandmymotivtionbymyforgivenessandpermittingEx a to 

havelittled discprovedmnyallegationof greed,,JudgeMurray 

flalyaccusedmeofnotincluding the fact thattheimcdatabasemightnotworkinwmmasm 

to beconstructedwebsitehoweverinthean5,2012risk sectionitglaresouts 

risckthatifnotutedwillirreperablyharm wmma,,Alltheinvestorssubscrptionwaarren they 

wereacreditand the secadmitsjhalflied,theWmmchap11declarationsof theother 

43mrMain,Berjedekianand sullen weredisengenuousandperjuriousand 

excludedmaterialinformationwhichhaditbeenadmitted woudhavecontravened the 

declarers declartionofwrong doingbymr,,Ireliedonmrnwuguguspresntstionas a 

cpa,MBa[Columbia]Series7/13lSeclisceneceholderamnd adjunctprofessorinfinaceat 
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anewyorkuniversity thattheppms 

wereexcemptecuritiesandimreliedonthelawformPLapiperthelatgstitheworldsreveiw of 

the fctsoimmthepp,amd as statebythe 

retentionofplapipertheowrldlargestlawfirmsihouseduediligence ditto 

mcgladeryandPullen ,the acounting firm,WMMa retained that reveiwed the ppms as 

well as Willis insurance the 3rd largest insurance broker and Chartis insurances 

underwriters that gave it a clean bill,or they woudnt have taken the risk,In addition the 

Brady disclosure demonstrates when I interviewed i stood up from not layed back and 

that i was the critique so that it was obvious I played a role in the companys due 

diligence,I n addition the SEC on coCcted a story that I hid my felony from investors till 

the11th hour[See sullivans’Brady the first man who admitted ‘THAT MR DASPIN TRIED 

TO DO EVERYTHING RIGHT AS HE DID NOT WANT ANOTHER CHAMCO ON HIS 

BACK”[CHAMCO TOOK ME 3YEARS IN USA BANKRUPTCY COURT TO PROVE I WAS 

INNOENT OF LYINGM TO AN INVESTORABOUT THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CHNESE 

HOMOLOGATED ENGINE, WITHIN 6MONTHS AFTET THE INVESTMENT1[I SENT HIM 

AND HIS LAWYER AEMAIL LETTER 

THATSTATEDTHATIWOULDNOTMKETHATWARENTEEANDIFHENEEDEDITHESHOUDNOTI

NVSTICHAMCO ASI COULDNOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUCH ABREACH!,, 

In this case the fact that 37wmma board resolutions signed by the majority y 

ofdisinterested board members that i had not initiated nor would I personally benifit 

from disproved the SEC allegtions of control and no milking the wmma assets 

wasproved tobe180degree reversal as they milked me,myi ntellectialcretivity my time 

and feesand mys ubordinationt o wmmas interests all disproved scient as did mr 

sullivans adamission I tried to do the right thing as my wife i believed would exercise 

her warents to own 91%of wmmaH as I wanted her to have a great retetirnement and 

so my interests were for wmmas financil indepensance to the exclusion of the 

immediate interests of monatary gainas proven by my actions and motivations so that 

the underpinnings of my motivation were always for WMMA interests ,Scient is 

knowledge of wrong doing and I had non  with respect to 
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wmmH/WMMA/WUSA.WDi,All i saw was the success we all planned for and sacrifieced 

to first months for the year of great expectations .I bought into it! 

 They had no case other than the fraudulent representations’ they made the investors 

repeat rote alleging that i ran wmma when in fact 35 independent person were fully 

responsible for their own conduct and in this respective employments agreement it 

directs who they are responsible to report to, and its not me in any case as MKMA is 

the last one to report to &the wmma board and no one to it..Its on mr Mains OrgChart 

to mrJeryll and when Mr Main stated in chapter2=11declrtiomhehadnoideawhatappm 

ws that was perjury as in his employment contact he became in charge of receiveiwi 

each PPm,correcting them for any deficiencies as the last check points was he was its 

president an secratarty and we went over his responsibilities carfully he justlied to the 

federljudge,,JustasMrmins6.25.12mrAgostiniselfservingemailalleging Agotinihasd 

stillnotturnedoverthe chckbooks toanyfinceteammmberwhenmainas ecrtyon1/5/12-

1/11/12signedwithlucx Agostini,Sullivan andMain the incumbacys and board 

resolutions ordering td bank and capitlone to ensure all 4wmma entites had co 

signaturess and mr sullivn es the finace team membermber authorized to so so,,In fact 

Mr agostini shoud have statede thisi facts he knew main was a lier and that sullican 

andMain were trying to position me asinterfering in the finacial operations of wmma,It 

was false then as nowMr SullivansChapter11declartionsttinghe esddeprivdof the check 

books wasdisprovedby the17ficialstatementshesubmitted since 10/5/11,theoct 

31,11combinedbaencesheetnongaap compilationwith esctcurrentcashbalencesinthe 

conslidatedcombinedentitiesans wellas his signaturesonthe 1/5/12-

1/11/12incumbancysandbankboardresilutionswho do they think they aretricking 

JudgeMurraywaspersonallyinterestedin findingme guiltyandif wedontgetthe 

TRUPADVOCATEBETATESTWE WILLLOOKDUMB TO THE RESTOF THE WORLD 

MIWASHARMEDBUTIDONOTWNT TO IEIFI CANHELPAMND FORMYWHISTLBLOWING 

VSTHEMENFOREMENT GENCYSILLFATEDAND PERMISSIONFORITSPROSECUTORS TO 

GOOFFHALFCOCKED FIDA FELONAND FORGETHETOOHA RIGTSAND BEFORETHEY 

THROW STONES CHECK TOENSURETHTTHE 4DECADESOFNONRECIDIVISM MEANS 

SOMETHING WHICHITDID  Whateverimayhevestatedasnasidemustnotbe 
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takenatfacevalueaswhendealing with croos improtectmyself statethingsfarfro true to 

throwofftheirsnarewhilei 

construxtmyownImcleanitstheommissions,thematrialdodfrankfactseliminatedbythe 

division tofinesea denialofmyapproporateosc for a tro 

thatcausedwiththeaidanabetmentof judgeMurrays ommissions 

withtheaidandabbetmentof JudgGrimes aidand abbetment that created ths 

terriblewitchesbrew,,CANYOUBLEIVEWHATWASPERMITTED TOHPEN TOME AS A 

RESULT OF FRAUDS,COTEMTODCOURT WILLFULL DECEIT AND SUBORNATION OF 

PERJURY WHILE ASCRIBING TO ME MOTIVTIONS THE EX ACT OPPOSITE OF WHAT I WAS 

MOTIVATED BY, 

There is no checks and balances carried out in the enforcement agency THAT WORKED 

IN MY CASE,, That means either Macafarlne and or Richter,katherineesq had well 

positioned friends in the agency or McGrath gets the agencys poere undeservedly!He is 

unworthy of this agency’s  largess as is mac Farlane richter,,Who gave them a pass to 

violate me,,how do you feel for what happened to me although 

atthePresidentsoptionifhebeleives agregiouseventsoccuredto oneheissuposed 

toprotecti knowhwwontcareasiwasdefrauded with a federal judgebyommissionsof 

anonJudge{murray]actingas a 

constitutionallyappountedjudge]thenTheprosecutorommitedthemateria, factinmuosc 

for a tro thatshoudhaveneen honoredasDOODfrankdoesngivfirstright to the 

enforvmentif inhousethereaeno 

constittonallyappointedjudges,thenwhenMurrayasignedJudgeFeolakand JudgeFeolak 

foundasfactifi wasforced to testifyid beirreperablyharmed shesigned 

apostponementsinedie,Both the enforcement ivisonJudgeMurrayand 

JudgeGrimesthenpresideingjudgethought thiscase deserved furtherjurdgefixing to 

getmeaway fromanhonstjudge[nowcheifjudgeimhonored to state]andthrwme to the 

groim reaperJudgeGrimeswhiapponappointmentdisregardedthe 

factofieperableharmand dissolved theparelljudgespostponement 

withnoadditionalemedical factsorderedi testigy atrial in120 days,,Imotioned for 60days 

totry toreplacemylawfirmthtranoutof thelitigstionfndand wasdeniedbyGrimesand 
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thenmurray[gotthtnotone day forme torplacealawfirm 

thatwpregrnatwiththeentirecases research,thentomakematersworsemy 

 

dia  

 

 

thehearingandinsteaofanadjournement theygoforewardwithapaid 

 

 

the   

 

 

2=  

oxiol anorthattherwas$2,5billionclimsinTexasoveritonitsa

nnual $250nillioninsales!!Ofcourseyoupayashring 

theywillevenpsyhoanalyzeourpressident wrongmand thatexcusegiveGrimes the right 

tofind 

guiltandwhathethendeswhithoutnamebyreferancetomtheoipallegtinsnamesagostinian

dfindshe aidedand ebetedmeand whenhemgets 

the2ndcitcuitsstayremovedifhemfindsguiltandinmyfedfaulthealreadyndidhe willbnk 

himwithupmtohalf of the $3millionhedefautedagaintme,During 

thistragedyinvolvingourownbeutifulcountryifindthatJudgeMurray 

wasaccuedbyJudgeLilianMcEwenofpressuringher to find for theproecutio 

inmrecasesmurrayasigned to mcEwenandwhenMurrayseelksherpresiding 

judgein2015[theameyearimsuedbythe sec]thatjudgecmeronellorrses toliesso 

hetkesmtheonlywayouthecanwithonot:Iwontsignnaffidvit’Wherupon theangerof 

themomentproving thtjudgemurray 

takespersonalevencusedthatdonteffaceherandshefiresJudgeElliotandhire Grimes the 

ame grimesthatdefaultedmebecuseicalledhima fake judgenonrticle 

2appointedandiinformedhimandmjudgemurray 
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thatidseetoitifiledacivalactionagainstthemasindiviualsas thereisno judicialimmunity 

eenifanofficerof the government seizesaciticensasets whithout 

dieprocessmheremurraywasntan article 2judenorwas groimesatthe timeandtheyand 

themcgrath divisoninconpiracyandcollussionwith theother2aidedan abeted them to 

carryoutmorethan 2presdicateacts of theftbyfraudand deceptionandjudgemurryover 

150predicateactswhithoutdeprocessb fraudandmdeceptionalng with 

commissionermaryjowhitethentomakethingsworsetheUSSupemecourtinitswisdomand 

couragefinds for the constitutionandholds thenonicle2appointedadjlsresponsiblem 

togiveanwtrialwhithoutanybagagefromthepreluciavssec adjudicatorsgivingud defndats 

the right toobject toan assignementof a 

personnthatparricipatedinthepreluciavsSecorderforanewtrial,JudgeMurrayhas 

thebrazenness to actuallynminateherselfasmyjudgeknowingi 

threatendherinanicemannerthatiintended toseherand 

theboatshecameinonasshewadiretlynresposible forpluingmisuicalchairdand 

sheparticipatedinswitchingjudges to 

givetheivis0naleguponmeandmshedeniedmotionsimaeinfromtofjudgeGrimeswhenshe 

shouldhv ruled thatheviolatedmyrightsderpvvedmeof alawfoirmtom representmyself 

bytheftofmylitigtionfundby 

tryingmeandrunningmemoutmofmthemoneyonaphoeyanfakedjudgeand 

cheifjudgeInadditiontheytook 

bytheftofmytimeasigningconcatricel2appointmentclausejudges10,000 

ofmytimeatmstandardhourlyrateo 

$350,00manhoutis$3,500,000.00treblei$111,500,000.00underthe civalmrico 

actwerinalosslyheldenterpriseconsistingmofmthemcgrathmurray 

grimesanminmafarlanepucciomRichterandmacfarlaneenterpsesconspiricaryto 

aidandabetinthe theftswithoutdueprocesmoverm 

inJudgemurraysandmaryJoeWhirescase150predicateactsoftheftby 

deceptionandmfraud,Whilethiishappeningtomeyas  resultofmthe 

stres  

fcilitatedinprtystressandilosemybestfriendsmemoryofthe eventsof 
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alifetime.Howeverduringthistimeinsteadofmopingiusewhativelearned 

fromourPresident,fromtheactionsof thecourt fromthelawbooksmfromthe 

divisonscondict etcandmconsturctivlysetoffto crethedefenctsdonemtoursystem 

byDoddftrank,,If wedon notrepealit thetheDONALJMTRUMPADVOCATPROGRAM 

TOASISTPOTENTIALEFENDATSELIMINATETHEPERSECUTIONOFJUSTBEINGNAMEDAN SE 

DEFENDATINHOUSECNBEINPART REMEADIATEDIFMYCOMPANYcbi HIREA 

Commisionerreccomended retiredfederalndor statecourtprrsidingjufgemso 

thatthatjudgewithmyselfandmrlarryMaywillbe 

theinitialinvestigatorsonnthe2/3csesintheNE region 

tristate]sothatwecanadvocatethepotentialdefendatstod-

svethatdefendatonaone[1]i5]chancefromnotbeingcomplaintinitiated for the 

0daysafterbothsetsodwellshavebeensubmittedwith thedivison 

reponsiblemtotaballdepositionswherinthe slightestcontraentionof 

theirallegatiomnsinwells were reftedandallBradyand excuplatoryevidencereported 

fogiesourrtiredfeeraljudgetheopportintywoththe 2investogtorsm a 

tenographerandanadminstraticesecratoatyCBIreceivesupm 

from%40,000.0.00acaseandif=fnobillandornocomplaintisussed within60daysofthe 

wellsreplythat awinifa precomplintsetlementoccuresthats 

awinandcbisbonuis$140,000.00unlessthegovernentfrontsthe%40,000000andthenitson

oy$100,00000Tetheroryis20%willberfreemwitnoreputationloss,asumingthatriethe4 

times40ofthosesuedis$180,00000andmthebonusof$100,000.00ssumingthe 

govepaysitall=$260,000.00outofanaveragecostofaninnocent defendatthatwent 

theentoreayof$1,500,00000fullyloadedmmThatmendpswesavetheUSa$1,240,000.00an

diftherisbyyear5asavingsof thattimesm1,000casesayeartenthe DONLj 

TRUDVOCACYPROGRAMWILLSAVE$1,24,000,000.00AYEAR,,iFHOWEVERTHEAGENCYW

ANTSTOPURCHASRTHENSTRATEGICPLANANDMWITHMY,,Will you do the right thing!??  

I gave you a way to continue litigation immunity ;yet pay me for the whistleiblew at the 

enforcement division and mcgrath, kolodny and there is no ombudsmen that have the 

respect of the adjls and or the division and there is no way that the staff respects the 

defendants’ brought before them it unfortunate; but the facts prove we are taken for 
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granted, our wishes and allegations discarded as meaningless defensive posturing 

when my wells reply succinctly  tried to point out to the prior commissioners’ ,some of 

what happened thatgoestothepointthatherwasnot=motivationfor 

theallegedactionsandorinctionsbymeas x a[d]point out,,the division had that and  

nwugugus confession he wrote100%of the ppms and luxs2013deposition that the 

wmmaboard resolulitions controlled wmma not me and that I did not run the wmma 

board as mr mains Brady and luxs deposition in 2013prove each wanted to fire me and 

mkma,while mr Sullivan puccio and berjedekian grasped Puccios’ straws that i was 

alleged to have asked Agostini to whithold   the financial books when the subscription 

agreements they each signed contrvenes that states each was given all informtion they 

requested and all answers were wer promptly and when and schedule  1 the 12/14/15, 

Agostini Sec exhibit schedule demonstates’ over 40 financnial reports by them over  

18months and 37 board resolutions operating the companys.byMrMin,MrLux and  Mr 

Agostini went along as they were the operators in fact the complaints allegations that I 

nformed Mr Agostini disproved the financial partners of the books and records was 

pure perjury contravened by their ownbookeepers reports and sch1,the 12/14/14SEC 

Exhibits and by their respective Subscriptionagrements warentes that they received 

each and every document and all their respective questions were answered   

In fact. The entire complaint was dreampt up by persons unfamiliar with the investors 

warentees, the wordings  described in the ppms disclosures wheras onpage 3 it states 

that no one is authorized to make any representation not contained in the PPM and 

rather than Mr heisterkamph stating he believed me when he asked about WMMA 

finacing iallegedlu responded 

readtheppmandinheisterkamphsbradyheblamesMrmainassttingWMMA 

waswellfunded 

andheblamesMsPuccionasinducinghimtoinvestwheherresogationletterteatedsheandm

Sullivan sttrd it was welld=fundedandwhentheppmsrisksectionstatedthatifwmma 

doesntfindaditionalinvestorsitwillbeirreperablyharmed,,Who believes alierwhenthe 

rsck 

sectioninformeshimifwmmadoesntnotfindadditionainvestorsitwillbeirreperablyaharme
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dandinthatsectiontstateswmmais a firststagestartuplosingmoney regadlessof 

theProgection[MrmainattestedondirectththeandmrTroppelowereresponsiblemfor 

inserting theppms theprogectins yet thpagethatwasfocusedonawasa 

$33millionPROFPORMAPROGECTEDCASHMOTYETOCCUREDAWAITING THE FIRST 

CHARITABLE EVENT THAT MR Heisterkams cross excmination admitted had notyet 

occured ;BUT It wasMr mains statement that wmma was well funded that 

Mrheisterkamp relied on; however mrHistekamp was looking at strawS..” eds to think 

which one was cut short or long as he knew the company had no $33million in it and 

judge murray knew he was a masters in Busisness school, going thtu a rigged divorce 

and its uncontravened he invested theirpension before he signed any contract,In fact 

he came up with one preposterous lie after Another as he admitted he lied In his 

SUBSCRIPTION THAT HE WAS ACCREDITED!!!THEN HE LIEDTHAT HE DID NOT RELY ON 

THE RISK SECTIONS STATEMENT THAT WMMA WAS LOSING MONEYAND 

THATIFITDIDNOTFINDBACK UPINVESTRSSOONITWOULDBEIRREPERABLYIMJURED He 

then alleged he believed wmma had$33million in the bank knowing he were admit that 

it stated that the transaction for the money the charitable event had not yet 

commenced  how many lies and which ones does he want t obeleive,,the one its losing 

money is a first stage start up and not to believe anyone other than whats in the ppm 

or believe me and asumeimg its got $3miklion in cash in  it,,Were that true why would 

it need his money!For no reason! At this stage all he want He did not rely on ed or 

daspin or Edward michael Daspin as those are smoke  screens he relied on  his 

participation with CBI andMKMA to obtain a portion of their fees for the added 

commissiones he might make,,His allegations ran all over the lot, first he relied on Mr 

,main,then on msPuccio until her resignation informed him she lied about wmma not 

being aPonzie scheme!Yet that resignation letter implicating Mr Sullivan Berjedekian 

andPuccios knowledge on dec2011,that WMMA was a Ponzie scheme was made 

3monthsafterDEC2011whensheinvested $500,000.00inWMMAh 

for.89pecentofWMMAH,Does that make Ms puccion a double lier iel she found out a 

ponzie scheme after she invested n march27,2012but lied that it was aponziescheme 

before jan2012  because she had forgotin June2012 that she invested on march 
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27,2012 because of the schock that she bet wrong on macfarlene that he would do 

what he promised all of us he would do.l,, 

When a conspiracy is underway everyone in it forgets their prior statements and 

conduct and just throws horse  manure against the wall and then looks for some one to 

blame,,judge Murrays case she was ashamed by her own complicity with maryJoe 

White to omit and coverup the article 2 fiasco and her insidious involvement in 

leveraging congress to vote to violate half our constutional rights just to obtain a 

speedy trial and  nail defendants the enforcement division sought to penalize for their 

won meldrama   playing GOD! Then to make  matter worse for them and better for us 

no one anticipated we would elect President Trump and his adamant position to 

protect our constitution at any costs foretold early resignation as during the hearing 

she informed me she loved what she did but i pointed out to   my self that  whatshe did 

in my case was fix JudgeGrimes by removing an honest judge playing by the rules. 

JudgeMurray had no right to sit in on my hearing other than her attempt to protect her 

position and attempt to at the same time insulate the division mcgrath enterprise by 

trying to prove they were justified in following their whistleblower Ms.TerreaPuccio 

thru the halls of hell!After all they did not all her as a witness as they knew she 

wouldn’t rat them out and Richter and mcFarlaneane ,Main and Sullivan  

andBeredekian proving that the mcgrath enterprise did not care for justice just the 

fame to frame a felon to prove to the world we dont fogive even if one  of our  owni s a 

good nonreveststic person for 50years  ,,I have to go thru this because Oconell doesn’t 

like the size of my wifes home,,Talk about prejurice he is the prime example of what a 

commuunist should look like and sound like,,JudgeMurray believed in his conduct and 

so we have a double bias against a perons having nice home!Il never forget his 

statement to Judge Murray”LOOK AT HIS WIFES HOME!”Like  its  or her busness .Who 

is he a man with bias against winners that won legal is this what he says about 

PresidentTrimps homes!I whish jeolously extends into his ill will aginat our cabinet 

member as well,He  is a comie and a damn bad one at that,,They actually all framed an 

innocent manlied thatimilkewwmmawhenitmilkedmeliedi wrotetheppms 

whenNwuguguadmittedhedidliei was adefactoveowhenluxadmittedhewas the ceoand 
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thatheandmainrantheorgnizatinaswhenthe emp;oyeescontractsleaenoroom 

foranyoneexcept themoperting the companya everjobdescriptopmp[ertes the 

resp[onsibility,theyallegedihid the 

veryfinacialsthatminasecratarysignedall4incumbancysandboardof diectors resolutions 

giving Sullivan cosignatie authority on all company checksand the5months after 

6/25/12 Main lies and asks Agostini when he will give the finace team access to the 

checkbooks!,Playacting like they were judges to steal my litigation fund and 

my10,000hours whithout due proces by theft by fraud and deception over a5year 

period committing enterprise conspiracys together as far as non judge murray over 

5years’151predicate acts of theft by fraud and deception in conjunction with the 

enforcement division when i committed no wrong doing and those real violaters sitting 

on the orient express  

wereJudgeMurray,Grimes,McGrath,Oconell,kolodnyMsKazon,Main MacFarlane, Puccio 

Sullivan and john andjane does and macfarlane and,Mo icapetty from the newco 

macfarlane enterprise andMs Katherine Richter andMaryJoe White,an absolute fraud 

perpetrated on the public, on me, and those who believed they were just mistaken 

!Who would believe a purposeful fraud practiced against us by our government??they 

allege that I directed Sullivan not to file a1099 againt MKMA when in fact they already 

knew from mr 

berjedekianin.SEE6/19/12,TheDishonestshareholdersmeeting[losseryundrprice 

water[berjedekian]wereinonthat date 2yearsbefore the wmmachapter 

11mHehsresthat 2partnersonefromKPMGandotherPrie wsterbothtolhimWMMA 

wasinthe clar bynotfiling!![Ihadno reason to makeanyf=directiveashereported 

tomainnotmeandBerjedekin statd thatthoepartntedWMMA wasinthe cler!’They left 

that omission out in the chapter11 declartion they all gave and MsKatherine Richter 

knew it just like she knew McGrath wasWMMAs president and crafted his declartion 

denying it,,When a lawyer leads their”witness’ they pass from lawyer to co conspirator 

and Richter I just an other laws chool educated subornar of perjury that tortuously 

interfered in my life who added when the “trustee found I committed no wrong doing 

while at WMMA” well the sec has a claim so we should not rule any securities claim but 
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he found no wrongdoing” RES adjudicata   a with Knowledge is a wrongdoing so tha 

tjudgeMurrays finding of scient and judgeGambreddelas endorcement ofnowrong 

doingis ares adjudicata,IntheChamco findingofinnocencebyJudgeTheorodorA;perinDE 

31,2012Judgealpersused thealmostexact feeserviceagreementinChamco 

asMrnwugugus recantationstatehenotiusedchamco asa templateand they 

werealmostexact replicas[insteadofthenamesof the etity and the erviceproviderand 

digntures and with respect therto he foundNOSECUROTIES FRAID FEDERALAND 

STATETHERFOERITS AreS ADJUDICATOF APRIOR RULING USING THE SAME 

FEECALCULATIONSAND CONTRACT,[Itsmorethancoincidental thatinevery caseover 

40yearswherinivebeen siredpotherthanpenniesonthe dollarsettlementsiveneverbeen 

found guiltyof the allegations  

Thastmybadgeodhonor,Inthiscasethebadgeofslimeimsorry o sayprecededthis 

commissionand wasinitiated by theobamacommissionersundermary jowwhite,,Sead 

hercollegues either wreso concerned with thebullingtacticsof the 

senatorfromassachisits thatsheabdicatedmakingjustdecsioionsand ratherplakated 

toMrmcGrathand theheadofenforcement thati blwivwrebribedbya 

friendship,prfavorowed andor apoliticalbaking whenMittRomnet was running 

forPressdent amacfaralneewhisalleged SWfinacefund 

maneger,katheriRichterivenotyetlookedup butiwillasthisentirecaseagainatmewheni 

resignedwasup fomtaboutmyfeloyhbeforeanyinvestment beforeiresigndinthenoc=v 

1,2010WUSa draftPPMCBIshowesinmanegementandmyflnameand felonu 

referenceisupinlights,inevermadeanfactual representations asBernham 

calleditslicjicallithonetybyamnwholearnedhislesson 

43yearsbefore.Judicialnotiehouldbe takennotoneinvestoroperatorwAIIN 

THERILEOFSRVPhr ITWASONLYWHENmR Burnham 

tookoverthatheenroledall6investoropertorsandinhibrady heevencommentedand 

coreeclysomthathadinotbeenaroundmanymorewouldhaveinvsted asim 

informedthemof the truth BurnhamafterheleftWMMAperfomredin the 

reorganizationofmortgageinterestreductionandendedupinjaoilm for 17months so 

thereisapenalty forotbeinghonetand beingjustslick Iwant 
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slicjjusthonetmcGrahoconelland kolodnywerenthonetjutlickandimr=witing to 

seewhathappensn thescaseasitsprettysimpleif thenewcommissionersseeth 

tuthnthenWearemovingbackmtoprovlaimouleaderhipinthe 

worldjustastheUSsupremecourtmaytheGOODLOrdlovethemmadea courageous 

decision, They could have erred on the side of weakness worrying they set a precedent 

and over time all the prior decisions of the adjls in workers comp etc ;but they held 

true to our constitution ,cut the potential loses to 150 %cases which   is148more than I 

need for a cival rico,,There is no excuse to jeopardize an American life for money as the 

more we print it the better off we are,There is no precedent if im reawarded for the 

privaldege i received while and for helping my country restore itself to its rightfull 

position in the civilized world but paying someone who we shared when he helped us 

overcome the adversity while we harmed him and he helped us see the truth while we 

harmed him and he helped us know right from wrong while we harmed him;there was 

a man over2,000 years ago that suffered from mankinds’ mistakes and we all learned 

from him to the worlds being a better place!I I  want my contribution felt while im 

rewarded to solve the problem    occasioned by a bunch od do gooders who didnt see 

the light for the blue-sky around it.is a res adjudicata in 2014! As thou art its third party 

and judgeThoeodorAlpert ,in CHamco SEE Wells Reply EX C5/19/12 ex C, page starts 

with my innocence and as Nwugugus recantation of the SECs’ alleged Brady 

debriefing[I think it was Ms kazon, as one of his interviwer scofd the  gross negligence 

and /or Mr Nwugugu alleged wanton fraud on that!!Who does this thing called a lying  

ratof always whole adher cleints into hell and assisted in omissions of material facts 

and Macfarlanes  perjury. I think she guilty as she knew the purpose of the perjury was 

for her to put the court into it protective mode to protect society from a qrong 

doer;but when a person is a good doer and cast maliciously as a bad doer to assist a 

crook or  client in that makes the lawywr a wrongdoer as well amd even more guilty  

than her client ! 

So what should the penalty be for a person that wants to draw me near to agullotine or 

prision or just damage the rest of my reputation beyond recondedition it’s a sad day 

for the wrongdoers, the judge who knew i was innocent asrgardless of how she 
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wrapped it she kept me from the transcript,she knew I lost my witness,her omission of 

fact robbed me of my litigation fund and stole10,000 hours of my time at the billable 

$350.00, =$3,500.000.00 allocating all the hours for the lesons needed to come up 

withDONALDJ TRUMPADVOCCY.IDKEEPTHERIGHT TODELEGATEINAND 

STATETHATATTHE COMMISSIONERS OPTION   IT MAY  ASSIGN ITS JUDICIAL MEANING  

RIGHT OF AN ASSIGNEMENT AT THE DELAGATORS SOLE OPTIONf youwant 

tisusomeoneelseastherearemovingpartstoitintefacing wothjudgefeolk,the 

commissionerstheenforcementdivisom and the defendats we kill for the fraudulent 

declartions she participated in and directed them they could sign 

withlitigationimmuniy,Sheisntimunefomhercime!so that the trusteeand thejudgewould 

thinki was acrookmstealing from theirsby deceivingitof revenue for taxesand 

asfarasmywife she washyof$13,-000.00againatherwmmaloan[SEeMs 

Beirbeforehudgemurray]In otherworsMain,Sulkivanand Berjedekian all made a 

statement[s]intrue ieigavesullivan directins wasflaeread Sullivan  employment 

agreement]andtheyleftout thatarguendoihadsaid thatwmma was inthe clear!! 

JudgwMurray wasso buyfixing caessheforgothow toleanr the truth.!I amso happy 

thatyouforcedhertoresignhowwelasted forsomanyyearswhithout a 

rebellionisbeyudme!!?thatthe2partnersofKPMGandProce 

waterinfomredjino1099sarefiledagainstcorporaterevenue receiversas they 

declaretheorown revenue  Itsasanother fraudulentinducement tomake th trusteeand 

JudgeGambreddela bveleivei would dare try tocompromoisemyownirsfiducirtyand try 

tohavewmmacheetonitstaxeswhenthe entoresubject was an articicialsmoke 

scr=eenwhentheyknewacoporationdoesntf-fileone,thisis a group 

ofperjurerswhoweresodisengenuouswhentheyfacethe culpritinthemirrorattheirhome 

theydidnthave the gists to and JudgeMurrays no judge as weres he      is untruendi 

darethem to selectanindependatluedetectorecpert to 

tedtifysheneverwouldhavepretendedim guilty,Itatedover 

5timesilltakeanylegotmatliedetetortest,All,cGrathdid wasbroibePuccionto getherand 

theothermillinareinvestorsoffhissmellashe stoletheirmoneyandmovedthem 

bydiversionov tomeknwing thathenoti rapedourcompany,!Great!Imsupposed 
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guiltybecusemywifelivedwel,Itsenough to turnonestomach If helikespvertysomuch 

send himto Cjinawherinhe can runfor[po;oticalprosecutorandmcGrathmake 

ajudge.byfindingme guilty and 

herfearthatnootherjudgeotherthanJamesGrimeswoulseemycae as a 

causecelebre!Infactmycaseis thebiggestshameandblotontheinhousrecord as 

2pleaintiffconspirators each for theirown reason threwmedown the 

riverwhennotonewordinthe complaintanorwellsistrue,Iddntmilk 

,ididntwiritetheppms,iwasnt  defactoanythingbuta consutantwhochose to 

rustthehonssteyofthe  directorsnd the capitalizeWMMA 

withover%4,500,000.00ofmyownserives,feesandmywifes 

$500,000.00andgotshortedintheprocess,TheNN5,2012ppmDIDDISCLOSETHEDANGERT

HATTHEIMCDATABASEMIGHTNOT BECOMPATIBLEWITHwmmaS TOBE 

CONTRICTEDWEBSITEANDjUDGEmURRAYWASWRONGWHENSHEALLEGED THEOCT 

31,2011NONGAAPCOMBINEDCOMPIKATIONNOTTO BELRELIEDONWAS CRETED 

TOTObias against felons and when she saw that theMaryJoeWhite Commissioners 

were taken in By the sophistry contained in the wellsnotice whithout the slightest 

hesitation found out she was wrong it was to late for her to turn 

asshehadalreadyasistedmcgrth toperjury the federaldistrictcourt judgeietheOSC for a 

tri,andithadbythencontinued toaffrontJudgeFeolakbysiding withenforcementsprayer 

for relief so thatthis felonwouldnot beleft go,buyinga storyof frad because the 

sellerlookedmfor thewhat the PMM requested do retruen theprosecpectto theppmand 

stteanyotherdetailspeak to the cfoorMspuccio,MrMgrthe a she oind mmNonw as roae 

as Mr Nwuguu was a excellent work horder who the dence contensthe 

compaintallefationthtistpedagostinifromoinganything 

givinganfotnotgivingaythingndtheemmemployeeagrementsdemonstatenotonewmmae

mpoyeereportedtotmebtratheri reported toluxandmin,,Inotherwords the 

documentsdisprovethewordsos theinvestors there wasnoting tforme to 

runsmallamdorlargeasalltakss forallemployees warrenter they were acing duddicient,as 

correction’s take time but not 8years 

mImwasdeniedmmaterialandindespensiblewitness,iwasnediendmylwirmastheftofmylit
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igationfundislayed at the doodofanonaricle2adjland 

herpredidingajls,,JudgeMurraychoetobeleivethedistaffsiedallthe time beciaeit 

wasconvvinwetto beable tofixam gaxseagainstme mInsteadof 

reasoningthatHeisterkapnchose tolieaboutbeing acreitedhic criped 

themcompanawithhim.Hisdecla rationthathehadnoideawhat aPPM ws it was treup to 

thetimewhenIexplainedToevensuggestthtthewhistlblowerMspucciohadanyauthority 

sheinvrstfnother UwcoItsalsointheirppmsanditsinthe reltedpartysexctonand 

containedintheppms,anegement bibliographieswhichgvesmeanong tomrmins 

WMMorgwnizationcharthersent toMrJeryllamdinhibsencemr Thorel thtMr  

,JudgeMurrayallegedshebeleivedheisterkmphsallegwtioniwasonlyintrducedto 

himasedand he didntknomyroleinwmm,,Thatliewasontrenedinhisemandor signedand 

whichcontroledwmmasoperationdisproved the secs resof theallegstions as did the 

facthatihadnopowerto direcnyone to do anything asnoonesemployment ontctwithMw 

THTIWOULDNOT UISSOF THE ALLEGTIONOFANOTHERPLEASANThisback[wheriittook 

meyearstoprovemyinnocenceamd for the trustees ounseloa nad deed oct 

2011stampedtheirsealattestingtheyhadnoeservationand that the 

secutitieswentbeyoundtheirscopeofjurisictionas did 5ofthe remaingm 15stateshaving 

theirownsecutitiesdivisionscontined 

therin,,Ireleidontheinvestorsmcirtypensionmanegerthatvettedtheppmsandthe506regd  

Now thedivionrepresentsi had a dity to endireeachaplican wa aditedthatnotspelledout 

beteennusrgotinisreplyas acodefendat 

tomrLuxadmittedmrLuxsanswerswerecorrect;Luxdepositionin2013mto the 

secadmittedhewasceoandthai wasneitheranofficer directorandor 

shareholderthatifasked toattend abardmeeting 

[5outof37activeonein18month[ineveroverpowered 

andirectorsvoiceandorvotedandorinterp[fered with the dirctors duties,thati wasn’t a 

defactonythingjustaconsultant,thathe wanted to firemecausehebeleivedhe 

couldprovided th service forlessmonynsmoreffeciwje heied   any of the rights 

itscriawouldhavechance to bepardoned for thejoytheybring the USa 

spectstors,Mrmacfarlane unbejnownstto WMMaandormewasa theirfinthathe wapad 
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byabank to seel a foreclosedonBrandname assetsandinsteadof hslivinguomto thenda 

he ageeduoin therofintrrcino,No if thre is currentlya 

cr]urfewthekidsarehomeat10pm!MMAwaandos the fastestgroing sportinthe 

wold,database names to be supplemented yrs2/3/4/and 5by facebook 

emailsportsenthusiastsinMMa[Mixedmatial Arts]as well!, 

I negotiated a 20year exclusive MMa imc contract that owned830million double opton 

database so we could dellagate those that wanted to pay to pay pal 

the$10%thatincremenkoir payperveiwseat for %10.00and 

generate%900annevnetthaheytarnheroexceptnottofight 

foranothercompetingtournementuntiltheyearyourfightinginisover 

4/6/8/12amdor16regionsofeachcoutryin16countresi  wthe worl we were 

felixabwonedofcotdaleArizona whoalleged afterhe was electedpresidentofWMMonFRB 

18,2012 toleadasWMM A N KNVKMsPuccio,aWhistlblower thati beleiveshared 

potionsof the”reward”wuthotherWMMAinvestoroperators to obtain 

theircooperationto cofabricatea preposterouswrong 

doing[SEETHEDISHONESTSHAREHOLDER AGREMENTINmTewellsrEPLYWHICHi ATTACH 

HEARWITH ASIFAPARTOF THIS DECLARTIONANDMOTION TOIMPLEMENTTHEBETA TEST 

FOR THEDONALD J TRUMP ADVOCATE PROGRAMWHICHPROVIDEDSALLTHEBENIFITS 

DODfRANK STOLE FROMUE AFTER THE WELLSSUBMISSION AND FOR 30 

DAYSODDUEDILIGENCE REPRESENTING THEPOTENTIALDECFENDANT[S] FOR A RETRED 

FEDERALANDORSTATEPRESIDINGJUDGE TO GIVE THE COMMISSIONERS AND EN 

CAMERA OPINIONUSING A STAFFOF 4PRSONS[2INVESTIGATIVEBUISNESSMEN HAVING 

EXPRIANCEWITH THE SECAND ITS RULESAPLICABLE TO 

THEINSTANTALLEGATIONSINTHE Wells,the wells reply and all Brady as of that date and 

any depositions & exculpatory information not contained in the WELLS notice. Had i 

thehad the DONLD j TUMP  ADVOCACY IN PLACE THEN their would be a no bill instead 

of initiation of a complaint! If thebais of the commissionersecisioncomes fromaA Wells 

lettenoticeandifitsproven that the allegtionscontained 

therinwerefalseunprovableandornonexistant hypothecating withnobackup except 

aprosecutorsideas,thennocaseshoulseminate,,Inthis caseMyreplyshouldhavefiurnished 
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ufficient doubt as to elcit fromthsecommissioners that were ready t sign a 

representative tolisten to bothpartiesanlearn iethe advocate!Vut the 

advocatemustbeseperated fromtheSEC asotherwiseutsopinionmat beunfluenced 

frominferances ratherthandfacts fromhearsay rather thandicumentsand soI structured 

thepath to resolvethebalencethatthe commissionersneed[f precomplaintissuence 

during the 30 days whenthe finished complaintis vettedand when 

thenegottes=dsettlmentisgoingnowhereasnoinnocentman,unlessherperceives the 

exposure by a flip of the coin which may land in the wrong side against him,This 

inhouse court must not be looked at as a crap shoot ,or worse as a rigged deal between 

the divisions exparte judicial  

Judge Brenda Murray and James Grimes both stood 

stood in the shoes of the very commissioners’ that initiated the SEC complaint in the 

first place!That word delegate, by definition means” standing in the delegators’ shoes 

as a delegatee! Now if you stood as a democratic senator in Nancy Pelosis’ shoes would 

you vote in the Senate that the President is Innocent??to retain the President??Thats 

what the inhouse proposition was and that hurdle exists today-and must be solved 

now! 

No adjl should view themselves as standing in the shoes of the inquisitor! In other 

words those judges, once delegated have a fiduciary to find the guilt prophesized Wells 

Notice and as expanded onto a complaint.ImotionedJudgMurrayorallyduringthehearing 

to accept the Wells replyandNotice justtomakethispoint,,Ifthe Wellsnotice was 

erroneous,incompleteandorwillfullywhithheldmaterialinformation,exculpatory 

information thatifshared wit the commissionwould have rendered ano billthan by 

theirwillfulexclusionof the factstheyknewnotyetintheprosecutorshands,wouldhave 

given thecommission the chanceto weigh bothsidesof the 

evidnceratherthanaprepone=deranceofprosecutorilmisconduct 

tiesinbowandusinghearsayknowingthosefgivingthealleged”factswereliersand had 

proven that in other proceedings involving WMMA[{Please review MyWells 

replybreifsection7which defamesanyoneusing the 
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statementsofinvestoroperatorswhoparticipatedinand sworefalsyin the WMMAChapter 

!1andorinthe subscription agreement for WMMA shares and those 3 other  investors’ 

lied they were accredited when the SEC admitted they werent[Puccio, the 

whistleblower,Lockett and Heisterkmph wh judge Murray believed knowing that he 

lied at being accredited knowing in the subscription agreements warnings that to do so 

would irreparably harm wmma , He leid when he stated: “ had he seen the CBI and or 

the MKMA fee contract,that he would not have signed up to see what the fees were of 

Mrburnham.I was leaving theroom as MrBurnham was going to introdcuce Mr Main 

and I assume MrBurnham furnished him copies of them as he attached them to his 

Chartis insurance claim proving he didn’t mention me as fraudulently inducing 

himandif he wrotea2ndclaimandmentionedme it was at the express directionos theSEC 

as theywereresponsible forluxsperjry thathesawmedicatetheentreppm to mr young 

behnd his ear, when if such a daunting task was undertaken it would take over a 

month10 hours aday to the exclusion of mr Young ,VP Pr task which was assisting 

Burnham in booking appointments with applicants of Wmma and completing the 

folder for that visitor his/her NDA . Mr Lux wasntinthat receptionroom segregated 

from the rest of the office spaceby 2 2inch thick oak doors and Luxs office was at the 

end of one side just in front of mrAgostinis office andin between thekichen 

conferanceroomand computerroom surroundedhimoff 

fromlineofsightorhearinginthereceptionroom,thismademrLuxs disengenuoussworn 

testimony aseriouslieasitmwas takeinin2019 6yeardbeforein2013hisdepositionwith 

theSECstedmrnwuguguwrotethelionsshareandmhenever ever sawme typemduringhis 

stayatWMMa,Nocommentswascontainedin2013thtwouldmakemmendintegralm part 

of theWMMa?WDiPPm comnstructasMrnwuguguschartixinsurance claimstated 

hewrote100%of the wdiandwmmappms SEEtheChrtisclaimof 12/2012Para6and 7 

recpectfilly and section41thelastparwherimhedmitshe wstheonlyoneand 

bestwritterinWMMa wihtthelegl securitiesbuinessand ccountingnf fincial skillsas wellas 

the series7/13liscencehlderthathad the expertisewot wrotethe {10,000 

doumentshiscoverletterto theSECs subpoena demanded be given themas allhehad to 

domwas roll pouthiscomputersmemotry chipandprintthemashe createdallof 
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them,Some timesinhisgaste t finisha subjecthewouldadhisownsnseto whateverthe 

prson requiesting the wittenmemo,contractorwhatever wanted 

continedinit,,inMycasewheni informedhimJoanagreed tos ellhershares splitbetween 

ehof the 3wmma direxctrs evenlyand wantedthmto cknowledgea ficuciary toliveup t 

the warrentsthey weregivingbackmto herand to thenondilutionunlesssheagreedas 

aperonininterest,,He confusedmy requestandinorder toprotectherconstruxctedthe 

weirdiesnt trusteecontractieversaw,,Inaskedhimto redo it the right wayas wewanted to 

irevocablesdetachourselves froanycontroof the companyandor itsshareholders so 

thatwhathad happenedherewoudnt stand achnceof being believed  Hewrote asaleand 

repurchaseeattnetwiththeNDaand a 5year exerciserightandliitedtheir iduciary toliving 

up to the warrenteeand nondilution,,Thei followedwithCBISsale toMKMA toensurea 

trgedylikethiscouldnotoccurInsteadtheprosecutionusedmydiscloseofmyfelonyasif a 

willful torttodeceivebyaddingimadethe disclosurejustbeforetheinckmonthe check dried 

Thatinandofitseldiscriminalas theywanted toindictme 

withfalseanddefamatoreyinformation,Insteadofadmittingi commitednorecidivism for 4 

decadesand ws ued 50 =/-imeswithnolossesandinsteadofinformingthe 

commissionersisealedmyself offfromanyallegationsofcontrolbydivesting the shares and 

the direct service contrct of cbi they toyed with those they wanted to keep ignorant 

the prior commissioners  Instead of admitting Nwugugus chartis claim disproved the 

Wells notice allegations that i wrote thePPms,they stated perjuriously that I wrote the 

ppms,instead of stating that I did not milk WMMA that they alleged wasWMMAs 

primary mission and admit thti capitalizedWMMa with 

$3,500,000.00inworkingcapitalandthatmywifewasnotmadeherloans 

whole{SEEMSBeir,theSEC fraudabalystshearing testomenytomthateffectand 

thatiandMKMa onlynreceived 

$240,000.00[Theexact10%ofequitysperthemWMMA.MKMamservicecontractand 

sheadmitted the fincialeamsbudgetforthe 3/4112event 

was$450,000.00Bittheactualcostwas over$1,000,000.00!,theyledthe commissioners to 

beleiveimilkedWMMainto bankruptcyallegoingitsoperatimngcostwersolargemywifehd 

toloanmoneyntokeepitgoingwhetheSEC fraudabalystinformedthemmtheopweating 
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costs for the2011wereapprov=xamatlylessthan$600,000.00and 

thatcashonhandyearend wasm over$1,200,000.00of2011andmywifesadvancewas to 

giveWMMA anetworth togetthe 3/31/12penhouseAAleseof$1,500-0.00astheIMC 

forgivness atcoswasOnemillionwhichi forgave,,Mymotivationto sistwmma to 

winwasdemonstratednotonlybythe 

xtenionof$3,500,000.00ofmy,myfailysndompnyscapitalinfussion1.40timesgreaterthane

quity,butthatiforgeveamillionsubordinatedandmadethe reminingerned feesof 

$1,760,000.00contingentand the wmma.MKMa contractof1/20/11alsoaboard 

resolutionaceptingmtje contraftcboheld toMKMasligitamatandmdisclosedinthe 

relaedparty sectionBUTOFUTMOSTIMPOR=TANCEWAS WMMAS SERICEXONRACTS 

EXA[d]thatinessencegavewmma freepen to eraseeverhacing topayanywmma fees if 

theysubjectivlybeleivedsuchpayment[s]wouldnegatiovlyeffedtwmma,,Inotherwordsif 

theywanted toridthemslvesofmkmaandme theycould freex[zeusoutinthe cpold  

THATSNOT TH STUFFA securitied fraidiswoven 

from,Infactitdemonstratedmyotivationwas forpreservaionofwmmaand 

thatswhyJudgeGmbreddel gaveme thekeysbyagreing to 

dismissthechapter11,,Wearehear torsolvetheissues causedbyyourptedicssorsand 

thepriorliberalcongressandnyourpeceprionof whathppensif youdothe right 

thinganf=dpayme formyDONALDJ TRUMP ADVOCACYOFALLPOTENTIL DEFENDTS 

TOBALENCETHEUNILATERALPROSECUTOREDGETHEYHAVEANDHAONTHE 

COMMISSIONERSANDWILLCONTINUEMTO HVEUNESSONTHE FR0NTENDWE 

DOMASOURPRESIDENTWANTSWHICHISFORTHE 30DAYFOLLWOING 

THEWELLSNOTICEANDMREPLYANDFDIVISONREMITTINGLLEXCULPATORY 

EVIDENCEANDEPOSITIONSWITHMATERIALINFORMATIONTHATIFDISCLOSED 

CONTRAVENES THE ESENCEOF THEELLSNOTICED 

ALLEGATIONANDTHENMYCOMPANYcbISRETIRED 

FEDERALJUDGEINITALLYLIVINGINnWyANDORnJWOULDWORKWITcbis 2INVESTIGTORS 

GIVEN SUBPENAPOWEROVERTHEPROSECUTIONFORALLTHEMDOCUMENTS THATHAVE 

THE CONTRVENEINGMATERIALMFACTSWHITHELFFORMTH 

WELLSNOTICENDTHEBARDYANDCOPIESOFWELLSNOTIVENDREPLYSANDWITNES 
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THATAGREE TO COMPLYWITH THEPROSECUTIONANDWEREEITHER 

DEPOSEDANDORbRADY DEBREIFED ETC SO THTMENINGFILUDICIAL 

REVEIWINECEMERANDMCOMNFODENTIAL CAN BESENTBYTHE 

FEDERLJUDGEORSTATERETIEDPRESIDINGMJUS-DE ANDHE/SHEWILLHEAR 

23CSESAMONTH,FORM5MONTHSTHENTHE 

COMMISSIONERSMWILLKNOWBYTHEDEFENDATSREQUESTEDBYTHE DIVISION FOR 

COMPLAINTINITIATIONWEREGIVENANObILLANDORTHECOMMISSIONERSASKEDM 

MTHE AVOCATEAND FEDERWLMJUDGE TOTRY TOSETTLE THE 

CASEPRECOMPLAINTAND REPORTTOMTHE COMMISSIONBEFOREITMAKES 

AMCOMPLAINT DETERMINATION 

Theupfronchargeis$40,000.00pecleint,MyfrmCBicanconsuctitinhousethecourtcanusean

seccourtroommwith legal mstenographerformthe record to 

hearupmto1dayforeachsideandthe3rd day 

theproseutionsummation[3hours]andmditto 

thedefense]thethejudgesmeaningfilpretrialreveiw for the commissionersand 

thecheofjudge,Itisnot tobeusedbythelitigantsexceptifanappealafterthe 

commissionersfirstrightofappeal,,Ifthereis aprecomplaintnobillandorsettlement 

theCBO received-s$140,000.000.00Whichpaysback the fefendats 

$40,000.00andsinceiprogectnyearingsgoingto theendandafterthe commissionsfinl 

reveiwmcossourcountryneaduly$1,500,000.00!Since$140,000.00leavesabalenceof$136

0,000.000andiprogect 20%of thepotemntol$1,000lawsuitsinboth 

federalandinhouseoccureeach yearonaverageif thebetatestdemonstrates 

thatwedaveamillionacsemtotroundotoffthan1200casesa 

yearois$200millionayear,,Sincemnomthe sec commission briliantly replaced 

JudgeMurray with Judge Feolak !We now have clean and a brillian tjudge to lead the 

adjls,,Judge Feolak by the 5th year going foreward of mTrumpdvocateprograms b eta 

test is permitted to be implemented will save us about$200million a year in litigations 

costs eliminate the federal dtstrict court log jam and take inhouse an additional 

incremental case[s] top replace those we found innocent prior to complaint initiation 

can handle all sec cases inhouse relieving the federal judiciary and at the same time the 

Commented [M2]: Ent for the 
sameamountasthosewe dismissed prior 
tocomplaintinitiationwhich 
willmeanandincreasinprosecutorsandinvestigativestaf 
so thatotsprofitcenter for thepeople willnot behmpered 
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up front due diligence with the discovery completed in30 days’sitscenteredontheWells 

full,completetruthfulness so the commissionersget about 400extrafocused 

hoursofdefendatadvocacy toensreabelenceplaying fieldnonof the 

whitheldevidenceifanyis foundmwillbe deleted fromtherevisedWells so thatno 

onewillsufferas 

areultodmissing,materialinformationandorommissionoffactsthatcontrveneallegationsa

ndprimarilywildealmwiththelogicof 

apotentialdefendasmotivtionbasdonhisactionsnothearsay secondary 

evidence,,InMycase had the{rosecutionsttedup frontthatSinceDaspins wifeowned 

warents for amajrity of theholding corporationandbasedonitsSec fraudanalsts 

discovery itsappentdaspinsmotivationws to do the right thing forWMMA.IfyoureadMr 

SulivansBrady he states daspinalways thoughthees doing the right thing ashe 

didntwantanotherchamoconhishands[Camco was the automimportand 

distributioncompanywhinthe chinesmanufacturerbribed theminority partners 

tomovemeout of the way sotheycoud takeovermywifescontrollcommonshareinterest 

befoethey starte shipping chines carrsSo to effecuatethaomeof theinsiders 

grouTheproblem wasthatthe VChinesdidntwnt tpoliveup to theiragrementsnd 

despitemycompanycamcoProvidingover 

$5millionofAmricanhomologationtechnologyandipeninginvestoroperatornwcardealers

wonn collectively overm150 selling points and having placed orders on ove 

500trucksand Suvs discounted 20%below the Tiyota Tacoma and the Toyota 

forerunner the Chines weren’t satisfied and Deniis Chen ,who lived in the NYC 

apartment as the 2 teniss sister stars,voted as aboard member to separate Chamco 

from its USA subsidiary from an operating aspect so that the Chamco board was 

temporaruly disenfranchised by the filing of its USa subsidiaries chapter11in central 

California,,When I informed the trustees councel,a brilliant man of wha thappened in 

the san fransisco car show he immediately used the truth, which instantly 

demonstrated to the Judge the horrible mistake given by my adverarys who believed m 

yploy to remove them was true an that i had misled ani nvestor,,of course i had no 

such action as I sent an email to the investor  the day before he wired$5million to 
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Chamco informing him contrary,to his allegation subsequentlawsuitinwhich 

hefabricatedthtididnotwirehimanyuchNO 

GUARENTEEINTENDEDANDORIMPLIED,,ISHOWEDHISSIGNATUREONTHW WIREANHIS 

teney contact diprovedhisntireclaimallegationandi gotbck mycompanywith 

$7,500,000.00lesscashinit! 

Had the Judge in Newjersey been up front insteadof 

beleivinganillegallytapedconversationandmaid”LOOk hereiswhatireceived explain is it 

true??! and why did you say this”No problem as no Judge knows what is in the mind of 

a dealmaker especially when the dealmaker is speaking to persons he found out & now 

knows “want to eat his lunch” andif ali will clear the mouth he will lie as its not an 

honststatement; but used for an ulterior motive! and theyp[MrChenSaleen 

andhispartner ,are working for the Chinese communist organization. Had the 

statecourtJudgehearing theoriginalNONChapter11 contraverseywherini was accusedof 

defraudinganinvestoroutof$5millionbyfalserpresentationwheni factihad theemilproof 

thati did not defraidhimand thatheincollusionwith Steven saleen Dennoschenand the 

Chinbesemanufactirercreated afraud tograbcontrolof 

Chamcowhichifundedbecaueofmystrategicplanwithover $25Mullionequity 

thentherewold benolitigation,,Ifajudge 

receivesexpartecommunicationshemustpresentit tomtheothersie 

asherrekianceonanillegalcommunicationwhithout giving 

eothersidetheopporrunityntodefendand explainifuxh can beexpaindis a 

rightofalllitigants,,Inthis caseitwasapparentJudgeMurraydidntcarewhatshe did 

tomaleinatethis defendat,shemadeup hermindof guilt before 

wasbeforeher,sheparticipated with theprosecutionto posturethatshehadalradyselected 

andihousejudge ready toaccept the caseintehdameafternpon as theocs for a tro 

wasfiled,,Thiswhe JudgeMurrayknewshehadnoconstitutionally 2ndamendementaricle 

2appointedjudgewho had thepowertohearthe case Heroimmissionand theprosecutions 

commitedtheftof mymillionlitigatinfundonaphonyjudgeand at the sawm 

timviolatedbtheftof10,000hoursofmytimebyfradand deceptionofmyhourssndas 

aseperte claimand predicatacttheftofmylitigationfundand 105preicateactsoftheftof 
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the150defendats who theImhouseasignementand delegationbyCommissionermary 

joewhitealsopaticipatedinthe fraudulententerprosestheftbyfraudand 

deception,,Whatmae the consuctwillfullymalicousand calls for trenleindamages for 

theommissions is thaftthattheyhad the article2ppointmentpapersallready 

forsignatureand filing but theirgreandavericetowhitholdit so 

thattheycouldgetDoddFrankpassed cam at a price Thepricewasteirindividualand 

collective respo sibilityofcommissionofove 150 predicateactsof 

theftoflitigationfundsandthetofmy timeashad 

theprosecutionnotparticipatedinsteaofcover concelmentnommissionsof the facti 

wouldnothavebeensodmagedandijuredandlostmywifestime whileshe was 

WAREOFWHOIAMANDWAS,AJOYICANNOLONGERFEELLtISAFTERBEING 

TOGETHERFOR60YARSWRENCHGESMYHEART BREAKSMYMINDSMEMORYOF 

THEJPOYWEHAD,,tHIcvOMMISSIONHAS A DURY TOPAYAWHISTLEBLOWER FOR 

ABENIFIT TOOURSOCIETY EVENIF ITMEANS FINDINGMWITHINITSOWNFABRICK 

CROOKS PERSONS THATVILATEDTHELAAND BYSOT 

DOINGACRIFICEDALARGEPORTIONOFMYASSETANDREMOVEDMYMONATARY 

RIGHTSTO BE REPRESENTED BY COUNCEL OF MY CHOICE,, 

I will enumerate other aspects of my being injured and harmed and proof of the falsity 

of Judge murrays fact finding as she has made dishonest findings of fact that are not 

fact;but disregarded the evidence . Imasking for payment as a whistleblowr for this 

new Commission and strategic planners so that it doesent violate juficial immunity s 

she wasn’t article 2appointed at that time and the theft was without due process so 

they are all personally responsible and were indeed members of an enteripris[s]that 

joined forces,committed violatons of the law violatemuright 

toselectalawformtorepresentmeasthe stilemylitigationfund,theysuedamanwho 

theyknewintheinterum from2015 topresentjune 2019lostllhismaterialmanifestwotness 

to death alzhimersand strokesandmemorylossas2of theprosecutions refered to witness 

MrGiordano forgotwhyhevalued the debtorsasetsatzerountiliaksedcoulditbethatthe 

contrctofimc/wmmastatedthattheywerevoidedifeithercompamnyfiled a 

chapter1thenhestatedthatcouldhavebeen the reason Judicialnoticeshouldbetkenhe 
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wasppointedamnd stoofpdiin theshoesofjudggambreddelaastheWMMa trusteeand 

foundi commitedno wrongdoing whileatwmma,,Mrmcgrththanallegedhespokes to 

CrigEatonwhoinvoformedhimhe did not 

givewmmapermissiontomusehisname,fortunatlymsPucciosentmc]rnwuguguon3/27/12

WMMAHshae=rehlsr]]derslistaffixinghernama 

an.89%ownerof1commonshareandunderhernamewasCraigEatonwhoownedwarrentsor

ashare forhs consent to beusedand 

toacceptanylawandmanypredicatd[ctsoftheftbyfraudand decemptionperjuryand 

subordinationattemptsodperjury contemotof the circuit coourt violationsasoficersof 

fht ecourtwhentheyommittedthe factthattheywerentrticle2appointedandyetpretended 

to havejuristictionandpowersknowinthe falsity of 

that,ManifesterrosoffactarethruoughJudgemurrays 

findingsoffactbecaisewsheomittedthe realfactsstatoinginher 

face,thedamagesduringthattimewerenotcoveredbyJudicialimmunity 

asshewsntarticle2noresjudgegriomesanditwastheirand the 

cosonpsiatormcGrathenterprosemembers aidedand 

abbetedbyMain,macfarlane,PuccioAndjohnandhjane doearproseutionimunity 

oranytypeommiunity allimaskingmfor ispaymentfor thebenifitsivefgiven this 

commission,and stated,: 

//”MrDaspimnouweretape stating thatyoulied to theinvestor informinghim the 

cardwouldshind e receive itll thani couldhaveshownherthe wore the investor forgot 

about case close butbecauseitwasextrajudicialsheplayed god 

didnotgivemetherightideserved to contestthe illegaltapedconversationwherini wanted 

to shootheseminotityChines implantsthatpemetrateuscompanies 

togaintrustandbuiness for 

China!Thiscasesmelloffraudulentexpartecommunicationsthemsefillegal 

butwhichajudgefeelscompelled tonotonlybeleivebutctonitaof true whe infact 

itwasuntrue,, 

PlayingitstraightiswhhattheDINLDJTRUMPADVOCATEPROGRAMISALLABOUT 

TOFEERRITOUT THEINTRIGUEUSEDBYEITHERSIDE,GETITON THE TABLENDIF 
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ITSILLEGALLTAPED AND DISHONESTCONVERATIONTHEN THATMAYBE A 

DWDWEARthtiwarrentedthe cars would be shipped within 6 months from the day of 

the wire! which Noguarenteesintendedandorimplied  ensuredtheletter 

whanddeleiverdaswell to hi the dy befoehisfinaldecisionsny byso doing hisuflea 

ahdsthe fakenewsi deiminated to theminorutygChamco grouployal to 

thecvhinesthattheyusedto tjheiradvantageuntilthe truth 

cameout,,IsuspectthedamemfoulplayafootherewherintheProseutorsthinkinkinghecoul

d setmeupmcreatedasituationwheriniusedaploy 

toobtainthebenifitfortheshareholdersindependatofanyinvestmentofmoney,,Whenidisc

ussedWMMAandwhenwentoveranyprogectionsasMrBurnhamsBrady 

staesialwaysstatedthereisnoguarenteesiintendedndorimplied or the compamny 

doesntmakeanywarrentees astheywould gespexuativeandmany companystruedi 

theirsprce to,The federal ditrictcourtjudgeapologized,didamndaboutfaceand we shit it 

down.Inthatproceeding theinitiallawsuitwasheldinStatecourtand 

thejudgeheldexpartecommunicationswith 

thePlaintifflawyrsagainstm,,Whithutmyknowledgetheyshowed a 

tapemillegallytakeninwhichimadeallegations to frightenthosei waspeaking to so 

theywouldleacpvethe companyandtheinformationwascompletlymadeup,Theyised 

thisextrajudiciallywhithoutmyknowinganf[d orbeingable to explainmy strategy to 

thejude,,Inthatmnnera judged whithoulf theinformation fromme 

andmycompanyfromituntilthelitigationinthechapter11waover,,Thatchapeter11took 

3yearscostoverm$7,500,000.00ofChamcos requityandthenthe Fedralcourtfound 

thatitwasallamistakethatiwasinnocentandnthatthedismissed thechapter11and 

foundmeinnocentofallsecuitiesclaimsthattheyallegedagainstmefromthe almostientical 

servicecontractaswmma/CVBI/MKMaservicecontract 

RESadjudicata.homoogatedofpedtogetheroveraninsideChinesntionalexpatriorwhopoed 

asaconvert to American thinkgandwas apartofCVhinaspenetrationintoUSabusness 

tomovetheirmanuadfacturingprodctin the USa, 

tollediftheproceutionwhithoulsinformationreguoredbythe court foran eqaulperiodas 

the courtsmforedtlled the 
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commissonerswillnowfelconfidentaboutthedelegationsolongasinitthereis the 

caveatethtbysodoingitshallnotbeinterprestedthttheadjlswant thestostandithe 

commissionershoesorvcaversaonlythatthe adjl shallruleonthenfactsandlook 

forinconsitanciesformaking a ruling dictatedbythepartiessubsequent to the 

complaintsissuances appearances,witnessandmproofs andnot beled 

byanyinterumfindingsnd thatinsteadiforaeamillionfeeand ccepted subordinated a 

dcontingentnotes for $1,760,000.00andMKMaonly reivedover 30monthsfromMay 

2010 to dec31,2012$240,000.00 ofwhich bouthalfwent toothers levingmeandmr 

mywith$1,760,000.00ofcapitalneverto bepid theypretendedimrapedWMMaknowing 

thatmyloyalty tomywifeswarrents toown92$ofWMMAHwhichowned 92%ofwmma.edi 

and thatisubordinatedmyshorttermsintereststogeneratepersonalrevenuemtomy 

wifesability to ear10timed][sebitdaas progectedi theWMMappminwhichMrMains 

directadmittedhendmr Troppelo created thewmm/Wdo progection[notme]and 

heandmrLuxbothadmittedthey jointlymadethe dciscionofwhotoacept as a 

jpbappliacntandwhosemoney theywouldpermt toinvsting 

theQWMMa/Wdiprefferedunits they saididoldtheinvestors whenMr heisterkamps 

testomnony andBrady allegedthathe thought I wsaconsultntandthatmrBirnhamheld 

thepen tolethiminto WMMA,,AllWMMAemployeesincluding thosethativestedhardcash 

alsiinested se[weet equity for warrentswhichifWMM succededinitsgoalscould 

beworthamin of$2.5million!Thisfactprovedandprovesnowthatnoonehad 

toinvethardcash asmrmains $333.33.33anmywifesUltimatecapitalandloand[samonted 

toover $500,000.00andworkinginthe2500 sq ftbasementfirnished with 

woodencabinetrywithpanedmwindows to seetheobjectsstoredtherinwas 

adequatetoopertethecompanyandwedidmfrommay1,2010 

tom3/31/11whenWMMAsigned 

aleaseforpenthousespaceoverseeingnewyorksmskylines ina 5,000 sq ftpenthouseon 

the0thfloorwith a 2,000outdoorpatio overlokingand the receptionroom were 

thekitchen,the conferanceroom thecomputerroombehinfmrYoungand 

3computercubicles 3]4by 4 by 5fthighmakingitimpossible 

forhimstohearandorseeanythinginthe receptionroomwherecistors 
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reamagazinesinprivateoraftersifning thenda were waiting forMr Bernham to appar to 

startofftheinterveiw,,WMMAreserved 3hours foreachofabout 3vistorsa day 4 days a 

week and there were 2 conferancerooms so thatitwasefficientand 

6prospectscouldbeinterveiwedoneach day,IsaythisbecauseMr Luxhad tointerveiweach 

prospectivecandidateandhadno time for watchingandorheringme dictatetomr 

Youngandi did not dictatetheppm to himitsabsurdand a 

ridiculousliethatmcMcGrathwhisperedinLuxsear! when hereturnedhomw hedid 

somwith the WMMa.MKMA servicecontradt refered to 

inhisemploymentcontrct,asitwas attachementsto Chartisinsiranceclaim therbyproving 

thatheliedbeforeJudgeMurray ththad heknown hewouldnthaveinvestedand heleid 

beforeWMMa whenhesibscribedand warrented that he was 

accreditedwhenhisBradynadmits he wasntaccreditedand wheninthe 

subscrptionagrementitannounced thafactthatif a personalleges 

accredationanditsuntrueWMMa [Andhispartnerinvestor[ wilbeirreperblyharmed];Then 

healsoliedaboutmycallingmyself ed asinceaman signes thenda itzeriedmeinonthe 

edandhoan storyofmylifeabreviatedbutincudedinthe descriptionwasmyfelony,the 

reasonandwhati served over 4 decadesago,,could be thebenkficiaryofup to 

50%persuant to hisemployment contractthats-desxibedMKMA,itsservices toWMMA 

etal and the fees itcharged were atacbed to itsEXA inwhichlittle d 

clearlystatesWmmaisnotcompelledtopayanyfeeifinitsunilateralthoughtsuchpaymentofr

endered would ham wmmas finacialstructre”.heninfacthe submitted a 

charisinsiranceclaimstating that the admisionsod=fPuccioandmcfarlnein theirrespective 

resignationletters provedthey fraudulentlyinducedhimto 

investandhewantedhisinvestmentback!So didLockett 

yetbothblamdpuccioandmacfarlenanotmeandheattched to 

hisCharticlaimthecbianbdMKMA feedocument proving 

thatheliedwhenhestatedifheknewthe fee amounstsheleaveWMMAandnotinvest,,The 

uncontested fact statedincourtthattheDicorcejudge stayedMr Heistercamph 

fromusinghispensionfund,the dateis 2or 3 daysafterheretirned 

fromWMMAsintervewwherinheplacedPuccio,Main,myself,Mr 
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BurnhamandpossiblyMrLux]Hiswirewasent2daysafterhis reciptof 

thestayandiwasinformedbymrBurnham beforeheleftemployatWMMA 

thathehadaskedMr Burnham to datethe contractthe day hevisitedWMMA 

toprovethatwasbeforehe received the stay, ietheWMMAchapter11[2014inN>J,Newark, 

the CraigVSWMMA,Meand Agostini[Bothofwhomthe federal judgefoundsucfficient 

causeexisted t dimisswithprejudiceandor theMonicaPettyTexas taxationBeureawho 

found againstyMonicaPettyas did JudgeGambreddeals TrusteeMr Giordanowhofound 

meinnocent of anywrongding inwmma!Nonofthesematerial factsnor 

JudgeTheodorsAlperts findingofmyInnocenceIntheVhamco matteronDEc30,2012 found 

me,my wifeandherandmyPartners innocentofallcountsincludingmthe federl and sttes 

securities violtionsavocatetherewould benocaseasitsallcircumstantiallyand hearsay 

constructedand thosepersonsthatinvestedftherownvolitionswordsand deeds were 

proven disengenupus SEEpage17 of the 6/19/12dishonestmeeting 

foTerresa[MsPucciosoratoryabout theneed to fabricateevidence to 

demonstratimcontroledallsmallandlaege atWMMaand thattheymust collude:21-

:25,todemonstratetheycollectivlydemanded theboardof directors tofire meandmkma, i 

did not initiate and not create I knew that we,as anation werein trouble,,Atthat 

timeofneed irememberedORESIDENT DONALDj TRUMPS VOICEappointing 2 

supremecoutjustices that would make achange back to the conservativevaluesihold 

dearand which everyone thatcn think beyond his.her owninterests shouldlook 

at,violationandmodificationaftervilationofeliminaionofdue processbyeliminaionofajury 

trialbyinationof fulldiovryadbyelimintiono theconflictsofintererstlaws 

weflauntinthefaceofdefendatsbyinformingthem that the very commissioners’who 

initiated the complaint using hearsay evidence, ommissions’ of fact and exculpatory 

evidence the  prosecution   held in their  hands  prior to filing their WELLS notice[the 

precursor to a complaint requesting that the commissioners’ let them file one 

fashioned around the Wells notices allegations know to the prosecutors with which 

they flaunt theirperjurious,untrueallegationsalready contrvenedby the 

documentsisentthem in202as10,000 pagesofevidencethatcontravenes each Wellsand 

complaintsallegationaslateconfirmedby 
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thedocumentssubmitted,,Ihouseuseshearsay!Rhatsbecausetheprosecutorsarepermitte

dto bribewitness toliewith the whistlblowerrewarsdandinmycaseits for 

surthattheWhistlbloweronTerresaPuccio,incollusionandconpric=cywiththe 

wmmainvestoroperatorswhiliedbeforeafederal bankruptcycourtbysubmitting fp-

f=declarations thru a corruptlawyerMsElizebeth Richtermwhoappears 

tohavebeenspawnedbyanazi 

warcriminalssperm,wrote4declarationsthatchoetoommitmaterialfactsandpejureherwit

ness toobtainthe federalbankruptcyjudge,thebrilliantMsRosemaryGambreddela 

,cheifjudgeof thenewhersybankuptcy court,todenymymotionto 

dismissthechapte1,Richterandher”clents”allpaif foroninformationandbeleifebyWm 

macfarlne,acocaindriven 50+=year old bankruptcy sleaze who agreed to represent a 

banks securied party sale and nt participateinthebuysideasherepresentedthe 

sellermakinghisparticpationinthebuyers euity a criminalviolationofthelawifprosecuted 

to the fullextent of 

thelaw,,Tgemacfarlaneenterprise[Mrjeryll,Crigandmcfarlene]theneticed the 

7WMMAinvestor/operators to jump ship while WMMA officers’ and collude and 

conspire to perjure themselves inventing torts that never occued to build a prosecution 

case which had had been fashioned by William Macfarlane and[Richter]who wrote the 

4 witness declarations were up on each of the 4 Sullivan Berjedekian,Main and Willia, 

Macfarlne of Scotsdale Arizona, who works under alias ie;Novus Media etc; all officers 

of Wmma hediverted to join hisNewcoenterprise 

toputthemintouchwiththeSecprosecutors so 

thattheyeSECcouldbuildahypotheticaldisengenuouscomplaintagainstminnocentmenincl

udingmrluxmr Agostiniandmof courseme,,Theirclimtomfamwatousea 

4decaldeoldfelonyipledinnocent to untilthelitigtincotswould reachmultip,esof 

$10milliondollarsontheGovernmentsendmakingmyparicipationapinon abuffalossmack 

inthemiddleofeventsthatweresteictlybusinss defenses tomy transpotation rollup 

equiptment leasing,Al easing company double billed we brought to my attention an my 

partners.under the advice of our lawyers’ who stated we weren’t usual trade creditors 

as we were defrauded out of the double payment as they multipled the trucks they 
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billed our 6 transporation companies for! We made[At this time in1974 there was no 

computers we were aware of so all bookkeeping was by hands and made with 

thousand pieces of equipment it took a month to track payments’, separate bills and 

reconcile accounts; stopped paying the leases until we evened off the 

overpayment,then the lessor filed a chap11and instead of receiving the theft of our 

overpayments for 6 months’ back to a period before and after we purchased the 

fleet,that’s the crime i}committed” not paying for trucks we were defrauded into 

paying twice, 

It like in this case im accused for controlingWMehenin1/15/11my wife sold her 

ownership to the 3directors with the right to repurchace[a 5year warrant]if they did 

well at profit 4 times larger to the Directors than they paid her for it and at the same 

time on1/20/11i had CBI,myconsulting corporation sell its 5year term consulting 

contract with wmma, which in its EXA fee calculation contract[d]states that WMMA 

had no responsibility to pay any of CBI bills if by so doing it would damage WMMAs 

financial abilities.This Covnant littled tithe EX 

AservicecontractundisputanlydemonstatedthatratherastheprosecutorsplediinventedW

MMasmissionformemtomilkitscash flow formyownmoetary 

goalswasincorrect,,Indeedatthe saemtimeitwas agreed 

beforeanyinvestorinvestedtheywereinformedofmyfelonyasimwas 

asubcontraorofMKMa the 

companyCBISoldits5yearconsutlingservicecontrctwithWMMAto,Inadditiontoalsoprovea

premeditationonmyparttounitemyfinacialfatetomthe 

sucessodWMMAicapatalized$3,500,000.00-WMMwithproviding the services rendered 

with no financil obigtaion on WMMAs part to pay me,CBIand orMKMA 

thatCBIsoldits5yearwmmaservicecontrct to for a 50/50splitscbiand 

becamesubcontratorsforMKMa toimplementthiseaspectsofthe 

stretigicplanwhenaskedbytheboard toimprovieonit tointerveiwemployees 

forCemploymnWMMaand Wdi jobsand to structurethe 

eventpayperveiw[WMMa]fromitssitercompanysExclusivedistribitionof thecontent 

tosportsbars hotels restuarantes arounf =dth 



160 
  

worlds16mostfinaciallyandinterntsaturatedcountrieswith 

4.2billionpotentalspectators,,Whiththisback dropofgivingthe 

SEcWellsNotie[prelawsuitcomplaint]liedabouteverthing theystatedIformedWMMa 

tomilkitbfees,thaticontroledwmma,thatiwrotethePPM[Privateplacementmemorandum

undertheirruleexcemptingsecutities transactions formcompaniedunderrules506reg 

dandorC[Onehasauditedfinacialsand theotherdeostnonecanhaveup 

tom35Noaccreditedinvestorsnd the restmustbeaccreditedand 

theothernlyaccredited;,theyalleged thatihiredthecandidatesmforjobsand 

thejobeallywasinvestments,theyallegedthattheHRfees 

[25%ofthefirstyearscompensation[mstheadhuntersget3%]asagainstminimumflaratefee

of$25,000.00andnodownpaumentunessitcame fromincremental 

equityandor10%ofamonthspretaxprofitanifthere wsnon 

thatthe10%overidemregardlessofthesizeofcompensationieasweatequityjobwherinwarr

ents weregivenfor dferedcomensationtoeliminatethecashflowmdrain 

onthecopanywpayedas a10%overideonanypaymentsthe 

sweatequityemployeereceiveduntilithit 

the25,000.00,AllWMMaemployeeshadtoacceptmthesweatequitydeferedcompensation

asthecompanycoudntffordtoputhemuntil 

thecompanyhad$2,5millioninthebankandormadeadollarafterallemployeesrecvieditsmo

nthlydeferedcompensation;TheMKMAwouldget10%oftheremainder,ifanyandretinforw

mma theremingm90%! 

TheSEC also alleged that ii nflated the IMC 

830milliondoubleoptondatbdse,disclosedmyfelonyjustbeforeanyinvestorinvested and 

thttheppmallegedlycreatedbymeommitedmateril fcts so thatialso commited a 

iolationof thesecurities 

fraudallegations,,Theyaccusedmeofdiguisinginvestmentbankingfeesashuman 

rescourses feesand 

thatididnotinvpforminvestorsthattheIMCdatabsedhadnoyetbeensucessfulyintegretedin

otmtheUSAmTheProseutiomsWelsnoticecontainednotoneounceot-

ftrtuthasMrNwuguguacpa,Mba,Series7.13secutiotiesliscenceholderandMBa 



161 
  

fromColumbiauniversitysChartisinsirnceclaimadmittedon12/12para6/7/13thathewrote

100%ofmthewdi/wmmappmsandhewasthebetterwriterashealsohadm2yearspostlawsc

hoolunderhisbetandadedtomhisotherskillsplusanotedautorofpapersanadjnctprocffesto

rimnfnaceatanewyourkuniversityandMenamember he was a 

geniusandhestheonlyqualifiepoersontompreparetheppmsinaccordancewiththelaw,,Ina

dditonWillisinsirance the 

3rdlargesinsirerintheUSa,Plapiperthemwrpldlargeslawfirm,Mcgladderythem5thargestU

saccountingmfirm 

ChartisinsirancethatunderwrotetheWWMMa$2millionriskmforofficersanddirectosinsir

anceandErrorsandoissionsegaldepartmentunderwrotetheriskattsting to the 

factthstthecompamniessecutitieswereexcemotundrue50mregd,.JudgeBrwndamUrrayst

atedihadnoreasonto 

beleivethesecuritieswereexceptotherthanMrnwugugusioinionbutthatcomentdemonstr

tedhermyopicmveiwpointforanyinformationpositive 

formemtosiprovetheWellslettersnotceallegations,TheProsecutorsmainRESwasthatWM

Massolemissionwas toletitselfbemilkedbyme[thegreed 

factor[WhattheprosecutorshiswasthedominatproofthattheWMMa?CBI 

servicecontractlatersold toMKMasEXA 

d,spelledoutmthatnotonedimeofcbi/mkmafeesneeded to bepaidattheunilateral 

ightofwmmanotmendorcbi!Thusdisprovingthesolegreedallegationthatwasusedasthe 

tableuponwhichtheremaingWellsnjotoceallegtionssurroundedlogic,,Whenitcamemto 

controlMrLuxthe ceo 

ofwmmaon2013sdepositionstatedimnessence’Dsoinwasnotanofficer 

directororshareholdermjustaconsultant,Thecompanywascontroledbythe Board 

resilutions[37resolutionsover18monththatsonaverageevery 2weeksanewordr 

tocontroltheentiore35manpoerinfrastructureorganizationchartoutlinedbyWMMApresi

dentMrDoungmainacoincorporatorofWMMAH[Holdings]whichownedm92%ofWMMadi

andheldnotherastsexcepotrecentlyformedWMMAUK,WMMABrazil,WMMAsa,WmmaIe

land,WmmGermany,WMMAeurpo etc,,The plan as set forth in the jan5,2012 WMM 

PPM risk sectionincludedthe cautionarylanguagetomthe 
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effectthattheimcdatabasedhadstillnotbeenintegratedintheWMMawebsieunderconstru

tionandoffornyreaonitdidnotwork 

thenwmmamwoudbeirreperblyharmed.,MrLux2013depositionsatedthtthe 

resonthem6trystogettheimc databsedotcommencetesting wasnoneofmthe 

wwdiemployeesfollowedmrberylsWolksdiretions to a tandbecausethere 

wasnowebsitetomshowmthe contentnd evenrmfights tomakem 

thefreediscpountcrdsoffvaluellItslikesellingmcarwhithoutmthename,modelprice,andpic

turesnorthespecificationsstackedupagainscompentitorsmJudgeMurrayfailedmtomread

mthe disclosureandmaxusedmeofhidingsuchnoniportantimformationaswhithout 

awensitetherewsnothng 

tomgiveawyjusliekadiscountonamcomsumerproductisuselessiftheremarenosupemarke

tshelfs tobuy thproduct,, 

Iadditomthewllenoticefailedmtoinvormthecommissionernonof 

theinvestorswerecredibleand thatallof themwereliersbeforea 

federaljudgeinthewmmachapter11nordidtheyadivesthecommissionerthatmrGiordina,t

hemWMMAchapter 11 trusteeselectedbythejudgefoundimcommitednomwrongdoing 

themwmmadeclarees declare to thejude,,Somthejudegrantedmymotionanddismissed 

resAdjudicatammNowrongfoingmeannoepsceintermmAlsotheWellsfiledmtoamitthatth

eirallegstioniwrotetheppmsmwas 

tumpedbymrnwugugusdeclrstiontoVharitisinsurancehewrote100%ofmtheppmsmsoallc

laisofommissionosofactbymea thwalegedautorwentoutmthe 

window,Indetheontroallegationafterisoldmyconsultingcontracandmywifelltheindicieso

droclownershipmim1/15/11provedfalesandmsinceall3wmmadisinterestedmajoritydire

ctors 

resolutionsunderjersylawwisabsilutesolongastherisfullsiclosureandeachinvestorssubscr

iptionagrementwarrentsmtheynreceivedallanswersmtotheirmquetionsasmwellasalldoc

umentinpreinvestmentdicovery theyhadampletime 

toleanreverythingmWhenaman/Ladyinvestsmostof 

theirlifesavingsandallhadMBAsandordoctiratesinwhateverdisciolins=esmthedoduedilig

encetoprotecttheirlifesavingsmWMMaowendWUSa 
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theUSacountyncorporationthathasoldoutmthem8 

reginalpromotershipsmtoamanwewereadvisedownedthem8thrgestcarwarenteeopnyi

mtheUSa,Whatwewerentinformemwthtitwa 

afrauandthattheaximumpayiutwatheamountofpremiousmpaidmthatitwoudtakeamont

hmtomakanypaymentand 

thatTeceverhiddencapmwasconveintyalsmostindescernabe,amrealfraudwasmrCraigsca

rwarenteesoofcourseitlookedlikeamsweet 

dealbutwssnotJugeMurrayforgotthatireliedonthelawyersinWillisBrker,Chartisinsranceu

nderwiteprsandPLapiperplusaltheinvestors401k/iraplanfiduciaryswhiseimplicitpermissi

onformaselfmdirectedmpensionplawasalosenforesedbytheSECS;oct10,2011stampofap

provaaswhenthesifneditwhoithoutreservatioimwsiformedbyMrNwghinttheUim 

Contolwasdiprovbythefactsthatlux2013depositionacceptedtheboardresolutionscontrol

edthecompnayp[notmeandheannounceimwas consutantandhemthemceo[notiwas 

adefactoceo]Infactwith 25corestaffexecutivecontrctsandmabseofm12forthe 

centralizedfinace,marketingIsadministrationand 

thenanevensplitwherinabout8sepersteWdidistibitorshippersosmfocued 

soWDicouldpentratethruitssubsidiarycountrycorporationsalesenwhiwoudclleverysport

sbar,restuarauntandhotelseelingpayperveiwpersetstthesportsbardandorhotel,roo,amn

dorfpursomeateahhotep; 

thyewresperteandapartasmrfairnrotherswasinchargewithAcoiteriegrouptobeasignedan

dwithheeisterkampj,Friman,MrMay,TheSoutwestvoalbieforthe distributorshipmetc oa 

was the deconsolidatewmmaeven 

cotentmovetheatressportsbashotelsanretuarentswhicconitedworldwidovover 

100millionseperatecustomed thatwergoingmto bediretlyarketed tobyamlmost 

InotherwordsJudgMurrayabstractebits=andpeicesofglimersofliesandadoptedthemmto

mdrawconslusions fromthehearsay,,Herevidencewsherownfearatbevominga 

tatgetamdherknowledgeththerMowasthepersecutoonofmtheprosecutopmsdefendand

hementorelisebethwarrensgrasponmaryJoeWhitewhichwaswhenJudgebrendaMurraufl

ourshed asshescorebigwinsbytheboasedanticonstitutionaframewrokmrefered to 

asDoddFrank,Infactshewouldntletthefctthatsheandthe adjls 
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wereinferiorofficersandtherforetied 

tothecomissiomnerfinindofuitmorethandetacjedbyarticle2appintmentsclause;butanyo

nethatwantstobeleivethtsiplumakingthatconstitutionalappointmentseoeratestheyearsi

ftheadjlsbeingunderthecommissionerokandseperates the 

sublimminalcontroexerisedonthecommissionersbytheenfocementdivisonisnothinkabou

tbrinwashingthatwentonsince2008 

to2018!ThedivisonhadthepowerastheyusedtheDoddFrank,thefacttheywerehadservants

tothecommissionerswhentheymarchedtomtheirowndrummer 

foryearsandyearsandevebvenCommissionercoxinanaticlestatedtheprosecutionhasthee

dge!kGivingn 

edgeinoursosietysmalthoughtaybeisthedofferancebetweena90%mgultywin 

vsam32%defendatinnocentwin,WhataboutthenextstepItsnotgoodenough 

thattheprosecutiongetstheforstjuristictionchicebutifmaadjlmgetsoutoflineandifjudgeM

urraycantd-finessa replacementjudgeaftersheasigned 

thefirrjudgethenthecomissionhasthefirstrightofappeal 

afterallitcalledguiltinnthefirstplacemsomyquetionisofthe10%defendatsthatwomihousef

orthe3yearsendedm3/31/15[wheniwassuedbyTheSECafterthemoringbeforeiwassuedi

mfiedaoSc for a 

tromsothatidbesuedinFederalmdistrictcourtdiemtomyo e

ndiredthe12monthsprio beingincomnsistantmwith secrules300/360 

thatontfvorcontinuances!Iwasinnoshapetorepresentmysefwith afterthetheftof

mylitigationfeeat79!letsfaceitIdidnthaveaneqyalchaceevenifiwerehealthyastheinterven

eingtimemfromthe 

factsin20101=2011tom2019madememoryimossibemtobeaccurateandidlostmy7matrial

indepsensiblewitnesstomdeathm and smmMyotioneswerefefusedasmy

wasmynrecudalmotionwhuemdiringmtheharingjudgemurraycoomentedifshedidntgive

methe righttoobjectidsueherforviolatingmydieprocess!Isthattheindependantceand 

detchmentwe want 

ajudgetothinkofwhenadefendatismspeakingbefofethemmmThenshefpgavetheprosecut

ion8dyastoputontheir>ase’andme2andmrishedmewhenistarted 
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toginomthereasonsmthtthegovernment 

gdailedtoprovetheiallegationsandasamatterod-

ffaxtjudgeMurrayaddednewreasonsnotinthecomplaint,Sheruesceinterwhithoutanypro

ofastheproodididnotknowofanywronf-

gdongwasmadebymyadmissionsofmydfelonymyinvestmentof$,500,000.00 

incapitalmysaleofcontrol,Myinabiitytomtypeorwroteevicencedbymysiubmissionsinthisc

asecomparedwiththecearcrispwritingofNwuguguaCPA<MBA,Serie7/13liscenceholderan

d2yearlawschooladvancementtiedtogetherwith7PPMSunder506dthatallsuccededinafail

urefornyonetomsustaimasecutitiesclaimagainstmeIndecm2011ChamocsfederaljugeTho

=eodorAlpetruledagainthisowjmforerpartnermwhosefreindrepresentedtheplaintiffsaga

instmemyetonDec30,2011Judgealpertusingthe 

saemServicecontractmsWMMACbiscontrctsMrNwuguguadmittedhenotimwrotethewm

maservicecontractcomntravening 

theprosecutionsallegationidisguisedmtheInvestmentbankingfee 

asRfeedinthWMMa/CBI/MKMA 

contractwhentherisnomentiomofanyinvestmentbmkingfeesandmrLuxs2013depositions

tatedthehrfees 

wereaperentgeofforstyearscmpensationnotofsizeofinvestmentSeeMyWellsreplysection

5/6fortheproofthat4ofthe7WMMAinvestoropertorsallwithstartingcopensaionof%150,0

00.00ayearcausedWMMatopym25%ofmthatnumner$3750or$18,500.00forBurnhamnd

allocatedaginstthefifohourlyratewhichwasfrom1/1/11 to 14/15/11$240,000.00 

bforeanyhardcahdssweateuityinvestopertorinvested 

SoalthoughmrAgostinlumoedthm2.55ofthe23%totslinhalfsiffot-

rHrMKMsportiononitsboksmwacreditedaginsttheirstillingsforhourlyratesanddefered 

theatterhrbillingsasMKMAwasnotlocedintomrAgsotinslloctionwhich wsfacilitsted 

forhiseaseofnotneedeing2setsofbookeeingoneonaccrualdeferedandtheotheronacshvba

siss,TheWesrplyiwrotehassomeofmydefensesknowatthattimebutsubsequentas 

wereadand rereadthedocumentsdelivers-

dmtotheSECwearealizedthattheprosecutosnotonydefraudedtheOSc 

formamtromfederaldistrictjudgebuoissiomofthefctthatdoddFrankwsntreleverntwithitsf
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rstjuristictiontoenforecements=asnonoftheadjsmwa 

articlem2appointedmeaningntrilorhearingwoudnothavetobereapetedanddespitetheen

altyodanotherharingthedefendatshavinglimitedfundswreleftwhothoutmouthpeicesWe

mwremdejiedourconstitutiomnarightmforequalmtreamtneundertheawasweneeded2m

trialdefensefindsmtogetadpfairdelandinycasethatwasruinedbyJudgebrenadamurrayhav

ingnoonetofixleftsosheinstaledherseoknowingshemustfindguiltmtohavea reason 

formthejurytothiniwassuingherbecausshefoundagainstmemNo 

Oprojectedhatiwassuigherbecauseshesodedowntheriverprovingbiaswhensheswitchedj

udgeFeolakod-

ffmycaseafterfindingasfactifiwsforcedtotestifyidbeirreperabyharmedandnthenJudgeM

urrayplayedmisuicaladjlschairswith 

adjsknowinglynotarticle2appointedwhenhadshenotommittedthatfctshewoudhaveands

houkshavecloseinhousedownuntitheytheadjsmwereappontedandnotappointingviolate

rs 

ByJudgeMurraysimissionandnottkingactionsheopens[dtheprosecutintoommitthesame

mfactthatnonwerearticle2appointedandhad theinformed 

thefederaljudgeofthatshewouldhavorderedimgettrieinfromtmofmamfederalmdistricto

urtjudgeoneappointedbythePresidentofmtheUnitedmStateslNo 

disputeTheconspiracyofommissionsofmaterialfactsagainstmyoscandmyjudgeslectioncr

etedtheftofmylitigtionfeeandtheftodmytimeat$350,00anhourfor%3,500,000.00hoursti

mestrebeasthefactthatjudgemurraycommitted150predicatactsoftheftofdefendatlitigati

onfundingmforcingsimeofustosmefdefendviolatedtheequalrightsammendement,anditv

ioatedourrighttoselectourownawfirm,TheninulttoinjuryjudgeMurryknwthelitanyofchag

regeimadeagainsthermalverifiedBy 

theUSSupremecourtfindinginLuciavsSEC.Althoughthiscommissionhaslitigationimunitya

nditwasnotthecommissionersthatpermittedthe 

prposfulanwillfullmtrand[sgressionaginstmyrightashd 

thecomspiracyandomissionsnotpermeated fromJudgeMurry downand 

fromenforcementdiiononupIdnothavebeen triedinhouseidhavebeen 

represntedbyalawfirmandidhavebeenfredtolicemylifeastheheasayevidencebrbedof 
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theSECwitnessisnotcountenencedinfederaldistriccourt,,WhenJudgeMurrayadmittedshe 

wasferfuifshedidntbegrudginglyletmeobjectmtomadirectprosecutonswitnessquestions

asifshediddenumyobjectionsiddueherforviolatingmydieprocessrightsthatsetmeapartfro

mherinfependanc thatprovedsheshouhavereducer-

dhersefThenwhenideclaredindigneceandsheforcedmemtovioaltemywifesexerciseofher

privaldegeandthensherulesicoudnthavethe 

transcripttombeabemtocontrvenetheisoatedallegationsofnoncredibewitnessthatagain

wasanotheractthatprovedhernonrecualwasselfmotivatedShewantedto 

structurethecsesomthatusinghearsayandmcircumstanitleviodenceinstreadof 

elianceonthatfactsthatimgaveipmcontrolandimwasmilked 

ratherthanthecomplaintandwellsallegationswhenthenfactsthatallboarresolutionsweres

ignedbyamakorityofinfependantdirectorsnonod-

fwhichestabishedimdirectedandororderedandorhadthecontractualpiepwerallegedinthe

wlls andor coplainttheprosecutionscasewasnotprovedvianleanindeed provedto 

beamaliciousabuseofprosecutorialmisconductinconspitarcyawithahangingjudgeandThe

allegtionsthatIinflatedtheimcdatabsevluearedisprovnbythevluesisuedasdicussedherinb

elow,JudgeMurraysconsludionthatthemJan5,2012ppmdidnotbespeakmcaustionwithres

pect tomtheimcdabasenotbeingableto beintegratedinto a 

websitenotyetumakinganypretestmeaninglessasifmthereisnoproductomnawebsiteamfr

ecardhasnovaluendwmmahadnodatanse,,InadditonMrLockettsBradysaysitallMrmacfarl

anetharecomendedblackmipspreventedthemmfromgivinghimthecoopertionheneeded 

tomakeitworksomwehada traitorwanting to 

stealWMMwhosolicetedandobtinalltheinvestoroperatorswhieofficersofwmmajoinhisne

wcoenterpriseashebribedthemwithpromisedodpayingjosandgreatenewcosharesthanW

MMawascintrctedtodoInadditontheSecjoinedoMacfarlanessidehisthehaptera-

11trusteesfinginicommitednowrongdoingatwmmabeforerichtertriedtomodofyithiswor

dndthecourtsdismissalprovedthatMainSulkivanabejedekianadKcfarenwereunbelivabet

hemnthefalseaccrdationoathinthewmmasubscriptionagreementofPuccio,Locjettandhei

sterkampmfinihedany 

credibelinvestorsallegationsoffasdisengenuousamndmwithalteriormotives Mr 
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mains6/25/12 email to Mr /Agostini; alleging Agostini had not yet turned off the check 

books of three wmma companys’ fince team was self interested and 

perjuriouswhithoutoathmHowvindictivecanapersonbewhenon1/45-

1/11/12AsSecrtaryMrmainSEECHeduenex145mrAgostinis12/14/15SEC 

exhiitsprovesthatMrAgoinandallotherwmma 

dorectorsandmrsullivanhadcompletedboardresolutionsi=andincumbancysrequiringcapi

taoneanaTDnbankmtohonoronlycodipsignaturesonallbankaccountssdidprovingMainm5

monthlateremailalleginfAgotinifailedmtocoperste,Inadditionschedyeonemrins 

theComplaintallegationsthatimstopedAgotinifromprovidingallwmmamfimcialmrecords

mtomthe fiaceteam priormtheretomasthereareonch 1,notationsdating to 

10/5/11byMrSullivanandothermembersof the 

fincetesmmreportingonfinacialmonthlybalencesheetsandpls everymonthand 

theyevenhired 

abookeepreyon0millonimcdatabsefirwhichCBIwasgrantedafeeof$1millionwhichiforgav

e,,Mrnwuguguadmittedinhischarisiniranceclaimhewasovpwed amillion 

formhispreperationof 

thecopanises10,000documentsppms,mploee,promoteranffighteragrements 

wawellasWMMASandinadditioniforgavea $1millionfeeWMMAowed todemonstrated 

thti wasontheoppositefinacialsideofmyconsulting compnyasimadethe 

dcisonthatmywifesopportunitytown 92%oftheWMMAh[Holdingcorporationthatowned 

the 2WMMA/Wdioperting companyiswsmoreimportamtthasomefeeincomendatthe 

sawmtimeisp0distnced the felonyfromthe companygivinitachancetomflourish 

beforeitwascutshortbytheadversepublicitythatusuallyentwiththefelonydiscloseremalbe

itm4yearsold!howmuch doesofformingWMMa amixedmartial 

tournementforinternetpayperviwwhosconsumercossaved the consumersw5etswhich 

themajorityof weowned outright, we were ordered to treatirmthe 

quipmentwhichwouldhavputmanymnyfamilesad theircildren in h 

tretjutbeforchristmasanthesetruck driverslivedpaycheck 

topaychecksoitwouldnth=beamerryChrtimas for themand 

theirfamiles,,Wechoetoignoretheorderandgivethemahappchristmasand 
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thatcostme6monthsin 

federalprision.myotherpartnerdrewtheameentanceandonewhowa 

acpaandlawyercouldntlivewiththelossofhiscareeranddidawaywithhimslfforhisinsrancet

oprotecthisfamily.whiletheirsec3rdpartyagent,MsPuccio 

hadfedthemtheposecutorsparyline EMyWellsreplywhichi hearbyadopt to 

disprvetheallegationsand todemonstratenotoneof 

theinvestoropertorswasinnocentofperjuryandorcommitting 

fraudonfederalofficers,judgesand violating contemptof the 2ndcircuits 

stayinfavorofmyVodefendatMr Luigi Agostini.thatookdownWMMA whileithad 

fundedover 

$6millionofcapitalofwhichmorethan$3,500,000.000idirectlyinvestedbyproviing 

cedithalfamillionlargeas aloanuponwhichmywifereceivednointerestandinwhich 

shewanomadewholefortheprincipaloftheloan[SEESECSfraudanalystMsBeir,forherbrillia

ntaccountingeffortmtoreconstructthebooksan ecords[sothatherworkvalidated 

thatiforgaveonemillion fortheIMCacquiition 

thationlyreceivedm2.5%ofthecapitalidirectlyandindirectlyinvestedtoenableWMMA to 

rechitsintermediategoalsandinfactsincethe remainingWMMainvestoroperators 

thatJudgeMurray wanted to rewad for 

theirdebaucheryagainsttheirwoncompanywhieitsofficersandadiretorpDougmain]declrti

onsthattried to defraudJudgegambreddelaand toceorceher to 

denymydismissalmotion,,Itsi[didntwork and JudgeGambeddelas trusteesheppointed 

toinvestigtetheallegations,after reveiwofmy replysand exhibitssignedby thehands of 

theperjrersproved theywrelierswhereuponthe trustte,subsequenfactwitness 

fortheProsecution foundas factthaticommittedno wrong foingwhilat=e atWMMand o 

the courtgree withralterego and dismissed nobe 

abuyercaughtsellinghemshortbyowning30%ofthebuyerforwhichwhen 

caughthepaid$1,000,000.00for a releasewhenthebaklost30%of 

thevaluebasedonMacfarlanesaccepting abribefromthebuyersifNorth 

Face,thesportsapparelcompany thatanotheroperatinggroup 

tunedarounddespirptemafarlanes inability tcrtifystartupsfinacials causing atechincal 
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[defaultinmycompanies requirements for being exemot fromSecutritieslae[ws At the 

timeiwasntanownershareholderandorofficer so thtitwsnotundermycontrol,inthe 

commissionersfaces 

againsthithertoinnocndefendatsandthenbythcommissionersdelegaionwecreate 

anewstandardbywhichanadministrativjudgemuststandintheshoesof 

thecommissionersthafoundguiltineffctndorcing theguilt,wehavecut 

thegitsoutofthosebravesould[sthatfought forourfreedonduring therevolutionary 

warandotheramericanlivesthatfollowed topreserve freedonlibertyand 

theperuatthathappiness canonlycome fro the standard of equality guaranteed to 

beunbisedundertheconstitution.then tomakemattersworse 

westructuretheprosecutorsassubsidiariesof the commission 

therbybiaingthecommissioners even moretogowith 

theprosecutionscaueoactionformferwewillet acroo escapewheninfact 3%of 

thedefenatsinhousearefoundinnocentinfederal districtcourtnduntilaleash 

wasputunderthemuzzleofCheifadministraticejudgeBrendaMurray [retiredof 

herownvolitionand from the articlesintheWSj,to 

theffectshepledthattheadministativejudgeLilianMcwen shouldfindmoreguilt for the 

procsecutions’cases,This debauchery must end it putrifies the essence of our 

consttuion and if I achomplish one thing before I die its to be reimbursed for the10,000 

hours@$350.00an hour,they[judgemurraycommitted 

150predicateactsoftheftbyfraudand 

deceptionandthemcGrath[Kevin]Nicjolaskolodny,Baryoconellandoninfoandbeleifeleslie

kazonisudffered 

byanoncontitutionallyappointedadjl,JudgebrendMurrayandanotherbyherJudgeJamesGr

imes 

areoutofourinstitutions,thestigmaofjudgefixinggoefrominhouseundertheadmirbleCheif

administratice—veHjudgecarolFeolakandthathemillionlitigaionfundalsostolen 

byntheprosecutionsconpiracytohisethearticle2appointments 

clausemakingJudgeGrimes,BrendaMurray 

steileasthyfixedmycsenotonecebuttwiceinviolationof 

mailto:hours@$350.00an%20hour,they[judgemurraycommitted%20150predicateactsoftheftbyfraudand%20deceptionandthemcGrath[Kevin]Nicjolaskolodny,Baryoconellandoninfoandbeleifelesliekazonisudffered
mailto:hours@$350.00an%20hour,they[judgemurraycommitted%20150predicateactsoftheftbyfraudand%20deceptionandthemcGrath[Kevin]Nicjolaskolodny,Baryoconellandoninfoandbeleifelesliekazonisudffered
mailto:hours@$350.00an%20hour,they[judgemurraycommitted%20150predicateactsoftheftbyfraudand%20deceptionandthemcGrath[Kevin]Nicjolaskolodny,Baryoconellandoninfoandbeleifelesliekazonisudffered
mailto:hours@$350.00an%20hour,they[judgemurraycommitted%20150predicateactsoftheftbyfraudand%20deceptionandthemcGrath[Kevin]Nicjolaskolodny,Baryoconellandoninfoandbeleifelesliekazonisudffered
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theintentionsundertheUSsupremcoutsorderinLuciaVSSecthat150defndatssodefraudeda

siwas btriedbyajudgethtdidnotparticipateintheprior 

preluciaadjudicion,LonglivetheUSSupremecout,thecourtofthecontitutionandthepo[peo

pleofAmerica,under the modified whistleblower mandate .In doing so I apply  to the 

Commission as experience in this instant matter has proven that the McGrath 

enterprise[consisting of Mr.kevin McGrath, Mr.Barry O Conell,Mr Nicholas Kilodny; and 

on information and belief certain members of the WMMA investor operators including 

Mr.Doug Main, Terresa Puccio[the whistleblower][who the division s’ Wells notice  

failed to inform the Commissioners’’ that the facts, the WMMA documents’ the 

division received for its subpoena were paid for by my wife giving Mr Nwugugu 

a$1,0000.00 check so he could documents and send to the agency,,Wehadnothing to 

hide so the task was on Nwugugus’ database as he created all the contracts’,ppms, 

documents for regional promoters, emploement contracts with job specifications and 

he directed all WMMa employees and consultants update him on new events so he 

could include that in new ppm iterations.The Board directed that i request the wmma 

employees send their ppm suggestions to me first so mr young and I could go over and 

write a cover email to Mr Nugugu as Nwugugu acted as inhouse lawyer[he finished 

2years of law school, then got his cpa degree and his series7/13liscence and his MBA 

and he was a mensa member,  a brilliant man; but the McGrath enterprise tried to 

make it appear I wrote the ppms!!,You know how I write look at the ppms and tell 

yourself what is true.  

The WMMA board found someone wrote his/her comments on Nwugugus’PPm 

template and printed copys with their comments and accidentaly distributed several to 

new candidates ! That’s when the board wanted mkma to intercede so no one could go 

to nwugug direct to make another error as Nwugugu typed over 10,000documents’ as 

he described in his cover letter of the subpoena requirements to the SEC and in his 

Chartis insurance claim form$1,000,000.00 for his work effort on the basis they should 

have collected his portion of the MKMA fees’. I was surprised he billed Chartis as 

before the theft of WMMAS money by the Macfarlane enterprise he never visited me 

to go over it when he performed a service he expected MKMA to discount its bills to 

Commented [M3]: MA 
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WMMA so he would receive a portion of the fees,,Since92%of the fees were 

contingent , deferred and might never be paid I guess he wanted to wait for the 

results’ first? I would have participated in discounting some of the billing for services 

which would represent a portion of the hourly billing except the IMC contract ,which 

Mr Wolk constructed about 50% of and Nwugugus’ use effort was directed by me so 

that his percentage would have been vigorously refuted and by the MKMA 

subcontrator contract with WMMA employees’; if they wanted to participate in helping 

wmma it was up to MKMA to agree as to the percentage of as the majority of the bill 

was based on the discount below a 50/50 split and that as soley my negotiations’ as he 

didn’t participate in that, WMMa was asked for a50/50split and it took some doing to 

get it reduced down to the 90/10 that WMMA achieved. The man is brilliant; however 

you cant hear him speak as he whispers’ lower than a whisper if that’s’ possible, and 

when he provided the subcontracting he could discuss  he did notask for andor request 

a portion for his efforts,so bk he conclude when the company was raped of it money he 

would  calculate what he believed was fair and just or pretend we were derelict in our 

duty to deduct from our fees,,We werent reluctant nor did he ask for any payments as 

most of the billing was never paid and the amount paid was against the hourly billing 

on a fifo basis.Mr Agostini posted all equity paymentsforMrBurnhams accountasif they 

were also forMKMa!In fact Mkma reduced its accrued hourly fees by the amount of the 

payments leaving outstanding the regional promoters an hourlyhadaccruedprior to 

anyHR fees,MrAgostini didnotwant tokeep 2setsofbooks so thatsincethe 10% 

ruleofequity was simple to calculatehebookedpaymentsfor HR fees,Howeveraccording 

to fifo MKMa never reached the $640,000.00asthe 10%ofequity rule in the 

WMM/MKMa service contrct took precident so that ;arguendo the psychotic allegation 

that i disguised investment banking fees[Whoch werenotinthe service contrctnor 

should they have been and which Mr Nwugugus recantation admits ,he by himself, 

created the WMMa service contract by use of theChamco service contract s the 

template and which federal bankruptcy judge, Theodor Alpert found me innocent of 

any securities violations’[RES ADJUDICATA]and in the CRAIG VS 

WMMA/DASPIN/AGOSTINI[ CRAIG A MEMBER OF THE MACFARLANE ENTERPRISE WHO 
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STOLE THE TSHIRT MONEY WHICH HE WAS GIVEN THE INVENTORY TO SELL MFOR 

WMMA AND HE WOULD RECEIVE 10%OF THE INCREMENTAL OVER THE $2.50COSTPER 

TSHIRT.the Craig lawsuit agains tme,mr Agostini and WMMA in  the NJ federal district 

court ,.that judge dismissed it with prejudice[Please review my Wellsreplys’ EX C. the 

Chamco innocence finding startingon page3][Indeed mr Sullivans’ Brady stated a fact 

when he stated in essence 

:” Daspin thought he was doing the right thing “as “so concererned another Chamoco 

would happen” he though that he  was doing everything for wmma right” This 

demonstrated that judgeMurrays’finding that i violted Scienter was dispused by the 

divisons witness,.Her basis to make that finding was contained in my recusal motion 

her fear that id sue her ;so to protect her own personal monetary interests she found 

an innocent man guilty; just as she mentored judge mcEwen to find more for the 

prosecution.I cant emphasize enough just howmuchangstifeltknowingid 

comeunderthis:Judge “ for”justice”’With judge Murray there is no innocence as evenif 

shehadnopersonalstkeinputting adefendat awayandinmycaseon the recordathehearing 

sheexpresed concern for herownfinacialinterests 

beingattckedbyapotentiallawsuitithreatened to bri g to the 

clownsthatfoundmeguiltybasedonhearsay from the dishonestinvestoroperators 

PleaseseeMyWells reply Section7whichdiscussesthelackof credibility of the 

wtnessindetialnd remember thattime the SEchadnotyetdisclosed tous ththalf of the 

investorsalsoliedin theirsubescriptionagrementsalleging they 

wreaccreditedwhenthebrady dmnstrts the flsity of theirsworn tooaththattheywre 

Ineffetpuccio,Lockettnd heisterkamp alldefradedwmmaandme for relianceon 

hiroathndinthe chpter21 the reminingMain Sullivan and Berjedekiansigned 

disengenuousand deflamatorystatementbout mefilledwithmaterialommissionsof 

factwhichhad 

thosefactsbeenincludedthentherewouldbenocauseofactionagainstme,,Theonlinvestoro

pertorwhoamittedthe tuth wsmrGreglang,Hrard business school grad whose spent his 

life and finished as CFO of Abc  Sports. If she spots someone who is innocent she will 

figure out the judge that will make a reverse from the truth finding and give him a 
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Presiding judgeship ie JudgeGrimes replace Judge Cameron Elliot! JudgeMurrays 

defenseforherown fear causedherto followthedivisonscrookedlineand as weknow 

thatleads tohell!Illtakeanyliedetectortest toprovei didnotcommitSceinterwithrespect to 

wmmamdoranyof tsstrateicplansincludingmycaluationof theIMC goodwillvalue,,MrLuxs 

2013depositionadmktsthatthere werabout 

7seniorinvestoroperatorsandodirectospresentwhenthe topicofthevaluationof theiMC 

databasecameupas%83,000,000.00wasasubsttil deparurefrommr 

Nwugugusappraisel,,Whenanappraiselwasdonei cameatitin3waysone ws totke 

half[2.5%of theebit 5yearprogectedprofitswhichthe other2.5%of themarketing costs 

theppmsttesitwouldpy to fcebook thatlredyhad theufc customersand then multiply 

that ebitda by the 2.5%of the market cap on the 5thyear by assigning 5%as marketing 

costs to produce the customer revenue ;that came out to$139,000,000.00!Or we 

took.10 per email as we could resell the email blasts thatI MCwas giving wmma 

freewith thelogoofthe41adertizersthat the hexagon ring couldplacesinageon using the 

dvertizerslogos,ieFord,mazarrati,nbiaco,Wheeties cerailofchampions etc, for a total 

of.10 of thepaypereiwand charge the advertizers for blasting their log to millon double 

opt on email sites 10 times a year for 20 years and that came out to$830 million on the 

nose with the anticipated revenue more than10 times that number per year,Or take 

the resale value of charging off paid in capital the country corporations $5million per 

country for16 corporations[Which the49%mediaandor Sports team owner would 

match for the working capital needed tocompleteech years expenditures with 25% to 

spare .WMMA could obtain sweat equity partners to accept deferred compensation; 

but thats a hard strategy to achomplish In effect due to my,mr Agostinis’ and  and CBIS’ 

strategic plan that all of the players accepted  deferred compensation with CBI /MKMA 

leading the way is the only reason tha tWMMA could survive whithout start up capital 

of$5million as if you add up the deferred to the sweat equity partners it came out to 

$1,500,000.00and so did WMMAs deferred compensation after forgiving the imc 

million fee so that the $3million differed, plus the$2,400,000.00less the fees paid 

of$240,000.00came out to about$5mllion of equity to drive a country corporation 

asWUSA was considered the USA country corporation and we had sold out the 
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8regional partners if they wanted to live up to their contracts,to follow and its time 

consuming. plus$1,000,000.00 for WMMAH and ditto $1million for WMMA and 

$1million for WDI comesout to the same$83million!Itwasthe resalevalueeitherof the 

emailsat.10 or thecountrycorporations 

resalepurchseat$5millionplusthe3WMMAhentitiesat$1millioneach,,simpleamd 

ccurate,ItwasnoaGaapapraoselasthe disclaimeridsclaimed 

andanyoeninvestingcouldlookatthe realtedparty sectionandseethatCBI forgveamillion 

theseitsolditscontrcttoMKMAandask whatdid CBI get for themillionitfogaveand 

thenJoanswarrentscameintoplaywhich was reservedinthesharehodersofWMMAh 

sectionunderthe 3 directors AnyonelookingupCBIwouldsee edwardm 

Daspinasitsownerand ceoandif theyloked athe wisa 

draftPPmofnocv1,2010anexhibitinthedocumentsioriganalyofferedwithbatestamped 

theywouldseeunderthemanegement team CBO andEdwardM 

Daspinasitsceoandmyfelonydisclosedintype!Thereosecretstheboardjustdidntwantmyba

gage to harmituntilWMMAwasfinaciallystrong andi agreed withthataslong as 

weallagreed thatpriortoanyinvestorinvesing iexplainedstheyalso had the responsibility 

thtthe conultntsdealmaker ed daspinhadafelony4 dacads ago,TheWellsand 

complaintmake thatamisionthughevenmentioningmyfelonafterllthoseyearsis a 

degendratewaymofiasinfcommissioners,judgesandordinarypoplelikeme,,Iget thatand 

thatswhyidicloedmyfelonyaftertheNDa wassigned Seemr Youngs’ direct he admits all 

candidate were informed prior to investing just as luxs’ deposition of 2013 does;but 

the complaint alleges I sold securities and that’s false as i thought they were 

excempt,and I was job  interview as part of the description of the finacial 

underpinnings of the  H/R compensation;i explaind their questions’answers about”:is 

there away to generate cash flow during the deferl period”’That reasonable question 

was answered by me explaining they could participate with MKMA as their 

employment contracts’ offer and repay the financial benefits it earned during the 

entire contract term and/or invest in the  WMMa/Wdi excemptsecuitiesunderthe 

506regDppm rules,,some of the applicants wanted to see the sec stamp so those that 

came in after oct,10, 2011saw the SEC stamp of approval which was were notivolved 
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asits excemptsecurities  Thatswhy the SECdidnotstop the sleof the excemptsecurities 

butsomeonehad themjice 

tocreateawrongweenoneexistedandnowweknoewithjudgemrrayheadingitunoonestood

achance!thapatswhysomanypeoplewhoarehonestaresomad!Thebestthingyoudid was 

getting rid of her,,itsexcempt  so we dont have any juristiction is what that oct10th sec 

stampsaid,NowtheSECwantsto saytheymadeamistakeandallthelawyersatwmmas 

profesionald]smadethesamemitake soimustpayfor thermistakeasaconsultnt who 

wasupmfrontand dmittedhisfelonybeforeanyinvstment,,nyonewhosaysiwased 

afterthesignedanndais alieras 

evensullivnwholiedthaiinformedhimatthe11thhourwasprovenalierbutnoonecan deny 

they were informed and beleived so what does mcgrath do,He comes’ up with phoney 

story that I almost didn’t tell them!Who in thei rright mind would invest if during the 

average  3 month process from the first interview until the check and subscription was 

made out that all the wmmapersons each applicanint reviewed with would hide felony 

as if everyone was a conspiratorand 

thenbeleivetheverysameinvestoropertorsthathavenocredibilitypleaseseemywellsrplyse

ction7and herin and as far as Scient revew sections 5and 6 for the exchange act and 

scienter IdopttheWellsreplyasapartofmydefensewith thecaveathathad the 

wellsnoticefirnidhed thecommissioners withthebradyand excpatory evidencendhad 

itnotomittedmaterial factsthe 

commissionerwouldhavepasedmeuandnotfoundguiltweretherewasnoandwherinthe 

documentsdiprovetheheasaymdebydisengenuousinvestorsthatlied theirwyintotheSEC 

andnsofarhavewon thepris[zebhaving 2 crooedjudgesfind guiltwherinthere 

wanone,Icallthemcroked stheyoarticipatedinplauingmusicl chairsto get  

judgetomdisolveanotherjudgeshardearnedopinion,isay 

crookedbecausejudgeGrimesdisolved aprotectiveoderinthe faceofa 

findingoffactthaofheforcedmeto testifyidbeirreperblyharmedn he didthtwith the 

flimseyecusethattheoipallegationsweresuchnthatitmadesavingmylifethelesserof 

2evils!icallit 

crookedbecauseJudgemurraysrunstuemtocourseshefiredJudgecameronelliotbecausehe 
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refise tosignadishoneaffidacit icallit crooked becauseshehidthefctthanonof thedjls 

wereconstitutionallyarticle2violaters to helpasistmcGrath todefrida federl 

udgeicallthemcrookedbecusebothmrmcGrathandJudgGrimeswerepurposlyincontempt

of thend circuitAgostinistay,Icaklthemcrooked bedcauseJudgemurrsynfailed 

torecuseherselfwhenthe evidencedemonstrted she coudotmake amdtached 

decisionandjustlikeshe dfreademewithappoitmentifjudgeGrimes she did so 

byapointingherslefasthnshewouldnthavetoworryaboutanindependatjudgefindingmyinn

ocence,Icallhercookedas shelat7yearsgoby 

hearingan82yearolddefendatthatinformedherimostintheinterumallmyindespensiblema

terialwtnessandnamed them ,icallhercriminalbecuseshebeleived thatoncethe 

comissionersdelegtedmhertostndintheir 

shoesherbeleifmwasshemustfindguiltasnottomdosowouldputherinthepositionofoveruli

nghersuperiorsmmThisdelegtionofajudgetndinginthe 

commissionershoesconcrnesmegrrtyandthatd 

aflawimcantfixmtheliminationoffueproeessanddelegationthatanadjlsmuststandinthesh

oesofthecomissionersthatalreadyfoundguiltis 

conflictagainstprovidingequaljusticeunderthelawasnosuchconsitutuionalrightsbenifitsa

reremoved fromthosesec defendatsmfortunateenough 

tobeinfromtofafederaljudgenoearsayispermittedanajryand 

fudiscoveryispermittedyetinhousetheyareremved mWhithout 

theDONALDjTRUMPADVOCACYTHEINHOUSEWILBEDOOMED 

TOOBSCURITYWITHITOTCNCANCELTHENEGATIVEELIMINATIONSASTHE 

DIEPROCESSCOMESUPFROMN AT A 

COSTOFONL%$40,000.00ADEFENDATANDTHENAWINPAUSONLY10&OFTHECOUNTRIES

SVINGS TOGOALLTHE WAYANDFINDINNCENCE,,Plusthe 

defendatswillpauaslongastheyknowifoundinnocentorsettleprecomplainthey 

getpaidbackmthe 

$40,000.00fromCBIThyeneedanadvocatesomsoesJudgefeolakasshewilseethefileandso

mdoesenforcementas 

theymhavedmonstratedbythiscasethattheyareincapableofmoneterin 
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theirownprosexcutorsimeananyonewhowillwillinglybuymcgrathsaborionthatidisgusidei

nvestmentbanking feed-sbysubstitutingHr feesin 

theirlacejustbecausewedontchagethecompensationoercentagefor sweat 

equitythatwedoifthereisincremental equitytopayhefeeisoutofline,Thatscalled a 

gimmeingold[fandinthiscasethelackofincrementalmequitystaesnoupmdfrontfeeandtha

tnopercentageosalryshallbeused tocomputethehr 

feejustanoveride,Infacttherecorddemonstratesthatwhen4ofthe sweat 

equityinvestorsresignedafterm5monthsonthejobweviluntarulygaveumthebasefeeasitw

sto 

beanoverideandwhentheyleftyoucantgiveanoverideon)income,,asproofthatherewas a 

consitntgioaltoassitWmmanotMKMA,,Thebasisofthe suitwsiwouldgainatthe 

expenseofWMMaand the revrsewasshowmtobe true 

thebaisofthecomplaintwasinknewofwrongdoinghrninfctnonofwmmas 5professionals 

knew of wrongdoing and the whistleblower invested 4500,000.00%$00,000.00just days 

prior to 3/31/12 proving that all selfsering emails to me by the investor/opertors was 

an afterthought of Puccio Macfarlen and McGrath else I must have done something 

wrong to any of the investors after 3/27/12!;when she invested the2nd tranche!Of 

course I did no such thing and that’s’ why Puccios’ email resignation go back to dec 

2011as the day she and sullivanandberjedekian found wmma aposizie scheme ;but 

were that true she never would have invested in3/27/12,ifmrMainsself servingemial 

tomr Agostini that alleged agostini has still not turned over the checkbooks to the 

finance commite when its’cfo, has signed thenincumabcys and the 

Wmma/WDi/WUSAandWMMAH  board resolutions for all wmma entities with Sullivan 

as aco signature and the three board members signaturees directing td bankand capital 

one on1/5/12-1/11/12 for cosignaturesonalcompanieschecks  

toonelynegotiatecosignaturesand 

sullivancouldealkthemintobothbanksndmsigndigntirecardswithagotiniascoulmainasthe

compansysecratarys 

InotherwordMrmainknewhisemailfalseandyethesentittohelpoutmrmcGrathsheliedhisw

ayonthe stndatthehearing 
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havingnothingtosayabouttheincumbancysandhoardresolutionsotherthaDUH 

DuhmSuhmand thoseDuhswereinterpretedbyJudgemurryasmeningihad 

scient!1Shehadsceintershewas accused andnoncontrvertedofdireftingjudgemcEwen 

toindmotefotthprosecutionmImeanitstinks asdoesthiscase 

filedagintmebecausethepriormcommissionerswere 

fefraudedbymcMcH=GarthoconellandKolodney 

Lolodnywilldmithewssnotwiththemandwhenhe found their 

fraudheoptedout,Tatswhathellsayifheishonestandof 

acrookhellayhedidntwantmtonbbeaccusdunjustly;bititwasjust!soitsalieasherdishoinest

6/9/12shareholdermeetinfonpage17mentoringasa 3rdpartyagentagainstmmaandme 

for the sec thatshetirnedto tomkeherwhole foramcfarlanestheftofmhermoney,,andot 

theamcfalrmenenterosememberswerejustthatand 

facilitaedbymcgrathsentroseinvovement 

tomturnmetomacfarlanesenterprisetoescapeshareholdersuit,,Welltheydidntsueandmi

nfomredtheSECblyingabout the factsonlytoseetheirliesdemonstrated 

asdisengenuousmmthereisno caseher 

nodefendatswitness,nolawformastheystolemylitigationdfund,noindependatjudgejusto

newhoamittedherfearofmyposttrial,there 

wasnodocumenttionthatvalidatedtheherysputupmtoconstuctacoffraudbyfraudofthepr

osecutorswith 

theextrajudicialcontctwotjudgemurrythaledtojudgeGrimestkingoveranfmdisolcingmu 

protectionsandJudgeelliotknowdsthe truth 

askhimwhyhedidntsignanaffidavitinfavorofjudgMurryandskmHudgefeolak 

wetherherscedulewassooverloaed sheneedejudgemurrytoswitchmycasefromherto 

JudgeGrimesand 

shewillexpainthatitsnottureelsehowcouldshetkeoverascheifadministrstivejudge>. 

explanationplushearin,,Iwas aspokeina25personwheelandimadenocdecisonsasmrluxs 

2013 deposition statedthatthewmmaboard reolutions cotroledwmmanotme,.thereare 

37coporteresolutionsandonly5involvedmyparticiptionatmostand 

thenmparricipationwaswhatMKMaandoi beleivedcorrecton eachsubjectdiscussesd 



180 
  

Ihadnoideawhenboardmeetingtookplaceexceptontheimcmappraiselanditsbeingsent to 

the tec[xasboxingcommission,the exclusionofmyname formtheppm with 

theunderstanding thatallinvestorswere tobeinformedorallprio totnayinvestment and 

they were,and the reductionof my%70,000.00amonthhourlyfeeformkmaand 

eliminationofmywifeas aconsiltnt and theforgivenessofmthemillionfeeforimcthatsit 

therewnoroom 

foranonetocontrolallsmallandlargeatwmmaasthepositionsjobdesxriptionformed  

completecircleso 

thanooneotherthantheboardresloutionscontroledanythingaceotmrluxandmrmauyandh

isorgcharttobarryhryllsentbyemail. 

tofefraudinvestorsmmThastnotwhathappenedndtheinferanceinthe wellsis 

crimnalallegationknowinglyuntruthfullthatmcgrathoconelandlkilodnyandmaybekazon,a

jucyfelm[nowhoadmitshiselonysowellsayhehelditbacktimmthebitterend  do you 

beleivethatfter readinthBrady???,!Nowthe secgivesmacfarlne 

tommcGrthmtheymakeloveasistilldontnowand thiscommissionenneds 

tofilltheholeinitsinrstuctirehowmacfarlneandorketherinRihterESqmgotehirfilithyhandsi

nto thiscompany,destrouingitsreputtionwhenneitherinvested apennyand whenMs 

Piccionlied to becomeanaccreditedinvestorwhenshe 

wsnt!italmostlaughablethativebeenthruthe gauntletandidneverbeasked toisithadthe 

wellsnoticecontained the truefacts thatcontrsveneeachand 

everyalegaionfowrongdoingbmeandorMrgostini,and receiveup to 2.5%forewardstock 

reemptionadvancewith theirsamepercentgeodsharesheldback as silesecuityif 

theywrenotturnedon bythecompanys startumoving toward aperiod ofprofitbility,,With 

thttruth eachpersonneeded toplce  beton thetrtegiplsn nd tstduring theperiod 

tocloseTheexplanationisalsointheppm and the employment contactndofers upt 50% 

forthemtoparticipateinexplainingtheanswers to thecndidatesquestions 

mInsomfarasmakingmadecisomtomaceptanycandidtethatwsnotmyjobandmrmainands

epertlyMrLuc-x inmycrossofeachadmittedthey as a teammmadeth decisionsodpf which 

cndidatesand whoemoney 

theywoudcpt,asdidourlawfirmacountingandindiranceformslawyersandtheChartisinuran
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ceunderwriter for the $2millionriskmtheindirancewa,,Had not Judge Murray ommitted 

the materia linformtion that not one adjls was constiutionlly appointed had Mcgrath 

informed the federal district court judge that amefctinsteadofhiding behind the 

nonrelevant doddfrankwhich didnotsaythatenforcementhadfirstright 

tselectaninhousewherinnotoneadjl wasconsitutionallyappointed theconspired 

toeghether tomhidethefactandbdoing do dstile my litigtionfund first byfradand 

cpdeceptionnd thenmy100,000hoursvaluedat%=$350.00perhour for the 

$3,600,000.00mndallwhothouueprocess!’Judgemurraycommitedover150enterprisethe

ftsoftheirrespectivelitigstionfeesandimsurethatmcgrathoconellandkilodny[hemightnot

havebeeninthe gencylongenough 

toprtiipeintheilleglactivitybuttheothertwoweremThisepredicateactsoftheftbfraudand 

decpetiondateback as farasmycaseisconcerned 

tom2015msomthatits5yearsincluding2020!andmso anyhearingasm a wasteofmthe 

taxpayersand defendatstimendmoney iwouldnot behearidbbeforea 

federljudgethatwoulddismissthissordidm 

csepollutedbyMrmGrathandindeedJudgeBrendaMurray,Howshecnlivewithherselfusing

hearsayofallinvestoropertorsorallegingallofourreliancehadnobaisoffctisbeyoundme!yo

udexpenctthatherlastactwoudbeanhonestonembut youcnttake 

thefangsoutofatigerevenwhendead,WDiasitsmarketing strategy ws toblastemildwth 

addresses whithing 50milesof the rendathatas iunf tbe 

thedfreiingisfoolishhasnosupportwith evidencethat a federalcoutrwouldacceptasthe 

entirecaseisbasedinhearsayjustlike thehouseusedhearsay toimpeach orPrsident,,I 

willsend a copy of thismotionto thePresidentwiththehop hewill 

readitandprovidehisvoice to the commissioners heheads!\ asHr fees were 

correctwhichthey werentandjustthebrainthatwouldconjurupsuch a contortion 

provesthatMrmcGrathwilltwistany straightup dealinto anightmare to 

makeaninnocentperson guilty,Ineverheard of the xchangeactuntili 

wasfraduentlychargedwithitsviolation!d HR fee outstanding as they were billed after 

the first$640,000.00against the equitybvecausehehad to payBirnhamhlfforhisportionof 

theHR fees;howeverMrAgostinididnotkeepmaccrualbooks to accurebillingsoina 
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fifobased=sand deferthemsoMKMAspaymentsweredecuvcted 

fromtheinitalhourseautomaticallybilledbycontractastheminum 

hourswere,reveiwsononofthemcould accidenatallychange theppm 

drafts.Thatdirectivewasusedby theprosecutiontomtrytobackup 

thatasificontroledwmm,,It was a 

fraudperpetratedonthecommissionersmijustfllwedwhatthediorectionfromtheboard 

was tomeandicopiedeachboardmember Nonof 

thewmmaemployeeshadanydirectandorindirect 

reporttomeaseachesemploymentcontractfirectswhoeachemployeereportstoanditsnom

kmaandorme! 

[At a time when he found some one had used his ppm template and added information 

he had not documented and notapproved  he threatened ed to leave wmma so the 

board directed I send a notice that any and all ppm infom first go to my email s by 

mistke the improper addition[s] to the PPM template given some candidats who 

complained that it stated things that weren’t offered to them and or reported to 

them!.I didn’t know how to use the internet nor type so MrYoung[WMMAS’ VP PR, 

received the contributions and we sent Nwugugu a recap and then attached each 

persons oiginals so that he could deciede which to use toss and/or mofdify. I gave that 

direction at the WMMAsBoard of directors request to me and sent the directive to all 

members of the boad toensiretheysawi and mkma were complying!Thats the extent of 

my”drection”as i had no one in wmma report to me and all their respective  Employ 

mentcontracts; excludes any responsibility  by any of them to report to me and/or 

MKMa.My Wife paid Nwugugu to comply with the SEC subpoena so he collected all his 

contracts and look at mrAgotinis record keeping files to ensure that he had all 

documents MrNwugugu acted asWMMA/WDis’ councel  documents as he was the 

inhouse counsel[2years completed at a law school,a cpa degree,all liscence series7/13/ 

licensee holder, a MBa from Columbia University, A adjunct Professor in Finance at a 

New York university and an author on finance articles published by journals A mensa 

MEMBER,His only character defect I remember was his penchant to lie if he made an 

errorer on any matter and shift it to the most convenient person[s]. I believe he 
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recantedhisbrady,inpartwhen hediscovered thathehadincluded hisChartis 

resignationletterin the subpeoned documentsasi 

beleivehewouldhavebamedmeastheppms authorthoughnot true 

toescapeanyallegationssuchasmadeaginstmeaboutommissions amdor aditions to 

theppm that the sec wanted to use tomischarecterize as a fraudandthenblame 

measitsauthor,,I dontwritewellsimsureyoucan see so anyblameinregardto writing 

cantbeputatmydoorsiused secratatieexclusivleyorotherpersons 

thattypeduntil2014wheniwasfoced to defendmyself,,NwuguguscgartisInsranceclaimof 

12/2012specifically andjustlycceptsfull responsibility for thePMS 

content,mdmaybewhenhewasintially debriefed by theSEC; he blamed me!Upon seeing 

his Chartis claim refered to by me he had a big lying to an officer of the 

governmentproblem!! Ie; the prosecution,,or the investigative members of the 

enforcement agencys staff!his only way out in that convoluted brilliant mind when 

faced with his lie was to retract all the debrefieng and/or allege they mistakenly made 

statements that should not and were not made by him and by so doing confuse the 

truth even more,,Im not say ing he was wrong in his recantation letter about all 

matters’ he complained about ;but he certainly lied that i was the ppms; author, or 

many reference to me allgedly writing the wmma service contrct or disguising the Hr 

Fee which the governments complaint alleges I did to cover the alleged :Fact “that it 

was in reality an investmen banking fee then hallucinating that thediguise wa 

somicouldallegedlychargeinvestmentbanking fees without aliscencein violationof the 

exchangeact!Howstupid can the prosecutionbe!If thehr fee was calculated against 

25%of thefirstyearscompenstion]SEELuxs 

2013deposition,SeemrnwguguprotestationofhisBrady,Seemr youngs testomoney,See 

theactual feeschargedandpid for tomrburnham everyoneadmitsthatthehrfees werehr 

feesnotanydisguise,Itsnow,inretrospect apparent 

thattheprosecutorandmchrathenterprosemadea direct 

decsiontoenterthemacfarlanenewcoenterprise to drivemeoutof 

thecompanyandinsertmcfarlanednewcoin,,Inthat regard 

theinterferanceinacompanymywifehad 
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theighttoown,andinanticipationshewouldexerciseit createdthe destuctiveinfluenceof 

themcGrathenterprossparticipationwththemacfarlanenewco 

toscaremeintodefectingaway fromWMMAandoptingtogiveWMMa 

totheProsecutosnominee Wmmacfarlane..WhatroledidmcGrathhave 

toplayasmcfarlanes general tomforceme to defect from the 

veryncompanyibuitinmywifesbasement,,What rightmdidJudgemurrayhave ti 

orchastratefuiltbychangingjuges 

fromonewhoiskindhonstlegalandwhowouldneverparticipatinaconpiracy 

toaistaprivateindivisual tomtakeoveraprivatecompanyby 

threatsofmybeingjoiledbyntheSEC,YesthatwasMacfarlanechantwhentheSEC issued 

asubpeonaforWMMAs records mitsnowapparentthatmcgrathcontacted 

thrumacfarlaneMsPuccio,th womanthatadmittedinherm610/12 

resignationthatshe,sullivnandberjedekianknreiDEc2011thatWMMawas 

aponziescheme!;ytiher6/12 resignatinsshe 

forgotthat3monthsbeforeand3monthsafterherallegedPonzieschemediscovery 

sheinvestedon3/27/12$500,000.00iWMMAhtheholdingcompnythatowned91%ofWMM

AWdiasitsonlyasset!Tiswasthemcgrathenterprseswhistlblower,,Insteadofalertingtheco

mmissioninthedivisonsWellsnoticein2015thatitswhistlblowerwasitsagent,thatithad 

extrajudicialcontactwithjudgeMurrymtosndbagmyguilt,adeiceshehadpracricedwith 

devestaringeffex=cts forthe4yearsending3/31/15whentheinhouseadjls reached 

anewparellfinjusticeanduseDoFranktoemasculatedefendaswitham90$degreofguiltwhil

euringthesameperiorinthefederaldistictcourt[maumtheGoofLORDblessourdueprocessa

ndtheUSSupremcounrt,theydfoundm32%ofthe 

secdefendatsinnocent!Plusiresumeanother18%settledastheyranoutofmoneymdemostr

atingma50/50innocent ratioinarealcoutofjustice,Whyshouldieven try todefend a 

complaintcreatedbyawellsnoticethatleftout thefacts,the 

exculpatoryevidenceandommittematerialfactsand exchanged thosefor 

circumstantialjabberwocksophisrry,Howdrethattrumpedup 

prosecutionstaingiwrotethewmmaPPMswhentheyhad 

theNwuguguadmission,howdarethemallegingiformedWMMamtomilkitsmoneywheniex
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tended$,500,000.00ofcapitalandfogave$1,000,000.00ofimcfeesndipurposlyensredthatt

he wmmacbiserviccontrat gavWMMa themunilateralrighttoneverhave topayanyfees 

tome,mkma/cbiandoranrelariveofEdwardmichael Daspin!Howdarthe 

wellsnoticehidingthe factthatoverthe 14monthsitwaoperatedtheWmmaboard was a 

disintertedmajorityboard 

thaconteoledthecompanyandnotmeasallegedasitsdeactoceo!SeemrLuxsm2013depositi

onwhich 

tesfifiedthatr=truth,Howdarethemallegeiinformedmyfelonyjustbeforeaincvestorsigned

upmwhentheyknewthefalsityofthatmfrommryoungfromMrmaysapriil1,2011lethe3WM

Maboard directorsand 

tocbiatestingmtoensurethatinvestorsknwomthereuthupmfrontaninformthemunessthe

ywitnessmydiscosure,,MrYoungsdiectas asecwitnessmattested to the 

factthatmrmainsinterveiwofsullivnatitsendmrmaininformedmrYounf 

=gthathedidntbeleivemrsullivanwouldjoinbecausehemwasconcenedbymrDspinsfelony!

Iwas 

theinterveiwed[rjustbeforemrmainandasusualidisclosedmybackgroundwhenmrYoungs

howedmeMrSullivandsmNDasignedmmThenIknewMrsulivanmwouldnotdisclosethatafe

lonwasmmconsutntashewouodnotbepermittedunderthetermsofmthenda 

todicloseanythinghelernedjustasWMMwasasignatureandboundtomthesameconfidenti

ally,,HowdaretheWelsnoticenotdisclosethatthedisinterestedmajorityfpdirectosvotedon

37boardresilutionsinhlf asmnymonthsasprood-fmthatirptwasan 

ativeboard,whydidtheynotstatethatinsteadofDaspinmilkingwmma wmamilked 

DaspinandhiswifescapitalandthatDaspinhadnowayto 

beinanycontroasnonofthewmmaempoymetagreements fgeanyWMMA 

employeeanyreportingresponsibiitytodaspinsothatthere 

wssnodocuentationtobackuptheallegations,Howdarethe 

wellsnoticenotdisclosethatasfarasanyoneknewWMMa/Wdis506regdppmwasalegtimat

eofferingmexcemptingamysecuritiestransactionsandthatallinvestorssworetheynwereac

creditedandthatdaspinsrelianceonnwuguguacpa,Mba 

series/13andmbawith2yearsoflawschoolsopinionthe 
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securiteswereexemptwasbackedup bythe 

rceiwofwillislawfrmajdChartislawyersunderwriting andmcgladeryspreretentioncontract 

tomrepresentwmma,,Whydidntthewellsnoticeinformthecommissioners 

thattheirwhistlblowermwas 

apsychoneiroticwhootheonehandbuysahalfmillionoWMMAhsecuritieswhiesheallegess

heerned3monthspriormtherf-tothatwmma wa 

ponsiescheme!,HowdaretheProsecutionomitthechaptee11trustesfindingsicommitedno 

wrong 

foingwhileatwmmaandhowdaretheynotdiclosethatmrCraig,theholderofthem8wusaregi

onsaspromotersuedmeAgostiniandwmmaandlosttomsuchadegreeinfederaldistrictcourt

wherinhechargedmewithsecurities 

fraudmiscoplainwasdismissedwithprejudice,,Howdaretheprosecutornotinformthemco

mmissionersinthe wellsnotice 

thattheyhadnodocumentaryproofodanyoftheirallegationsandthatthemWMMappm 

wasmvetted as an]excemptsecutitestransactionbyoverm5seperateionsumer 

frauddivisons securities filingsinmichigan,NewJersey,newyork,Noth carolinaaswells the 

federalgovernment,,Howdaretheprosecutionnotdisclosethattheyfoundalltheinvestorsli

edeitherinthwwmmachapter11declarationsfabricatedallegationsaboutmeuntruesothat

theirownsecwitnessmrGuiliano thewmma trusteefoundi 

commtednowrongf=doingatwmmawhiletheotherinvestorssworeflslythey 

wereacceedited 

despirtebeingmadeawareofmtheriskmforirrperablyharmmtowmmaofmtheylietheywer

eaccreditedwhentheywerent,, 

Thewellsletterwasusedasthbaisistojustifyaninitiationof a 

fraudulentcomplaijt,howdarethem trytosetupaninnocentman!Whogavetheoreers 

tomcGrath Whenis ourcounryinterferinasmallpiatebuisnessthatreportsto the 

secexactlywhatitsdoingmmthatreportstostateshaving 

teirownsecuritiesdivisonsodpfmtheconsumeraffairsmagencysinthe15statesthatrelieson

n theirowninvestigations,,Thisgencysimpliedapproval the 

securitiesweremexemptwhenitstampedomnoct0,2011thefacevp-coverofboth the 
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wmmaand wdippmswasproofenoughthatany 

reasonablemanwouldrelyontheexemotionsThenusingmaunchofdisenchanted 

grosslynegligentliersasinvestorstheyslectalunaticwhoinvests 

$500,0000.00inWMMAh3monthsaftershellegesshendtheother3-

=2membersofthefincetemfoundWMMa aPonzieschemeleadsemto 

beleivecgrathwouldhvegivenhitlerawhistlbowercontractHowdarenonjudgeMurrayswitc

hjudgesonmewhenhonestjudgespent3mothsfindingmemtoilltostandtotestify!Whatdid

NonjudgeMurraythinkwewouldthibkaboutmthataggresivedishonstjudgeixinghanoitWh

yintheyerihadbeencomplaintdedaboutbecausethedivisonliedinthewellsmisprepresente

dthe factsommitedthematrial 

factsthatifpresentedncontrvenedthewellsllegationsmadethecomplaintoneobtainedbyfr

audbasedonthatfruduentinducementimccusethedivisonofcomplicityindefraudingthe 

commissionersmtomfindimcommitedawrongdoingbasdonfalse,misleadingandknowingl

eyfrudulentallegationsmmIsk that the 

complaintbedismissedandiaskmformninvestigationIdstartwithkolodnyashebckedoffwh

enicalledattentiontothe wongdoingofthemcgrathenterprise,Heisthe 

stongadvocateofwrongdoingorthe 

weklinkmasamemberofanenterprisewhogotfrightenedwhenhe sawthtiwasno 

afridofourgoernentsifoughtforitriskedmmylifeforitandwawilingtoisuffer 

ntoprotectitsciticensmIloveourcountry 

;buttheseanticssickenme,,Thereisnoaliditythatimwas 

adefactoanythingexceptconsutant,,Thefacrsdemonsteatemydirectcontactandmywifeso

wnershiinwmmahwereextinguishedimn1/20.11and1/15/11respectivly.Mynameiseither

typedorwitteninmyownhndwritingineverycontracttogetherwithafulldescriptionofmyM

KMadutiesinechemploymentcontractandin 

echPpmandthewmma/cbiserviccontractandits 

exawerefullyavaiableforanyonewhowasinterestedininvestingandtheyalsignedasubscrip

tionagrementthatwarrentstheyreceivedeverthingtheyaskedforanthatllthequestions 

theyaskemwasnsweredmThere wsonsecwitness 

anoninvestorwhodidvisitWMMaandwhohalcuinated 
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thatallwmmaemployeesheinterveiwedwerenotinterestedinhimbuthismoney,thatheonl

yknewmesedwhenotherthanabreiftelephonicconversationwhenimwasintroducedasedb

ecausethatsmynbameandhehadntsignednndanfacilitatedhisvisiting,,Beforehevisitedim

explaint-

dathisnrequestexactlywhathisemploymentbsedonamsatifactoryinterveiwwithmrminah

dLux 

themjosityboarmembersthatoperatedwmmacouodbelikemImexpaindthatal,100%othe

wmmemployeswwerewarentholdersinechngeforanafrementto 

defertheironthlycompensationuntileitherwmmamadea$100profitafterpaymentofllcom

pensationforthatmonthorwhenwmmahadma$2.5millioncashintheban,Heasedfanyoner

eceivedmoneyechmonthandiansweredthatthosethatchosetoinvestinwmmreceived2.5

%oftheproncipalasaadvanceto be 

repaideitherbythedeferedcompensationbeingpaidrbyredictionoftheprincipaloftheinves

tment..ithenexcusedmyselfasitwasmrburnhamandyoungthataskedmemtomsayhelloan

dididmIdidnotlookatmyselfasselingsecuritiesasiwasinformedthtthe506regdexemptedm

securitiesandbeleivedthatandhadnomreasontomdisbeleiveot,Iwsledmtothatbeleiv-

febythem7prioryrearsproofthatmrnwugugus7otherprioryearsppmswrenotsecuritiesad

mbytherecentproofin2011decm30theCnamcoawsuitallegingecutitiesmfrudandMyWels

replysEX C,the chamco findingofinnocencepae3 

proveswiththealmostidenticlWMMservicecontractwithcbiandthensoldtoMKM,JudgeAl

pert 

thefederalbnkruptcyjudgefoundmeinnocentoeffederalandstatesecuritiesdraidRESADJU

DICATE=A.WMMhadmPLapiperstoplawmfrimandlargestinthe 

worldreveiwtheppmandretinWMMa,asdidmcgladeryandtheirintenranawyerreadthePP

mandbeleiveetheywouodntagreetomrepresentacompanyadvertizingitssecuroties 

wereexcemptmforsecjuristictionastheywereexcemtifitwasnt 

true,,JudgeMMurraypurposlyleftoutthefctthatireliednotonyonNwugugubitionWillisiirnc

ebrokeregalundwrwitersasitneeded to place $2million in insurance underwriting and 

no 

reputableinsirerandorlawfirmandorInsurancebrokerwhichisthethirdlargestintheunited 
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staeswouldeverstick theirneckoutifmtheythoughtthe 506rgDppm wasuntrueor 

frud,,Infactthe resonthtmcGrathdefrudedthecommissionintobeleiving thatihd the 

talenttomwrotesuchadocumentwsiftheyadmittednwuguguwasitsauthorthentheirployt

haticomitted afraudwoodgodownthe drain,,Inever 

everkewwhatappmwasuntilmrnwuguguexplaineditwhenimhiredhimandthatwthefirstP

Pmieverencountered,,TheSECwitnessMryoungtesfifiednthatnwuguguwrotetheppmand

thatinhislastwordsonmycrosshevalidatedthatbystating:..”Somhedid “ 

tomyquestionthatwas rhetiric”Domyoseethatmrnwuguguscgartisinsirnceclamadmitshe 

wrote100%of thePPMsand he stated.Sohedid” 

MrLuxs2013depositionalsoenumeteswhenaskedwhowroteand was responsiblemfor 

theppms,hestated: 

..MrNwuguguwotethelinsshare’Itwasonlywhenhehadturnedbythslickmcgrathenterprise

teamofnicholakolodnybarryoconellandmKevinmcGrath 

thatLUXtesimony7yearafterthefactmindyou,Was:..Oh Dspindictated 

thePPmintoMryoungsear’ 

After hewasdismissedonmywaynto thebathrooisawhimentering the elvatorand 

shoutedLux yoYour a f..k..glier> 

He was Ididnotthreatnehimastodosowouldbe 

ajokeandalthoughidlovetopunchhismountiniwaslucky tobeablemtogetto thebathroom 

whithoutdoingitinmypants,,Idontthreatenpeoplephysicallyaftermylastwrestlingboutwh

eni 

was20andwhenibeattheMidatlanticchampionandhebeatthesilverolimpicmedalist,Befor

ewewentonthematiwhispered t himimgoingmtobeatthe shitoutofyou!anditdid, 

Thatwas 60yearsago,ImnotthatguyandJudgeMurrayspuposewasto try 

togivetheimpression thatiamabad 

poerson,Factisimmorehonestthananyonethatsabusinessmanasi have to 

beasthefelonyis acrossthatshard 

tobearonmyghoulders,,LookatmcGrathsepistle,TheWellsnoticeheartfullyfbricatedmWh



190 
  

atdoesitdo1itstartswithhehidhisd-

felonyuntilthelastminute!Thenhewrotetheppm,thenheused 

edminsteadofhismrealname[edismrealname]lthenhismissioninformingwmma was 

tomilk it,then 

hewasitsdefactomceo,thenhecontroledwmm,thenheonlyinformedinvestorsjustbeforet

heyinvested,thenheinflatedtheprogections[Mrmindirecttestomenywasheanmrtroppelo

wotethewmmaprogections]ThenHesld theinvestordtoinvest][mrLuxandmrmain 

onmycross each sepertlyadmittedtheycollectivleymadethe 

dcisonofwhotomhireandwhosemoneytoacceptasaninvestment[whithoutanyhelpmfroe

amdorAgostini]ThenimilkedoveamillionfromWMMa;theniknewthatwmmawasasecuriti

ety ;ThenIdisguised theInvestmentbankingfeesinthe 

cbiWMMaserviceagrementbycallingthemHr fees,theniinflatedtheIMC 

databsevalue,theniinformedinvestorswmmhad $34millioninitsbankacountby refeing 

them 

tomtheppmwhentheyaskdboutirsfinacialmconsdition,theniommottedthefactthttheimc

databasemightnotworkEachand everyallegationwaseitheraliemconjectureon 

theirpartorbackedupbyaknowlier,, 

Nwugugwotetheppm,the 

risksectioninthejan5,2012PPmstatesthattheimcdatabasemaynotbeopertionalandiditdo

esntwork thenWMMawillbeorreperblyharmed,ThePPMthatheiterampnredinthe 

isjsectionstatedthtwmmaislosingmoney 

hasnibackupinvestorsandofitsdoesntfindaditionalinvestorsitwillbeirreperblyharmed,,In 

the 

relatedpartysectionndsharehldersectionitstatestheamounteaxhinvestorinvestedwhatth

eynrceived foritandid-

fyouadditupmitsdemonstrateswhenheiaterkamphinvstedthatihadlessthan$2millionaslo

cjetandheisterkampandPuccioslast$100000.0plus4400,000.00insharesodprefferedwere

afterthejan5,2012PPMwasissued 

Mrmainadmittedindirectheandmtroppelomdidalltheprogectionsandmryounfgwhithout

hearingthtaseachwitnesswasntpresentwhentheothersweretestifyingstatedthatnwgugu
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wrotetheppmandreceivedppmcomentsfromme,Lux,main,tropello,SullianPuccio 

BerjedekianBernhamandothers,Luxs2013depositiononeyearafterthe 

factstateswhenaskedwhtroleiplayedto the efect;///”idontbeleivei ever 

sawmrmDaspntype.Nwuguguwrotethelionsshre”then7yearlaterhis”McGrath.oconelme

morygoeson redaertandhesays:ineffect:..”To thesamequetion..”Mrdaspindictated 

theppms toMryoungwhenstandingbehindhiminhisear..”Nowishe 

af..k..g;irornot:?Thatosthe 

qustion.!!Didmrmcgrathanoconellexpainthqtifhedoesnttestifyntomittheyhavetherightt

oapplyn todisolvethesetement fornomoneyashewasnoncooperative”!!?Ithink 

thelatterwhatdomyouthink,,Howdoesitgrbeachofyoutoknowwhatthisfilth 

didtomthepriorcommissioners.TheywilldothattomyouunoessyouhireaDINLJtrimpadvo9

cateF9RMMDEDICATEDMTO FERITOUTTHE 

EXCLUPLATORUYBRADYANDMARRYITINTOTHEFEDERLJUDGESOPINIONASIMDOINGHER

E!! 

Pleasedontofallforanybluffbyenforcement 

stheyetithapenandillbetnymoneythatheyhavealredydonethistoyouall.LooDodFrankwas

ninventiontomfixdefendatsmYoudontrmeovediepros=ces,ajury,fulldiscoveryifyouwant

applepisandvanellaicecream Now if you believe our president mandate that we must 

protect our citicens then you must protect defendants and not permit crucifixion that 

was created by hearsay, by investors that were bribed by Puccios ’ agreement to 

shareholder whistlblowers’ bribe if they backed her/mac farlane lies with their own 

perjurious allegations’ [Ie; Mains 6/25/12 Email to Mr Agostini stating that MrAgostini 

had still not turned over his company’s’ checkbooks’ controls to the finance 

comitte]while knowing that Mr. Agostini did sign the incumbency for all 4WMMA 

entities and for Capital one and TD bank to enforce co- signatures on all the companies 

checking accounts incumbacys’ that Mr Main filed as Secretary with <r,ainssignatreluxs 

agstiniand the cfoof thefincecompanyon1/5/12-/1/11/12with 

theboardepresiptuonsforllwmma/wdi/wisa/wmmahchecngaccontswithsullivanas 

acosignatureonallcheckingaccounts]Asetupasthecomplaintalleged directed Agtiniself 

serving documentatinthatshe 
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statedshewoudsinfirst[Justthinkwhatthatmeantinessence:illsignanything 

yiusayoccuredwith 

daspinandorthebordthatincriminateshimsomwecanshowhecontroledwmmaaandallsml

andmlargethings,,illsignitm forstmeaningillieheadofyouso 

youcanblameel,LookatherindoctrinationinmyWellerplybreifAlthoughyourhiringjudgeFe

olakwamsogreatthaticantthankyouenoughandiknowyourpureyounedtofollowthrywith 

threstofthe 

ciremmJudgeGrimesmustgo,Hisadmissiontomthefederaljudgein2015whenaskiedidhekn

wthe 2ammendementsusedmto fry adefendatheanwered>”NO 

butididitanyway”Isthisthejudgesyouwanttolistentodefendatsasimsurethatalthough 

theexpartejudicialconversationswithJudgeFeolakwonthappentheotherjudgesidontknoo

therthanCameronElliotwhoidswaeronabibleisaperfectexampleofwhatajudgeShudelike,

ButJudgeGrimessoldmedoentheriverwheniwasinnocent,Hewasincontemotofth2ndcircu

itsstayofmrAgotiniandmceorcedhissetlementofferedfirstmythecgrathenterpriseinclearc

ontemptofthe2ndsstaytostayaway fromhimwithnresoctmtothiscase,Freehimandthe 

stgimofsettementheisinnocentofevertythinexceptbeing sterlingecxampleofhwatagood 

director should be,,Remember PresidentTrumps own son in law is younger than 

MrAgostini insurance never would underwrite the risk were wmma securities not 

exempt,,JudgemrraygraspedatstrawsanonherwayoutoftheEvshewanted 

toputmtelastinncentvictiminplaceasguilty,Infactherfindingmeguiltywasthebestprooftha

tshedisregadedthefactsinnthecaseandwantedmemtombeguiltyathatsthenreasonshebo

oted 

Judgefeolakoutofmycaseandthatsthenreasonsheplacedherself,knowingshehadthegrete

stofcondlictsofinterestto 

bethejudge,Iaskedherandmotionedhertorcuseheselfandwhensherefusednitthenbecam

eapparentmtometatnooneshecontroedbeowmwouodshetrusttomfindegiltynexcetmcM

cgrathandhewastheprosecutorsocouodntjudgeme,Infacthetriedbydefraudingafederald

ostrictcourtjudgebuomissionomthefactthatdoddfrankdidjotpermitnonjudges to 

judgeinhousecses,,Whathedidwasdiverthefederaldistrictcourtjudgebyshowingherthefir

stjuristictionrightgiventhedivison,Buthemmitedthefctthatnonoftheinhouseadjlswereco
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nstitutionalyappointed 

nHadjudgemurrayclosedinhouseasheandntheremaingdjlswerenotarticle2appointedhe

woudhavenoalternativebitmtocpitulatetomydemandformatro,Inthatregarshefciitatedb

yomissionashedidthefraudulentinducementofthefederaldistrictcourtjudgesittinginone

mergentmttersashedidme,Theystoeylitigationfeebytheftanddiversion 

andsubsequentythestokemy10,000hourswhichihadtousetodefendandearnnddefendan

dlern 

asitriedtofigureoutawaythtdoddfrankwouldnotbeusedtomakeourrepulicbecomemtotal

erismgovernmentordicatorship..Wemustpersereherandthereisonyonewayeitherreapea

l DoddFrnkorcircand sincei hadnoliscencei createdanhr fee as a 

disguise[IMEANHOWSTUPIDMUST APERSONBE TO BELEIVETHTNONSENSE,IFIHAD  

RIGHT TO ANhr FEEANDOFTHECALCULATIONiftheintialNwuggusBradybamed me 

thenwithnresoecttothatdiscreteissuehe 

retractedhisverbalallegationiwroteit!Mywrintinisshowninthenov1,2010WUSa draftPPm 

forother regionalpromoters t joinandcontributeheircomoany for 

amsmallprionofWMMAand roreffered 

shaesinitsofferingmemorandumandincthedealincolvedthepromoterretainingallthecom

enationandpercstheytookandexchangedtheirshares forsomeWUSashsre 

theyhadnthingtoloseexceptsoleownershipadthatownershipwawhattheywanted t the 

sakeofregionalpromotersfailed,Withthatkissa theprmomotesrwgustbowers 

resugnationletter wasodisengenuous,dusjointedandpsychoneuroticethatsheadmittd 

she,sullivaandBerjedekianKnewinDEc1011thattheyknewWMMAa was 

aPonzisscheme,yetneitherPuccio,Berjedekian,SullivaninformedMrLockettpdeceased 

may he restinpeace]andMrHeistrkamph]whotheyinteveiwed as the last 

22012investoropearotsthatthey wreinvestinginapnziescheme.!]locetandHeisterkamph 

werePccioetalinvestoroperatingpartnersand Heisterkamphs Chartisinsranceclaim 

statesmainattenddhisinterveiw aswellandfaild 

toinformhimthattheotherinvestoroperatorsweredefraudingthem intonvestingafter 

cedec2011inaPonziescheme.!]InadditionMsPuccioin3/27/12emailconforming 

toMkeNwugugusheinvested $500,000.00 intoWMMA,WMMA/WDIsparetn]Indedthe 
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afoementioneddisclosuresshouldhavebeenmeandwouldhavehas=d the 

commisionerspaudewith respect 

tolaunchinganinitiativeandcomplaintagainstmepaticularlybecauethewellsnoticealsolies

aninformesthati wrotetheWMMAppmsand thefeforewas responsible for itsalleged 

erorsandommissions 

wheninfactMrnwugugusChartisinsirnceclaimof12/20/12admitsNwuguguwrote100%of 

theWDi/WMMAPPMS seepara6/7 

respectivly;infacttheWellsnotieallegesimilkedWMMAscashwheninfctthesecfraudanalys

tMsBeirtestifiedthatAllMKMa,I,CBI receivedaltogetherfor 30monthseffortswas 10%of 

the$2,400,000.00investorsinvsedwhichistheexactamountthe 

majoritydisinterestedWMMAboardof directorresolutions authorizedMKMA to 

receive!TheWellsnoticeAllegediwasaWMMAcontrolpersonanditdefactoceo,Notonlywas

WMMAsCEOMrlaryluxszed-

cdepositiondispositiveofthoseallegationsbutin829/2013hes=testifiedthattheWMMAbo

ardresolutions[7in18monthscontroedwmma,thatiwasonlyaconsultant,did not 

voteonandoras a baordmembeand thatwheninvited to 

attendnymmeeting[Iattendednomorethan5,thati racall.Ididnotrecomedthe agenda 

voiceoverthe directorsandorinanyway try 

touuptheircollectiveauthoriruty,ThWellsnoicefailed tiincludethe 

exculpatoryvidencethati informedallWMMAinvestoriperatorsprior to 

theorinvestingofmyfelonuandthatratherthanmymilkingwmmao-

fitsasetsWMMamilkedmyasstets,sieaand ove 

$3,500,000.00.ofcapitalcreditofwhichmywifeloaned$500,000.000and 

washorted$13m000.00[Seemsbeirs testomeyondirect][shenever received 

adimeopromisedinterest,I waceorced 

toeliminatmy%70,000.00permonthhourlybillinginthe 

dec8,2011boardresolutionsandThWellsnoticerepresentedknoinglydisengenuoysallegati

ons with reference tomeincluding thatmrmainandLuxadmittedtheynoti madethe 

finaldecisonsasto who to hireandwhosemoneyatomaceptasinvestments,With respect 

totheallegationi 
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controedanyoninwmmathedivisonhidthefaxtthatneitherwmmasservicecontractnorany

of the 40wmmaemployeecontracts gavmeandormkmathe authority to 

bindandnowmmaemployeewas responsible to reporttomeratheri waswithmkmaadiret 

reportto WMMasCOOS.Presidentand ceoandboardmembersInsumand substancethe 

entorewmmaWellsnoticewasallapackoflies,TheWelsnotivcehidthe factthattheWMMA 

swrvicecontractsXEA[d]inessencegaveWMMAuniateralpowertoneverhaving 

tomakeanyMKMaandormy 

feepaymentsasatWMMassoleauthorityifitthoughtmakingsuch fee 

paymentwoulddisadvantagewmmanopamentwouldbe requiredtobemadeandofor 

thatmatternnwoudbemasde,Theboard resolutionsdemonstratedthaefalityof the 

controallegationsasWMMAsrestrictionsonMKMaandMeincreasedovrtimeinluding 

cessationofallpayments afer Aril2012, 

Hdthe commissionersknown the truthinsteadodliesfaleinuendos hearsayand 

circumstantialnonrelevantinformationtherewoudbenocomplaintThehistporyofmyexper

iancesinthismatterreaveal the 

shockingfactsthatprovethatJudgeMurraywasntanarticle2appoitedjudge,knewitdidntcar

etoadmititommittedthefactandthenposedadjlGrimesasoaviolaterof article2asbeing 

ajudgehavingth auhotity tohearand decidethe cases thatwasbroughto himwith 

referancetomycomplainbtonlyafterJudgeFeolakfound thatIfforced to 

testofyidbeirreperablyharmedand she granted apotponementsine die,Thenlike 

aflashoflightennngJudgeMurrayterminatedJudgeFeolakfrommycaeaftershespent 

3productivemonthsfindingineeded a protectiveorder,apostponementsine  

ha ,  

de d a ,JugeFeolaks timewasspentinvain 

becauseJudgemUrraywanted a different result,,Inearly 2015wheni mwafound 

undrWMMajiristictionJeaneEagleshamaWSj 

reveiwrfoundinherarticleSECWINSBIGWITHITSINHOUSEADJLS’thatexpose featured the 

factthatforthe 3yearsenfingmarch 31.2015theinhouseadjudicatio foundwhileforthe 

3yearsending3/31/15underjudgemurraytheinhousedivisonfound0-%ofmthe 

secfpdefendatdguiltywhileformthesameperiodwiththe 
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samenumberofseccasesonly2outofevery3 cses wasfoundguiltyOna 9 

outof10guilttheother6outof10andoneexplanationgiven was that judge Murray 

pressured judge LilianmcEwen tifindmirefir theprosecutoirsinJudgeMurrayscaesasigned 

toJudgemcEwen.WhenPresidingjudgeCameronElliotwasdoirected to 

wroteanaffidavitbythe 

SEcostensiblytocontrqvertJudgemcEwensdeclarationtotheWSj,JudgeEllotrefised to 

signanaffidaitandinsteadwoteanotestating he 

wouldnotsubmittheafidait,,AmonththereadterJudgeMurray fired JudgeElliotforrefsing 

to signanaffidavitandhepresentedanotehewoudntsubmitthe affidavit,, 

Sincethtnewspaperarticle theinhousesec 

scorecardmajicallyimprovediethepercentageof guiltfindingas apercentageofasigned 

caseswa reduceda the fedraldistrictcourtspercentagescontinuedtheiraverageod 

325foundinnocentwhithoutadditionalreversalsonappeal..The 

tr=urnaroundinandofitselfservesas a reflectionthat comntroling 

thepercentofguiltverdictsinhoueisnotadifficutevent to 

artificuallycontrolbutonethibgisselfevidencttheFODDfrank 

questionableeliminationofourreligionofpolitical freedonleavesalot to 

bedesired,,NoJurylimited discovrynodueprocessandallegtion sof rigged grialsisbut the 

tip of theieberg inmy casetere wresomaneyirregularaitiesastoensuethatone 

dayinthenearfiture revampingmustoccur,,Onhad towonderwhy theliberalsused 

aredherring ie the 

subprimeslosssasifDODdFrnkwouldcureit,(Infactthesubproimeslosseswanot 

thebigbanks causelfactoritwastheSECsinabikity toprogectbeyounfitsforehed 

Anyonknowsthatifthemrtgageinterestratefloatsupandordownasinterestgoesupordown

andifonedoesntcontrolbycappingtheincreasethenalargeincreasewillcaueamountainofm

ortgages togiintomdefautandsinkoureconomyInthe WMMaMKMAservicecontract 

there was acap thatfeescouldnever exceedmotethan107ofincemental 

equityandor10%ofpretaxprofitleaving 

theother90%forthecompany,,AndMKMAandCBIarechildrencompared 

tomtheUSfinacialindury,Itsalso for surethe secrataryof the 
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tresureysalteregoshortedthbankandinsurancecompanystoclsjustatheprimestatprted 

tomrise,,ThemanmadebillionandtheSECusedas a redherringmadoffand thebigbanks 

whiletheynwreresponibe fornot doingtheirjons, 

 

Inmycaemacfarlanedid the saemthing heisedmy4 decadeoldfelonyasthe redherring to 

divertthewmmainvestorstoirecttheirattentionto 

am78yearoldmanwhoesoleinterestwas toprotectwmma to 

hisownpersonaldisadvantagebecauseibeleivesincemywofecoudown917ifsheexercisedh

erwarrentswhichwouldprovideher 10timeswhateverfeeincomei couldmake 

fromWMMa abetterdeal to subordinatemyownfinacialintereststo 

thoeofwmmanotforaltruistic reasonsmbutbecaisei 

beleivedinWMMAsmisionandinthecapitalgainpostetialandm 20 

timeebitdaatam20%capitalgairate farmorethana 

40%ordinarytaxratewhentaxescorporateandpersonaland stateexceeded 40%.. 

Anyone who looked at the WMMA CBI service contracts EX A knew that t the last thing 

on my mind was milking wmma $$$,In fact EXA[d]demonstrates if wmma didn’t want 

to pay MKMA and ‘or me it was fine with me and as proof i started off forgving a 

million IMC fee,then to better that I accepted$1,760,000.00 in fully subordinated and 

contingent fees deffered with interest and then to beat that I agreed in Dec8,2011, to 

let Sullivan andBerjedekian force me to accept giving up my $350.00an hour, hourly 

rate! 

There aforementioned demonstrates how much fraudulent inducement the division 

used on the commissioners’ in the Wells notice as every concession I gave willingly;yet 

was accused as using wmma as my personal milking machine and piggy bank,,How 

could the commissioners initiate a complaint when the facts,the contract proved the 

reverse of milking by me was true!!and that the reverese was 

ueandthatWMMaandtheinvestoropertorsmilkedmytime,tlentandmywifesadvances,IRE

STMYCSE,,Thereissomthing 

cfeulandunusualpunishmentbyfindingninnocentmanguiltyismamachevallian twisti 
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neverthought could happen in our country aginst me,No recidivism for40years,no 

milking and no controlpersonunlessyouthink ima,asocist! 

Thiscommissionmusmakeright thedamage,the 

rape,theeputationaltorment,thellegationthatiwanted to destroywhaticreated 

formoneywhenallididwaextendmycreditandover 

$3,5000,000.00whileimreceived50%ofthe10%ofthe 

equityMAInandLuxstestimneyadmittedtheytookfromtheinvestorsthey 

deceidedonaccptingntomtheforewrdstockadvanceprogramDontyou 

getitthepredicessorsdidntastheyntrustedtheenforecmentfivisonoperatedbythecgrathso

ftheworld,aryJowWhiteandSenatorelizebethWarrenwereplayingringaround 

theposeyastheynwereburningmealegingiwasdoingwrongbyacompnaymywifeheldwarre

ntstoown91%of,Whatdo 

youthinkimalunaticandwantedtoharmacompanyibetonworked24/7inmybasementfor 

ayearandthennother2yearsinTotowaandthen 

tryingmtofdefendmyselfmfromallegationsthatwereknowinglyficticiousasthemdocumen

tsdontlie,mybnkacountdintliebutmacfarlanecrigand jeryls did, Puccio was an obvious 

nit job and your predecessors’ believed her knowing that on the one hand she swore in 

her resignation of 6/10/12 that she knew in DEC 2011that wmma was a Ponzie scheme 

so in march27,2012 he emailed to Nwuguguthat  she 

invested$500,000.00inWMMAH!Do you get it.Thus the lady that McGrath bet on as his 

whistlblower,??do you see what happened here!!,,No one read the 

documents’,theyhadabout40bigblack 

boundbinderbooksfullofdocumentsandnotonewordofthe 

truthsankin!Justbiasagainstmy40yearoldfelony,Notonewordaboutthewordsinthe 

servicecontrctjusta perverted explanationto trytomakeme responsible for 

anexchangeact responsibility astheyhad to inventawrongdoingasthe 

realfactsdemonstrtedi wasaphilanthripiscompletlyonWMMAssidetomyownfincial 

shottermdisafdvantage,,Getit,,MsMurrayatthetimewntaconstitutionallyautorizedjudgej

ustabiasedpresjudicedwomanwhowanted guilt10yearbeforeso shed=soldhersoul to the 

devil,ThedevilsnamewamcgrathoconellandKolodneyasthese3didntreadjustfollowmcGra
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thinto thehallsofhelllooking to burnfelonwhogaveupwrongdoingm4decades 

earliermmThiscommissionhas reaprobems 

deepmpoblemsaswhtivelearnedaboutyourpredicessorsand 

thoetheagencypensionsoffmusthavecrucifiedalotofinnocentpersonsastheyveiwed 

theirmandatetowinwhateverittookaslong astheprosecutorwonJudgeMurraywafine 

Finallyyoucameintopowerandgodblessyoubutyourchalenceis justbeging 

Younnedamanlikemeandm5ofusandi hvethem,Youneedalittlebundleofcash so 

thatwearewellfedand wewillreportourtakontheentiresoutionbutfirsttheDONALDjRUMP 

ADVOCATEPROGRAM TOTRYTOELIMINATEHWATHAPPENEDTOME,,HADIHAPPENED 

TOSOMEOTHERPOOEDEFENDATNOCREWOULDHAVEBENFOUND;BTICHOSETO 

TRYTODEFENDMYSELFMWITHONEARM 

WHILEINVESTIGATINGMTOSEEHOWTOSOLVETHEPROBLEMAND 

WANTINGTHISCOMMISSIONTORIGHT 

THEENORMOUSWONGTHEPREDICESSORSLETHAPPENWHILEOMMISSIONSAREJUDGEM

URRAYSMIDDLENAMEANDDITTO 

JUDGEGRIMESMISSLENAME,,ICOULDUEANOTHERWORD TO 

SERIBETHEPROSECUTORSBUTWHATSTHESENSEBYNOWYOUKNOWTHEHORRIBLEMISCA

RRIAGEODJUTICETHATJUDGEMURRAYCANTSOLVENORCAN 

THEBLOODLETTINGOFKOLODNY,MCGRATHOCONELLANDLESLIEKON 

BUTJUSTICEMUSTBEDONE 

ICOMEBEFOREYOUNOWIWILLHLEPTHISCOMMISSIONIFOURPRESIDENTWANTSMETO 

ANDOIFYOUSEETHE SORROWFULWRONGDOINGTHATOCCUREDTOME,,CONTRARY 

TOMYBEING A CONTROPERSONIWACONTROLED,CONTRARY 

TOMYVIOTINGANYSECURITIESLAWSIWAIATEDBYYOURENFORCEMENTDIVION,CONTRA

RYNTOMYLOOKING TOTAKEADVANTGEOD-

DINVESTIRSTHEYTOOKADVANTAGEOFME,Onlygreglangeadmittedthetruth 

iethatiindpformedhimofmyfelonyonthe firstinf-

erveiwdayandmyfulname,ThatsmyMosoanyoneelsewholiedliketheringlingbrothermana

ndorHeisterkamphthatwanted to 

stealfromhiswifeandvilatethestayorderwerefasetestmneybribedbymcgrathoconelandor
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someothersubhumanoid,,Ihadnomreasonto tellmostandnotallihadno 

reasontomliewhenallidid 

wasensurethateveryoneknewwhiiwasInSullivanscontracttheyhadtimemtotypemynamei

nHeisterkamphscontractiscribbleditbecauseMrburnhamstatedheneeded 

toseneditoutsignedMyinaueisallthesamejutalittledifferentbasedonthe rushof 

theperson requestingmetomsgnmyname 

IdidntevenwritemyownemislasicouldnttypeIalwayshad 

secratarysThereisnothngtodefendifyoureadmywellsreplyssectionsone to11TeSEC 

fraudanystfoundi commitednofraudandnthewmmachapter11 

rusteefoundwhikeatwmmaicommittednowrongdoingJudgetheodorAlpertafederaljudge

inChamcoseeexcinmyellsreplyprovesiwasinnocentofsecuritiesviolationwith 

theidenticalmservcecontractinchamcoasinWmma aMrnwugugusworeheusedchamco 

athe wmmatemplateand 

thatididnotdosguiseaninvestmentbankingfeeasifitwereahumanrescoursesfee,,Youknow

eachandeveryallegationaboutmeisfalseasthemainllegationwasicreatedWMMaaamilkin

gmachinetomikmasmypersonapiggybank,NOWYOUKNOWTHATISUBORDINATEDMYPER

SONALMONETARYINTERESTBECAUSEIBELEIVEDMYWIFESCAPITALGAINBYEXERCISINGHE

RWARRENTIN2-YEARSWOULSBEWOTH 

20TIMESMORETHANFEESFORmkmAANDTHEFACTTHATIGAVEUP92%OFTHEFEESBILLEDF

ORSERVICESRENDEREDPROVEDTHAT,,tHEFACTTHAFINALLYlUXNDMAININMYCROSSAD

MITTEDTHEYHELDTHEINTERVEIWANDMADETHEFINADECISIONOFWHOTOLETINVSTSET

MEMFREEREAD THE TRANSCRIPT THAT JUDGE 

MURRAYHIDFROMME,THEONETHATTHEPROSECUTIONHISBEHINDSOIWOUDNT 

BEABETOANSWRTHEMUMBOJUMBO,Allyounnededwasgivenaboveasitmakesthe 

Restoftheallegationspaledbynthetruth,, 

Iorrytobetheproviderof thetruthbutIneed realjusticenotthemurrayandor 

grimesjusticebut the TRUMP,CommissionJustice,Iveinvitedyoutobemyandjoansguestso 

thatwecantalkascollaberatiorsandifourpresidentgetsamomentidbehonoredmWemetm

anyyearsagooutsidethechirchnearRAos,ImwawithJoeNegliawhenherememberedjoesth

emanwhowastheadjudicatorof 
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thecontructionindustrydisputes,,Iwaroycohenspartner,IhavetheutmostrespectforourPr

esidentandlook foreward toservinghimifgiven 

thechancebutnowineedhishelpashenowknowsivebeentakenadvantageofandheisinchar

geofmetingoutjustice, 

Respectfully 

Edward MDaspinProsee, 

thebiasagainstafelonalbeit5decadesago,albeitwithnorecidivism 

form43yearswassufficiemnt 

topoisentheentireEC,ThatstheObamaadministrationthatselizebethWarrenthatSJoeBide

n yeah theycanhandleIRAn,theyllgivethemthe freeworld toacoidascirmishnow 

sothatwhetheyarereal 

strongtheywillnukeusandallthewhlebeleivemidlevalprosecutors,maryJoeWhile,mcGrat

hwouldntknowitiftheentireeastcoastblewupandJudgeMurraywillfindmacompletlyinnoc

entman thatshefearswillsueherguiltyasshehasnomoralitynoideaoffaorness.Shedidntant 

torecueherself so she gcoudfixme twiceoncewithJudgeGrimes anonarticle 

2judgebeingledbyanonarticle2cheifadminitrativejudgeand 

theinvestigativedivisonwasledbywhovertheheadinvestigativegenusis,orsheis,,Didmthey

look at the real factsandor thefelny,Didmtheylookatthe documentsormyfelony,did 

theyseethatiwascleanand a 

freindofeveryonewhoinvestedasididinwmmaordidtheythinki 

wainterestedincreatingm4yearsoffantacyhavingnocontractboundbyamajority of 

disinterestedbardof directorsresolutionsialltheproofimneed,Ihavbeen 

rapedandgangraped farbeyoundanylogialexplanation,Noonecanconvincemeallthe 

commisionersunderPredisentobamawereinona raisdagainstMikeDasin1 

WhydidmcGrathfileawellnotieknowingmthe 

falsityoftheRES?Whoputhimuptoit.WhydidMcConellpermitmcgrath to 

crucifymewhenthenpriof thefactsthe 

evidenceprovestha=ewellsnoticeallegationswerellfaleandmcontrvenedbythe 

documentsandbinding contracts,theBrady 
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andotherdocumentaryvidence,!!QHyWhydidNicholaskolodnykeephismouthshutandett

hemgang rapeme,Even 40yearsagowhei 

wasinfederalProsionIneverexpriancedaconpiracy so carefullyorchastrated so as to 

conceal theommissionofthematerial factswhichdisproved theRESof 

thewllsnoticesallegations,,HocoudmcGrath<MurrayandGrimesbvleivethatidletthemrub 

myfaceinthemud harmmywifeandnotfightback,Imowednd owed big 

timesmilkedme..Thecommissiondidnthavethetimemtoreadthedocumentsanthewellslet

termotiveandreplyastheyarehonetperople  thatjusofiedmytrumpadvocacy 

butitdoesntpaymea whitlblowerfeedforthe 

fraudperpertratedagainstmeandmyfamlysm tofind for 

theprosecutionatleastthatsthetestomonyofjudgelilianmcEwewhotestifiedjudgeMurray

pressiredherto fimndfor theinhouseprosecutors,Judicialnoticeshoulnetaken 

thatwhenjudggethatsheMrSullivanandBerjedekianKnewbyDEC2011 thatWMM wa 

aPonzieschemelyeton3/27/12heremailmtoMrnwuguguadviedhimamndshedidminveste

d$500,000.00inotWMMAjon3/27/12 whileasa 3rdpartyagentof 

thedivisonandehileWMMaofficer[SRVPandcheifadministativeandfinaceofficerofWMMA

mentoredallthe WMMAinvestoir/operatorspresentonthe telphoniccallrefered to as the 

dishonestsharehoders taped6/19/12conpiracymeeting 

SEEPage1wherinMpuccio[trerresaurgesthewmmainvestoopertors 

toallegewetherbybackdatingforeward datingnotesofmeetings thatsherepresented 

shewouldsign hernameonit fortinanattempot toproveicontroledallmalland 

largeatWMMA,becausesjheallegedimdenoedinwrotingthaticontroledtheWMMAboardb

ysayingimdodnot,,Ofcourse thisdefendat was at the 

timeaMclesliekazonandjohnandjanedoes1-

10]havemutuallyandorseverallyparticipatedincommittingmorethan2predicteactsintand

em withJudgeMurrayoftheft byfraudandmdeceptioninaperiodofm6years from the 

dateherinabove.TeProdivision reffered to hearinThe reason formyapplicationto the 

commissionisbecayseitis thcommiionthatwillprimarulybeasistedinfindingthe 

truththueamodified 

dsxthemcGrathenteprsethatideclareconsistsofmrkevinmcGrath,Mrbarryoconell,mrnich
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olsKolodny.msKatherinekazonamndallomiformaionand beleiv the sc convolutedld 

hasignoredtheprosecutionsabuseofpowernddiscretionthatthemcGrathenterprisememb

ersfiledagainatmeintheinitialWELLSNOTICEHICH WAS RESPONSIBLE FORMY 

BEINGLLEGEDAS GUILTYWHENINFACTTHE ELLSNOTICEWA 

ACOMPPLETEMISCARRIEGEOFHONSTRY TRUTHFULNES,MISTATED ALLEGED 

FACTS,ALLEGEDAFACTS FALSEALLEGATIONS,OMMITEDFACTSANDINTHORPLACE 

REPRESENTEDLIESAIFFACTANDALLEGEDMTHE FACTS WERENON 

EXISTAND=T,0Imaintain thatthepriorobamacommisionmademitakesinjudgemntaof fact 

thepresident inner ckrdclequityis to the disadvanatfgeof theenforcement divisonas 

theyveiwanybalnce between the defendats right 

toadvocateitsonnoencbeforeacomplaintisinitiated asopposed to the 

enforcementdisvisons  and a supplemental motion to dismiss or vacate based on the 

myriad of technical prejudicial infirmities built into the infrastructure of the Wells 

notice[It wasmymotionthatjudgemurraypermitmy”new 

casecommencewithmyobjectionto thewellsnoticeas the evidence proves beyond a 

question of adountthattheprior commissioners wwr defrudedby the division,that the 

divisonwitheldandommittedmaterailinformationajd exculatoryandbrady 

evidencewhichhad theyincludeditwouldhave eroedoutallallegationofmisconductmade 

againtme!,thecomplaint all of which integrated buas against the alleged control 

peronswhen the facts demonstrate that heandhiswifesold out theirindicia of 

control,On1/15/11Ms  sold her right title interest in the to be formed WMMAH. Her 

92% to be issued interest in WMMAh wassplit in 3equal parts without regard for 

personel friendships, and just evenly distributed ,over the 3 men that agreed to accept 

a 5year WMMAH deferred compensation contract that initially saved WMMAH and its 

subsidiarys$450,000.00 year, This was caused by each WMMA sweat equity 

employees’ employment contracts’ requirements that until WMMA et all collectively 

all held $2,500,000,00 in cash and or made a dollar of pretax profit, ensuring everyone 

had skin in the game! So itwaswith me, CBI ,MKMAS ’WMMAS ’fee as enunciated in 

the service contracts’ EXA, little [d] to the effect that: 

..”WMMA had the unilateral right to not pay any MKMA deferred fee if feesisit believed by such payment it would 

adversely effect its financial abilities to meet its other financial obligations’,Ie ;it would not make any WMMA 
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payment if WMMA it beleived by doing so it would harm insiders; and/or other vendors inability to meet its 

obligations to them before WMMA was satisfied making it clear that the premise that the prosecutors’ fabricated, 

that  the WMMA mission was solely to pave my hands’ with WMMAS’ money and for me to milk It; was 360 degrees 

opposite the truth! Proven false by the contracts’ I signed; the contracts that the WMMA board resolutions’made 

certain all proved that the Wells notice was  full of fake allegations contravened by the facts they held in their filthy 

hands..Is that justice in our country?/Who was so powerful as to make McGrath ignore the fact that CBI and then 

MKMA were financial pawns in WMMAS’hands as WMMAS’ service contract ,EX A[d] gave WMMA the unilateral 

right to never have to pay MKMA and/or me any fees,! My wife joans’ sale to 3 individuals that were by no means 

closed family members; nor could they ever be called my fronts’and were disinterested having; but one interest ie; to 

succeed by operating WMMA in an unbiased manner always trying to do the right thing by causing 

it[WMMA/WDI/WUSA/WMMAH] to make money, 

,In fact their [The THREE wmmA/wdI BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MOTIVATION, FROM AN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

PERSPECTIVE was to eliminate any fees[With emphasis on MKMAS fees’ as they were by far the largest their and if 

eliminated the  3directors woul dshare1/3;1/3;1/3 of the 10% not distributed to MKMA. Regardless’ no executive 

likes having a consultant make more than they do so that the inherent dislike of  mkma and me that the three men 

shared in common was against me.So long as i was producing no problem ;but the moment that MKMA was not 

making a contribution in excess of their perceptions of whether they could eliminate my contribution cheaper then 

the fees that they were ok in paying me they would collaborate to either cut my compensation as they did on 

DEC8,2011; or fire MKMA and me using  trumped allegations’ like the prosecutors enterprise tried to do with the 

Murray/Grimes judge’ in tow as sympathizers ’not knowing ,that EX A [d]made such conduct not only offensive 

against justice and my constitutional rights by deprevation of due process while condoning theft of my assts whithout 

the due process andbynonarticle2appointedadjls thegng created ucha sorrowfuvioltionofmyandmywifes rightd 

thateveryoneinthechaindeservepunishment of theharshestkind,An examplemustbesetthtitsonething forcongress to 

createanexitdoorfromourformof 

justiebyinventingDoddFrank,Butoncetheyopenedthatdoortheyhauledalloumilitarymenthatdied for dueprocessupon 

theguidposts thatonegoe throughon theirway tohell.Congresshadnoright to createanammendementthatprovidedthe 

secwiththe followingunjustcriminalbiasagainstourbrothersn sisters 

thatwerfoundguiltybeforebingiebysendingthemover to 

theinhouswherinJudgeMurrayandJudgegrimestookawayallrightbyholdingkngaroocourtsbecausesomehighrauthoityfal

sybleivedthattheyhad the singuarrightbefoediscoveryanddueprocess tofind 

guilt,HowCANANYONECONDONETHATFACTSTHEYNOWEXIST,IKNOTHLEGAL FRATENTYPUFFSWITH 

THEIROWNSELFCONFIDENCEAND FALSLYBELEIVES THEYKNOWWHATSRIGHT.i BELEIVETHE 

SUPREMECOURTNDONLYTHEMHAVETHATPOWRBTTHEYDONOTSEITUNLESSINTIMESOFWAR.Ialso 

beleiveourpresidenthas the right intimesof war to oleymakethe tough call 

toprotectmotherAMERICA,Butinajudicialsettingtherisonlyoneway thatwecancondonemDODDFRANK,IF 

WEIMPLNTTHEF=DONALjTRUMP PRECOMPLAINTADVOCACYSOTHATFOR$40,000.00UP FRONTANDANOTHER 

$10,000.00IFNOCOMPLAINTISSUESANDORORIFAREOMPLAINTSETTLEMENT TO THE 

TRUMPADVOCATEENTTYTHATISNOTTIESPD TOANPARTOFTHE 

SEC,HASNOBINDINGPOWERSANDISANENCAMERAPROCEEDING CONIDENTIALSO 

THATITSOPININGOESTOTHECOMMISSIONERSTHATSENTHIS/HERCSETOITTOELIMINATETHEPREDOMINANTBIASACOM

MISSINERISENCUMBEREDWITHASTHECOMMISSIONERSOWNDIVISIONOFENFORCEMENTSWESNOTICE 

CREATEDBYUSEOFALLEGATIONSTHEDIVISONKNOWSTHEDEFENSECANNOACCPTAS TRUEAND 

THERBYELIMIBAESADISMISSL,THATCHICKANERYANDWHATHAPPENEDTOMEBYAWELLSNOTICETHATPURPOSLYELIMIN

ATER-DTHEMATERIAFACTSAND EXCULPATORYINFORMEAINANDBRADY SONEOF 
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WHICHTHEDEFENSEOESNTHAVEATHEPROSECUTIONDOESNHAVETOGIVEFDISCOVRYANDISPAIDTOFINFGUILTANDVYI

MMISIONOFMATERIALFACTANDEXCUPAORYEVIDENCEANDTHEBRADYABDNDEPOSIIONSOFNTHEWHISTLEBLOWER 

THEPROSECUTIONSHANDISUNBEATABEINITIALLtHATINITIALLYGIVESHEPROSECUTIONASUREHING,AHEARINGWHICHC

OMPES=ELLSOURCUNTRYTOSPENDOVER$1,140,000.00ONAVERAGEONLYTOHAVEA 

FEDERALDITRICTCOURTJUDGEFINDIN 33.33%OF THETIMEINNOCENCE,,tHEfdONALDj 

TRUMPADVOCACYPRECOMPLAINTINITIATIONPROGRAMSAVES$1,000,000.00ATLEAST 

FOREVERYINTHTTHECOMMSIONERSPROVIDEANOBILLANDOR PERMITTHE 

ADVICATEUNDERTHECHEIFADMINISTRATIVEJUDGEORATTHECOMMISSIONERSTIMESCHEDUE 

THECOMMISIONERTOMRUEONTHEPRECOMPLAINTINITIATIONSETTLEMENT,,THISWILSAVETHE 

REPUTAONSOOURINNICENTBROTHERSAND 

SSTERS,ATLEAST$1,000,000.00ANDLESTANYONESAYTHEsECBUDJETCNTAFFORMTHE$40000.00LETTHEBONUSBE 

$000,000.00ANDTHEDEFENDATIMSUREWILLSIGNUPFORTHE $40.000.00 Since that’s cbi break even for one federal 

district court judge and one administrator and 2 investigative business men that are defense oriented “we never 

sleep detective agency “when Pro Sees’ and a stenographer then all CBI gets is a small percentage of those would be 

defendants’ the commissioners’ don’t initiate complaints’ against, 

This DONALD j TRUMP ADVOCATE is pre inhouse Dodd Frank as the Wells’ notice and reply is not inhouse ;yet only 

anticipating in house so that the tribunal should be confidential,en camera and not damage reputations’ by 

initiatingcomplainsasinmcaseifhe safguardswereinplacenonof thetheftoflitigtionfundswhithoutdueprov-

cesandtheftof my10,000hourswhithoutueprivcesswoulfhaveov=ccurednorwoulfanonarticle2iltioneverbeen assigned 

to anonarticl2appointedadjl..infactiremembethe 

federaldistictcourtcethatjudgegrimesinformedthejudgewhenaskedifJudgegrimesknewthe 

2constitutionalammendements he referenced andused tofid guiltheansweredNO BUT IDID 

ITANYWAY;THENAFTERABREIFTIMETHE COUTTRIED TOTEAXHJUDGEGRIMESTHATHISNONARTICLE2APPOINTMENT 

COULD BEEASILYCUREDANDTHATITWOULDNTTAKELONG!tHISSUGESTIONPROVEDTHATjUDGEgRIMES,THE 

ROSECUTIONANDJUDGEMURRAYKNEWTHEY 

WEOUTSIDETHELAW,KNEWTHATTHERYWEEACTIVLYDFRAUDINGNEFENDATSLIKEMEINTOSPENFINGOURLITIGTIONFU

NDSKNOWINGTHEYWOULDTRUNUSOUTOF THEMONEYANDALLCHOSETOPARTICIPATEINACONSPIRACYWTI=RH THE 

CEIFADMINISTRATIVEJUDGE TOVIOLATETHECONTITUTIONWOTHOUTSUPROESSTO 

STELMYTIMEANDTHEFTOFMYKITGTIONFUNDWITHMALICEOFFORETHOUGHT,iNjUDGEgRIMESCSETHE 

CONDUCTWASWILLFULLYVINDICTIVENADEMONSTRATEDHEPIRPOSLY TRIED TOKILLMEBYDISOLVING 

JUDGEfEOLAKPOSTPNEMENTSINE DIEPRIOR TONYNEWMEDICALEVIDENCEANDINTHE FACEOFIEPERABYHARM BEING 

FOUNDASFCTBYONEOFTHEMOSTTHOROUGH EXACTINGKNDESTPROTECTORSOFOURLAND 

HESHITONITANDME,MYWIFE,MYGRNADCHILDRENjUSLIKEmRlUXLIEDAFTERTAKING 

THEOATHBASEDONWHATSOBVIOUSMCgRATHENTERPROSEMEMBERS 

PRESSURIGHIMTOLIEASIN2013ONLYONEYEARBEFORETHEACTUALEVENTmRlUXSDEPOSITIONSTATEDWHENASKEDWH

ATROLEIPLAYEDINTHEPPMSHE INESSENCEANSWRED: 

//mRfASPIN,INEVER 

SWJIMEVENTYPE!MRNWUGUGUWROTETHELIONSSHARE,Nowaftertheprosecutorsubornshisperjuryin2019andoninfor

mationand reliabebeleifmrLuxsmemoryastponishedmeasheinessencestated 

///’MrDapindicttedtheppms behindmrYoungsear..”! 

Ihefactof thematterwasmrnwuguvguwrotetheentoreppmsaadmittedinhischartisinurancelaimm,About 

10personsincludingmyelfmgaehimcirrent events ashe wasups[dating theppms as a 
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weekluchoresomthatallpotentialinvestorswould trytokeep ascurrentaspossible,ButMrLuxsoffice was thriceremoved 

from the closed2thickinchoakpaneledsoliddorresandsoundproofedxomuter room to the reatand 

seperatedbynoseethru wallsof hisoffice,and thekitchenand confrenceroomabout40feetawayandLuxsdesk washidden 

to the rearofhisoffice so thathe wasalosoobstructedbyhisownwallsandm3cubicleswithpeopleinifdethat were 4 by 5 

by 5 feet{+/-]!Nosound,noightunlesshewangtedtomgo to 

thebathroom,soyeswhenhewafinihedattheametimethejudgecalleda 

recessasipasedhimgoingintomtheelevatoronmyway to thebathroommi stated:LRY YOU AREAM…ER 

F….GLIAR’Hewasviolatingmylidpfeand perjuringhimself tomy detrimentawith willfullliestopaymcgrathback for 

walkingas a fpdefendatwhenabout theonlythinghedid wrong wasbeingbornandnotreceiing 

theppmswhenitwasinhisemploymencontractjobdescription. 

DoesthatmeanJudgemurrayisjustifiedinfalsifyinganonarticle2adjl!Soesthatmeanshehas theright 

toinformJudgeMcEwentofindmorefuiltfor theprosecutors to 

win!1AskJudgeCameronElliot,Heisanhonstjudgeofintegrity heshould be restored tobeing thepresidingjudgeas 

amanofhonorJudgefeolakis theright chiceandi commend thismarvelouspanelofCommissioners ittook 

gitstomridtheagencyof thelikesofJudgemurray,,Didshehave aright tositinonmyhearingwheniasledher 

tomreciseherself especiallysinceitsof recordthatayearbeforesheappointedherself aftertheLucis=aVSSEC 

IinformedherandjudgGrimesiwas goinf[g to suem themasindiviuals theydestroyedmylifewhenommiting thatthey 

wrent article 2ppointedandplayacting conpiring withprosecutorsthatderadedmeand a fedal judgewheniiledmuOSc 

for a tro to be triedbyafederaldistrictcourtjudge,,Whatami 

crazy!ireadin2015theWSJjeaneEaglehamArticlethatinformsus thatJudgeMurrayis ahanginp-gjudge,thatshedirectsadjls 

to find morefor theprosecutionwetherinnocentorguiltyand heismmycheifjudge,,Apersonwouldhaveto beaidiot 

tostandinfrontof her or tostandinfromtof 

thejudgeSheappointedafterthekindandhonetandinsightfulJudgeFeolakfoundafter 2monthsofheavylifting thati 

failedall7fctorsusedbyfedederaldistrictcourtjudges toppostone oradjourncaes,,JudgeFeolakfoundas 

factidbeirreperabyharmedifrced to testify 

was testigyingbefofethe 

78andimnotamadoff.icommitednorecidivism 

for 4 

decadesandijustwoninCamcowiththeidentical,almostWMMAservicecontractafederalbankriptcycourtsfindingofcompl

eteinnocnce seeMyWells replyExCpage3andthenwhenmacfarlaneusedhisenterprsemember waynecrai tosuemeand 

AgotiniandWmma a fedel 

judgedismisseditwithprejudiceashisreferancedocumentsdisprovedhiscomplaintallegations,themmcfarlamnethrewMo

nicaPetty at me Agostini and wmma to file false complaint that WMMA owed her a Breakup fee in the Texas 

departmentoftaxation,,Sheattchedaemailchain bymistakebeteenherandmcFalanewhichafter 

reveiwconlusivlyprovedthatmacfarlaneand he werelovers,thathewas teachinghehecouldbackdateanagrement 

tomthe effect thatifwmma didnthireherasaneventcoordinater shewould receive for themonthofapril$5,000.00and 

forMay2012$5,000.00wheMacFarlanewaswmmasPresidentandhaditescheduleofnoeventsthose2monthsnor ashe 

athorized toenterintoanyPO whithouMrgarich,the srvologisticsandMr AgotinisjointPo 

pproval,Intherwordsmacfarlanewascauhtconspiingforher 

toteal$10,000.00andshealreadyole$5000.00asheinformedmr Agotinishe didntreceivethefirtwire romWMMA so 

hesentheranotherreplacementoneytofind one weekaershenegotiated the 

irstWirethatsheallegedshenevergt,,Thisismacfarlane 

representedByKatherinRichterawomalwyerwhowrote4fradulentpr=erjriousdeclarationsknowingthe 

falsitycontainedtherininthe 2014WMMachapter2=11,InthtChaptershewrotesullivan,Berjedekian,Macfarlanendmains 
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declartions,Myreplytobothwithattachedexhibitproofconcluivlyprovedperjryandommissionsofmarerial facts againt a 

federal bankriptcyjudge,Thatnesmearched 3ofthe7Investirsmthetheother3Mspuccio,Mrlockett[May 

herestinpeace]MrHeisterkamphallsworefalsyundertheoath thatthey wereaccreditedin their 

respectivesubscrptionagrementswhen they werentpertheirBradyand theSECS 

afmission.ThatshyinMyWellsrpplysection7ideclaethatthesinvestoroperatorjudgemurraywantstomw-wardherfake 

findingofguiltagainstme to becollected bytheprosexutin 

andenterpriseoffraud,conpiracyandsubornationofperjuryaswellasdefrauding the federl distrixtcourtjudgeinMyOSc for 

a tro thatwe discussedpreviously. 

 

Goingback to JudgeMurrayfailueto recuseherself!Withthevidenceprovingthatiinformedheridsueherasajudgethatsnot 

ajudgandonethatknowsit,ajudgethatherisuncontrqvened evidencedirectskidges to find for 

theplaintiffsmoreandwhoepresidingjudgerefiused tosign anaffiodavit JudgeMurraypromised beforeshe 

evenhadmhosconsent andJudgeelliptwss thepresidingjudgewhenJudgelilianMcEwen 

wassittingunderhimandheknewjudgeMurrayfor whatshe wa,Herefied tosubmitnd affirdavit to 

contrwvenejudgelilianMcewensstateet 

tatJudgemurraydidnotiformJudgemcEwentofindmoreformtheprosecution..Judgelliotsrewar fornotentering the 

frayandnotinformingthatshegotjudgeElliotfiredasPresidingjudge!,,JudgeFeolaksfindingoffactthatifforced to 

testifyidbeirreperablyharmedanduponjudgeMurraydismissingJudgeFeolak togethernoyonmycasehediscolved 

JudgeFeolaks postpnementprotectio orderandthenordersistandata hearingforcingmetomtestifyin4months 

putenormpouspressueonme,

faultedwhentheprosecutiondeceided tospemnd a fortunemto find ashrinkwith 

greatredentialswhohasbroughpsychiatry to ahigherplateauwherinhefoundmeamalingererbasedonnotedodnirsesand 

collegerenrsingandpsociologyschool candidates,TheTexafederalcourtscalenderatthetime 

wasfullof$2.5billiondollarlawsuitsaginstPfixerbypatoenlikememthattooklyrica forthernephrologyandpfiseradmitted 

thatoneinevery 250billion  a 

year and at 66.66 GPM so that the$2.5billioni law suits represents a 1 % negative gpm to them and they  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

 

the  or the  risk.When Judge Grimes was substituted in by Judge Murray my law firm almost immediately 

left the case as they were so disheartened 

byJudgeMurraysplayingmusicalJudgeChairsandevictinganhonestjudgewhospent3monthsfindingasfactid 

beirreperablyharmediffirced to tesifytheycoudntfacemeandlookattheirtoleaprotectorsinalitigationseting..Theyleft 

butwereveryhonorabeinthattheyasistmeandmr Agostinimtomridethe 

coatailsofLuciaVSSEC.IliveinNewjerseysoifiledmyappealbeforethe 3rcircuit wherasMrAgostinifiledinMNewyorkand 

received astay,,TheilearnedthatjudgegrimesmwasconemptuousofThe2ndcircuitsstayorderandi 

beleiveoinformationandbeleife heand theprosecutiomsaaand after reading upon Him and Judge Murray it became 

obvious that the selection of jurisdiction by enforcement was a strategic plan in and of itself as it doesn’t take much 

brains to follow the conviction differentials and that since the easiest jurisdiction for the prosecution was the in 

house by far In fact the disparity was absurd and in addition self represented a standard deviation of a 3.2: 1.0  better 

chance of being found guilty if before in house regardless of the judge,However if the 2 judges that I now know are 

honest from my reascherch ie;Judge Feolak and Judge Elliot remain as Judges and of 

themdefednatathe3yearsending3/31/15theconvictionrateinhousewas90%whileforthesmeperiodinfederalmdistrictco

urtitmws675,Thateant tomethatistoda1in10chanceofbeingfoundguiltyiftriedinHouse.Nowthereareseveralfactos-
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rsthatareatplayienojrynofulldicovery,nodeprocessandmahaninfmchecifjudgewhoplaysmusicalchairsmtomderailanho

nstjudgeofintegrityligeJudgeFeolakandJudgeEllot,Sowhatnuberswerehidden fromme werehowmanyinterum 

findingsinfavorofmdefendatsinhousewreshotcircuitedlikeminewaswhenUwassenttoJudgeGrimeswhosenicjnamebesp

eaksuddlesasheiscallethe GrimN 

reaper,,NowenforcementndJudgegrimesmaygleefullybeleiveuschadescriptionisworthyofpraose 

butnotmtomthefilysthatsufferfromconvictionsmdeceif0dedafterajudgewsswitchedlikeinmycase,,thatasconfirmedwhe

ncomparingJeaneEagleshamsArticleimAugustm2015wherinformthe3yearaverageemding3/3115theinhusecomnvictim

swa)^ofjusiceinhousewas 

adisaster,thattheenforcementdivisonasignedmspecialcaesmtomtheinhouswherinitheynwereforcedmtomusethe 

riesofmcivislmrode-

cedutretheywouldloseinsummaryjudgementaportionofthetimemascircumstamtialadheSAYDONTSITWELLBEFOEA 

FEDERAL 

DISTRICTCOURTJUDGE..iTAPPEAREDTOMETHATSINCEdODDfRANKWASPASEDBYALIBERALoBAMMAcONGRESSTHATAL

LVICTUMSASIGNEDINHOUSEWWEJUSTTHAT 

THATWEWRWFOINGMTOMBEDENIEMORETHANNOMDIEPROCESSNOMFI-

ULDISCOVERYANDNOLACKMOFMAJURY;RATHERWE WERE GOING TO BE ABUSED BY A HANGING CHIEF JUDGE OR AT 

LEAST A SUBSTANTIAL POSSIBIITY EXISTED THAT LWOULDBE TRUE.INFACTAFTERJUDGE 

FEOLAKMADEHERFINDINGOFFCT TEPOECUIOM, 

.Niiwentmtocourtbeforejudgemurraydisprovingmthepsychiatristsmallingererallegation,Iwentaginstmywillasiwastakin

gylifeinmygndsbutdiringmylastyearswhwantsto have a malinger onhis/her record,, 

AsidiscussedjudgeMurrayprovedsheshoudhaverecisedherselfasshetookmycsepr-

ersonalandsheshouldhavasididinformherthatheconducttheyears and if the commissioner sign a no bill we 

avegivenoursacred dutyadueprocessmeaningfiullpretrialjudicialmreeiwfor thecommissionertopnder,Italsohelps 

theenforecementdivisonleadership 

asitexposeswhithoutharmanyoverzealousprosecutorsthatmayhavemadeerorsofommissionsofmaterial factstooften 

tomthembarresmentoftheSEC, 

Now to goback tomyslaughe-ter 

Whydidtheprosecutionswellsnotice statei wrotethePPMsamdwastherforemresponsible for thealleged 

ommisionsofmaterial factswhetheprosecutionheldin theorhandsMrnwugugus 2/1012Chartisinsiranceclimstaing 

inpara6ndpara7 thathemrnwuguguwrote100%of theppmsandinparam41lastparheadmitshewas the”betterwriter 

theonlyoneinWmma with acpa,MBA,Sries7/13edd 

equiredandwhichtheyallcollabertedbyommissionofthenfctsnthatorvedneitherofthemhadthenrighttoplayGODandthat

heymadetheworstofallblundersinthattheyfaiedtireadthebindingdocumentsthatnotonydisprovedthewellsnoticeallegat

ionsandthe complaintaallegationsbutinfact potectedWmmamorethnnyotherconutntintheworldcould 

againsttheconutntfinacialinterests,, 

InfacsincmcGrathsliittionalsonwithhiscooartsoconell,kolony,Kazonandwhoverupmtopmgavetheokmforthejointcollabr

aionf=fthe4nerprisestocolabrate topullmedownandunnecassaryas againstme,butacriminalviolationofmy 

rightsbyimmiionofthenon article2appointedajlswhogladlyparticipatedwiththeprosececiutonandviaa 

versainommissionofthematerialfacts tocausetheftofmylitigationdefensefundandcausetheftofmy10,000hours 

divertedbythemwith themafarkanenewco enterorisecokabrating withkatherinrichterconfrontationwoudmcommence 

evenifitas od-ccuringbecause sawmythe 3 mem was preset bytheir 

respectivecompensationinrelationtomeachotheandintht regardallBoardmembers were ewualproppretbythe 
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compensationseachwerebenificiarysof..Inmycsei wascontent tohvemkmaand cbimakenomoneyaswell 

asbyodoingmywifesequityasofandwhensheexercisedherwarrentswoud be 10-20times greater thanthe 

cbiportionofitsm fesasitwoudbeamultipleofebitdaandrevenueallwoud be acapialmgaidistribution othatthe 

wayilookedatitifi gaveupamillionfeeonedaynthatcould beworth 

tomywifessharevalue$1,000,000,000.00times0%[capital gaitax] times91%for herprorata 

ownershiplsstheamountmsewasmwlimgotmgomtoor as by so doingitleftmoreprofitwhich theycollectivlybycontrct 

received 105of,thatsthe reason thatluxstatedinhis2013depositiontothe 

secthathecoudmdomthesaemwokmorosctthefees theyfalsybeleived wereoverststedWHERIN THEYEACH RCEIVED 

APORTIONOFTHEwmmaENTITES COOMBINEDpRETrespective employment agreements made them natural adverarys 

aginstMKMAsfinacialinterestsasthelessfeestheypaidMKMandme 

themoreprofitesWMMmdeandinthatlineofmthinking theyad rahercompanyexecutives 

whimwrerewardedbsucesfulperformanceofWMMAandnothowmuchmoney 

theyhadWMMApycbi/mkmaandorme!truthndmakeoconelllooktheotherwayandpermitkolodneytoparticipateinattem

ptingto emasculatea felonfrom4 decades ago thathadprovenbynorecidivisminthattimehe was 

achangdandhonsetperson,Whatpowermadeakudge,oneevenlopided 

forplaimtiffsonlyseenonexistantfactsandusethemtomakefaleguilt findings,Its seriousandifnotsolved could topple 

theSECsIhouseirrevocably,Itsonething toabuseandnotusedueprocess itsanother to 

createwrngdongthatdoesntexitandwhichthedocumentsdiprove existedinthe 

firstplace,,DoesmacFarlanehavethispowerbyhisasociationwithMitttRomeny!DidkatherinRichterwhoI nevermet 

havean Sec elationshipmwithmacFarlaneatthehighestlevls 

thatwenusedcoudcreateprosecutorialmisconduct,judicialabuseandacontorrtionofourystemtomsuchnandegreea 

allexposedtothe truthdenieditspresence? 

Why??Who was so powerfull thatthey/she/he could try to pervert the facts in such a manner as to try to make the 

altruistic purposes I had forWMMAssucess because I knew my wife would be a major beneficiary of wmmas’ 

progected success and from thatimbet thatsucess to my own disadvantage, initialy, while in my mind I was content to 

sacrifice over the short term for the anticipated bigger rewards for the!N FACT THE ACTS OF FORGIVNESS OF A 

MILLON IMC FEE by me thru CBI,THE ACT OF MKMA BEING OWED OVER $1,700,000.00AND 

STILLPROVIDINGTHEMUCHNEEDED SERVICESBYME,mkmAANDmR 

Maydisprivedtheprosecutionsallegtionsaboutmymotivationand theprosecutionhedin theirhands 

thosedocumentsince2012 and didnotfileacomplainuntl2016msowhtwastheirreasonorsienceof WMMAs 

actsofgenerosity towarsWMMA?Whythendidthe 

WellsNoticeconvoluteMyandMkmasmotivtiontomakeitappearwewanted tomilkkWMMAwhe itwasonlytoclearthtthe 

reversewas true?Thefundamantalconortionsofmymotivationsnad ofCBIandMKMasactsofgenerosity 

beingpurposlypervertedmeansthatsomedarkhands wereatwork beyounfmypaygrade!Whocouldhatmeenoughandhad 

thepowerto ry toochastrateacodwrong doingwhenthephilanthropic acts shonethrumthecontrctsmtheboardof 

directors resolutionsandwhenmydacrificesfinaciallydisprovedtheRES thatheplainiffs wanted the commissioners o 

beleiveWhenyoungetheseanswwrsyoulknowwhoisrsponsibeImserched defeerd copemsdtiomntukdent 

ngedThenmindditiontoallWMMAemployeesnotbeingdistrubutedtheirmonthycomensationifapersonwanted 

monthycashkisckerWMMAhad creaedameans fr thtpersonsm401kandorira toinvestinPrefferedmshres 

inanymonthwherinallWMMAemployees receivedtheirmonthlycompenation non of theWMMA employees werepaid 

their respectivedefered compensaionand the same deferral held true forCBIandts sucessorMKMA..TheMKMA/CBI 

yearconulttionagreements exA littlepara 

dclearlystatethatWMMAcoudmamwrewotscofferesnopaumentsoftedeferdxontractsanditsaffiliateedWMMAentitesse

niormanegementpositionswhit theunderstanding thatsheheld a5year warrant andifexercised for a greatervalue 
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thanshesold heinterestsin shecould gaintheusideifitsuceeded witoutccepting 

thejeoapardythatgoeswithownershipmof acompanywhosemissionwa to createthe worldslargestMixedmartialArts in 

3 equal parts to Mr Luigi Agostini[31.33%], Main[31.33%and Mr Larry Lux[31.33]Kuchsae was adeAsszkzsmajic could  

shesoldherright titelandinterestsinWMMAH to the 3Board of Directors of 

WMMAH/WMMA/WDI/WUSa.Onandorabout1/20/11Mr Edward M Daspins CBI, a corporation that entered into 

a5year consultation agreement  WMMA for  to render financial, strategic planning, human recourses and dealmaking 

services to have qualified  person thatCBI soldits exclusiveWMMA,5 year consulting contract to,with 

fullWMMAboardofdirectors resolutionsapproval was MKMA,a consulting  acquisition organizationownedbylary 

May,mrmay graduated fromCornellUniversity,was mechanical engineer held asr salesandmarketing[ositionwithIB for 

the south eastern portionof theunited States to seell theibmproductsand erices straight to 

thelargecorporateusers,Therafter15yearsMrmay acquiredmackenzieMergersand Acquisitionsand started acquiring 

corporations for buyers.Mrmayholds a real estateliscence froFloridawhere his residence islocated,During the 

6yearsprior toMKMAacquiring fromCBI the 5year WMMA consulttionagreementmrmayandMr Daspin acquiredabout 

6 corporateentities asholding companyswhich acquired 1 to5 printing corporateentitieswithCBiandor amemberof 

theDaspinfamilyandmrmayowningminorityinterestesalongmwith amanegement group of 

executivesallholdingMBAandhavingheld dwown keypositionsat corportions whu w Motion for Agency to Purchase 

TRUMP ADVOCACY  and supplemental motion to dismiss and or find innocence! The only way to the commissioners 

an alternative not to be forced to punt to the enforcement division is to use pre complaint initiation due process for a 

retired federal and or state presiding judge[s],ina beta test  staffedwith 2investigative buisnessmen familiar nm sec 

roferretouttheWellsnoticeommissionsofmaterial factsandorexclupatory evidence supporting the federal judges quest 

mfor meaul judicial reveiwby rceiptoftheDINALjTRUMPADVOCATE 

PRECOMPLAINTINITIATIONOPINIONENCAMERA,CONFIDENTIALANDNONBINDING THEUP 

FRONTCOSTWITHAMINIMIMOF2CASESEACHMONTH FORONEJUDGE2INVESTIGATIVEBSINESSMENS THE 

WENEVERSLEEP DETECTIVEAGENCYANDNTHDEFENDAnTS LAW FIRM AND DEFENDATALLOFFTHE RECORD 

TOEXPLORETHE WLLSLREPLYEEEACHPOINTTHATTHE  

REREPLYOFDEFENDATISNOTONTHEMARKANDUINGSUBPEONAPOWERONTAINANYMISSINGBRDY,TESTIGICANDUMTH

EWHISTLBLOWERS DEALANDZLLVAILABEVIDENCETHEDIVISONHASAND WHICH ITDIDNOT EPORTFORANY 

REASONSONTHATTHE RETIRED FEDERAL JUDGES 3-DAYINFORMED OPINIONISUSED TO GUIDETHE 

COMMISSIONERPANELANECHARGED WITH DISPENSING JUSTICE TO ALLCOMING 

BEFOFEIT..Itisasumedthataninnocent defendntgoingthedistancecots the go ernmentbetweenOneand 

qomillion,FurtheridTheIMCOmbus=dsmenharges$40000.00up fronttimes 

2prjudgeand4prsonteamamonthouptoanadditionalweekifthecommissionwants a precomplaintsettlementif 

recomendedbytheadvicate asuringthateach defendatobtainsatleastan additional500hoursodefort 

tolearhim.her/it,Initiallyonlwyinhoueselectionswill beised to seehe trueimpacto thebeta test,,ifthe 

advocateobtainsanobillandorpecomplaintsetlement thegovernmentpaus$140,000.00a abonusifitdinotpay the 

$40000.00up frontassumingthedefendatlawdo=form recommends it,thnthengovernmentpaus 

a4110,000.00bonusifitfronted the $40000.00thenitpays a$100,00000bonus, 

Thetheoryisthat regardlessof thehonsstyorlacktherofofnydivisonprosecutors theywillblackin torpedping 

theirWellsnoticepreiseandthatetsupanirreconcilable conflictofinterest that aetsup apermiterarounfthe 

commissioners 

thatthwartallmaterialexculpatoryvidencetopenetratethebarieaoundwhichntheprosecutorscsewascontru

cted  Sincethe defendatslawyerorproseewhichisworse donothave the 3yearsandinvestigtieteamas 

anasset thereisnoway thatover theconstricted defendatslawfirms timetheycancovrthe trrain 

atleastinmycsetheycoudntthoughbrilliantlayrswwre feinsteinthatsaid the 
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defendamutbeshortchangedandwithitgoesdownthe reputationof the 1/43proivedinnocentand the 

assumedadditional17%thatsetled forfearorouto themoney Iethepremiseof thisauthris 50%ofevry 

dfendarbroughtuponchargesisinnocent,Weoweit to thisedefendats tomgivethemtheDONALDJTRUMP 

PRECOMPLAINTADVOCACYsomeaningfuljudicial reviwwillattemot 

toferritoutcapricousprosecutionobsticles to dismissallikeinventingallgations the f=defendatslw 

firmcantasume a truedestroying adismissalmotiono,The$140,000.00for 

awimorprecomplaintsetlementoofficiatedbymthe hifadministrativejudgeusingthe plaintiffleadcouncel 

the defendatsleasdcounseland the retired federal ditrictcoutjudgesipiononmakesthe 

setlementcallpreinitiationof thelawuit,, 

Inmyceitisunquestionablthattheprosecutoioneliminatedallthe 

exculpatoruevixenceandallthematerialommissionsoffactsaswellawllthebradyandalldepoitionswhron they 

turnedandconvertedthe wellsnoticeallegations,Infactmrluxsdepositionof201admitshenotiwasceo,I 

wasn’t a defacto anythingjusta conutant themajority disinterestedboardof directors controldwmmaby 

the37esolutions themajorityboardorc-deed notme,thaiwasneitheranofficer directororshareholderand he 

statedwheniwas asked toa ttend aboardmeetingi dintoverpowrandordirect theboardof 

directorsmetingnorvoiceoveranyfivrectorand a rveiwof thomeetingsdemonstratenoton was 

foranyadvantagei couldandor di receive,,kk k 

theWellnoticeRESwasdemoloshedbyexculpatoryevidencenotincludedinthewellsnotiveiemrnwguuscgarti

sinsuranceclaimadmitsopara6and7thathewrote100%ofWDiandWmmappmsrespectivlytherbyexculpatin

gme fromany responsibilitywothrepect to erorsandorallegedommissionsoffactsthatthe 

proscutinallegeswerentincluded,,Mrnwuguguacceptedinhis 

contraventionofhisbradyalleges=dstatementwhichheunconsitionallystateshedidnotmakeandthattheywe

rethe productof fraud grossnegligenceandorbothand thenhegoesontoanswralltheOIPallegationasifhe 

wwreadefendatInthatrebukeheadmitshewrotetheentireWMMa.CBi/MKMa 

rvicecontractwhichincludeditsEXA the commissionfeeageement 

andinthatlittled]statesthatwmmainessencehas theunilaterao,right 

tonotmakeanyfeepaymentsifintsopinionsuchpaymentofmadewouldharmewmmasfinacilintegrityorforwb

ated[verreasonithad  therforeisanyallegationthatanhrfee wrein reality andinvestmentbanking 

fee[andththypothesiisabsirdas the 

tr[etimonyofbernham,agotini,NwuguguKuxallstatedabsentmypresencethatther fees wrepercentagesof 

forstyearscompendationandnotof theamountinvestedasproveninmywellsreplysSection5and 

6wheri4differntinvestmentamontspiccio$500Mm,sulivn$350MM,Berjedekian00Mmandmr 

Lange$250Mmllofwhomsfirstyearcompensationwas $150m000.00andthwwmmahr 

feewasidenticalasitwa25%of the $150mmwith417,750 goinf]g toburnhaamandMKMa receiving theother 

12.45%!Thedivisonsretchesandncontorsbyfeiningthatbeasenofeewrrchaedlux,NwiggumAgotini,trpppelg

arich allhaving sweat equity $150MMbsecompensationbutinvestingnomoney 

itsomewhowprovesthatthe compensationwabaedo 

theinvestmentornoinvestmentbttheypurposlyforgetthatthed[feeagrementspecifillywasdrawnip 

tpoprotect the 

fincialintegrityofwnmanotmeandormycompanycbindormrmaysMKMaanditstatesifthereisnoincremental

profitorquitymadeatthe timeof hirethennopmfronfeewillbemasedndthenonlyanoverideof 

10%againsttheminimumcontractfeeof$1=25,000.00willbemade plus5%eachmonthoverthe 

fir60monthsinexcessof !2,500amnthieover the 

$150MMrunningrate,TherewasnoExchangerateviolationasthe capinthe constractapprovedbyamajority 



212 
  

of disinterested directorsan fullydisclosed statesthats avalidcontractandofitchangescompensationfor hr 

feesandor regionalpronoerfees astingnonarepaidif thereisnoincrementalmoneyntopayitisagoo 

thingandnot tobeused tocomeupwothatheiryto 

fabricateawrongdoingandorerailadismissalmotionTheServiceagrementmrnwuguguadmitshewroteusingc

hamcos service agrementasthe template seemyWels replyexcwhenJudgeTheodorApertfoundonpage 

3and therafteri wascompletlyinnocntofall federal andor statescrotoesclaims That’s resadjudicataand 

thatmens that the sericecontract signedbyamajoritynof disinterested directo 

waslawleglandnosecuritiesandorechan gevioltions the veryattemptbytheSECmtisuea 

documentapproved bty federalbankruptcyjudgebristlesmyhairasdoes thewmmachapter11 trusee 

thrSECwitnessmr huirdinowhospent ayearand foundi commitedno wrongdoing whiletwmma 

resadjudicataddid thejudgeGambredelahe was a rdparty for.Sheappotedhimandhestoodinhershoesand 

shethruhimfoundi commitesdnowrongdinghileatwmma,Ihadnisceinter,ThePPMs wre 

vetterbythelargestlawfrmnthe worldPLApiper bYthebig 4accounting formmbywillis 

theinsurancebrokerslegalunderwiting staffand bychartisinsurancelawfirmthatundrwrotea 2millionrick 

andbyMrnwuguguwhdmittedhenotme wrotetheentorew scriptashis corporatedevlopemt 

job,.Mrnwuguguacoa,MBacolumbiauniverityand series7/13liscensecholderand 

anadjunctprovessorinfinaceant acityuniversitywho finished the first2yearsatlawschool.Doyoumeen I 

shouldisregdtheirapprovlandtheSECitself retirned thepmsonoct10 2011whithout comment 

restrictionsofanykinfinnevvext statingits anexcemptsecutotuIadnocontrctualoblivationtoverthe fincial 

warentesotthewmma subscribers theFBI vettinghiehoueapplicantsreqiresthattheysogn theoath 

thatsitthatoatheasin the subscriptioagrementandmrbernhamsBrady stestesi refued tointerveiw 

foraninvestoroperstoraman thatdidnothavr 2050,000 toinvstasthtas thmlest mountthatcoulf beinvested 

mInadditninmycrossomthe sec 2starwitnesmrmaiandmrlux both seperateand apaetadmitted 

thattheircombinedapprovl wawhatwasused toeitheracceptanemployeeandonvestorornotapprovethem 

Theadmittedtheycomntroledthe staffandhired the staffwhithoutregard 

tomyopiionwhenitametothat.Notoneemployeescontract requeitedandor directedthey 

reporttomeandormkma hwocouldicontola companyhavingover 25semployee excuivesand 

eachotheirrespectivecontrctsgavethemonverage 

20responsibilitiessocollectivlytheycoveredtheentoregamatofwhatwasneeded to forma 

completecirleancontroa companys operations Therewasnoroominthatforme to 

controaneedelletalnsmallandmlargethinbgs  EmanintheSECprosecutorsommissionofmaterial facts  

theydidntetthe commissionersknow that the whitlblowerMrichterandmcfarlenpuxhedinfronof 

thmspuccion was in theslightesthonestorapersomnofintefpgtoty Astheprosecutions 

3e=rdpartyflyonthwwllatthe6/19/12dishnestshareholdersmeeting seemy WellsreplyEXA 

page17sheputtheentoreinvestoropertorhwoonthatdyvoted to 

bemacfarlaneenterprisemembersaginstheirownWMM/Wdiwhichthey werstillofficersofand 

shementorsthem[afteri resigned fromKMaas the wmmaemaiopnotoceiacceptedon5/24/12theWMMA 

srvp teoubleshooting resigned froMKMAanditsfeesceadasiannouncedwewouldhave aconslictofnterest 

afteri becameafilltime$1.00ayearemployeeandofficer 

ofWMMaAmonthlaterom6/19/12thedishnesshareholdermeeting was a staginf centerfor 

whattheprosexcutionwantedthemtoachomplishsiadbyMsPuccionseeL 5=:12[page1Ie: 

..:ketssayedcontroledalllargeandsmallatwmma becauseed deniedinwroting ththe contrpled 

thewmmboardbt wecanallfabricateemailsnotesmemosandillbe the firsttosignmyname 

toit,MrLocketstates”terresa theyhaveallthatstuff[thetheywasthe sexso orsuretheymadetheirdealb 
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eformay2012ascFarlenedidntwant theinvestors to findoutwherrfidnthemilliongomthatthe sec 

witnessand sec fraudanalystmsberfoundhighlyirrefularthata WMMainvetment team 

p[ertorsfinaceteambudgestformth3/3112wounded warriorvent was$450,00000;yetshetestified 

2weekslatertheylostover$1,000,000.00!!msBeirwas dwmonstrating thtthe 

theftwasntnearmebuttheoperatorsod the eventas theypent thedidhetanspentocee 

5y4biwfet,,ShedidntproclaimdaspinmilkedwmmanorDspimwa a 

defactoeonotthatdaspinwrotetheppmsandommiedmaterial 

fctsminfactbynotevenmentioningmeexceptheradmissionthatallMKMareceived 

was$240,000.00thenetoecompensationformemr mayandCBiandpaidoutof10%of the 

$2,4,000,00000millionequity raisethatluxandmaintestifiedtheynoti raisedand thattheynotimadethe 

finldedisonand thatthey were themajority disinterestedditxctors whoses[testimoneydmitsinthe 

dpositionof2013withluxandmainsbrady each wanted to firemeandmkma,,Whythe reson tyeynevereven 

read the documents for fees thatgavewmmauniaterailrightneverto 

havetomakeanyfeepaymentstomeLusxttedhewanted tofiremeandmkmaashecould 

dothejobcheeperbitthatsimpossibleasit dinthavetopaymea 

dime,,TheProsecutorslidinthewellsandstedimformedwmma to 

bemyexclusivemilkingmachineneverinformingthecommissionersi forgave acbionemillio feefor theimc 

dealand thati accepted cotingent dfered cpmepensationof $1,760,000.00o.!Thatiwas capptatedand 

restrictedthatalli couldeverrevviec aginstmyhourlratewacaped 

at10%soifibilled%70,0000.00innuraybitofallthatwmma collected wa a $10,000invesmtneowaslimited to 

receiveonethousanddollarmRhwirinyofthiscaseisnotoneallegationinthe wellsandoroip wastrue 

thatmyhonorandintegotuyshinedthrouthecrutof a 4 decadeoldfelonyandtegoldsterling 

qualityofmycharicter wasdisplaeyelikeaknightinshiningarmourasi gave%3,5000,000.0m workingcapita 

whichwas almost1.5timedwhatallinvestorscollectivlyinvestedWMMausedme 

asitsmilkingworkingcapitalmacinendinfactifweallocatedalldeferedcompensationof the 

wmmasweatequitywmployeand cbiandmkma dferedonligtionsand sded toit theequitypaid thenthe good 

willofwmma waover $6l.5000,000.00plusthe $2,400,0000.00whichwasalmosta 

imcvalueof410milliondllarsasthatwastheintngableastworthafortuneasthe 

companysstratigcplainarounfnovemeber 2011wheni forstwenttoBraziland 

relaishedthenthatnthendatabase wa frmorefakaubkethannwh weadmittedasWmmasi=old for 

%millionWMMA Southamrica thimcdatabformthe eventinthatcontinentand 

wasgoingtoselltheimcmtowmmabraxil foranother 

6millionandall16WMMacountycorporationsinorderformediacompanys tosuethe 

databseswithinterpreterinneverykanguage ti disclostheinternaional 

committeeAveroneandikneitwoudtkabout$5millionworkingcapitalmtofrovreanationaltournementwith 

onaverage8rgioanlpromotersies15inindiaandCVhima andm2inireandand Brazilandm8imgernmaysmso 

thatomneWMMASaaformcomtimmtalcorporatiomandQMM Eueiowmm 

 

Allihad todowascontinuecollaberatingwth the srwmmqpartnerstoadjustthe 

strategicplanandflmthwworlddinfidnginvestoropertors for echcountry to formulateandaceptmits 

regipnalpromotersand topenetratethesportsbard hotelsand restuanunts and 

tobeavilblewhentheboardwantedme.Iwaanama a delamakerandi wasnever  

defactorceoMrluxs201depositionmakesthatclearassoesMrullivandBrayd he statedinessence: 
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..:Daspineantgood forwmmanotharm..”Isthatthe eveinter 

TherisonlyonreasonJudgemurrayfoundsceinterasfact andthatwashetook 

itpersoneliforewarnedherwhenireadthe JeaneEgleshamWSireportthatJudgeMurray wasroottento 

thecorebyaskinghertofidmorefor 

theprosecutiom!Thenormousangstinmstomachathearingthatandthenseeing 

thehonestmanofintergityJudgeCameronelliorgivup hispresidingjudgeshipknowing that the 

dictaorwouldfirhimfornotsuvbmittingthe ad[ffidacvithe wasdirected to ubmit 

jonwqithinthatadminstrativelawjudgecoiteriecouldthrowstonedathimandorthewonderfultandupJudgeCa

rolFeolak whoknewwhenshe wasgoinf[g tofind formea postpkneementsinedie 

JudgeMurrayswarthwoldsnarlatherandindeedJudgeMurraythrwherofmycaeansjudgeMurraymadejudge

Grimes thepresiding judgegivingJudgelliot theheavehoand 

judgefeolaktheheacehowandlettingjudgegrimes a defeokedjudgewhoinformed a federal 

ditrictcourtjudgehedidntknowwhatthe 2consitutiokalammedementwerehehadfound a 

defendatguiltyofviolatingbthedid itanyway,,Hereis ajudgewhodepicabledisolves 

aprotectiveorderwithnonewmedicalevidenceandorersme to testify bysetting a tril 

dateknowingthtJudgeFeolakfoundasfactid beirreperabyharmedofforced to 

testify,,whathumanoidwouldareputanillmanthruthtHowcanyoucondomeit..Iknowyoucantnorwweryouin

chargebutth kinkofmeandmywfeandmyconsitutionNorecidivismin4 decadesandwhithout a 

trialimfoundgltybyajudgewholastactwas tovoltethe sancitutyo ajudges 

wardronetopermitherpersonalfeelingagainstmeruinhersenseof justice retaiherinmycaseknowing 

theperceptionofinjusticebyherr3fisal tor ecuwherselfstunckup thcommissionscleanpristnfloor 

weowehernothng weoewmywifed-forthepainand sufferingtheisjudgethrewatmeknwingthatthere 

wasnoaceagaintme nowing sheprobvablyinformdmcgrath gethimforhimcallingjudgeGries afake 

judgeasthatswhathe was,,Fortunateformewehad achangeof the gutrdsoridprobablyinalercanderDumas 

prisomersislandnever t seethe wrldagin Justthinkhowifelt,theProsecutotrsknewjudgrmutrywouldcometo 

the rescue theyknewwhereherinterestliedinthe guitof defendats becase as a delegate wther aticle 

2appntedotnotthtiswheyweneedTHE FINLkTRUMPADVOCACY FOR 

DIEPROCESSPRECOMPLAINTINITIATIONSO THAT THE COMMISSIONERSCANSEEOVERTO 

THEOTHRSIDESOS THEYCAN WEGH THEIRINITIATIONKNOWINGTHTEVERTIMETHEYFIND FOR A 

CPOMP,AINTTHECHA CESTHATUPMTOHALFAREINNOCWNETANTHAT THEIR REPUTATIONSWILLBE 

VIOLATEDLONGAFTERGOUNDINNOCENT ITSJUSTTHEPUBLICDOESNTREMEMBEETHE GOODMOSTOF 

THETIMEAND THE EVILTHATPROSECYTOTEDO TOHARMINNCNTMENMUSTBOFFETBYTHEDONALJrup 

advocateformeaningfulprecomplaintinitiation rveiwasimsure ththalf thosewherinthe 

complaintwasinitiated againstthemareinnocnt,1.3makeitandatlastanother 1%arealsooutothemoney 

Inthis caeinsteadofmopingatthe theftofmylitigtion 

feeofonemillionninsteadofmywhiigaboutmththeftwithoutdueproeddbytheimmissionsofmurraytheladya

ndmgrimed[sanonarticle 2adjlsbyfraudand deceptionwith theaidandebbetmentof theprosecutotrs 

thathis the truthconcelednthearticle 2violtions ti 

steakmylitigationfunndmy10,,000hourswhithoutdueproesinconspiracy 

woththeqmcfarleneenterprosewithMainPuccioLilodnyMurrayGrimesamndleslieHazonandjobhnand jane 

doe-1-theyallommittedthe truth conspired tocommit a 

comnspiracyandmviolatedmorethan150predicateavtdof theftof 

litigstionfundsandinycae10,000hoursandinmyvacatemotionnthe redbooksandmyvacatereplyi 

recitecaselawof 2sheriffsofficers usSmarchales whosteal dope 
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froamdefendathomewhothouteprocessand wrefoundpersonallyliabeand judgemurray wasn’t 

ajugewhesheappointed anno article2adjlsknowing thefalsityof herppomntmetandk nwingthatshe 

eassifingan abbeting on theommissionofthe facts thatstilemyliivpgationdeeandmt9memwhenhewasnot 

article 2ppounted tohearmycase,Shecnbeandshouldbepreesonalkysiedas sheouslallthe fefendats 

refered toherinabove;butialsthiscommission toightthefactsthai beleiveimtheonlyonewhoappliedmfor 

ascobeforethecoplaintwasfiledwith the 3divisonmenconcelementandommissionof themateril facts for 

the federl districtcourtjudgesomthathad theyinformedof the 

factsidbeoutinthesinsaved10,000hoursat%350,000.00mnhourandjudgeMurrayandGrimed wouldntbe 

tiredforhatistantamountto criminalbehavioreverhearof 

ajudgewetherconsitutuionallyappontedornotthatdisolvesan 

equaljudgesprotectiveotderbecausehtoipmakhartefuluntrueallegationsbutknowing thatinthe faceof 

thefindingidbeorperablyharmedhisinnerconsceinceandmuudgemurraywhoapproveditasi applied to 

heranddshe reised waswilling toletme birn  Hemutneveraginbeallowednearanydefendat 

itsblastphomy.ThankthelorKudemurray”resigned astherewasnoroom forherinthis courtndsincethe 

delegtionbythecommissionerssetinmotionthattheadjls muststaninthe 

commissionerwhofundgultsshoesthereisonlyoneasy toeliminatetheinherantanti defendat biaswith 

theDoalJ 

Trumpadvocacyofdueprocessprecomplaintinitiation,thenthecommissionersiwllhavemendingfulljudicial 

reveiwadilluseCBi for thebetaasimpassionateaboutproving itsthe cirenottohave totolldoddfrankand with 

the demodratslooking for theboloodofanyonewhocanmoveagainsthemweontstand achanceof 

gettigridofityetwecancircumvent theinjusiceof running 59%ofalldefendats 

reptationsanpossibelewhenwehavea100%TRMPAdvcacyeliminatecomplaintaginst 

150potemntialdefendats thata a$150millionayearandthatwouldputitallinhousewithjudgefeolak having a 

staffof 2undercheofadminstrativejudgeswhichwillendupmas8insteadof 5andallseccesand 

abiigerinvestigativearmmwithbettermoremeaningfulcases willbethenet resilt 

Thatshowwesaveourconstitution imentitled torepaymentbettermethatMSpuccio,Betteme 

thaMrmacfarlaneandorkatherinrig=chtewhodfshioned4declaratio sknowing thatthey wwrefraudona 

federalabkruptcyjudge,,MacfarlenwaswmmasPresiendand wrorehe wasn’t,Mainscontract reqiotedh 

tooversea the WMMAPPMSand he sworehe didntmSullivanccontract requitedhimto 

preparefinacialmonthlytatmentsand getaidotscompetedand he dworei 

retraineAgostimifrommgivingh9mthebooksand eecordheneeced to o 

hisjonyetscheykieimragostinism12/14/15SEC Ehibits #145provesullivnhad the 15 -

1/11/12incumbancysandboardresolutionssignedbyallboarmemebersand sullivamn 

givinghimcosgnatureofwmma.wdi.wisa.WMMAhandthathepreperec0ver 17finacial 

statementsin8monthsfor theboardand theppmsalliers mrBwrjedekianand sullivanommitedthemat4ril 

factsintheir eclrtionthatin factBothKPMGandPricepartnersinormedberkedekianwhmformedsullivn 

athaWMMawasinthe clearnynotfiling 1099againstmkm,bothsullivan Berkedekianand 

mainommitedthalastpartmakingitappearthatio dorectedmrsullivsn to v9po,teandcomiteanIRs 

cromewhen2accpoumtigprtnersandmcgladeryinformedthemnottorepostamndwhei 

hadnoautotituoversullivnmakingtheperjurtyworsethantheommissions then the other 3nvestorslied the 

eywereaccreditedirlocketheosterkampandpucciowhenthebradysocposesthe 

sroewunderouroathfalslyandjudgemurrayant to beleivemrheistekamphwhodidntfdenythathewastayed 

forinvestinfihis2401kpersnoplanbyamatricmohaljudgeandm violatedthe satybybackdating 

hissubscriptuonanbdbeforeevensigningithewiredinhismoney so thathe csethe dieto do 
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hisownchildrenand wifeoutof aliving,,Whowouladaceptthismandallegationimwasintroucedased and 

thathedidnthavethemkmaand cb dfeeagrementsnif hehad themhewouldnthaveinvested  Weqallknow 

thoseagreementintheire zalitteparad 

statewmmahasnoobligtiontopayanyfeeandinhischartisinsirancelaimnomentio thati 

defraudedhomonlypuccioandmrfalame..rememberthesi Dt,main the 

rwcjchirporatorwhowroteaselfservimng 6.25/12emailinforminfmragostinithathehadthisfarfailed to 

figethecheckbooks to thefinceteamwhenin1/5-/111/12hesignedandaostinisigned 

theincubancysandboardresilution s requiring costgmatutesonall4emtotoewmma.,wdi,wid-saand 

WMMAhcapitaloneana d tcbankaccounts requiringahf givin gsullivn the right tofileand cosigneverycheck 

tohisheartcontenr  Allmrmainwasdoinfg watakingupMsPuccions dishnethareholder directive toback 

dateamdorfabriocateanythin toshoei contepoleaallsmalamndlargeatwmma 

Sincethdivisonscomplaintallegiedi directedmr AgotiniimMainhopedhsselfderivngemailwouldnotbetired 

thetheincumabcysigned5monthspriotot thedishonesssharehodermeetimnfmselfserving 

recomsitutuonofpermuripusfabricatedfalseevidence to try tomsuppostth wellsreplyallllegationsthai 

formedwmma tomilkitthati was itsdefactoceomthatidirectedallsmallamdlargeand thati was 

badefy!1Thtionlyadmitedmyfelonyjustbeforetheinck droedis this the stuffmoviessetinguomdefendats 

aremadebyorisirformradjlLilianMcewenstestomeythatjudgemurrayaskedhertofindoe og te 

prosecutiom,Whixhisworse,,Ithink 

htyeallsmelImdelightedbythisnrecommissionsgreatworkwhatacomeback to have the couragetorida 

fixturethatcoudhavebeen the deathod some defendatsawellasme..Imawhitlblowerprovedimcleamand 

thatdepitethe tormentsnd fearknowing owas foighting a systeminchargeforover 10years 

thatjudgemurrayucomamndeeredandhpped arpoundimhersneelersalso whithJudgegrimes the 

judgewhofindsamendemenguiltwhehedoesntevenknowwhattheysay,,ificanbehonerspd dtoasistthis 

commissionevenas  conultantorcomandeerinderthe 

federlkudgethebetatesttoprovewecanincolvatejusticedepsitedoddfrank b goivimngjudgefeolk 

theknowlegeofknowing retiredfederal judgesinsight asused to fgvealldefrenadnata fairchan ceand to 

giovr theenforcementdiviosnanally tokeepoverzealouseprosceutorsunderleash 

thewewillhavedomesomthing good,Thwcommissionhas the whistlblowrfindimblowing the whistlei 

wadeniedacess to the transcript,I wasdenied ajudgeunbiasedandgivenonethatheldapersonalcvendeta 

againtme depiteeherp[rotests to the contrearyasheamitsinherhearing thatshefearedidsueherfor 

violatingmydieprocessrights  whatjudgethatsindepemdamntwouldfeara defendatwould do 

thatunesstherewascalidityinherpercepetioandhter wasnd thatproved she wasn’t detached she 

easntinfepemndantwhenit came tomeand she shoulsnthavestaiedinto thatconslicteven theperceptio 

qwasuch thtshehad to removerhrselfortaithe triland sheis guiltyandno juldcilimmnity ans sheommitted 

the facts thatwoulifadmittednotviltedand tolemymilliolitigatio findandmyw-20000hourswhileatthesame 

timethecommissionsoinf the right thngsavesthoseworking toritincluding the enforcementmen the 

adjlsnuJudgeMurrayandGrimesand thejbahdjane doe,,Everyone ginsandwhatwasstolenfromme 

gavmemyhorbacand themoney thatilostduring tne 7yearsofstarvationwhennoonewoudetinmeasi 

wasuncran secinvestitionwhymywofesbank kicedherputof itsbrokeragemanegement attributable to 

theSECsWellsallegatiomsMowyouknowthwfalsityofthosallegationsNowyouknowiwasmilkednovidsa 

verdanowyouknowisubsisdized $3,5---.---/--9mworkigcapitalmottheotherway roundand 

thatIwasntdefactoceoasluxadmiteshewasnotwllflowerinhis 2013depositionand tharim was a 

conultantandi was  

IdidnthisemrlangestestmmnywasEdyoutoldmattheforstintrbroefmyourfrlnymmIfeltgoogsiimtrutfogotet
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hemettingandother reason to dismissthe 

eventocuredtomayyearaapgamdywoitnessmrwolk,Locjett,Frank poricebirnhams replacement dave 

frishman and ahostofothrsjownegliaalldeidmrLuxhad a stroke anddecieded topaymcGrathbakck 

Idltmcgrathfgohewassocurruptableastomkehimuslessasanyonwhocouldcomeupmwoth 

thedisengenuousexplamations to frawdaylightinto adark room bushootingm apistolintomy 

facewhenididnothingwrongmos alsmostasba adJudgeGrimesmfimdingm guiltbeauseof 

2ammendementshe didntkniwwhattheysaidbutdiditanywayImeanheknewiwasmilkedandnot 

thewmmamilker,heknewthatimgveans fpgavetilltherewasnothingleftamndasualtedmeasifiwas a 

takerhenewiadmittedmyfelonup 

fromtnotneartheemndebefreanuoneivestedyetliedaboutthatheknewnwuguvuwrotetheppmnotmeyetlie

di wasitaauthorheknewwht disinterestedmaborityof theboardresolutionscon trolewmmayetsaidi did is 

there reallyroom for thattypeprosecutorhe wasincontempt of thewnsecondcorcuitafotinidatyorderand 

then tris[d to subornagotinisperjurytoadmitheagostiniasjefirst otthe 

setlementwhenitwsmcgraththatvilared the satayandi reportedthatto the seconf Hshoul 

detireasyouneedexampleaandnotaninniocentman beingound guilt real 

examplesofwonfdoingandthiscasegacethem to you 

aswillJudgeFeolakandhudeelliorandjudgemcEwenmybeshewillrejointhe SEC asanadjlsjewahnstand 

refised toletjudgemiurrayputfyheraginstfedemndants that the 

5thkidgeletelliotmcEwensurroundjudgefeoloakandMsShields thehonorablhonsthardworkingmr 

FieldsandMsShields that’s a winningresm godblessyou 

Respectfully 

Daspinlansonlygotmywife repaisand0ny assumedrexeutivesw hnin fact,           

          re 3- 16509AT-1659At and 3-16509 

DEAR MR FIELDS AND MS SHEILDS; 

I DECLARE UNDER THELAWS OF THE UNITED STATES THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY 

KNOWLEDGE AND MEMORY.I KNOW IF I WILLFULY MISREPRENSENT THAT IM SUBJECT TO 

PUNISHMENT.I WISH ALL OF YOU A VERY BELATED MERRY CHRISTMAS AND HAPPY NEW YEAR,INTHIS 

SEASON WE HAVE A GREAT OPPORTUNITY TO SET THINGS RIGHT ,TO MAKE AN EXMPLE THAT EVEN THE 

STRONGEST GOVERNMENT IN THE WORLD CAN SET ITS’ ERRORS OF SELECTION OF 

INCOMPETANT,BIASED CONSTITUTIONAL ARTICLE2 APPOINTMENTS VIOLATED BY THE 

fake”JUDGE[S]”THAT MIMICKED AS IF SHE HE ‘JUDGE JAMES GRIMES HAD THE AUTHORITY WHICH THEY 

KNEW WAS NOT VESTED IN THEM WHILE PLAY ACTING AS IF THEY HAD ARTICLE2 APPOINTMENTS 

WHILE THOSE PROSECUTORS’[KEVINMCGRATH,BARRY OCONEL,NICHOLAS KOLODNEY AND LESLIE 

KAZON AND JOHN[-6]AND JANE DOE[1-5] AIDED,ABBETED AND PRETENDED THAT THE JUDICIAL 

CONSITITUTIONA LVIOATERS WERE AUTHORIZED TO HEAR CASES BY THEM AND INCONSPIRACY AND 

COLLUSSION AND BY OMMISION OF THE FACTS WITH THOSE “PROSECUTORS  ,IRONICALLY ENCHARGED 

WITH ENFORCEMENT OF THE LAW,WHITHHELD THE FAKE AND KANGAROO RIGGED COURT CASE TO 

EFFECTUATEA GUILTFINDINGPRELUCIAANDTHENFAILED TO RECUSE HERSELF KNOWING THE CONFLICT 

jUDGE MURRAY,PRE ARtICLE2 APPOINTMENT HAD WITH HER INTIMaTE KNOWLEDGE OF AND 

GRIMESPRELUCIACASEANDWITHJUDGEMURRYPARTICIPATINGINTHE DJUDICATION 

BYMANIPULATINGHERCHEDULEMTOPROVIDENINEQUITABEAND 

ARTIFICIALCISRUMSTANCINHERATTEMOT TO JUSTIFY 
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MOVINGJUDGEFEOLAKOUTOFMYCASEUPONHERFINDINGOFFACTIDBEIRREPERABYHARMEIFFORCEDTOT

ESIFY,JUDGEGRIMESALMOSTIMMEDIATLYDISOLVED THEPOSTPONEMENTORDERANDINTHEDPFACEOF 

THE 

FACTFINDINGWHIICHHECOUDNTCHANGEHEORDEREDATRIALATWHICHIWASFRCEDTOTESTIFYKNOWING

THTBYDOINGSOHENWAS 

TKINGMYLIFEINHISHANDSWITHUTTERDISREGARDFORMYCONSITUTIONALMRIGHTSANDALLTHE 

WHILEJUDGEMURRYCONDONEDSUPORTEDANDREGECTEDMYMOTIONSFORHERTOMALTER 

THISJUDGEVIOLATIONOFJUDGEFEOLAKSFINDINGHEWOULDIREPERBLYHARM 

MEIFHEDIDMWHATHEDID,,THISISNOTTHEFIRSTTIMEWITHNREGKLESSABBANDONJUDGEGRIMESVIOLTED 

THEJUDICIALRESPONSIBILITYTOBE FAIRAND 

DETACHEDFROMANYCASEPUTINFROMNTOFHI,Inanothrfederldisstrictcourtnewyorkcasebeforejudgewei

nberg[thenamemaybewrongbutthe cses charicteristicsareindeiblyinjudge 

grimesindadnwhenthenfederljudgeskedmjudgegrimesifheknewthe2ammendementsthtjudge grimes 

foundthedefendatnshadviolatedjudgegrimsmdttedno”buti 

diditanway”isthisthepresidingmjudgeinhousethatthisnewcommissionwantsempowered 

tokilldefendatswillynillybytotaldsregardofcommonsenseandhumandecency whoabsesthepowerand 

discretionecentlyaffordedhimbyhisarticlem2appointment..Isay 

thatthosefactswerehiddenfromthecommissionersveiwandhadtheyknowtheywoukdhavecorrectedits 

thydidbyreapointinganewcheifadministrativejudge,,[myadviceis wewanttokeepjudge 

feolakassheisashiningexampleofameticulousjudge,indeendtofpersonalincolvementinech cse before her 

and she needs a number  2 [two] ,to assist her administration as judge Murray worked about 20 

hours’[+/-] a day to keep control over everyone and  every case she assigned and it is my belief that she 

must be retired from that environment or moved away by giving her a function to not be able to 

influence the pure unpetrified new atmosphere this commission/panel was courageous enough to 

tackle,, I implore you do it all the way. Of course my advice as being in that environment for 6 year is 

eliminate judge Grimes as Presiding judge and let him breif for the defendants side any appellate appels 

such as im making. In this manner he may reorient his thinking that judgeMurry indoctrinated in  him 

that defendants are guilty at theoutset! 

THERE IS ONLY ONE PROBLEM LEFT FOR YOU TO SOLVE AND IT CAN BE DONE PRIOR TO THE ELECTION 

SO THAT OUR PRESIDENT GETS THE HONOR FOR SAVING OUR CONSTITUTION AS WELL AS SAVING HIS 

SEC BY ThIS PANELS COURAGE TO BRING DUE PROcCESS INTO THE SYSTEMS’ FRONT END BEFORE ANY 

COMPLAINT IS INTIATED AS THEN UNDER DODD FRANK,ANDNOWIF THE SCALES OF WELLS 

PRESENTTION THAT THEPROSECUTIONANDITSINVESTIGATIVESTAFF SYPHONOFFALLTHE ADVERSE 

LOOKING EXHIBITS FRAMING A CASE FOR GUILT WHILE SUBORDINAYING ANY INNOCENT APPEARING 

EVIDENCE AS IF NON RELEVANT TO THE JOB DESCRIPTION. FIND THE SMOKING GUN,MAKE A SMOKING 

GUN AND LOOK AT THE CASE FROM THE PERSPCTIVE OF THE LEAD PROECUTORS 

ABILITYTOCONTROLTHETESTIMONYOFTHEWITNESSBYUSEOFTHEPROSECUTORSTOOLS,,INMY 

CASETHEWHISTLBLOWERMSPUCCIONWASINEFFETBRIBED TOINSITHERSTORYABOUTCONTROL BYMEWS 

TRUTHFUL, 
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1.1 SHE BECAME A GOVERNMENT WHISTLBLOWERBEFORE8/15/12 ON INFORMATION AND BELIEF! 

SHE DISSEMINATED THE SEC DIVISIONS’ PARTY LINE AGAINST THE INTERESTS OF WMMA WHICH 

WAS CONTROLLED BY THE WMMA/WDI BOARD RESOLUTIONS [SEE LUX DEPOSITION 

8/29/13] WHEARIN HE STATED THAT THE RESOLUTIONS’ SIGNED BY A MAJORITY OF 

DISINTERESTED DIRECTORS’ WERE NOT VOTED ON BY ME AT THOSE FEW TIMES THE BOARD INVITED 

ME TO ATTEND ON ISSUES THAT THEY HAD ASKED ME TO CONSULT [4/5 TIMES OVER 18 MONTHS 

AND NON GAVE ME, MY FAMILY AND OR CORPORATIONS ’ANY VALUE OR MY OWN MONETARY 

CONSIDERATIONS ’ AND AT THE SAME TIME PERSON ADVERSE TO MY OPINION WAS ALSO ASKED TO 

ATTEND SO THAT THE BOARD HEARD ALL SIDES AND MADE ITS DECISIONS].![MY WIFE AND I  

SELECTED THE THREE MOST POWERFUL WMMA/WDI EMPLOYEES, THE THREE[] DIRECTORS’ THAT 

VOTED FOR THE CONTROL OF THE CORPORTIONS OF ALL WMMA COMPANYS’ AS THEIR INTERESTS 

WERE UPPER  MOST IN OUR MINDS AS THE FATE OF EACH COMPANY AND THE ATTENDANT 

HURDLES’ EACH WOULD HAVE TO OVERCOME AS A COMPANY FACES OBSTICLES AND MUST MAKE 

DECISIONS’ WHICH CAN HAVE MAJOR IMPACTS ON ITS ABILITY  TO COPE WITH AND OVER COME 

THOSE OBSTACLES WHILE MAINTAINING A COHESIVE OPERATING ENVIRONMENT REQUIRES PEOPLE 

WITH DIVERSE BACKGROUNDS AND EXPERTISE.,MR AGOSTINI WAS A MASTERS IN COMPTER 

SCIENCE, HE HAD ADMINISTERED 2 COMPAMIES’ I WAS INVOLVED IN WITHOUT AS MUCH AS A 

HICCUP SO I KNEW HIS ADMINISTRATIVE BACKGROUND WAS TOP NOTCH AND THAT HE COULD 

MATURE INTO A CHAIRMEN WHEN CALLED UPON AS 

HECODEELOPETHESTRATEICPLANANDITWSBEINGREINEYMKMASCOSUNCYNSOTHATEEDDEOMMR

ME            TO MAKE HIS AND EITHER OWNED IN MY NAME OR MY WIFE OWNED AND THAT I 

BELIEVED JOAN WOULD BE A STABILIZING INFLUENCE MAKING HER THE PERSON THAT ANY OF 

THEM THAT WANTED A CARING PERSONS HELP THEY COULD GO TO KNOWING SHE ONLY WANTED 

GOOD FOR THE PERSON AND COMPANY’S BEST INTEREST AS IF IT WORKED OUT SHE AND THEY 

WERE THE BENIFICIARYS AS WE MADE IT KNOWN THAT IF GOOD SHE WOULD NOT EXERCISE100% 

OF EACHES 31.75 INTEREST BASED ON THEIR PERFORMANCE AS HER INTERESTS WERE ALWAYS 

PURE FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY AS WAS MINE AND THEIRS. AFTER ALL WHEN PEOPLE 

WORK FOR THE UPSIDE TO EARN A LIVING THE ONLY WAY THEY CAN IMPROVE THEIR LIFESTYLE IS BY 

HELPING THE COMPANY PROSPER AND COUNTING ON OTHER PEOPLE DOING THEIR FAIR SHARE. 

WE WERE COUNTING ON MR LUXS’ EXPERIENCE WITH PLAYBOY AND NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC AND 

THE UNDERSTANDING OF PAY PER VEIW RELATING WITH BERYL WOLK TO INTEGRATE WMMAS 

WEBSITE WITH IMCS DATABASES! THE DEAL WAS MR WOLK WOULD NOT PART WITH IT AS ITS 

IDENTIFYING EMAILS WAS WHAT HE OWNED, BUT HE COULD PROVE ITS EXISTENCE WITH THE 

COMPUTERS CODED RUN OFF AND HE WOULD TRANSMIT HIS OFFERING DISCOUNT COUPONS AND 

THE  FREE WMMA PLATINUM CARD;BUT THE TEST RUNS 
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WERESMALLANDMEANTNOTHINGASTHECUSTOMERCOULDNTSEETHEEVENTPRODUCTASWMMAH

ANOOPERAINGWEBSITEYET,,MRLOCKETTSBRADYDISCOSESTHATMACFARLANEBOCKEDBLACKOPSM

SOMTHATHEJERTYLLANDCRAIGUSEDTHEMONEYFORCABEBYBANKINGOUTTHEINTERNETWHICHWAS

THEBAISISOFWMMAS STRATEGICPLANINOTHERWORDSTHEYFORCED 

THEWMMAINVESTOROPERTORSWHIWAWAITINGMRLOCKETOVERCOMINGWHATATTHEMTIMEM

WEDIDNTKNOWWASMALANDINEPUTINBYMACFALANESONTHATTHENTHREE 

ARIZONASILENTPARTNERSCOULDPRODUCEANEVENTFORTHEWOUNDEDWARIORCHARTABEEVENTA

NDMIKMTHETSHIRTS15,000ATA SALE PRICE OF $20.00 THAT’S $300,000.00STOLEN AS IT 

NEVER WENT INTO WMMA,BUT THE BOOTH SALES WERE OPEN YETNO REVENUE FROM IT SO ITS 

EASY TOMCONCLUDETHATTHERE 

WSMILKINGMGOINGONBUTFROMTHENARIZONANEWCOENTERPRISETHATPOSITIONEDWMMASONT

HATTHEYCOUDPUTNTHEIRMITSONTHECOMPANYSASETS,, 
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1.2 THIS IS INPART CONFIRMED AS A TOTAL OF 1,000TICKET MASTER SALES WERE SENT IN AT$25.00 

A TICKET LEAVING ANOTHER4,400+/-_SEATS OCCUPIED WHICH AMOUNTS TO THEFT 

OF$110,000.00PLUS THEN$300,000.00 TSHIRTS ADDS UP TO MORE 

THAN$410,000.00.THESEC FRADAUDOTORDIDNOTFINDMEGUILTYOFFRADANDTHE 

WMMABANKRUPTCY TRUSTEESFIRSTWORDSWERETHATMRDASPINCOMMITTEDNOMWROND=G 

DOINGWHILEATWMMWHICHHISYEARSINVESIGATIONMPROVEDMTOMHIMAFTERHE 

READTHEPEJURIOUSANDOMMISSIONSOFMATERIALMFACTS SPREAD THRY 

THEDECLARATIONSSHEPREPAREDANDHAD 

TOKNOWMTHEYWEREDISENGENUOUSNASSHEHADNTHENEMPLOYMENCONTRACTSANDKNEWTHAT

MCFARLANEWASPESISDENT FROMFEB18,2012 

TOMJUNE10,2012WHICHWASALLTHETIMEHISNEWCOENTEPRISENEEDEDTO SETUPTHE 3/25/12 

EVENTANDMILKITWHIERICHTERANDMCFARLANEINTRODUCEDPUCCIONTO THEIRCONNECTIONAT 

THE SECONINFORMATIONANDBELEIF..THE 

STORYNTHEYTOLEDWASPERFECTTHEYASCRIBEDTHEIRACTIONSTOMEANDIBECAMETHE 

REDHERRINGMTOMALSOMDIVERTTHEINVESTOROPERTORSINTOMBELEIVINGTHTMACFARLANESNEW

COWOUDMBETHEIRSAVIORASHESTOLETHEIRMONEYABDBAMESDME.,THEDEC FRAUD AUDITOR 

TESTIFIED THAT THE BUDGET BY THE WMMA FINANCE TEAM WAS$450,000.00 

AND2WEEKSBEFORETHE3/3112 EVENT AND SHE REPORTED” IT LOST 2..2TIMES THE BUDGET 

$1,000,000.00!HOW DID THAT HAPPEN THE MCGRATH TEAM KNEW BY THEN 

ANDTHEIROWNFRAUDANALYSTSWORKPRODUCTTHATALLPAIDMTOMKMA/BCBIANDME 

TOTALEDMTHECONTRACTS10%OFMTHE 

EQUITYTOARDSTHEFIFOMDEFEREDMFEE.MRAGOSTINIDIDNOTKEEPM2MSETSOFBOOKSONEMFORA

CCRUALMFEESDUEMKMAANDTHEOTHERORBIRHAMSMHRMFEESITWASBIRNHNAHAMTHATECEI

VEDHRFEESNTHATMCGRATHSCONVOLUTEDLOGICRECREATEDMASIFITASINVESTMENTBANKINGFEE

S,,THPROOFOD-FMTHENONSEQUETORISMSIPLSEMIFBOTH FEES 

WEREPAIDTHESAMEAMOUNTFOR8DIFFERENTEMPLOYEESALLWITHTHESAMEBASECOMPENSATIONO

F$1$150.000.00AND IF THAT COMPUTES AT 25% TO$37,750,000.00 

ANDIFBURNHAMSCONTRACTGIVEHIMHALFGAVHIM$38,750.00ANDIFMR 

AGOSTINICUTACHECKMTOMKMAFORANDAGAINSTONMKMASBOOKSNTHE CRUED 

$630,000.00WHATDIFFERANCEISAROSE,,IFTHESECWANTSTO 

CALLANDHRNFEEANINVESTMENTBANKINGFEEINCERTINLDIDNTKNOWIT,,IWASAOWITHCREDITINGT

HE$1,750.00AGAINTTHEFIRSTNILLINGSWHICHMWERETHEHOURLY FEESASWELLA 

THEPROMOTERSCONTRACTS WHICHPRECEEDED 

THEHRFEES,,MRMCGRATHISINVOLVEDWITHEITHERICHTERMACFARLANEANDPUCCIONWASJUSTUS

EDNTSTARTACSE AGAINSTPEOPLEINTERESTEDINTHE SUCESSOFNTHE STARTUP 
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1.3 BYNOW YOU KNOW THAT MY MOTIVATION WAS PURE AND SIMPLE AND DEMONSTRATED BY MY 

ACTION SAND THE CONTRACTS I SIGNED FOR THE BENIFITOF WMMA!THESEC 

FRAUDUDITORFOUNDNO FRAUDBYME,SHEFOUNDTHATMKMARECEIVED 

THE10%THATTHEWMMA/MKMAFEECONTRACTPOVIDES ANDTHATCBIANDMKMA 

EXTENDEDMORECAPITALTHAN1.25TIMESALLINVESTORSEQUITYCOMBINEDMMWHYDIDNTTHEDIVI

SONDISCOSETHTMTHENRESOFNTHEIRCOMPLAINTTHTIMFOREDWMAMWITHONENTHOUGHTINMI

NDTOMILKIT,,THYEKNEWLONGBEFORETHEWELLSNOTIV-

CEMFROMTHEIROWNNFRAUDAUDITORMTHATINOTONYDIDNTMILKBUTTHATMTHECBI/WMM 

SERVICECONTRCTSEXA THECOMMISSIONNFEEGREEMENT 

GAVEWMMATHEUNIKATERAMRIGHTTONEERPYANYFEEIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

THE12/15/10 CBI/MKMA, SERVICE CONTRACT NOT ONLY DISPROVEDTHERESOFTH 

WELLSNOTICEANDTHECOMPLAINT BUTITPROVEDBYEXA 

D]THATLLFEESBYCBUANDITSSUCCESRMKM WEREMERLYCAPITALIZED FULLYSUBORDINATED 

CONINGENT DEBT,INOTHERWORDSOFTHE42,760,000.00CAPITALIZEDDENTITMADEKM 

BYNFARTHERGSTEQUITYPLAYERWHITHOUTNYSHARESOFCOMONSTOCKMTO 

BCKPMTHEDENTOBLIGATIO,,WHYTHENDIDTHEWELLSJOTICEOIEMTOMTHEMTHENCO

MMISSIONERS,WHYDIDMTHEWELLSNOTICEOTPROCLAIMTHATTHESECNFRAUD

AUDITORFOUNDNONFRAUDBYMEUTINSTEADSUGGESTEDANFRAUDBYTHEFINC

ETESBUDGETBEING$450,000.00BUTMTHEOPERTORSOFMTHE/3/12 

EVENTLOSING 2.2TIMESTHEBUDGETTOVER 

A$1,000,000.00WASITBECAUSEMCMCGRATHOWEDANOBLIGTIONTOMCFARANE

NDORMSRICHTER! 
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1.4 WHY DID THE WELLS NOTICE[WHEREEVER I USE THE WELLS NOTICE I ALSO 

MEAN THE COMPLAINT AND OIP ALLEGTIONS WHICH WERE MERLY EXTENSIONS 

BASED ON ILLOGICAL HEARSAY ASSUMPTIONS WHEN THE DOCUMENTTIONS 

SIGNED BY A MAJORITY OF DIINTERESTED DIRETORS BOUND THE WMMA 

COMPANYS THE EMPLOYEES AND THE MKMA.CBI,EDWARD MICHAEL DASPIN 

AND LUIGI AGOSTINI. NOT INFORM THE COMMISSIONERS THAT THEY PURPOSLY 

DEFRAUDED THE COMMISSIONERS WHEN THEY STATED THAT I WAS THE 

PPMS’S AUTHOR WHEN THEY HAD SINCE 12/12/12 MR. NWUGUGUS’ CHARTIS 

INSURANCE CLAIM ADMITTING INPAR6AMND 7 HE WAS THE”100% AUTHOR OF 

THE WDI AND WMM !PPMS,WHY DID THEY CONCEAL IN THEIR WELLS 

PRESENTTION THE FACT THAT I DISCLOSED MY FELONY LONG BEFORE ANY 

INVESTOR INVESTED! . INSTEAD STATED,KNOWING THE FALSITY OF IT THAT I 

WHITHELD THE FELONY WHEN THE  THE DIVISONS OWN BRADY DISPROVES 

THAT ALLEGTION AND WHEN MR YOUNGS’DIRECT CONTRAVENED 

INDEPENDENT AND IN THE DIVISONS’DIRECT THAT MAIN TOLD YOUNG UPON 

EXITING FROM SULLIVAN INTERVEIW THAT ,HE MAIN,DIDN’T THINK SULLIVAN 

WOULD INVEST BECAUSE OF DASPINS 

FELONY.ITSAPPARENTWHATTHEDIVISONTEACHEDITPROSECUTORSTO DO 

ORTHEYDO ITINDEPENDANTLYNDSHOULDBEFIRE,, 
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1.5 THERE WSNOPROOFTHATI CONTROLEDWMMAND THE DIRECTORS 

VOLUMINOUS BOARDMEETINGS ABOUT 37 IN16 ACTIVE MONTHS’ PROVES 

THAT THE DIRECTORS WERE INTERESTED AND THEY CONTROLED THE COMPANY 

AND THAT THERE WAS NO MILKING AS THE DIVISONS FRAUD ANALYST,MSBEIR, 

REPORTED THAT TO THE DIVISON AND THEY DISNGENUOUSLY MADE A 

KNOWINGLY FALSE ALLEGTION THAT I CREATED WMMA AS MY MILKING 

MACHINE WHEN THEY KNEW BY THEIR OWN  FRAUD AUDITOR THAT HAD 

3YEARS TO COMPLETE FINIANCIAL REVIEW THAT THE REVERSE WAS TRUEAND 

THATI CONTIBUTED OVER 

$3,500,000.00INPITALOFWHICHTHELONSMADEBYMYWIFEWEREOVER$500,00

0.00ANDIFORGAVE$1,000,000.00ND ACCEPTEDOVER $1,760,000.00 INSUBDET 

AND PREFFERED 

SHARES,NOTONLYDIDIDISCLOSEMYFELONYBUTICUTMYSTRINGSTOWMMA 

TOGIVEMY FRIEUNDS AND FELLOW WMMAH SHAREHOLDERS WOULDN’T HAVE 

TO TAKE ON MY4DECADE OLD FELONY WHICH I HAD NO RECIDIVISM IN THE 

INTERIM                      .PRESIDENT TRUMP WOULD DO A GREAT SERVICE IF HE 

SIGNED AN EXECUTIVE ORDER MAKING EVERYEDERALFELONTHATHAS7YEARS 

GOODBEHAVIORNANAPPLICATIONTOA FEDERAL 

DISTRICTJUDGEHAVEHIS/HERRECORD 

EXPUNGED,,ITSCREULNDUNUSUALPUNISHMENT TOHOLDAWRONGPAID FOR 

TOREDUCETHEPERSONSCHANCETO OBTAINTHEBENIFITOFCITICENSHIP UNLESS 

A TRAITOR,MURDERER,BANK ROBBERARMED ANDIMMEDIATLYAND AT THE 

SAMETIME EVEN 

BEFORETHEEXPUNGEMENTLETTHEMVOTE,,ILLBETTHEREARE5MILLIONOFUDPS 

READY TOVOTE FOROURPRESIDENT.THATSABOUTM5&OF THE 

VOTEANDNOONECNSAYITSWRONG AS 

RIGHTNOWEVERYPRESOIDENTTHATLEAVESOFFICESELLSTHEPARDON FOR 

THEHIGHESTOFFER FOR HISLIBRARYCONTRIBUTION 

THATSWHATTHISPRESIDENTDOESNTNEEDANDTHATISONEOF NTHE 

REASONSWEVOTEDFORHIMANDWILLCONTINUE TODOMSO.GOINGBACK 

TOTHEMCGRATHENTERPRSEITCOLLUS-

DED,COMNPIRED,TAUGHTWITNESSBEINGDEBREIFED ITS PARTY LINE BECAUSE 

THE HARD ROCK EVIDENCE CONTRAVENES ANY WMMA CONTROL BY ME 

..ON1/15/1MY WIFE SOLD HER TO BE ISSUED 92% INTEREST TO THE  DIRECTORS’ 

EVENLY AND THIS PROVES THAT THERE WAS NO SALE TO ANYONEPERSONTO 
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GIVE CONTROL TO A FREIND..THEY WERE ALL EQUAL AND DIRECTORS 

ALTHOUGH MR GOSTINI WAS THE INITIA FOUNDER WITH MY 

RECOMMENDATION THAT THE BOARD BE COMPRISED OF EQUAL MEN AND 

THAT NO ONE COULD PULL RANK ON THE OTHER MAN,IF THE 2 

OPERTORS’,MAIAN &LUX DISGREED THEN ONLY THAN WOULD MR AGOSINI HAVE 

THE TIE BREAKER .AT THE CLOSING THAT ALL MY WIFE WOULD RECIVE WOULD BE 

NO CONTROL ONLYA 5YEAR WARRANT TO REPURCHASE WITH A NON DILUTION 

CLAUSE.MR NWUGUGU ACTED AS IN HOUSE LAWYER AND HE FIRST DREW UP A 

TRUST AGREMENT THAT I DID NOT ASK FOR,,HE WAS TRYING TO PROTECT MY 

WIFE AND I WANTED TO SPERATE WITHO STRINGS  I WAS SICK OF FALSLY BEING 

ACCUSED USING MY4 DECADE OLD FELONY AND EVEN SICKER WHEN I WAS 

OFFERED A PARDON FROMA GOODGUY 

APRIDENTWHOSENAMEIWONTMENTIONBUTITDEGRDEDHIMINMYEYESMAKIN

GABUCKFROMAMMANTHATPAIDNDPROVEDHEWASDESERINGTIMESM5OFTHE

NEXPUNGEMENTS INSTATCOURTAFTER 7YEARSGOODBEHVIOR,WE WANT 

TOLEAVEOURCHILDRENAND GRNDCHILDREN WITH A BETTER WAY OF 

LIFE.THEPROOFSINTHISCAEDEMONSTRATEPROSECUTORIALMISCONDUCTOFGRANDPROPORTIONS

ANDBUSEOFDISCRETIONMWITHOMMISSIONOF THEFACTSANDCOLLUSSIONWITH THEPROSECUTOS 

TO CONCEALTHEFACTTHATNONOF THE ADJLS 

WERECONTITUTIONALLYAPPOINTED,INADDITIONTHECOLLUSSIONWENTFIRTHERTHANJUSTCONCEAL

MENTANDOMMISSIONTHATJUDGEBRENDAMURRAYANDJUDGEGRIMES WERENAUTHORIZED 

TOHEARMYCASE 

TOORDERME,TOVIOLATEMYDUEPROCESSANDORTOEVENAPLYDODDFRANKASTHEHEARING WAS A 

FRAUDPERPETRATEDONMYANDWITH RESPECT TO”JUDGEMURRAY BEFORESHE WAS ARTICLE 

2APPOINTED SHECOMMITTEDOVER 10PREDICATEACTSOFTHEFTOF 

THELITIGATIONSFUNDSBYOMMISSIONOF THE TRUTH,BYPLAYACTINGTHATSHEWAS AN 

ARTICLE2APPOINTEDJUDGEAND THE4PROSECUTORSIREFER TO 

ASTHEMCGRATHENTERPRISEMEMBERSPARTICIPATEDINTHECOVERUP,COLLUSSIONANDOMMISSION

OF THE FACTS,,INMY 

CASEITSUNIQUEASDESPITETHEMURRAYENTERPRISECOMMITTINGOVERM150PREDICATEACTSOOFT

HEFTBY FRAIDANDNDCEPTIONFORCINGDEFEBDATS TOPLEAINFRONTOFFAKEJUDGESOVER APERIOD 

OF 5YEARS THECONPIRACYMWSMOREFARREACHING ASINMYCASEIFILED A SCOMFOR A 

TROTOOBTAINMERGENT RELEIFSO THATIF THE SECWANTED TOMSUEME THEYWOULD DO ITIN 

FEDERALMDISTICTCOURT,,IWASAND STILLAMILLAND THE STRESS FROM THE 

FASTINHOUSERULESWOUODHARMMEANDCOULDGIVEMEANOTHER FROMHAV
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INGHAD  

 

EWHOM  

FROM ,I

ID FORME TAUGHTMEHOWLUCKYIWAS TO HAVEHERSWEETGENTLEANNDLOVEANDPROTECTION 

ALLTHESEYEARS,INANYEVENTWHENIFILEDIN THMORNINGOF 

THEAFTERNOONWHENTHESECFILEDINHOUSE THEMCGRATHENTERPRISEMMBERS DEFRAUDED THE 

FEDERALMDISTRICTCOURTJUDGESITTINGINFOREMERGENTMATTERS 

THEDIVISONSHOWEDTHEJUDGETHATUNDERDODDFRANK THEYHAD THE FIRSTRIGHT 

TOSELECTJURISTICTIONANDTHENTHEYOMMITTEDTHEMATERIALFACTTHATNOTONEOF THEADJLS 

WAS ARTICLE 2OF THE2NDAMMENDEMENTAPPOINTED.THIS FRAUDPERPETRATED AGAINSTTHE 

FEDERALDISTRICTCOURTJUDGEALSODEFRAUDEDME.THECOURTHADNOALTERNATIVENOTBEINGINF

ORMEDMOF AMETERIALFACTTHATMADETHE CASECNCEALEDBYTHEMCGRATHENTERPRISES 

FRAUDERPETRATEDAGAINSTMEANDTHEJUDGE,,HADNOTJUDGEMURRAYPERPETRATEDTHE ARTICLE 

2APPIJTMENTCLUSE VIOLATIONSHEANDJUDGEGRIMESPERPETRATEDWITH 

THENCOLLUSSIONANDOMMISSIONOFTHEMATERIALFACTSIWOUFNITHAVEHAD TO 

BEPROSEE.INFACTWITHOUTMDIEPROCESSANDIN AJUSIRISTICTIONBARRED 

FROMHEARINGANYSECMATTEERASNONOF THEJUDGESWERRECONSITITUTIONALLYAPPOINTEDTHE 

ACTIONSOF THE COCONSPIRATORS,THEIROMMISSIONSOFMATERIAFACTSTHATTHEYWERENT 

AUTHORIZED TOHEARMYCASE 

RESULTEDINTHEFTOFMYMILLIONDILLARLITIGTIONFUNDAND10,000HOURSOFMYTIME,BOTHTHEM

CGRATHENTERPRISEMEMBERSANDSOMEOF THEIR 

COSPONSPIRATORSINCLUDINGDOUGMAINAWMMAHCOFOUNDERANDWILLIAMMACFARLANEANDN

EWCOENTERPRISEFOUNDERALONGWITH TERRESAPUCCIO COLLECTIVLYCOLLUSED,PERPETRATED 

FRUD,OMMITTEDMATERIAL FCTS ASISTEDIMPOSTERJUDGESMORETHN 

2PREDICATEACTSINAPERIOFOF5YEARS COMMENSCINON THEMORININGOF THE DAYI FILEDMYOSC 

FOR A TRO,,IMENTITLED TO 

$350.00ANHOURASTHEYCOLLECTIVLYVIAFRAIUDANDMDECEPTIONSTOLEMYBILLABLEHOURS 

DIVERTEDTHESEASSETSAND FILEDALAWSUIT BEFOREAVIOLATEROFTHE 

CONSTITUTIONKNOWINGUNDERTHE CONSTITUTIONTHATTHEPENALTY WAS ANEW 

TRIAL,BUTTHATPENALTYJUSTALEVIATES THE VICTIMSAND SINCETHEREISLITIGATIONIMUNITY FOR 

THE GOERNMENTUNLESSITWANTS TOMAKE THE RESTITUTIONTOME FOR THEWORK PODUCTI 

CREATED FOR THESEC ASUNLESSTHE TRUMPDUEPROCESSADVOCACY 

PRECOMPLAINTINITIATIONISINTTUTEDWHATHPPENED TOMEMWILLCONTINUE..THEPROBLEMIS 

THATPROSECUTORSCOMEINVARIOUSSIZESAND VARIOUSSENSEOF 
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FAIRNESS.SOMEHAVECRIMINALMINDS ASHEREINMYCASETHEMCGRATHENTERPROSEHIS ALLTHE 

EXCULPATORUEVIDENCE THENTITOREDTHEWHISTLBLOWERWHLESHE 

WASSTILLANOFFICEROFWMMA TOACTASTHEIR3RDPARTYWHITHOUTDECLARINGSHE WAS THE 

SECINFORMAND SUBSTANCE 
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1.6 SEE MY WELLS REPLY; EX A PAGE17AND TERRESA IS MS.PUCCIO, THEWHISTLBLOWER,AROUND 

APRIL30,2012SHORTLY AFTER WILLIAM MACFARLNE AND ON, INFORMATION AND BELIEF, 

KATHERINE RICHTER, CONSPIRED WITH THEM TO ALLEGE THAT I CONTROLLED WMMA AND THAN 

ALLEGED I MILKED THE COMPANY AND THAT I WROTE   THEPPMSAND VIOLATED SECURITIES AND 

EXCHANGE ACT LAW..PUCCIO BELIEVED THAT THIS LAWSUIT MIGHT GET HER BACK HER 

INVESTMENT SO SHE ACTUALLY INVENTED ALLEGATIONS  THAT DISPROVE ANY ALLEGATION SHE 

EVER MADE ABOUT ME AS HER DISENGENOUS HALLUCINATIONS ARE SO ILLOGICAL IE IN HER 

RESIGNATION LETTER OF 7/10 PROVED THAT SHE HAS A  DYSFUNCTIONAL BRAIN AS IN HER 

ATTEMPT TOMAKE ACSEAGAINSTMESHESTATEDTHATSHEAND 

SULLIVANANDBERJEDEKIANALLKNEWINDEC2011THATWMMA WAS 

APONZIESCHEME,YETIN3/27/12 4DAYSPRIOR TO THE 3/31/12EVENT 

SHEINVESTED%500,000.00INWMMAH FOR.89OFACOMMONSHARE ATTHAT TIMEANDAS TH 

COMBINEDWMMA/WDIOCT31/11BALENCESHEETPREPAREDBYTOMSULLIVAN ATTHEBOARDS 

DIRECTIONFORITTO BESENT TO THE TEXASBOXING COMMISSION TOOBTAINALICENCEIF WENETOUT 

THE CURRENTASETSWITH THE ACCRUEDCOMPENSATIONDUEANDELIMINATETHE 

AFILIATESPURCHASEOFMINIINVESTMENTCOMPANYSOWNING 

$$14,000,0000.00INEACHOTHERASINVESTMENTSTO USETO 

ENCOURVETHESALEOFCOUNTRYCORPORTIONSBYMEDIAANDORSPORTSOWNERSINEACHOF THE 16 

COUNTRIES,THENTHEGIODWILLAPPRAISEDON ANONGAAP BAISISTHESOLEASST 

VALUEDBYAPPRAISELOFMKMA 

AT$83,000,000.00OR$82,000,000.00OVERTHEIMCCONTRACTSCOST..BYPAYING 

4500,000.00FOR.89%SHEVALUED THE GOODWILLON3/27/12 

AT!13,000.00MINUSTHEMINORITYINTERERESTS FOR ANETOF 

$100,000,000.00!BUTTHEWHISTLBLOWER WILLMAKEANYALLEGATIONABOUTMEANDOR 

THEINSTABILITY OF THE STARTUP THATSHEBELEIVESWILLBE BELIEVED,,OFCOURSENO ONE CAN 

BELEIVESHEKNEWWMMAWASAPONZIESCHEME AS SHERELATES 

SHESULLIVANANDBERJEDEKIANALLKNEWINDEC2011WHEN3MONTHSLATERSHEINVESTS$500,0

000.00INITSPARENT..JUSTASUNBELEIVABLEISTHEALLEGATIONICONTROLEDALLSMALLANDLARGEAT

WMMA 

ASISHERATTESTATIONTHATNOMATERWHATEVERTHEOTHERINVESTOROPERATORSALLEGEINAMEMO

EMAIL ETC SHEWILLSIGN HERNOME TOIT FIRST,,MRMAINSWORSEASHESNENT 

ANEMAILON6/25/12 TOMR AGOSTINIAND 

CCEDALLHISCOCONSPIRATRNEWCOENTERPRISEMEMBERS,,HISEMAILALLEGEDTHATMR 

AGOSINIHADNOTYETTURNED CONTOOF THECHECK BOOKSOVER TO THE FINACE TEAM[MR 

TOMSULLIVANITSCFO] YETMR AGOSTINIS 12/14/15SEC EXHIBITS#145IS THE 1/5/12-
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/1/11/12 INCUMBANCYSAND4WMMA/WDI/WUSA/WMMAHBOARD 

RESOLUTIONSSIGNEDBYAGOSTINIAND ALLOTHERBOARDMEMBERSANDMR SULLIVAN 

WHERASMRMAINAS THEIRSECRATARYAUTHORIZEDALLCAPITALONEAND TD BNKACCOUNTS 

TOONLYNEGOTIATE COSIGNATURECHECKS WITHAGOTINIASONEND SULLIVAN COULD 

BETHEOTHERASHEADOF THEFINACE TEAM..INOTHERWORDSMR MIN,TO BECONSISTANTWITHSELF 

SERVING RETROACTIVEALLEGATIONS CREATED A DEFAULTTHTDIDNTEXISTAND THATHEKNEWMR 

AGOSTINIHADGIVENUPSINGLESIGNATUREBANK ACCOUNTSBASEDONTHE BOARD RESOLUTIONS OR 

ALL4WMMA COMPANYS SO HISEMILPROVESTHATMRMINSABSLUTLYUGLYATTEMOT TO SETMR 

AGOSTINI UP ASTHESECS FABLEINITSWELLSLETTERANDCOMPLAINTWAS THE THERORYTHATI 

CONTROLEDMRAGOTINI..RIGHT!1MRAGOSINISHORTEDMYWIFESLOANBY$13,000.00ASTHESEC 

FRAUDANALYST,MS BEIRTESTIFIED,,IMEAN THEINVESTORSWEREBLAMINGANYONETHEYCOULD MR 

HEISTERKAMPH SUBMITTED A CHARISINSIRNCECLAIMWITHMR LOCKETT STATING THAT 

THEYE[WEREFRAIDULENTLYINDUCED TOINVESTBYMACFARLANEANDPUCCIOS STATEMENTSIN  

THEIR RESPECTIVE TRESIGNATIONLETTERS.,MACFARLANE 

KNOWNASTHEMANTHEDEFRAUDEDABANKWHO HEREPRESENTED SELLINGNORTH FACE 

ATASECUREDPARTY 

SALESWOREHEWOULDBEVEROWNTHEBUYERINANDNDA,YETSHOTLYAFTERHESOLDTHEBANKFOUND

HEOWNED 30%OF THEBUYER..THEBANK WASTOOEMBARESSED TO SUE FOR 

THE30%THEYMUSTHAVELOSTASEVIDENCEDBYMACFARLANES EQUITY FOR A 

DIMINIMUSAMOUT..MACFARLANEPAID$1,000,000.00INCASH TO 

SETTLEOUTOFCOURT..HISFIDUCIARY AREMEANINGLESS ASWHILEPRESIDENTOFWMMA HESPENT 

80%OFHISTIMEATTHEOLYMPIC TRYOUTSANDTHENPRODUCEDDURING THE 45 DAYS 2 

DOCUMENTARYS!HETOOK THEPOSITIONREPRESENTING HEWOULDSPEND FULLTIMEAND SELLOUT 

TOPGAANDOLYMPICADVERTIZRS,MACFARLANECOMMITTED A CRIMINAL 

FRAUDAGINSTWMMAWHENYOU READHISEMAILCHAIN TOMONICAPETTY THE READERCAN 

SEETHATHEHADMENTOREDHERHOWTOSTEALANADITIONAL$10,000.00FROMWMMABYHIS 

TEACHINGHERTHATSHECOULDALLEGESHEWASOWED ABREAKUPFEE FOR RESERVINGHERTIMEFIRA 

WMMA EVENTINAPRILANDMAY2012..THEPROBLEMWITH THEBCKDATEDSTORY 

WASTHATWMMAHDNOEVENTS FOR 

THOSEMONTHSASMACFARLANESSILENPARTNERWAYNECRIG WS TO HVEHISREGIONLEVENTS 

RUNNING 2 AMONTHIN EACHOF THE 8 REGIONSOF 

THEUSA.MRBARRYJERYLL,WILLIMMACFARLANEND 

CRAIGWAYNEWEREALLFOUNDHOLDINGOFFICESIN THE SAME COTDALEARIZONA 

OFFICEBUILDING,,THEY WERETHEPRODUCWRDIRECTORSOFTHE 

3/31/12EVENTANDTHEIRBUDGETWAS$450,000.00.MSBEIR WSVISABLYUPSETWHENSHE 
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TESTIFIEDINCOURTTHATTHEBUDGET FOR THATEVENT WAS $450,000.00AND 

2WEEKSLATERTHEYLOSTOVER$1,000,000.00.ITISIN RETOSPECTAPPARENT THATTHEYSTOLETHE 

SEATSALESANDTHE TSHIRTPRODUCTSALESANDNOTONEOF THEFINACETEAMANDOR THE DOUGMIN 

FOUNDEREVENSHOWEDUP FOR THE EVENT..THISALSO BRINGS TOMYMINDTHE 

FACTTHATWHENINRECOMENDEDTOMINTHATHEHREMACGLADERY TOAUDIT THE 3/31/12 EVENT 

ASTHEPROGECTIONS DISLOSEDOVER 

$600,000.00INCASHTAKENINNDMCGLADERYONLEYWANTED$20,000.0 

TOPROTECTTHE$600,0000.00.MRMAINSENTME AND EMILTHATHEEXPENSEFOR THE AUDIT 

WASNTWOTH THE 

SERVICE..MAYBEWMMAWOULDHAVEONLYLOSTITSBUDGET!THATWAYTHEBUISNESSCOULDHAVEG

ONE TOTHENXT STAGE..THENEWCOENTERPRISEIBELEIVEWAS RESPONSIBLEFOR DIVERTING 

THEINVESTORS TOME S ANALLEGEDCOLLECTBLEPARTY,,THEYSWOLOWEDITHOOK LINEND 

PUCCIOSINKERAND LEID TO THE FEDERALBNKRUPTCY JUDGEAND THE REMAINING3INVESTORS 

THESECADMITTEDSWREONTHEOATH FLSLYASTHEY WEREN’T ACCREDITEDINVESTORS,, 
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1.7 THEREWASNEVER A CASEAGAINSTME.ONLYHEARSAYBYINVESTORSSMITTENBYMACFARLANE 

THEKING THEIRFINTHIS 

DEAL..MRLUXS2013DEPOSITIONADMITSTHATIDIDNOTCONTROLWMMATHATTHE 

WMMABOADOFDIRECTORS RESOLUTIONS 

CONTROLEDWMMAANDINADDITIONHEADMITTEDTHATWHENEVERI WASINVITED TI 

ABOARDMEETING IDIDNT VOTENOROVERPOWRANYDIRECTOR ANDI WASNTANOFFICER 

ORDIRECTOR,HEALSONTESTIFIED THATTHEHR FEES WERECALCULATED AS APERCENTAGEOF 

FIRSTYEARSCOMPENSATIONANDNITANINVESTMENTBANKING FEE,ICOVERTHISINMYWELLS 

REPLYSECTION&ANDICOVERTHEFACTTHTIHADNOSXCEINTERABOUTANYALLEGED 

SECURITIESFRUDNORDIDIDISGUISETHEHR FEES TOCONCEALINVESTMENTBANKING FEESAND THEN 

THE DIVISIONJUMPEDBYTHENSAYING SINCEI RECEIVED HR FEES 

THATWEREREALLEYINVESTMENTBAMKING FEESI VIOLATEDTHE EXCHANGE ACT..JUDGEMURRAY 

WAS ASKEDBYME TORECUSEHERSELF SHEHADMANYCONFLICTSOFINTERESTINCLUDINGTHE FACT 

THATPRIOR TO BEING APPOINTEDUNDERTHE ARTICLE 

22NDAMMENDEMENTSAPPOINTMENTCLAUSE SHE CONCEALED 

ANDCOLLUDEDNDCONCEALEDANDOMMITTEDTHATSHEWSNTAARTICLE2APPNTEDJUDGEANDTHATN

EITHERWASJUDGEGRIMES,,INSTEADOFSTOPPINGACCEPTINGCASES ASSHEKNEWTHATLLTHE 

CASESWOULDHAVETO BEREAPEATED SHEOMMITTED THE TRUTHWITH THECOLLUSSIONND 

CONSPIRACYOF THECGRATHDOVISONTHATOMMITTEDTHEFACTS FROM THE 

FEDERALDISTRICTCOURTJUDGEWHENIFILEDMYOSC..JUDGEMURRAY 

WSASNTAJUDGEWHENSHEOMMITTEDTHEFACTSANDSHEDESERVESNOIMUNITY 

ASTHEMCGRATHENTERPOSEMEMBERSWERENTPRCTICING BEINGPROSECUTORS 

WHENTHEYCOLLUDED CONCEALEDAND CONPIRED TO DEFRAUD MEANDMANOF THEOTHER 

150DEFENDATNS WHOWREOMMITTEDMATERIAL FACTS BYNONJUSDGESMACTING ASIFTHEY 

WEREAPPOINTEDJUDGESISSUING WHITHOUTDIEPROCESS 

ORDERSFORMYATTENDANCEBEFORNONJUDGES 

WHICHTHEFTOFMYLITIGATIONFUNDOF$1,000,000.00ASOSTOLE10,000HOURSOFMYBILLALE 

TIME,INFACTTHETHEFTOFMYASTSISCTIONABLE 

AGAINSTTHE”PROSECUTORSWHOSTOLEMYASSETSBYOMMISSIONSOFFACTSAND 

WHITHOUTDUEPROCE ASPARTOFANENTERPRISE TO BILK DEFENDATSOF 

THEIREPUTATIONSANDAPORTIONOF THEIR 

REMAININGTIMEONERTH.THEYINCONCERTWITHONEANOTHERSTOLEABOUT 

80%OFTHETIMEIHAVEREMAININGAND100%OFTHETIMEMYWIFECANCOMMUNICATEWITHMEAND 

REMMBEROURLOVEASINTHEINTERUSHEDEVELOPEDPAZHEIMERS..THESECRIMINALCTIONSCANNOT 

BE EXCUSEDND AN EXAMPLEISNEEDED IALS L FOR TREBLEINDAMAGES ASWELLAS A VCATEOF 



232 
  

THECOMPLAINTAND ADISMISSALOF THEGUILT.IT WASFOUNDBYANINITIALNONADJLNOT 

ARTILE2APPOINTEDANDINORDERTOHIDEHERCULPABILITY SHECHOSETOTAKEMY”NEW HEARING 

ASORDEREDBYTHEUSSUPREMECOURTSLUCIA VS SEC ORDER..THEPROBLEMWASITWSNTNEWTO 

HERNORWASSHE TOME..IHADPRIOR THERTO HERAPPOINTINGHERSLEFINFORMEDHERI WASGOING 

TO SUEHERWHENTHISENDED,.KNOWING THAT HERTAKING THE CASEISALMOSTIDENTICAL TO 

HEREEMOVLOF THEPRELUCIACASE FROMJUDGEFEOLAKWHOFOUNDID BEIRREPERABLYHARMEDIFI 

WEREFORCED TO TESTFY..SHEGAVEAPOSTPONEMENTSINEDIEORDER,RIGHTFTERTHATALLOF  

SUDDEN THEJUDGEFEILAK APPOINTMENTTHATJUDGEMURRAYASIGNED 

TOHERWASNOLONGERANYGOOD SO SHE FIRED JUDGE FEOLAK AND THREW ME TO JUDGE GRIMES 

,JUDGE GRIMES WAS THE SAME JUDGE THAT JUDGE MURRAY MADE THE PRESIDING INHOUSE 

JUDGE AFTER SHE REMOVED JUDGE CAMERON ELLIOT WHO REFUSED TO SUBMIT AN AFFIDAVIT TO 

JEANE EAGLESHAM TO COTRVENE JUDGE LILIAN MCEWENS DECLARSTION THAT JUDGE MURRAY 

ASKED HER TO FIND MORE FOR THE PLAINTIFFS!!MSEAGLESHAMWROTETHE 

STORYANDIMUSTADMITSITTINGINMYPOSITIONREADINGTHATTHEFIXISONTHATHHERPRESIDING 

JUDGENREFUSED TI CORROBERATETHATJUDGEMCEWENSSTATEMENT 

WASFALSEANDJUDGEELLIOTHADALOTOFBALLSAND COURGENOTLYINGANDKNOWING THEHEARTOF 

THISCHEIFJUDGE..ANYONEASIGNED TO THATINHOUSECOURTTHEN NEEDED ANEIROSURGEON,,IT 

WASCRIMNALADN THENTHISTHING 

WECALLAJUDGEAPPOINTESHERSELFWHENIINFORMEDHERTHATIKNEWWHATSHEWASAND THATI 

WOUDSUEHER.ANDI WILL,IFIMPAID FORMYTRUMP 

ADVOCACYILLJUSTFORGETITBUTIFNOTIMNOTGOING TO SUE THE 

GOVERNMENTASITSMYMOTHERAND FTHERASTHEY 

RENOTWITHUSANDOURCOUNTRYISMYBIRTHPLACEIFOUGHT FORITANDWILLDIE FORITBUTI 

MUSTBEMADEWHOLE MI PROBANLYTHEONLYDEFENDATOF THE150 THATAPPLIED FOR A OSC FOR 

A TROONTHEMORININGPRIOR TO THEDIVISONFLINGINHOUSE.,INORDERTO 

DEFEATMYMOIONTHEYUSEDDODFRANKS 

PARTABOUTEXCLUSIVEJURISTICTIONBUTOMMITEDTHEFACTTHATWASNOTRELEVANTASDDDFRANKD

OES NOTCONDONEBEING TRIEDBYANNARTICLE2APPONTMENTCLAUSEPERSON,JUDGEMURRAYAND 

GRIMESWERENOTARTICLE2APPOINTED,THEMCGRATHDIVISONKNEWITANDTHEOMMITTEDITFROM

THEFEDERALJUDGENDMEAND 150OTHERDEFENDATS  ITTOOKUSOVERAYEARTOFINDOUTAND 

THENINSTEADOFABIDINGBYOURCONSTITUTIONTHEY DECIENDEDTHATTHEYWOULDCON 

THEUSSUPREMECOURT!BIG 

CHANCE..IMSOSICKOFALARGEPORTIONOFMYLIFELOSTIDONTKNOWHOWTOGE

TSATISFACTION,MAYBETHISCOMMISSIONWILLSEEITSWAY TOENDMY 

GREIFANDDO THERIGHT THING IFNOTISK FOR THE 
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ADRESSOFMSBRENDAMURRAY,MRJMESGRIMES,MR KEVINMCGRATH,MRBARRY OCONELLMR 

NICHOLASKOLODNEYANDMSLESLIEKAZON.IALSOWANTTOSUBPEONAWITNESSLIKEMRMCGRATHSI

MMEDIATESUPERIOR 

THEHEADOFENFORCEMENTANDILLWANTJUDGECMERONELLIOTANDJUDGEFEOLAK 

ASTHEYAREDELIGHTSANDINMYMIBDTHIS COMMISSIONISONTHERIGHT TRACK 

1.8 THEONLYTHIGLEFTTO CORECTISTHEPRECOMPLINTINITIATIONTRUMPDVOCACYUSING 

DUEPROCESS FOR A 30 DAYMINIFEDERALJUDGEWITH 

2INVESTIGATIVEBUISNESSMENTHATKNOWTHE SEC ASIKNOWITAND 

THATAREFINACIALLYSOPHISTICATEDANDTHATHAVEOWEND300+COMPANYS SO 

THATANYINDUSTYISNOTFOREGGN,INTERVEIWING THE 

POTENTIALDEFENDATANDLAWFIRMALLENCAMERAAND CONFICDENTIALWITHTHETHOUGHT TO FIND 

THEVERYMATERIALAND EXCULPARORYVIDENCEWHITHELD FROM THE COMMISSIONERS,OD-

FCOURSEWITH ADIVISIONALLEGEDLYOF THE COMMISSION 

WHENINFACTITSPROSECUTORSCANHAND TAILOR THEFLOWOFINFORMATIONANDWHITHOLD 

TRULYEXCULPATORYINFORMATIONISNOTJUSTICEASITBIASESTHECOMMISSIONERS 

TOGOMWITHCOMPLAINTINITIATIONMIMEANANYVICIOUSSHREWED 

PROSECUTORCANTHROWINALLEGATIONSMAKINGNISENSELIKEANHR EEIS A DISGUIEFOR 

ANINVESTMENTBANKING FEE SO THEYCANALLEGEANEXCHANGEACTVIOLATION ORBLAMEME 

FORALLEGEDLYINFORMINGINVESTORSABOUTMYFELONYJUSTBEFORETHEYPUTINTHEIRINVESTMENT

WHENTHE BRDYDISPUTEDTHEALLEGATION 

EEMRLANGEANDEVENMSPUCCIO,MRSULLIVANSHORTNOTICELIEISAJOKEASTHESECWITNESSMR 

YOUNGONDIRECTSATEDTHATWHENMRMAINHELDHISFIRSTSULLIVANINTERVIWAFTERIFINISHEDMIN

MR SULLIVANLEFTHIM FEELINGBECAUSEOFMYFELONYHEWASNT 

GOINGTOINVEST..IWASOFSUCHCONCERNIEMYBACKGROUND THTTHEBRADY STATED 

THATSULLIVANCALLEDBERNHAMAND MAIN 

TOSPEAKMTELEPHONICALLYOUTSIDEMYPARTICIPTIONAND HEASKED 

THEMWOULDMYINVOLVMENTBELESSENINGASTIMEWENTONAND ALSOWASI 

RALLYONLYACONULTANT,, 
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1.9 YES THATSWHATI WAS,UTTHEMCGRATHENTERPROSETUTORED THRU THEIR 

3RDPARTYAGENTMSPUCCIONTHATI CONTROLEDEVERYTHING  THEREWASNOTHING TO 

CONTROLASMRMAINSORGCHARTSENTTOMRJERYLL 

EARLYONPUTMKMAATTHEVERTYBOTTOMREPORTING TO 

HIM,VEOANDBOARD,,NOONEINWMMAREPORTED 

TOMEANDORMKMAASTHEIREMPLOYMENTCONTRACTSVALIDATE..THEBOARDWASAMAJORITY 

DISINTERESTEDANDNWUGUGUSADMISSIONWASCONCEALEDBYTHE DIVISONTHATBLAMEDME 

FORERORSANDORALLEGEDOMMISSIONSIN THE WMMA[[M,,OIDID COMMIT 

AFELONYIN1975ANDIVN RECIDIVISMSINCETHEN  

THISCASEAGAINSTMEHASDEEPERROOTSTHANYOU REALIZE IT’S A CANCERTHE 

WAYMACFARLANEAND 

RIGHTERGOTPUCCIOINANDPARTICIPATEDINALIE,NONOFTHEINVESTORSANDORMACFARLANEKNDW

WMMAINEARLY2011ASTHEY WERENTEMPLOYEDATTHATTIME SOANYTHING 

THEYMIGHTSAYWOULDBESECONDHANDPUCCIOMALLEGATIONS..MSMURRAYIS A DISGRACETO 

HERPROFESSION,SHEABUSEDCOUNTLESSCITICENSANDHEROMMISSIONSCONCEALMENT 

COLLUSIONWITH THE DIVISON TO 

SETUPGUITSENTANCESDESNTANYHONOE=RTOOURCOUNTRY,IMJUSTSOGLADTHATANEWCOMMISSI

ONNOTTAINETED ISCORRECTINGTHEABUSEWESUFFERED,JUDGEVAROLFEOLAKIS 

APRINCESSANDJUDGECAMERONELLIOTIS A GEM,JUDGEJAMESGRIMESHASBEEN TINTED  INFACT A 

SHORTSTORYABOUTTHEMANISAPPROPRIATETOKETYOUKNOWHOWHEWILLJUDGE..ONOFHISDEFEN

DATSILEDINFEDERALDISTRICTCOURTBEFOREAJUDGEWEINBERGANDOR WEINSTEIN 

THECASEINVOLVEDJUDGEGRIMESFINDING THE DEFENDATNGUILTYOFCIOLATING 2 

CONSTITUTIONALAMMENEDEMENTS..THEFEDERALJUDGEASKEDJUDGEGRIMES 

DIDHEKNOWWHATTHOEAMMENDEMENTS STATED,UDGEGRIMESANSWERIS TYPICALGRIM 

REAPER,HE SAID;NO BUTIDID ITANYWAY” ISTHISWHATYOUWANTYOURJUDGES 

TOSOUNDLIKE TO BELIKEAND TOABUSEYOURBROTHERSAND 

SISTERS?/ITHIKNOT!GETRIDOFHIMEVENFYOUHAVE TO RETIREHIMEARLY HEIS ADISGRACE,,DO 

YOUKNOWWHATHEDID 

TOME,WHENJUDGEMURRAYSWITCHEDJUDGESTHATWERENTJUDGESANDORDEREDME TO 

SITBEFOREJUDGEGRIMES 

ALMSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSOTIMMEDIATLYBEFOREANYNEWMEDICALEVIDENCE TO THE 

CONTRARY HEDISOLVEDJUDGEFEOLAKSPOSTPONEMENTSINEDIE THATTOOK HER 

2HARMONTHSOFUSING THE 7FACTORTESTAND DISCERNINGIWAS 

REALLYILL,IN2MINUTESHISDISRESPECT TO AFELLOWADJL 

PROVESWHYHEREPLACEDJUDGEELLIOT,ITSBROWNANDHISNICKNAMEDESJUSTICEIETHE GRIM 
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REAPER..INTHE FACEOFIRREPERABLEHARMHEDISOLVESMYPROTECTIONSAND 

THENHEANNOUNCESA TRIAL DATE FORCINGME TO 

TESTIFYKNOWINGTHTWICAUSEMEIRREPERABLEHARM,’ISTHISWHO YOUWANT TO JUDGE?? 

1.10 INSTEADOFMYPLEADINGIFICANTGETJUSTICEFIRMYTRUMPADVOCACY PLEASESENDME 

THENAMESANDANDEPESS ASIFICANT GETTHEM THENILLASK FOR EMAILSERVICE SOPLEASEDO 

NOTTHINK THATIWANT 

TOCOMPROMISETHISCOMMISSIONITSTHELASTTHINGINMYMIND..ALSOJUDGEMURRAYWANTED 

TOPOISENYOUBYRELATING THATWHENI SAWMRLUXINTHEHALLAFTERHEWASDONEAND THE 

CASEWASJUSTABOUTOVER I DIDTELLHIM TO G F…HIMSELFASALIAR. 

1.11 IFYOU READMRLUXS2013DEPOITIONUNDERTHEGLOSSERY NWUGUGU THELIONSSHARE” 

THATISWHATMRLUXSTESTIMONEYWASABOUTWHO WROTETHEPPMS 

ANDINITHESTATEDHENEVEREVEN SAWME TYPE[ASIDIDNTTILLITOOK CLASSS] 

BUTAFTERMCGRATHPREPEEDHIMASHESETTLEED FORNOMONEYANDNOAMISSIONS. 

1.12 BEFOREJUDGEMURRAYWHATDIDHETESTIFY TO 7YEARSAFTERTHEFACTWHENTHEN2013 

DEPOSITIONWASONLYONEYEAROLFD HEINESSENCE STATED 

1.13 :ISAWHIMDICTATETHEPPM TOMR YOUNF]G STANDINGBEHIND HISEAR}” 

THEHEWASME..NOWWHATWOULDYOUSAY TO HIMAFTERALLIMON TRIALFORTHEFISTTIMEIN4 

DECADESANDKNOWIMINAFIXEDCASEIKNEWJUDGEMURRAYSELFAPPOINTEDHERSELFASSHERANOUT

OF THEGRIMES TO TRUSTAND SHE SUREWOULDNTASIGNME TO 

JUDGEELLIOT,SHENEEDEDTOMAKEJUDGEGRIMES DEGPFAULTJUDGMENT TRUEAND SHENEEDED A 

REASONTOTELLAJURYTHE 

REASONIMSUINGHERISSHEFOUNDGUILT,,HERMIDDLENAMEISGUILT,IMSORRYBUTRESPECTISNOTHI

NGILLEVERGIVETHATLADY 

SHERUINEDMYLIFEOMMITTEDMATERIALFACTSCONSPIREDWITHTHEMCGRATHENTERPRISETOFINDM

E GUILTY TWICE REFUSED TI VACATETHECASEASINONEOF THE REDBOOKSAND 

CASELAWHOLSOFFICERSTHATTAKEASETSWHITHOUTDUEPROCESS GUILTYANDINDIVIDUALLY 

RESPONSIBE THEYTOOK MYASSETSANDMOSTOFMYLIFEWHATWILYOUDOFORME, 

1.14 RESPECTFULLY 
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1.15 E M DASPIN CC PRESIDENTDOALDJTRUMP@THEWHOTEHOUSE.3COPIESMR 

FIELDS,ANDONEFORMSSHIELDSFORJUDGEFEOLAK,WHOSE WSJ ARTICLE”SEC WINS BIG WITH 

ITS INHOUSE JUDGES[AD 

1.16  

1.17  

mailto:PresidentDoaldjtrump@thewhotehouse.3copiesmr
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1.18 JLS]” IN THAT ARTICLE IT DISCLOSEDJUDGEMURRAYS RECORDOVERTHE 3YEARSENDING 3/2-

14=5WSA90%DEFEBDATGUILTCOMPAREDINTHESAMEPERIOD WITHTHESECCASESASIGNEDTO 

FEDERAL DISTICT COURT..THEINSPECTORGENERALLOOKEDINTO THEPLIGHTOF 

DEFENDATSASWELLASJUDGEMURRAYS COMPLCITYINESTABLISHING  RECORDOFCONVICTIONS 

THATWERENTMOTIVATEDSOLYBYEVIDENCEASJUDGELILIANMCEWENEXAMPLE SHE WROTE A 

RESIGNATIONAFTER SHE,AS THE SECSUNDISCLOSED3RD PARTY ON 6/19/12 THE DISHONSEST 

SHAREHOLDER MEETING EX A TO MY MYWELLS REPLY,EXA 

PAGE17SHECOACHESTHEREMAININGINVESTROPERATORS TO STATETHATI 

WASINCONTROLOFALLSMALLANDLARGE ATWMM FORWHATEVERTHATMEANS!THENL22-

L24SHECOLLUDESWITHTHEMSTATING SHEWILLSIGN HERNAMEFIRST TO ANYTHING THEYCONJUR 

UP ABOUTTHEINVESTORSHAVINGSKEDWMM TO 

FIREMEANDMKM!,INOTHERWORDSTHISDISHONSTMEETING 

WASWHILEMCFARLANEWASUSINGHERANDINDUCING WITHAND THRY HERANDMAIN 

TODIVERTTHEIRATTENTIONTO THETHEFTOF$1,000,000.00OFWMMA EQUITY 

THEYRAIDEDWMMAWHENMACFARLANE,JERYLLND CRAIGPRODUCEDANDDIRECTED ACABLE 

TVPAYPERVEIWEVENTWITH THEHIDDENDJENDABEING HTANYONE 

OSASMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM

MMMMMMMMMMMMMMA SRVPAND CHEIFADMINISTRATIVEANDFINACIALOFFICERINCHARGEOD 

THE WMMAENTITIESTHATHADMRTOMSULLIVANASCFO,MRARBERJEDEKIANAS 

TREASURER,MRDONALLOCKERT MR 

HEISERKAMP[DARIN],MRGREGLANGETHEONLYHONESTONEOF THEINCH,MR DOUGMAIN A CO 

FOUNDER OF-WMMAH THE HOLDING COMPANY THAT MY WIFE SOLD HIM WITH A 5 YEAR BY 

BACK WARRANT. HE WAS A DIRECTOR AND PRESIDENT FROM DEC15,2010 TO FEB18,2012AND 

THEN BACK AFTER MACFARLANES NEWCO RAPED THE 3/31/12 WOUNDED WARRIOR EVENT 

WITH BARRY JERYLL AND WAYNE CRAIG.,LONPAGE17SHEMNTORSTHEM,AFTERTHEYKNEWI 

RESIGNED FROMMKMAANDTOOKONA FULLTIMEM$1.00AYEAR SRVP 

TROUBESHOOTINGONMAY10,2012 

TOPROTECTWMMA,WHILEMCFARLANEWASPRESIDENTANDMAINSECRATARYALONG WITH 

KATHERINRICHTER,WHOONINFORMATIONAND BELEIFAIDEDAND ABBETED 

THENEWCOENTERPROSEMEMBERS TOPERJUR THEMSELVES BEFOREFEDERL 

DISTRICTCOURTJUDGEROSEMARYGAMBREDDELA,MSRICHTER PREPAREDKNOWINLY FRAUDULENT 

DECLARATIONSODFMRMAIN,MRMACFARLANE,MRBERJEDEKIANANDMR SULLIVAN INA 

VAONATTEMOT TOCONVICET=AFEDERALYAPPOINTED TRUSTEE,MRGUIORDANO THATI WASNO 

QUALIFIED OHONSEST TOMANAGEWITHMR GOSTINI THE WMMACHAPTER11WHICUIMOTIONED 

FOR DISMISSAL..THE TRSTEEAND JUDGEASTH TRUSTEE 
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WASINHERSHOESFOUNDIMCOMMITTENOMWRONGDOINGABDBYSUCHFINDINGBOUGHTINTOMYEP

LYBREIFSTHATPOINTEDOUT THE FRAUD,OMMISSIONSOFMATERIALMFACTSANDIMMISSIONS OFAT 

THT IFORIVED.INTHISNCASE THE SECHAS A PROBLMSTEMINGMFROMDODDFRANLITSMA 

DEMOCRATIC RESPONSETO AKNEWWJERK REACTIONWHEN THETREASURYSECRATARYWANTED TO 

SHORTTHEBANKSTOCKSANDWHENTHE SEC DID NOT DOMITSJOB BYCAPPING 

THESUBPRIMERATEANDLETTINGTHEBANKSINURE THEEXCESSOVERTHE CAPSO 

THATTHEMORTGAGEDOESNTGETWASHEDOUT..DODFRANKDOESNTPREVENTUCHLACKOFPLANNING 

ALLITDOESISACCELERATEALAWSUITINSECURITIESANDBYSO SINGITELIMINATES 

VERYIMPORTANTRIGHTSMMIFYOUTAKEALLTHECONSTITUTIONALRIGHTSAWAY 

THENYOUCANCUTMTHELITIGATIONCOTSMBYN.NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNIDHAVE TOPAY 

FOR!WHATDOODMOULFENGAND TRYING RO IR O                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

ON1/20/12 THE WMMABOARDUNANOMOUSLYVOTED TOLETCBI 

SELLITSWMMASERVICECONTRACT TOMMKMAAND WITH THEARRANGEMENTBEING SIMILA 

ANDMY RESTICTINSRAKNFM ACHANCEON THEIROWN TOMAKEA 

COMPANYTHEYCOUD BEPROUDOFWHITHOUTF-DRAGINGITDOWN 

WHILATTHESAMETIME 

WORJINGTHEDIVISONKNEWTHEYNWRELOADINGUPMAWELLSLETTERWITHPUREUNABDULTRATE

DPERJURY,DISENGENUOUSALLEGATIONSSO THATTHECOMMISSIONERSATTHATTIMEWOULD 

BE..THEDIVISONWHITHELD THE EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE TO TY TO SO  

FACVRCOMPLAINTALLEGES JUSTA REPAYMENT TO MY WIFE 

SHYOF$13,000.00ANDNOINTERESTONHERADVANCINGOVER $500,000.00INCLUDINGTH 

TRIPSOMCOMPANYBUISNESSWITH EITHERTHE CEO,COORINGOPERATIONSANDORCOO 

SCHEDULINGTHATMYWIFEWASSHORTEDBYMRAGOTINI,,INADDITIONTHE 

DIVISONKNEWTHE STORY THTIINFORMEDMRAGOSTINI TOLOCKOUTTHEFINCILINVESTOR OPERATORS 

FROMSEEINGTHE CHECKMBOOMS WA A COCKANDILLSTR INFACTM6 DAYS AFTERWMMANOTIFIED 

ALLWMMEMLOYESTATIHADACEOTEDANDTKENON THE.MRYOUNG,ASECWITNESS 

TESTIFIED TO THAT 

TRUTH,MRBURNHAMDMITTEDTYATHINFORMEDMEACHANDNEVERYINVESTIRO

PERATORCANDIDATETHATHEADVISEDTHEMIHADAFELONYANDMRMLANGESBR

ADYADMITSONTHEFIRSTINTERVEIWIINFORMEDHISDOESMPUCCIOSTATETHATS

HEANDMBERJEDEKIANNWEREINFORMEDONTHEN2NDINTERVEIWOVER45DAYS

PRIORMTOMTJEIROTININGAM401KAUDITMANEGERSCONCENTTOMAKE 

THESELFDIRECTEDINVESTMENT,MRMAINWASMYCHIROPRACTERANDALMOSTKILLEDMEM

WITHHISOLDENGLISHCSTLERACKTHATSTRECHES TH 

CHESTCAVITYWHENITCRANKSTHEHIPSEPERINGTHE 
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2ANDBYSODINGALLEGEDLYTALKINGPRESSUREOFFTHEVERTBREA,,HENEVER STATEDHE WASN’T 

TOLASIINFORMEHIMHENMITTEDTHT 

THEIMSURERUNDERDANDOMNDENDOMFORHISANDTHATMRNWWUGUSCHAR

TISCLAIMADMITTEDHE,NOTIWASTHE100%AUTHOROFMTHEPPMS!WHYKNOWI

NGTHTMRNWUGUGUADMITTEDTOMVHARTISINSURANCEINHISNREQUESTFORA 

$1,000,0000.00 FEE 

FORWRITINGMORETHAN85%OFLLDOCUMENTSAND100%OFTHEWDIANDWMMA

PPMSMSEECHARTICAIOFMRNWUGUGUPAR6ANDPARMRESPETIVPYANDMREADP

ARA41THEASTPRWHERIITSTTEDHEWASACPLSTUDDIEDFORAGRADUATEDRMKKP

ROVEDIMWSCEANANDTHATNOONEWITHABRAINCOUDFINDMEMGUILTYOFFORMINGWM ASTHATI 

WAS CLEAN 

THATOFMTHE%4,000,000.00MKMABILLEDIFORGAVE$1,000,000.00ANDWEWEREPAI10%O

FTHEEQUITYWASOURCAPONOURDEFEREDHOURYNFEESFORJANUARY1,2011 

TOAPRILM15,2011THAT WAS 

PAIDOFWHENTHHREQUITYCAMEINOVERM8MONTHS,DESPITEMRAGOSTINIACCOUNTINGMFORM

HRPAYENTTOMRMBERNHAMWHOMRECEIVEDHALFMOMTHE25%OFONEYEARCOMPENSATIONM

KMASFIFOMFEESWEREALLHOURLYASUNTILSEPTEMBER2011MKMAHADACCRUEDADEFFEREDH

OURLY$70,000.00AMONTHFORM9MONTHSWHICHI$630,000.00OFWHICHTHENRAISEBYMAI

NANDLUCXWHOADMITTED AT THE 

HEARINGONYCROSSTHATTHEYANDNTHEYALOEADETHECOMBINEDDEISIONOFWHICHEMPLOYEESAN

DWHOSEMONEYNTHEYWOUDCCEPTSUBSCRIPTIONSMFROM[NOTME]THE 

MCGRATHENTERPROSECONSISINGOFMCGRATH,OCONELANDKOLODNY 

DIVERTEDTHEAUDITORSATTENTIONAWAYNFROMTHETHEFTOFTHEMILIONATTHE3/31/12 

EVENTHERINTHEJERYL,CRAIGANDMCFARLANEPETTYNTEMSTFFEDTHEBOOTHSANDMWATHED THE 

COMPANIESDEMIE..OURMISTAKE 

WSLETINGTHEMINTOMKEYSPOSTSNOTKNOWINGTHATTHEYNWERTHEIRFS,, AT 

$25.00ASEATOF$1,100.00HUNDRED 

SEATESSOLDBYTIKETMSTERMDMMOASAESANDMRMCRAIGSAIDMHEWASCOFISCATINGTHINVENTO

RYNASHESUPLIEDTHERINGMFORMTHTEVENTWHICHWASSUPPOSEDTOBEFORMTHECHRITYANDHISA

PPRECITIONTHATWNNAHAD 

GREDHIJINTHENSTADIUMANDMDOINGUISNESS,THENICOUNTEDMTHEAPPROXAMATEOCCUPIED 

SEATSADTHERENWEREEABOUT5,500SEATSOCCUPIEDBUTTICKETMASTERONYSENTIN%1                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

BYWAYNECRAIGWHANEDNTHEBOTTHNTSHIRTNKJJ20M000 EMAIMEANNOHING 

ASWMMASWEBSITEWSNITYETINSTALLED,,SITHECUSTOMERSAWNOACTIONEVENTPRODUCT,,HOWE

VERWMMAHIREDLOCKETT[MAYHERESTIPEAE]ANDLOCKTT WAS 
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REDYMISUTESWSWHATWASSECRETBUTHECOUDPROVET   FOR THE INTERNET MARKETING, THE 

SOLICITING OF SPONSERS AND ADVERTIZERS AND THE USE OF THOSE BEING HIRED WHETHER THEY 

INVESTED OR NOT TO LAY OFF THE SPECIFIC SKILL SETS THE COMPANY WOULD NEED AND MRMAIN 

WAS VERY SPORT KNOWLEDGE BLE AND PEOPLE LIKED HIM AS HE WAS SMART ,GENTLE AND HE 

DEVELOPED BOTH SONS TO BECOME FINE YOUNG MEN AND ATHETES IN MMA,, ANDREW KNEW 

ALL THE KEY FIGHTERS AND HE WAS WELL LIKED AS WELL,SO WMMA HAD AN INFRASTRUCTURE 

OF DEDICATED HUMAN RESCOURSES PLUS THE 8SENIOR EXECUTIVES THAT KNEW HOW TO 

OPERATE COMPANIES WITH SPECIAL SKILL SETS LIKE RICHGARICH[LOGISTICS’PURCHASINGAND 

CONTROLS OVER EXPENDITURES WITH MRAGOSTINI THEY DEVELOPED A SIGN OFF SOP SO NO 

ONE COULD SIGN O ANDORINCURADEBTOBLIGATIONINANYCONTRACT 

EXCEEDING%4,999.99IFITWAS$5,000.00THENTHEEXPENDITUREORPURCHASORDERNEEDEDMT

HEIR2 SIGNAREANANSMAKKFFINA 

VENDORSM,SAMRIOPPELOCOOSCHEDULINGANDLIKEMRMAINSEXECUTIVEVICEPRESIDENT,NDPEO

PLE THTIEMMMENFROMPRIORMCOMPNIESIWASINVOLVEDWITAS A BANKER THAT GAVE WMMA 

A GOOD START 

TOUID..WHATWEDIDNKNOWWASTHATWHENWEGETINVOLVEDWITHJERYLL,WAYNECRAIGANDULTI

MATLYMAACFARLANETHATTHEYNWEREUSERS,THATTHEYHADAHIDDENADJENDANDTHATTHEYLOOK

ED ATWMMANT A APLACETOBUILD BUTRATHERTOSTEAL RAPEANDTHENUSINGMCFARLANES 

CONNECTIONDIVERT THEWMMAINVESTOROPERTORSTATFAILEDIN THEIRPOSITIONSTOJOJN THEM 

AS A DIVERSION BYCREATING A NEWCO ENTERPRISEASKINGTHEMTO JOINWITHPROMISESOF 

GRETERSTOCL INTERESTTHANTHEYWOULDOWNINWMMAIF 

THECONVERTEDTHEIRPREFFEREDANDTHATONCETHEWMMAINVESTOROPERATOROFFICERSHELPEDT

HEMDEPRESSTHEPRICEOFWMMACOMONSHARES[AGAINSTTHEIROWNINTERSTSASTHEYWERESTILLA

LLOFFICERS ANDONINFORMATIONANDBLEIFWHEMCFARLANEWA 

STILLTHEWMMAPROSIDENTHEINTRODUCED 

PUCCIOTOTHESECWHITHKATHERINERICHTER[A;AWYERWHOWROTETHEFRAIDUENT 

DECLARATIONSFORTHE WMMACHAPTER11 

TRUSTEEANDTHENFEDERALBANKRUPTCYJUDGE,ALIVINGLEGENDINBNKRUPTCYS]ATETECOMPONAN

TWHICHWMMAINCREASEDBEMPLOYINGBARRYJERYL CCOMRINGOPERATIONSANDSAMTRIPEELO 

CI 

DOIINNAAIIKYMMMMTHEPERFECTMAIDBACMUNDERSTANDINGANDGENTEINTELLIGENTANTOOPER

ATETHEPEOPLESOTHTTHEYWOUDWORKMTOGETHERNDSOMTHTTHEYNWREHALYINNTHRSOMNE 

ERAND THEOFFERINGOF THECOUNTRY CORPORATIONSSTANDARDIPERM                                                                        

MARKETINGAND OVERALLUNDERSTNDING OFHOWTHEMOVINGPARTSWORK 

BETWEENTHEIMCDATANASEANDITSMARKEING STRATEGYWHIH N                                                                 
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,CHARETERANDAPERSONNOTFULLOFHIMSELFBUTRATHERONEWHOWEIGHEDOTHERSIDEASAND 

THENFORMULATEDHISOWNORSIDED WHITH WHOEVERSIDEAS FOR THE 

SLUTINHEAGREEDWITH.HEWASNOA YESMAN BUTA FINEHUABEING 

WHOCOULDLEADACOMPANYWHENITCALLED 

ORTHATLEADERSIPANDWHILEITWASONANEVENKEELHEWOULDCHIPINANDBETHPART 

TOENUEITINTEGRATED THEBOARDS RESOLUTIONSINHIS THEFINACIALROLE RLUX,THE 

FORMERURUPRESIDENTOFPLAYBOY,COMANDPRIORTHESRVPCONENT FRNATIONALGEOGRPHIC H 

INRMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMONEWSTHEINTIALFOUNDERNDDMINISTRTORWHOAGREED

UNTILCFOTREASURERTHTWASRUSTED 

HEWOULDSIGNCHEKS[MYWIFEWHOAGREEDTOLOANOVER%350,00000IREQUIREDANDBASEDON

ALLWMMAEITHATWEREFOUNDERSALLWITHANEQUALPORTIONOFHERM92%INTERSTINWMAH,

THEHOLDINGMCOMPANYTHATOWNED 92PEREMOMTE OMFVOTITESWHENSHEDIDTRIBUTED 

A1/3[AGOSTINI];1/4]LUX].1/3 

<AIMCONTROLEDHECOPORAIONS[NOTME]WHERINHESTEDIWSNEITHERAOFFICER,SJARHOLDEAND

ORMDIRECORSMDIDDNOTOICE 

OVERNYDIRECTORSATTHETIMESIMWASINVITEDTBOARDMEEINGS4/5OUTOF37ANDTHERESOLTION

SPROVETHTNONOF THEM FAVOREDME,MYCONUTINGMCORPORTIOND TLL CONTRRYTOMTHE 

WELLSLLEGTIONS,MRLUX,MAINAND AGOSTINIWEREINDEENDANTDISINTERESTED DIRECTRS AND 

THEIR SIGNTUREONTHEBOARD RESOLUTIONMWAS OMPLETECONTR                                         

WHIESHEWASANOFFICER,INVESTOROPERTOROFTHEWMMA?WDIENTTIES. SO THEY WOULD 

TESTIFY AT DEPOSITIONS’ USING THE CONTROL THEME, AND THEY USED THEIR 3RD PARTY NAGENT 

WHILESTILLAWMMAOFFICER, 

TOMTRAINTHOTHERINVESTOROPERTORSINTOMWHATTHEDIVISONEXPECTEDTHEMTOTESFYANDMT

BACKDATEEVENTS ASIFTHEYOCCUREDANDORWITEEMAILSREFERINGMTOMEVENTINTHEPAST THAT 

EREUNTRUETOSETANUNTRUENRECORD TOESTABLISH 

THTTHENFASEANDAUSUENTLLEGTIONSTHATICONTROLEDTHEFINANCINGTHRUMRAGOTINISCHECK

WRITING WAS FACTKNOINGTHTTHE EVIDENCETHATIT ASFICTIONLAYINTHEN1/5/12-1/11/12 

INCUMBANCYSANDBOARD RESILUTIONS SECRATRYDOUGMAIN,ALSO THPRESIDENTOF 

ALL4WMMAENTITIES DIRECTEDCAPITALONEANDTDMBANKTOONLYACCEOT 

DUELSIGNTUREWMMA/WDI/WUSA.WMMAH,CHCKSCOSIFNEDBYSULLIVANWMMAS 

CFO[ORALTERNIVLEYMAIN<LUXANDRMANALLEGEINFORMANOFFICIONSHEMOLDEDINTOMFACT

SBY,WHIKEA 3RDPARTYSECDIVISONAGENTSHMODIFIEDTHETESTOMONYTHEDIVISONNEEDED 

PRIORTOMTHEIRFETTINGMDEPOSITIONS 

TOMSUPPORTTHEIRTHERYOFMYBEINGCONTROERSONEOTHEROFTHEBOARDOFDIETORS 

ORBYMYALLEED CONTROOFALLSMALANDLARGETHINGS 
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ATWMMA/WDI.SEEMYWELLSREPLYOFEDWRDMDASPINMEXATHE8/19/12DISHONESTSHAREHO

LDERSMEETING.ITTOOPLACEONEMONTH 

AFTEROTHTYOUBUILDACASEOFFRAD,THEFT,AMDONEINWHICHTHE 

NEWLYCONSTRUCTEDFACTSSUPPORTMCOMPLAINSISSUANCEIFATALLPOSSIBE,

REMEMBETHEPROSECUTIONHAS 

SOMEMTOOLSMTOCHANGETHEMEMORIESOFMTHEMWITNESS 

THTTHEDEFENSEDOESNTHVE SUCHASOFFERINGIMMUNITY TOMTHE 

WEEKWHENTHEYDIDNOTHINGMWRONGINTHE 

FIRSTPLACE,INTHISCASEMAINASKEDTHEPRESECUTORS AREYOUINCLUDING 

MERMLLD       

ISBALENCEDBYA0DAYMINIJUDICILMEANINGFUDUEPROCESSINVESTIGTIONANDI

NQUIRRYINTOTHEOPPOSINGAYRS,THISPANELWILLNOWHAVANADDITIONA500

MANWOMANINVESIGSTIVEHOURS,AFEDERRETIREDJUDGESFINDINGSUPONAM 

DAYHERINGSOBOTHSIDSCNBREIFNTHEISSUESMSEPERSTINGTHEMANDTHENAN

OPINIONSUPPOINGTHEPROSECUTIONANDWHY,SUPPORTINGTHE 

DEFENDANTNDWHYORITBEINGSOCLOSETHTTHEFEDERLJUDGCSN 

RECOMENDMA 2 

DAYSETTLEMENTHEARINGPRECOMPLAINTMTOMELIMINATETHEREPUTTIOND

MAGETHATCOMESWITH ACOMPLAINT KNOWINGTHE CURRENT 

RATIOSPROVE1/ 

AREUJUSTLYACCUSEDANDMYESTIMATTHATANOTHER17PERCENTTHATSETTLED 

WEREINNOCENTBUT THEIR FUNDS RANOUTSO THEYCUTTHEIRLOSES..IF 

THEYWEREINNOCENT 

WEMUSTGIVETHOSEUNDERDOGSANADVOCACYPLANAND EACH ND 

EVERYPOTENTIALDEFENDATSAVED SAVESHISREPUTTION 

SAVESUSMFROMTHEWORLDOURFOREFATHERSFLEEDMFROMMKINGUTHE 

GRESTESTCOUNTRYINTHEWRIDTHESYSTEM 

DERISJUSTIEWEFEDFROMENGNDMTOOBTIN,ITSNNWE SOUTUREADVISERSGE                                                                                                                                                                                                       

,FORMTHE TRUMPMADVOCACY PRECOMPLAINTNITIATIONASYOURDECISIONS 

ARE BINGMASPDEINA 

VXXMAJORPROBEMINTHECURRENTSYSTOMEISMITLACKSTH 

TRUMPADVOCACYPRECOMPLAINTINITIATIONANDPOSTWELLSSUBMISSIONS,,T

HATONEHURDECNMAKE DODMFRNKS 

ALMOSTINHERANTIOLATIONOFDUEPROCES,NOJRY,NOFULLDSCOVERYXDEARNTH

AT 
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THEREISAYINGFREVERYYANG,THATHTERJUSTMIGHTBEANOFFENSETHATELIMINATEDTHEGUILTFINDI

NGANDJUDGEHIMBYNTHEPEOPLE HESESSCONTR AND IF POSSIBLEW SWITCH HIMTO REVEIWALL 

WELLSNOTICEALLEGATIONS BEFORETHEOMBUDSMENS ASM 

TOELIMINATETHEHEARSAYANDORHYPOTHETICAALLEGATIONSWITHPERVERTED 

FACTSUSEDASTHEBAISSISMSUCHASINMYNCASETHEDIVISONANIPULATINGHUMANRESCOURSESFEES

ASIFNTHEYNWERECONCEAEDMINVESTMENTBNKINGFEESSOTHTTHEYCOUDTHENUSETHATAS A 

STEPPINGBLOCKINTOALEGINGIVIOLATEDTHENEXCHANGACTASIDONTHAVE 

ALISCENCEMTOACCEPTINVESTMENTBANKINGFEES..IDONTNORWERTHEHR 

FESSANYTHINGOTHERTHANHRFESSANDIDIDNITSIGUISETHEINVESTMENTBAKINGFEEMALLEGATION

TOLOOKLIKEAHANRESCOURSESFEE ASALLTHEFEES,ITPERMITTEDTOBEPAIDATCLOSINGWHICH 

WACAPPEDMT10%OFINCREMENTALEQUITYFROMTHEPROORPERIODORBYINCREMENA 

EQUITYBUIKDUP,,IFEITHEROFTHSECAPS WERENOEXISTANTTHANTHEHRFEE WAS TRETED AS 

THEMIUMFE 

AFLATERATE$25,000.00WOTHNOUPFROMNTANDA10%OVERIDEONAYCOMPENSATIONTHEMON 

EQUTYNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN                                                                                    

THE JUDGEFEOLAKCHANGEWILLBE FOUGHT BY SUBTEUGE BY JUDGE MURRY 

NEERYNSTEPOMTHEWYINADDITIONOROADBLOCKS 

UEDTIDISTCTTHENEWINHOUSEADMINISTRIVEADJL 

TEAMTHATJUDGEFEOLAKWILMOSTCERTINLYBUILD.ONOFHERADVOCATESJUDGEGRIES,THEJUDGE

MURRAYAOOINTEEMKMSHEORCHASTRATED 

THEENDRESULTASINMYCAEWITHJUDGEGRIMES,,ALLOFHERORDERSINHISFAVORWEREWHITOUTDU

EPROCES AND SHESELECTEDHIM TOSATIFYTHEENFRCEMENTFIVISONWHOSSUPPORTSHENEEDED    

,,THENFCT THTSHEMWASPLAINIFORIENTEDANDTHATSHEOUDCONDONE FIXING CASES FOR  

THEPLAINTIFF[SEEJUDGEMCEWENS DECLRSTIONTHAT 

JUDGEMURRAYDIREDTEDHERMOMKEMMOREGUITFINDINGSREDLL                                

CHASTATIONOFSELECTINGJUDGEGRIMES TOMREPLACEJUDGE CARILFEOLAK 

AFTERJUDGE FEOLAKFOUNDTHRUUSEOFTHE7FCTORTESTTHT 

FEDERALDISTRICTJUDGEUSEDTOMTEST WETHER 

ANADJOURNMENTMOTIONBYADEFENDAHASMERIT.INYCASESHEFOUNDIFAIEDALLMFA

CTORSDESPITETHEFACT 

 

 

,THTTEREPLACEMENTJUDGE JUDGEJAMES GRIMES,IN THE FACEOFJUDGEFEOLAKS 

IDING ASFACTTHTID BERREPERBLYHARMEDIFFRCED 

TOTESTIFY,JUDGEGRIMES,PIORTONYNEWMEDICALEVIDENCETOMTHECONTRARY DISSOLVED 
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FELOWJUDGEPOSTPONEMENT WHTHOUTNYNEWEVIDENCETOVLDTE                                                        

ITHELDALLTHEACES REQURE 

TOMAKEFIDINGSOFFACTTHEYWERENTAUTORISPZEDTOMAKEWHILECOMSPIRIR

INGANDCOLLUDINGASMEMBERSOF AN 

ENTERPRISEANDINTHISINSTANCEJUDGEMURRAY COMMITEDOVER 

151PREDICATEACTSOFTHEFTBY 

FRAUDANDDECEPTIONANDTHEPROSECUTORSCOMMITTEDMANUMBEROFTHO

SEVIOLTIONSINYCASE PRELUCIA V SECFIMDING. JUDGE AS WELLAS 

INCOMPETANTAND CROOKEDPROSECUTORS THATHIS EVIDENCE 

THATTHAEYHADINHABDWHICHIFDISCLOSED CONTRAVENE THE RESOF 

THECOMPLAINT THEYASKFORPERMISSIONTOINTIATEKNOING THE 

COMMISSIONER 

RELIEONTHECOMPLETEHONESTYANDDISCLOSURETHATTHEPROSECUTORSHIDA

LLOF THE EXCULPATORY EVIDENCETHATIFDISCLOSEDWOUDDEMONSATE 

THATTHEPROSECUTORSUSED 

FALSE,DAMAGINGANDUNTRUTHFULALLEGATIONS TO DAMGEA 

PERSON,CAUSETHEINKTATIONOF A 

LAWSUITBEFOREANONCONTITUTIONALLYEMPLOYEDJUDGAND FITHERHIS 

THEUNCONSTITUTIONALINFIRMATY FROMA FEDERAL JUDGE TOCAUSEA 

DENIALOF A TRO FORJURISTICTIONTO BEINFEDERAL DITRICT COURTWHILE 

THEPROSECUTIONKNEWTHTNON OF THEINHOUSEADJLS 

WERECONSTITUTIONALLYAPPOINTED TO HEARTHE 

CASE.SUCHCIVALANDPOSSINLYCRIMINALACTIONSOF 

THEPROECUTORSINCOLLUSSIONANDCONPIRACY WITH ARTICLE2OF 

THE2NDAMMENDEMENTSAPPOINTMENTCLAUSE 

VIOLATERSCOSTTHISPLAINTIFFTHETHEFTOFHISONEMILLIONLITIGATIONFUND 

NEEDED FORHIM TO BE 

REPRESENTEDBYCOUNSELANDALSODESTROYEDHISABILITY 

TOPROVIDEHIS10,000HOURSWHICH 

THE2ADJLCONSTITUTIONALVIOLATER”JUDGEBRENDAMURRAYANDJUDGEJAMES

GRIMES PSED ASARTICLE2JUDGEKNOWINGTEYWERENOTAPPOINTEDAND 

THEEFORECOULDNOT 

RULEINCONCERTWIH6,,TOMYSOLEINTERTTHECONSEQUENTIATHEFTOFMYBILL

ABETIMEOF10000HOURSANDTHEFTOFMYLITIGTIONFUNDOF$10,000,000.00CS

TME$3,500,000.00AND FRCEDMEWHENTHE 
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USSUPREMECOURTINITSWISDOMFOUNDTHATTHECONSTTUTIONFORBADETHEA

CTIVITYOFAPERSONPRETENDINGTHEYAREAPPOINTEDUNDERTHECOMSTITUTIO

NANDOHAITINGINTANDEMWITHTHEENFORCEMENTDIVISONANALLEGED 

JURISTICTIONNTHTWSNOTAUTHORIZED 

TOPROVIDEPLAYACTINGTTHEMFDEFENDATSEXPENSEANDTHFTOFHISASSETSBY 

FRAUDANDDECEPTIONWHITHOUTDEPROVPCESSBYEITHERTHEADJLSNOT 

AUTHORIZEDBYNTHENCMTIUTIOHEAR,MAKE CHANGES TICREECT 

THEMANDBDOING SO PROVE THAT EVEN THE SMALLEST U.S CITICEN CAN BE 

HEARD AND MAKE CHANGES FOR THE BETTER FOR OUR NATION AND FOR THE 

PEOPLE YOU JUDGE1 
1]THOSEPEOPLE START WITH THOSE CLOSEST TO YOU AND THAT IS NATURAL YOU RELY ON THEIR 

OPINION, In my case by now if you could get past my spelling errors and run on paragraphs’ which I 

thank you for trying to understand;but is suffer from a handicap that causes breaks’ in my thoughts’ 

right in the middle of a sentence and when I recover its too late.. Therefore I made a New Years’ 

resolution to explain as simple as i can what i believe you may have deciphered and already learned. I 

will inject comments’ so that the lessons’ that  I learned from my mistakes’ don’t get lost as life is full of 

ways we can improve the system to provide justice for all. 

2] THE STORY OF THE SIMPLISTIC BRILLIANCE OF WMMA/IMC MARKETING STRATEGY:]By now you 

should know that the RES underlying the complaint against me was a perversion of the truth. In fact my 

motivation was best expressed by the 12/15/10CBI/WMMA/SERVICE CONTRACTS’ EX A,the commission 

fee part that in essence gives WMMA the unilateral right to NEVER have to make any fee payments ’if 

such payment[s] would negiativly effect WMMAs economic stability![There is no consulting agreement 

ive ever seen that provides the client the benifit of the services with no obligation to pay the fees..In fact 

in this case the end result that also demonstrates my motivation toward WMMA was self interest by me  

in WMMAS success to the financial disadvantage of CBI and its Sucessor under the 1/20/11 Board of 

Directors’ unanimous sale from CBI to MKMA, with CbI offering MKMA subcontracting services ;was the 

fact that I ,thru CBIS, billing WMMA  for the IMC database to provide WMMA with the exclusive 830 

million email database sites that were double opt on sites created by selling products’ or services thru 

internet advertising which made its members; buyers that already had experience with[to my 

knowledge the largest internet database in the world[Facebook in2010 had750 million emails]forgave 

the first$1,000,000.00 earned fee for the IMC contract giving WMMA the sole right in the MMA[mixed 

martial arts] industry for 20 years. In addition the WMMA/IMC contract gave free streaming to the 

databases which in and of itself might have a value of over $0.01+/- each name and systems’ capable of 

delivering the offer and an enormous capacity to reach the worlds internet population, in its infancy at 

the time. 

3]Mr Beryl WOLK[May the Lord protect him in peace]  the leading Guru of Internet and cable marketing 

in the World having produced over 1,500infomarcials that included Susane Summers exercise machine 

and other brand names in every home in America, He developed  for WMMA a Marketing system 

wherin with theoffer of a free WMMA Platinum Card,which entitled the WMMA member to receive a 

10%discountonallliveeventsandonallbrndedpoducts forlife as wellas reserved seatingand special back 
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stage meetings with the world chaMpions;and or state champions .All WMMA had to do was setup a 

functioning web site, shoot the event by the regional promoters and leave the rest to IMC including the 

pay pal split o f10% to IMC and WMMA gets 90%lessthe3%paypal less the promoter fighter of 25% 

leaves72%GPm for [3% for pay pal]and the rest at the WMMA country corporation ie; WMMA Brazil 

,WMMA UK etc]!WMMA could sell off 49% for equity capital dollars and or retain 100% as in 

WUSA,a100%owned WMMAsubsidiary,. 

4]In that case it kept all 42% plus25% of the remaining 50% which the fights and the promoters split the 

25% leaving 25% plus the 43% up top so prior to SG and A It would retain 63.5% less10%for 

management at WMMA Mr.WOlk had all the consumer product manufactures IMCS base customers 

were fautos, Nabisco, Perfume, Appliances, electronics etc with 10% coupon clipping discounts to drive 

sales of the shelf and get WMMA members’ FREE FOR THEM AND US. Mr Wolk made money by printing 

the manufacturers discount coupons, inserting them into the Sunday newspapers and then when the 

supermarket gave credit to the consumer they would package them and Mr.Wolk[M ay he rest inPeace] 

would take the batches and count per box store ; write a check to each store for the coupons they sent 

to the consumer manufacturer wherein the counter counted and packaged and returned the stripped 

coupons to the manufacturer that gave the store a credit check for the discounts that store gave the 

customer as proof that the store sold so much product that week,, 

5] This is the company ,IMC ,that the prosecutors decided its databses had no value!. If they took the 

time to read,which they either didn’t; want to know the truth for alternative reasons that you must look 

into[I say this as its now obvious to me thatverysoon 

afterWMMAs3/31/12WondedwarriorCharitbleventwas beset by theft[Icounted about5.500 seats 

occupied by  counting rows;yet MrAgostini[A diretor,founder board member authorized check signer 

byunanomousboardapproval[him,MainandLux][Luxs2013depositionadmitswheninvitedbytheboardiatte

ndedsomemeetingsandmdidnotvotenorvoiceoveranyboardmembermnirwasianofficerdirectorandorshar

holderandthttheWMMAboard resiluionscontroledWMMA[NOT 

ME]Notoneboarmemberalleedidirectedhimwhattomakethe adjeendaand 

whattovoteonit..Iattened4boardmeeting=/-1outof37=/-,Mycinukting contract gcvemeno 

wrtetobindandthesecwitnessmrLuxandmaininmycrossbothadmittedtheymadethefinalinterveiwsandthey

madethefinam decisionasmto whomto 

cceptmasemployeesandorminvestors[notmendormragostini]Thecomplaintadmitsiinformedallinvestorsb

eforetheyinvestiedofmyflonyandmr 

SullivansBradylieswhenistatesiinformedhimatthelastminutes[SeeMrmYoungsdirect 

testimnywhenhestatedthatwhenmr maininterveiwed sullvnonhiswayout heinformedmr 

Younf[hewasinchargeofcontractand candidatefilesandmcomplainceasvppr 

thathedidntthinkMrSullivanwoudsignupmbecauseofDaspinsmfelony.Inadditonthere ws sullivansown 

reportthatheasked fran received 2conferanceswhithoutmewithMr BernhamandMr mainand asked 

themifi were truleyaconsultntandbothanweredi wa..Hisconcernoverme emanated 

fromMrmAinsdiscossionaswellasMr Bernham whoinBrady declared hatheinformedeveryone 

thatmywifeowned amcontrol ofWMMA[typr-ohemeantWMMAhandhawarrents from the 3 

directors][Theproof thatalldirectorsweredisinterestedismywifespithercommoninequalparts wereanyof 

the dorectorsnotdisinterested theywouldhave received themajorityof 

hersharesifiandorshewereinterestedincontrol,I felttheyhad a right to beliberted from my baeathaf 

felony sticks like poisen regardless of how many times you pay your debt to society and except for 
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murder or child and or sexual abuse felonys the President should automatically erase all of our records 

with either a pardon or a federal judge after 19 Years good behavior,Right now the Presidents’[exclusive 

of PresidentTrump] sell them for library donatins I was on of those victims,who on Jan5--11/2012 board 

resolved by Mr Main SECRETARY for the 4incumbancysandboardof directors resolutions 

$WMMAentitiess[WMMA/WDI/WUSA/WMMAH]cosignturesbyunanomousboardvortewith either of Mr 

Lux{CEO/Founder][Mr.Main-President/Secratary/founder/director]Mr.Sullivan CFO and leader of 

finance team [whose declaration in the wmma2014chapter11stated he was  not given access to any of 

WMMA checks books ,register receipts [WHEN S hedule1,MrAgotinisSEXnExhibits12/14/15#145 

clearlydemonstrateshefiledover 17financial reportsin 

7mony=ths’thathehiredabookeepertokeepmtrachofntheregister 

receipts,HealsoliedinHisBradythatidiscolosedmyflonyattheatminutewhenhis.Mains.NBernhamsBrady 

admitsthatHeheld2private[absentmypresecnce toseeifi 

wsonlyaconsultant[theynsweredinafirmtive][andwhenMrYoungsdirectminformedthatMainsinterviwsessi

onwithSullivannmademainstatetoMrmrYoung thatHedidnot 

thinkSullivanwoudcomeinbecauseofmdDaspinsfelony when he had the keys to all and even hired a 

bookkeeper to set up the register receipts and he omitted in his declaration to the court that when he 

alleged I “directed him “not to file a WMMA/MKMA 1099 [that Price Water and KPMG partners 

informed his treasurer given him in the end dishonest shareholders meeting by Berjedekian its 

treasurer, that “WMMA was in the clear not filing a 1099 as it was inappropriate  for a corporation to 

file a1099 against another corporation they were each required to report any revenue  they received 

from each other regardless of what it was supposed to be.both Sullivan and Berjedekian as well as Main 

by committing the last part that ”WMMA was in the clear’made it appear that i was directed him to 

commit an IRS fraud by” Directing him not to file” They knew that Main, Not i ,was their contractual 

direct report as i was a subcontractor thru CBI for MKMA that had no binding authority and now a 

personnel reported to me in their employment contracts..[The only request by me was WMMA Board  

directors’ initiated that the WMMA PPM commentators send their notes for additional PPMs as   the 

WMMA PPM template and added their own notes and it was accidentaly sent out as if aWMMAPPM 

authorized document! So the WMMA board ordered that i for MKMA accept responsibility to review 

with MrYoung a WMMA Vp for all comments prior to turnover to Nwugugu then PPM admitted author 

when he filedon12/1-/12HisChartisclaimseepara6and 7wherinheadmitsthathe wasthe 

100%autorofmthe WDIandWMMA=ppms respectivlyandinpara 41lastparaheadmitssincehe was 

aCPa.MBA[Columbia]A 2yearlawschoolmatriculate,aseries7/13andadjunctpofessorinfinace that he was 

the only one qualified to write the PPMs and indeed he was and that was his function for the 8years 

prior to WMMA that he prepared and authored and filed all Enttys PPMs and thoseppmsaswellas 

WMMAswasbackedu by receiwofmcGladeryabdPLAPioer 

aswellasWillisinsuranceunderwriterandmtheinsurer Chartis.Ofcourseireliedonthem  I 

hadnoSceinterthatnywrong behaviororimproperPPMsmwerefiledandhadthatbeenthe casethenwhywasit 

thatnotoneofmthem7states 

wearinWMMAfiledwiththeiriwmbeureuaofcinsumeraffairsandEcdivisonunderit 

aswellasourNationalSECmremitted theppmsstamped withnocommentsmadverseandnoinstrucions 

tomsur=stainofferingthe exemptshares,,There werenorequirements to ceaseand desistand as 

amatreroffacti beleivetheSEC tateditsnonof theirconcern as the securities 

areexempt!Inadition,therbyexculpatingmemfromthedivisonsWellNoticesandcomplaintsallegations...hels

tthelatreroffmakingitappearthatiaskedhimtomdefraudtheirsandwhenhiscontract didnotmakeme a 



248 
  

reportto],MrBerjedekianalsoomittedthatmaterial 

factwhilemrmainsdeclarationstatedheidntdoanyPPMSwork 

nrknowwhatappmwasbefoewmma,yethisemploymentmcontrctgiveshimthe express f[duty 

toreveiwandceananyPPmerorsmistatementsansoverallsupervisionandwhilemcfrlanestatedhewasntWM

MasPrsidentashewasonnationaltcacceptingit!] received ony$3,thatSOONlVerySOON after the 

3operormFansedid wrong! mas the 

dundaymornngnewspeaperinsertsandheplannedongiving$200.00incoupondiscountsplusmthe 

feewmmplattinumdicountcard..Thatptomotoninandofitselfmwaswothavaluetotheimccontract 

databasewithfree streemingandmcouponsmtoprovideeachwmmamember with 

a$200.00discountgiftaswell.nomoninthewroldcouldbeet 

thatmarketingmstrategy..WMMAwasonthevergeofputtingittogetherandthengreedand aeracetookover,, 

Insteadofexplainingimwasntanaltruist but thatsinece mywifeheld92%oftheholdingmcompanywMMAh 

whichowned92%ofbothWMMAand Wdiithoughtitmuchmoreprofotbleand better for theWMMA 

sharehoders if themonyngeneratedbyoperationsstuck toWMMAnotCBiandorMKMA..Insteadof tellingthe 

truth thedivisonwanted a quickunjustconclusion tomthepurest 

strategicplanforshareholdersintheworld,,Thereisnomerchntbank that tellsa cleintinwritingnolesskeep 

whateveryouneed as we wantyou to groew as webeleiveinyousince we gave birth toyubothiewhich left 

of offering $100-4300.00dollrnewspaaperinsertcouponsthatthebigboxstoremerchantwas givenby 

thenfcte                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

,whosoldcableTV for$64,000,000.00 to dinersclub30yearsbeforewas fullofmarketingiseasmoncetecratt  

tonotpayabdoutof$3m000,000.00eared fees datingfrom4//110 to 5/10/12 

only$240,000.00waspaidMKMAleaving upidandomtin                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

atall timesforthebenifitandnt thedisadvantageofWMMA >WDIanditsshareholders asmwife was a 

benficiaryof a Warren which wehopedwoudbeworthlotofmoneywithokns 

 




